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To Create the Best Financral Institution Possible The Best of The Best

To Make the World Better Place to Live By

Helping our Clients Achieve Economic Success and Financial Security

Creating Place where our Assocrates can Learn Crow and be Fulfilled thou Work

Makirrg the Common ties in which we Work Better Places to be and thereby

Optmizing the Longferrn Return to our Shareholders whIe Providing Safe and Sound Investment
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Consolidated Financial Highlights

BBT Corporation and Subsidiaries Dollars in millions except per share data

2013 2012 Change

ANNUAL RESULTS

Net income available to common shareholders 1562 1916 18.5%

Diluted earnings per common share 2.19 2.70 18.9

Cash dividends declared per common share 0.92 0.80 15.0

Book value
per common share 28.52 27.21 4.8

Tangible book value per common share121 18.08 16.53 9.4

PERFORMANCE RATIOS

Return on average assets 0.95 1.14

Return on average common shareholders equity 8.06 10.35

Net interest margin taxable equivalent 3.68 3.91

Fee income ratio131 43.2 42.5

Efficiency ratio131 58.5 54.3

ANNUAL OPERATING RESULTSInI

Operating earnings 2078 1916 8.5

Diluted operating earnings per common share 2.91 2.70 7.8

Return on average assets 1.24 1.14

Return on average common shareholders equity 10.55 10.35

AVERAGE BALANCES

Total assets $181262 178634 1.5

Total securities11 36772 36334 1.2

Loans and leases 117527 113733 3.3

Deposits 128555 127617 0.7

Shareholders equity 21890 19477 12.4

PERIOD-END BALANCES

Total assets $183010 184499 0.8%

Total securities141 40205 38731 3.8

Loans and leases 117j39 118364 1.0

Deposits 127475 133075 4.2

Shareholders equity 22809 21223 7.5

CAPITAL RATIOS121

Tier risk-based capital ratio 11.8 10.5

Tier common equity as percentage of risk-weighted assets 9.9 9.0

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

End of period shares outstanding in thousands 706620 699728

Diluted weighted average shares outstanding in thousands 714363 708877

Full-time equivalent associates 33696 33981

Banking offices 1825 1832

ATMs 2935 2826

tocludes tax-related charges

xl
Tangible cominrun equity Tier common equity and related ratios are nne-GAAP measures RBTs maeagement uses these measures to assess the quality of capital and believes that investors may

find them useful in their analysis of the Corporation These capital measures are not necessarily comparable to similar capital measures that may be presented by other companies Please refer tu page

21 for apprup iate disclosures

Encludes secuities gains losses foreclosed prupeety enpense amnrtiaatinn of intangible assets merger-related and restructuring charges the impacts of FDIC loss share accounting and other selected

items Refer tis page 2t for appropriate disclosures

Encludes trad ng securities Average balances reflect both APt and HTM secorities at amortined cost Period-end balances reflect AFS securities at fair value and HTM securities at amortived cost
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To Our Shareholders

BBT met the challenges of 2013 with steadfast commitment

to our values and an unwavering dedication to help our clients

associates communities and shareholders be successful

To position your company for prosperous 2014 and beyond

we also made substantial investments that will both accelerate

our growth and improve our efficiency for the long term

Moving forward as an industry and nation we strongly

believe we all must pivot to start capitalizing on our collective

strengths and resources rather than continuing to be dragged

down by divisiveness and doubts Now is the time to commit

ourselves to positive leadership and ideas that help our country

grow and prosper

Our mission is worthy one

We help individuals realize their

dreams When we are successful

all of our constituents benefit

We have much to be positive about stronger job growth

increasing consumer confidence even our leaders in Washington

showing signs of working together Our country is the worlds

strongest because of our fundamental values of freedom and

free markets Our banking industry provides the vital capital that

allows Americans to buy houses and cars businesses to create

jobs and communities to grow Our mission is worthy one We

help individuals realize their dreams All of this is accomplished

through sharing knowledge providing insight and delivering on

strong value proposition And when we are successful all of our

constituents benefit

talk to hundreds of business people every year and recently

have sensed more optimism about the future which will lead

to increased investment after years of pent-up demand That

will benefit BBT and other banks with increased loan growth

and boost the economy with increased job creation To be sure

lingering uncertainty about healthcare and other costs and

government regulatory policy continues to make businesses

reluctant to invest despite the improving economy But we believe

those concerns can be eased if government and business leaders

work positively together to unshackle businesses and unleash

their potential

For BBT there are many reasons for optimism In 2013 our

accomplishments included

Building our network in the vibrant Texas market including

balancing our 30 new commercial branches with the planned

acquisition of2l retail branches In Florida andAlabama

we also continue to reap revenue opportunities in legacy

Colonial Bank markets

Expanding our corporate banking presence
in key national

markets including new Chicago office serving the Midwests

robust industrial consumer and service sectors and food

agribusiness and beverage industries

Leveraging our insurance opportunities from the 2012

Crump Group acquisition which makes our largest national-

scale non-banking business an even more powerful source

of diversification

Expanding BBT Wealth named one of the nations top wealth

management firms by Barrons magazine including our first

office in Texas

Extending the reach of BBT Scott Stringfellow our highly

respected 120-year-old brokerage and financial services

firm with four new offices in Florida and one in the affluent

Baltimore suburb of Hunt Valley Maryland

Increasing efficiency with investments in sales management

and other new technology systems

Dramatically improving credit quality including the lowest

loan losses in six years

Continuing growth in specialized lending another source

of diversification with high-quality and high-yield businesses

such as RegionalAcceptance Corporation indirect auto finance

and Sheffield Financial power and sports equipment finance

Rewarding our shareholders with very strong absolute return

of 33% in 2013 consistent with our ultimate purpose to create

superior long-term economic rewards to our owners

The key to past and future success is value proposition based

on quality evidenced by recognition of superior service in

businesses ranging from mortgage and insurance to small

business lending and capital markets In year of turmoil in the

mortgage business when seven big banks were forced to pay

almost $8 billion in settlements related to mortgage lending

BBT earned the top customer-satisfaction score in mortgage

servicing for an unprecedented fourth consecutive year from

J.D Power and Associates We continue to outperform our

in-market peers in overall satisfaction in Maritz Researchs survey

of retail clients We are consistently ranked best in class in small

and medium business relationships by Greenwich Associates with

103 awards since 2009 more than any other bank

Most rewarding to me and many of our associates has been the

opportunity to touch the lives of million people in our markets

over the last five years through 5500 community-service

projects by BBT volunteers as part of our Lighthouse Project
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we worked very hard and invested lot of resources to improve

our systems investments that will not only give our associates

better monitoring tools but also will allow us to leapfrog

competitors with ou most efficient systems While nothing

guaranteed in todays regulatory environment we believe our

nvestrn ants and increases in capital every quarte position us

well to ontinue to optimize the longAerm capital return to our

shareholders Were proud to have one of the highest dividend

payout ercentages and the highest dividend yield of any of

our peer financial institutions at December 31 2013 Since the

financial-markets isis in 2009 BBTs performance is among

the stro gest in the banking industry market capitalization is

up 51% share
pi

ice has increased 47% earnings have more than

doubled and BBT has grown fron the 14th largest bank to

ninth largest

We belirve our long tern strategy and nission position BBT

to prosper regardless of the economy and future challenges Our

commitment deeply ingrained in BBi for 142 years is to build

relationships and an envronment where our clierts can grow

their buinesses where our associates can lea and be fulfilled

in their wnrk whe we work hard to help our communities

prosper and where we ultimately deliver an optimized return

to our sF areholders

With positive leadership positive attitude and commitment

to positive futtire for our children and grandchildren we believe

oir best days are ahead

BB1 produced record operat ng iesults in 2013 Revenue nreased

our credit quality improved dramatcally end we showed excellent

momentum in loan end noninterest bearing deposit growth Our

earnings growth was broadbased including rword performances

from niany of our noninterest incorre generating businesses which

helped offset the
indListry

wide decline in mortgage banking inconie

Loan growth was well balanced and included strong perfoi niances

in key categories of commercial arid industrial lendng autorrrobile

finance mortgage lending and specialized lending Noni iterest

bearing deposits showed strong growth as we continued to improve

the mix to include greater percentage of noriiiterest bearing

deposits and lower the cost of deposits OLir core ret interest

margin is stabilizing and we remain well posit oned for rising

interest rates With the nations econorny at positive pivotal point

BBT is well positioned for 20 Id as we gain traction in the fast

growing markets in Texas florida and Alabama and we continue to

expand oLir wealth corporate barrking irisurar cc and specialized

lending businesses

Net income available to common shareholders for 2013 totaled

$1.6 billion resulting earnings per
diluted share or $2.19

including $516 million in tax adjustments related to preciously

announced courtjudgment Excluding those one time adjustnnei ts

earnings would have been $2.1 billion or the equivalent of record

operating earnings Total revenues wore $9.1 billion Ou long

term pie tax pre-credit compound annLial earnings grc
wth rate

for the 15 year period ended in 2013 exceeded 10% very strong

achievement In addition our pre-tax pre povisiun net revenue as

percentage of assets has exceeded both an average of our peers

and an average of the nations largest banks over the lest 10 years

while demoristratng more unsistermcy over that same time period
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BB1s ful taxable equivalent ne iterest income tnaled $3.8

billion ir 20 Our net inte est maigin med as anticipated

to 368 rum 331% hr 2012 but sti1l o.iparcd fao.ab1 eitk

th33191 avetageolourpeers Ihenet nterestmmrpin keyto

bank profitability is the fftte ice between the intere

ret eved or loans and investnme its ard tue nterest paid on

deposits and othe funding exp esseias prcitago averagc

eami ig sets the decline in 20 reflet ted lower iterest rates

or ne carriing assets and expecte runo covered assets

acquired as part of the Colonial tr nsactio partly offset by

lower hi mdir costs and favorable funding and asset nix hanges

We expect our cc re margir to be relatively st ble in 204

Ourncr nte est orfee mncorretotiled $4.9 billion 1% macas

oei 2012 investmentbanklngandbrokragefesincreised49%

toarecord $383millionwhlleirsu amceircorieincreise 1691

to $i billion partly because continud impiovement in

marke conditions re ated to irsu ance pre ni ms Thosc ga

wire partia ly offset by the decline in rrcrtgige bankrg Ii

BBt tee icome ratio increased 432% from 42.5% 2012

comparing favorably with our peer aveiagc of 38.1% gher

va ue ndicates bark Is prod icing we net operating

revenue from cc income and rcflcts ou con inueo uccess in

disersifying our sources of evnue Evci witi lower mxtgage

rvnues ye expect posit ve net pro
vtl in fec ico ii in 20

Our ii nur terest cxi enses te nporariLy ncreased sliphtiy to

$S.8 billion In 2013 as we invested lr te hit log rid syste us

that will make BB more fic ient ormpa my over thc br

term By the thu th quarter of 203 expense began to dec Inc

by 491 annual ad compared to the third quarter as projects

we in lated earlier in the yea
ncaied completion We expect

personnel ofessional service ant regu.ato costs ft decreas

in 20 and total noninterest xpe isis crend by thruugiout

the year We also expect BBT effucien ritio tc inpro

througl it 2014 partly rettec cffic ienc ies gained through

Ii vestments in 2013 Itt me cqulvale it emloyment also

expec tec to remai essentially flat as expensc cortr rer ialns

keyfocus in 204

BBTs operating tetum on average tcets irmproved 1.24%

213 Iron 14% Ir 2012 superior
to our peer average of

11% Our operating retuin on average comm shareiolders

equity inc eased to 10.6% from 13.4% also superb to ou

peer ve age of 9.8% We believe the most important neast re

of banks consistent long-terrr earr mgs owe is pre tax

pre
credit earn ngs Ove the last years tie compound annui

growti rate of BBls pre tax credit earni igs is 108%

Oserall in very challeng ig year we significantly re ned

BB1 financial pertormance ir wile rang of businesses

including mortgage specialized Ii nding co porate banking

altt ir surance and dealer finance We dra natically improve

credit qua ity mid balance sheet vert if cat We feel vei

positive aswego forward in 204
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We manage B8T for the long term philosophy that

is underscored by how we trivet our ultimate re ponsibility

of optimizing the tong term return to our shareholders while

providing safe and sound nvestrrrent In 203 investors

cc rtinued to rccognize the soundness and att actice long term

uture of the banking industry as barrk stocks outperformed

even the very strong increases of the Dow jones Industrial

Avcrage and SP 500 index Arid within the industry investors

rrr Org Brnkr
ii creasingly are recognizing BBTs fina rcral strength and tong

term earnings power

We beue he best long term measure of stock pe fnrmance

is total return to shareholders which includes the change in stock

rrce plus dividends paid Ii 2013 our total rettirn to shareholders

was 3392 very strong absolute retu for one year
Even

more glificarrtly BB1 20 year snnualized total return to

shareholder has bcen 105% compared with the 1% average

of our peero
This performance places BBT among the first tier

of per form lrrce over the lorrg4erm versus our peers the SP 500

and the SP 500 commercial banks index

8Bl disiclend strategy is vital part of our longterm approach

and reflects the fact that nearly half of our shareholders are

mdiv duals who have accumulated reir shares over many years

and who depend on our returns and dividends BBT fras paid

asS dividend to sf areholders every year since 902 Dur ng

the recent Great Recession wlrerm many barrks elirrrinated their

dividends BBT was tire last maJor bank reduce our dividerld

we reduced substantially less than our peers and we were the

first of the largest barrks to announce arr increase as the firman rat

niarkcts recovered We are proud have the strongest dividerrd

yield old ole of the highest payout rates arc ong our peers in

the banking indrstry In the first quarter of 2013 we increased

our quarterly dividend to tO.23 per share 15% increase from

the fourth quarter of 2012

Our ap tal Strength

8B
lrrrorrg

the nations oro strcngly capitalized banks

capital 1ev Is the margin by whim creditors are covered

if bank assets are liquidated well exceed egulatciry

equ cmerr rnluding sthc rev Bse Ill intcrnutiorrai capital

ules established by group of the vvorlds tos regulators and

central bankers

ur capital and capital plarmning processes were closely

crrtinized by federal regulators in 2013 and am proud of

Ww BBT rose to the challerrgc lii March the federal Reserves

stress te ts shoived BBI was the nations most well capitalized

tr idit onal bank even after hypothetical severely adverse

economic sce rarios to gauge banks captal strength durrrrg

trmnres of ess Amo rg the nation systemically important

arge bank as defined by the Dodd trank Ac BBf was found
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to be in he strongest two quartiles and one of only two regional

banks to remain prof table over the nine quarters of the stress test

While there are no guarantees in todays regulatory environment

we dont expect any material ssues as the Feds Comprehensive

Capital nalysis and Review CCAR program continc es in 204

In another sign of our capital strength the Fed had no objection

to our ccntinuation of the first quarter 2013 dividend of $0.23 per

share or continued payment of preferred dividends for BBT

outstandng classes of preferred stock As we move ito 2014 we

are committed to continued strong long term capital growth for

our shareholders

BBT hs clear priorities for use and dstribution of its capital

The first priority is maintenance and growth of core business

operatois in safe and sound manner Paying regular dividends

to shars holders is next in priority Strategc opportunities

including mergers or acquisitions that are properly priced and

make Se ise for our shareholders are third in iority
The fourth

priority is stork buybacks or special dividends in the absence

of econc mically attractive growth opportun ties BBFs capital

manage nent process focuses on ensui ing an adequate safety

margin br the first two priorities Priorities three and four are

uses for excess capital which may be suspended or rrrodified

resporrse to changing opportunities or unforeseen events

Under tre new Basel III rules we estimate BBfs corrrmorr

equity Tier ratio at 9.6% That measure of equity is the ratio

that regilators watch most closely This particular captal ratio

is calcuOted by dividing tangible common shareholders equity

by asset weighted by their risk

We believe the bottom line of the 2013 capital story for BBT

is that ojr capital strength and financial condition remain among

the industrys best and our capital planning processes now are

among the industry most comprehensive and efficient Our top

priority remains rewarding our shareholders nver the lnng term

Our Leadership Model

We accomplish our mission through leade ship Our leadership

model is based on simple preri ice people prinrarily behave

in manner that is corrs sterit with their beliefs

Many organizat one believe that to improve resLilts you IList

need to make stronger demands Make more loansb Get more

depositsb But those demands will mainly create fear nd anxiety

and rarely irrrprov resLilts Sor re leaders understand that

to change results you need to change behaviors But that doesnt

go far enough After years of studying leadership we have learned

that for sustained hange in rest Its you cod sustained change in

behavior and most impoi tanGy the orrly way to achieve that

sustained change is for assoc ates to ve beliefs that support

the behavior

25

3351 ise ri 1u nd Ci ro

eli

CE



ofFer rds behcjs di ehavi rs whicf reate results

is ilhng thse belief th nary role of leaders that why we

spen rn ich tir is aLki
ig

to ur issoc atr about BB1 values

n.au va ues Ic darns tally vei rnp beliefs

oa ng at center of ui adersh Tic dcl Coaching

thu rnost rnporta it responsibil ty of parent teacher

rid lea ler it BBI re iders our soar hes help our

arsx ates achieve as uch as they an po sibly achieve always

looki opporti nit to gve positive reinforcement when

they chi ye the de res ilts WitI positive leadership the

ave ge perfc rrner bess ne star perfoi mer At the sarne

irr ocr kidership nods knowledges the reality that we

ont start out aturall per fect we all start out with flaws

md ciencies Coach ig crucial to help our associate

ide ti what behaviors iccc ti be fiangd in order to achieve

bett suits

Ic effcc ye our coiche reed to velop drep trusting

itior shi1
with tf ass iates that ust is prcoridition

he horic st corn unicati sri nec Jeil whcn roaches identify

ve essc 10 iesty is indan ental value in the BBT value

syster Cc when pu plc
oak mist ikes as we all do we tell therrr

th truth id then show tI rn mow tc do the job moo effectively

Wc ca kn show grow

is we liese evryc nc can inc cader we also

eve vs ill are followe nt passive act but by

icti ely support ng tie eade making contribut ons and

furtl ing the go ml of tI organization Most important is

tru rdirmg mvii orimer so pe want to work together

Cr uuy
ridCr nt duv fllcv our always upprt nig

cdch ithe

We work hard to create an envi onment where associates can

be energized to achieve all they can We want our associates

to experience
that ultimate luvel of self esteem ann pride

happiness which comes froni doirg their best lo do so we

encourage our teammates to devulop and exh hit what believe

arc the five characteristics of outstanding achievers

Believe sbsolutey and completely in your mission

Commit the time energy and resocirces to make it happen

Trim so that you have the best skils iriyourfreld

Enjoy thejourney

Maintain an enthusiastic positive attitude

In 204 we are expanding our commitment to leadership

development beyond 881 by helping develop leaders in the

business education and nonprofit snctors Our leadership

model will he the centerpiece of training offered through The

8BT Leadership Institute he training also will incorporate

the closely aligned leadership philosophy of Farr Associates

tkat has trained thousands of BBT leaders over the past

two decades

have been asked why we would hare our leadership model

beyond BBT Why not Just corner the market on our brand

of leadership developrrient Of course we will continue

to develop great leaders giving Lis an advantage over our

competitors That ultimately rewards our shareholders key

part of 8BTs mission But another important part of our

mission is to better our communities As we have seen too

often our country and our capitalistic system do riot work

weli without positive leadersh But with positive leadership

at every level everyone wins

8B1 lcadc ship mode vtal part of our train ig program

are se vice org zit We scc rnplish everything

through sur soc iat Wc ire in the busi ies of sharing

nsncial wledge and sow we arc only as good as the talent

tha wc at act Ira and etain Onc of
iry

rrost important

rspor sibilitius hclp ig ou assoc te become better leaders

pc shy tc he leadrhip model at our classes for both

cv an cx eriencc BBI irrkers





We bebeve the key to Leadership and success is to start with

clearly stated vision then have solid str tegy to get you
from

whe you are today to wherm you want to be To achieve our

vision crc ting the best hrranc al institution possible each year

BB1 senior management tean sets our strategic objectves

and tf en constantly monitors rr progress

the fr st step rs to recognice lie onornic rvrronm nt

competitrve landscape and other reaitres that both present

opportu ities and pc se challer gcs as we pursue our oLjectrves

We never sugarcoat he cha enges or 2014 reratively low

rterest rates by historrc standards cunti iue to constrain

banks net nterest margin key iriver of profitability While

busrn sss are growing more optrrxrrstrc abo rt thc emonumy

their appetite for loans and ir vestment rs still tempered by

anxre ovw healthcare and other ots urrcert rirr tax policy

and ir creas ng regulatron

Bank ng rndustry overcapacity and intens competition also

remarrr ctr alleriges but we believe BB1 well positro red

to take advantage as the indus ry nscrl dotes am hopeful the

rrrergPrs nd acquistinnc Mgj am will mgi to break rrr 2014

More positive leadership and regri atory certainty in Washingtorr

will play role but the most powerful furcr is the long ter ni

consolidation trend that aas reduced the numbe of banks

by nearly half to about 7000 over tfre last 20 years continue

believe BBts long term performarrce and strategy srtions us

to be among tfre elatrvelv small number regional banks along

th few national banks that will dominate the industry over

the next decade

That orrsolrdatron will be pos tive for tfre industry and wtfr

our drsciplrrre to select only strategr acquisitions that neet

our rigorous criteria it will be ye pasrtive for BB1 and our

sharehoke key to positioning ourselves to take advantage

of consolidation and other opportunities is super or earnings

peNshare growth rate without sacr ficrng the fundamental

quality and long term competitivE ness oLrr business ar taking

unreasonable risk Stated mply we doct believe in growth

for growtl sake When growing through organic exoansron or

acquisition makes serrse and nhances our ability to perforri

better for our constituents then we shoLi do Wh it doesrrt

make sense we should not

far BBT we believe opporu otres abound in 2014 our many

revenue opportunities lower loan los rovisron made possible

by our scr error credit quality and an ncreasngly prof table mix of

loans and deposits to me rtrorr few the strategic objectives that

will help seize the opportun ties are outlined on ae following

pages tinderscoring each objective is laser focus on our vision

and mission dedi ated to the scrccess of our clients associates

nun rtr and shareholders
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Deliver the BB1 Value Promise

Thereby Creating the Perfect Uient Experience

We recognize that most banks offer similar products and services

To distinguish BBT our first mission is not to simply sell products

and services but to help our clients achieve economic success and

financia secunty Similarly our core strategy is not to simply sell

at the lowest price but to deliver the best value proposition in

the marhetplace That value is based on quality over price During

the voL tile last several years consumers turned to financial

institutions they co Id trust and that offered the best service

quality BBTs corr mitment to our value promise to our clients

and our Dverarching commitment to live our values have been the

keys to uur success

In turn delivering oc our value promise is possible in large

part because of BBTs commitment to community banking

Our community bankers are visible local leaders who are

empowe red to make most decisions locally At the same time

they offer clients access to the diverse products and services

of the nations ninth-largest bank ranging from insurance

and investments to capital markets and wealth management

Our client-centered relationships are built on BBTs Perfect

Client Esperience service that is reliable responsive empathetic

and cons petent delivered to every client every day

Of course lofty claims of superior service are easy to make At

BBT we are proud to have earned consistent independent

validation of our service quality j.D Power and Associates ranked

BBT highest in customer satisfaction among primary U.S mortgage

servicing companies the first time company has won the award

for four straight years Greenwich Associates singled out BBTs

small business and middle market banking groups for 103 awards

since 2009 -. more than any other bank based on interviews with

more than 17000 small businesses and nearly 14000 middle-

market companies Maritz Researchs survey of retail clients again

ranked BBT No among our in-market peers in clients overall

bank satisfaction overall branch satisfaction and likelihood to bank

with us in the future Keystone Competitive Research named BBTs

retail banking website No in overall customer experience for the

second year in row Other independent groups recognized BBTs

industry-leading performance in services ranging from equity

research and financial advising to college banking service

Sadly the financial services industry has poorer reputation

than any other major sector of the U.S economy according to

2013 survey of bank reputation by American Banker While

that view may not be surprising after the financial markets

crisis believe it is misplaced because banks have played

central role in the economic recovery also believe consumers

increasingly will recognize our industrys value as banks continue

to stimulate economic growth and create jobs BBT will help

lead the transformation of public opinion with our unmatched

Perfect Client Experience and our tireless efforts to make our

communities better places to live

Ensure Strong Associate Value Proposition

Closely related to B8Ts value promise to clients is our value

proposition to our associates We cannot deliver superior service

quality without superior-performing associates We recognize that

superior performance doesnt happen magically It must be taught

Thats why we invest so much time talking to our associates about

B8Ts values Its also why we devote so much energy developing

leaders who can effectively communicate those values

We demonstrate our values by starting with positive work

environment including continued pay raises even during tough

economic times extensive health and wellness benefits and

retirement program offering both pension and employer

matched 401k plan We believe that is reflected in our low

associate turnover rate and the consistently high scores in our

annual anonymous survey of associates

Highest in Customer Satisfaction among

Mortgage Servicing Companies Four Years in Row

ti 01 Aw 11
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aasociates BB1 as bee blessed hr long tine because our

cc mmu ies have supported us and we have rcspor sibility

tag ye udc.kto lueni pdltit italy then tine gtt tough 2009

we lau iche Project Lighthouse to help our communties as

they st uggled in troubled economy The concept was simplt

we would dedicate $100 per asso iate as well as at east fou

volunteer hours on company tir ie for the betterment of our

to nm inities After five years Projtc.t Lighthoi se has touched

thc lives of nor than nillion pople Our associates have

volunteeied 265000 urs to compl4e 5.500 community

sevic projects aimed at hlpirg those needing hard

Associates regularly tell me lose efforts including other

pat cts side of ihthot.sm wlit..h 8% of our associate

participate
Ir make them proud to work at BB1 also makes

me tremendously proud of our assoc ates

We alci each oat to the youth in our communities by sponsoring

fnanciallteacyprogamsin l300higjlchoolstohelpstudents

learn bout the responsible use of redit an othtr lessons to

piepare for economic success and fir ancial stcunty BBl Is the

nat on rgest sponsor of Even proyams web based financial

literac curr culum

Ur derlying ot assoc ate valt proposition is simple but

owerfu mess age Our ult nate goal in supporting
thi

Co nmuni is not to gain recogritior or even promote products

but to nab ou co imunities better places to be by doing all

ar to make pc tive meaningful differenc in the lives

of as miny people as possible

m.e vi

BBl positioned for accelerated avenue growth because of

ur balanced app oach and diversifed buanesses GeographicalLy

ot staad ly owing primary
marketc in the Southeast and

Mid-Allantic are balanced with oppo.tunlties for rapid expansion

robust rexa BBf iewest market and building out other

attrac ive reltively new market in Florida and Alabama

Our balance is also reflected in BBla sources revenue

itt roughly hlf cc ming from ou core com nun ty banking

erations and half from our national ftc income ousinesses

lie diversfication of those businesses has driven ou revenue

growth much faster than the median level of our peers BBT

fee income businesses aiso diversify our balarce sttet througi

no rcal cstate loans and low cost deposits bolster cur iarglns

through strong risk adjusted eld and sustain our profitability

in slower ecanom cycles

Oc.r investments in Texas in 2013 eased our visibility
and clout

in state that is among the nations fastest growing with some

.000 people migrating there every day We completed opening

30 new commercial branches ir thc brain Dallas Houston

Austin ant Anti io markets ii Lee.ib we added balance

to our developing Texas franchise by ag ning to acquire 21 retail
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br rchcs Au Sat Ant wio and Bryan College Station

new trw ket for us and ho ne fast.growing exas AM
Or versity where ye will ri rodiatety gain trw No market

hart B8 five arkets at horns to about 20 million of the

state 26 irriliorr ws dors

B8T vat proposition ulays well in texas with our st ong
values

rid ioven track etc rd serving clients and communities Many

BB ls new as or ate rvr long ter res in texas community

inkir so we we ft xans se ving Texans three ye irs starting

with ichos an ranKvd 53 it market sh ire when we

state ri 2009 vitli th otoniat acquisition BB
will nme top

h.nk lexo th 01 hnanr at centers

itt crr of dt nosi and $2 billion cf loans wPerr our pending

acquisition closes ur presence extends well bcyond our core

ba rk ru lt ues ii BBl rusinesses anging from

ca tat narkets so ving the booming erwrgy sector to nvestment

ervices id auto fri in We believe our lexa rodet has

the pore nt at to plicated rr
othe attract ye regions such

stfc Mid vest

B87 nationra corporate banking group con ir ues to expand

ir tt act ye markets in tudi the Midwest with new team

of txpeiienced bankts in hicago cong other industries the

tea wilt srve ford r6ribiis ness ant beverage romp nies

tapping thc region
och contentiation of produce processors

nd oackago With ire feet or the street in Chicago

nd the key or at nan ets lulling Dallas nc innati

Nov Yo Sarr tar isco arrd Irvine alifon na BBt sonpo ate

barikir to im wi cm ultifacoted relationships at time

when wet rn or tort or rio ankinrg Ic rder downnzed or

Ii rpp rio In addit ott to npora banking serv ces ranging

ft oan syndicati rs to roasury rnanagonrrenit the etationships

oft rr grow cc opportu nitie fur other BB1 businesses

such as Mt ff Seibei Wilt ams insurance oke age

rid in Ibridge Rca Lsta pital

BB1 nsu anco Ho dinps tire rwtions sixth largest nsurance

brokei has be ome in bigger dr er of our diversification

our ting ft 16A total rev cue put that in

perspe ci ye irisurar roven two rd half times greater

th ur rrortgago anking ncome mono total iN source

rt me that declined 3% as the efirnanc
irrg

wnr ebbed

Dl ins she th vs harnfrs not as diversifiec

We roil zing the ft It refits of ur 2012 Crunrp Group

ui it which counts ci wholesale rove rue and added

ii Iii ow tine of insnrancc proc uc that ornplement B8fs

veatth managemrnt rrvostrr services arid other businesses In

013 cur mployee nfit rsulting op wati ins taurrched two

ivate nrcronce exrharrgos tc crffen rw ployens md employees

inn oalth irrsunorrtc Pt With tf trarrsfor nration of the

mc it on heatthc arc irke tIne pote rtial hugo By 2017 nearly

20 or ploy os ationwi to coul get neir health insurance

thrcirigf
nv its hmns cc ordirig to Acceniture Research

rnwhilc Precept Group BBT
ipt yee benefits consulting

firm based in California is leader in advising small businesses on

healthcare costs and other issues And as insurance prenniums rise

we are went positiorred with attn O/CAFO Prirrie Rate the largest

insurance premium ft nance company in ite U.S annd Carrada

We inc attracting baby boomers and note affluent clients to

three synergistic businesses BB1 Welth which ma
neige just

under $50 billion in client assets and has new office in Dallas

BBT Scott Stningfellow our brokerag and financial services

firm with new offices in Florida and ptans to expand thnoughoLit

the Southeast arid nnid Attarrtic id oun trust business wt ich

turmned in record income in 201

With he exception of montgage bannking income we expect

growth in all of our fee based businesses rn 2014 We also

expect continued improvement in loan demand with giowth in

impontart BBT categonies including aumo dealen finance and the

multifamily offin and retail sectors of comnrnorcat real estate

Out specialized lending subsidianie pncrvide aniothcr important

sounce of diversification

On the deposit side we continue to imp nyc the mix arid lower

the cost by focusing on nonintenest bearing deposits while not

puns iirrg moore expensive time deposits key growth area

BBTtllrWonk premium package of financial products amid services

ton employees crf participating conrnpanie

tkc anzatr te st ikto

ake \dva itige pp ton cc

he conservative nature of BB1 rink mannagerrient culture

has served us well for 142 years nnost necentiy when we and

the entire banking industny were tested during the Great

Recession We wene pnoud to be on of the few banks to remain

profitable throughout the fina iciat mnke crisis arid now as

the econonmny impmovos were Aeased by oun outstanndmnng cnedit

quality measures Our inflows of nonperformng assets continue to

decline and ate at the lowest level since tIre pro crisis year of 200/

Or for unately memories are short an conmiplaconcy is now one

of our industrys biggest risks We believe sonic tenders have again

taken on too mLich credit risk to cushion the blow from tower

momtgage-hanreinrg revemnoe arrnio rrtensify rg runnpetitioin foi

commercial loans Instead BB1 has neaffinmied our comnnmitment

to risk management with safeguards that clearly establish our

risk parametens

ton example we pnovide independent ovensight of alt risk taking

activities tnanslate risk appetite into pnudenrt risk processes

through effective policies procedures arid limits and identify

assess measure contnol nnoniton and report for seven risk types

credit market liquidity operatio nat negulatony reputam ion and

strategic Our senior nianagement Risk Management Committee

evaluates the assessment of risk appetite ann quartenly basis
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still underpinned by conservative risk culture and consistent

performance through the most recer downtur

As nor nations economy improves we believe BBTs long

tradition of conservative risk rrianagement combined with nor

enhanced risk assessment resources ttro igly positrons us to

take advantage of immediate and long-term opportunities while

continuing to meet our obligation to provide shareholders safe

and sound ivestmnent
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Opti mze Cost Structure by ReconceptuaUzng

and Enh cng the RffectWnecs of Our Busmesses

Relentless competition forces all banks to confront an undeniable

mandate we must constantly find ways to reduce expenses and

becosie more effcierit This challenge has become even tougher

in the list several years as new egulatoiy requirements have led

to increased embedded costs Supt rio performance is simply

impossible without disciplined cost sons iousness

.5 3CR NKiP

NP ON

.N

Is inves cv autorr at syste os iat provide

ri we iam ii ir mn iii both itei nally and externally

fire ir strategy diversify BBT b3lance sheet ias

results ii rr dc expc ci mor yr latile reai estate arid

our for on mc ro tablc cnrnrnrerc ial and industrial

In iris mpiuviri is uality of our deposit structui

rv edo cC xx to rn id can tructiori In xi

30 irs 200

cv unity banf or nked tc er hanc support from

BRAT red Adrr ii tr ii witk six redit centers hroughout

ii rr
rig

nai kc fir rershi duc es variability in credit

di cc cr ruing to II 3w our corr r.iun ty bankers

or iii rr akirig
inc ci dr croons inc iII

In icri B8f capt planr ing ncesses were scrutinized

tfic edt al eg nor ve hcarterwd by independent

finn ii sk anage ire Iture In one repoi the

it igs ag ic iut Cd that BE overa Lredit prof ie

ri 2013 we addressed the need to mare investments in auto

mated systems and operational strut tures to increase our

efficrency for the long term For example we invested in general

ledger arid commercial loan systerris to make needed updates

We also made changes to drive evenue growth with lower costs

in our community bank including closing suboptirnal branches

and reducing administrative positions and market regions We

restructured and centralized no mortgage operation to increase

efficiency and more effectively corriply vvitf new regulations

Importantly we did mt take the easy
arid ultimately counter

productive route by making large across-the board ruts to our

staffing levels top down approach followed by marry
of BB1

competitors We believe that approach causes unnecessary fear

and anxiety sapping morale and often postpones
and masks

the need for more systematic changes istead we are upfrnnt

with our associates about the cost control realities we face

and tfien challenge them to help rxiesign their businesses for

greater efficiency Not surprisingly the associates closest to the

business often know best what can change to both ower cost md

ir iprove ne fonrnarrce

While the investments and changes cused temporary spike

nu expenses
in 2013 they postinried BBT for nng teem

gain tfr at will enable us to continue to outperform our peers Our

efficiency ratio which measures expenses as percentage of

revenues so lower percentages signal improved pe formance

incieased in 2013 to 585% though still compared favorably with

our peer average of 637% But rio as we increasingly realize

the efficien es of new systems md otf or changes we expect

our efficiency ratio to irmrprove arid our expenses tci end lower

throughout 2014 By year end we expect the off ciency ratio to be

the 55% to 56% range as we woi to move to our In iger-term

goal 52% The reduced expencr and nC reased eff ciences



already began to appear in the fourth quarter of 2013 with 4%

annualized decline in noninterest expenses and improvement

in the efficiency ratio from the third qua ter

We know constart focus on cost control is not the most

enjoyable part of our job as bankers and often can he painful But

it is prime example of one of BBTs most important values

recognizing reality and uLtimately enables us to thrive at the

part of ojr job that is the most enjoyable helping our clients

achieve economic success and financial security

rr ii

For more than 35 years including nearly two decades as BBTs

Chief Exeutive Officer john Allison has been leader who has

guided and inspired us to be the best of the best After retiring

as CEO in 2008 and as chairman in 2009 as part of our systematic

succession plan he has continued to offer his wise counsel

as mem jer of BBTs board of directors As of our April 29 2014

annual meeting john will retire from the board and devote more

time to the Cato lnsttute where he is president and CEO

The importance of john leadership is immeasurable He presided

over B8Ts transformation into one of the nations highest

performing financia services companies growing from an

eastern North Carolina farm bank to the 14th largest financial

holding company spread over 11 states with $152 billion in assets

when he retired as CEO His firm belief in free markets has long

been the compass of our values driven bank

also would like to rxpress my deep appreciation to Robert

Greene scho is retirirg effective March 31 2014 In 40 years at

BBT Rob has excelled in many roles ranging from his current

position as manager of Administrative Services and president of

our subsidiary Branch Banking and Trust Company to past jobs

as regional credit executive and city executive john and Rob will

be missed

new addition to our Executive Management team is Robert

johnson BBTs general counsel secretary and chief corporate

governance officer Bob is proven leader who has guided

the Legal Department and served as chief legal advisor to the

Executive Management team and the boards of directors of BBT

Corp and BBT Bank snce joining us in 2005

crucial Dart of BBTs long-term success is our commitment

to long term continuity in our leadership team Members of

our Executive Management team have an average of 29 years

of service assuring the values that form our foundation endure

for decades At the same time we recognize that we also must

attract leaders from outside BBT to constantly inject valuable

fresh perspectives

The dedication and deep commitment of BBTs board of

directors also has been crucial to our long-term optimuni

performance They each have been instrurriental in helping guide

me and other BBT leaders as we have avigated challenging

and rapidly changing environment

am equally indebted to our 33696 associates who inspire

me every day with the many ways they help our clients and

communities be successful

take it as deep personal responsibility that those associates

and their families those millions of clients and those thousands

of communities are directly dependent on decisions we make

It is very humbling experience But it is also exciting to know

that we can make positive impact with our daily decisions

There is no shortage of challenges in an unforgiving new banking

world with its ever-increasing competitive economic and

regulatory pressures But have never been prouder as we worked

together to overcome the challenges of 2013 and position BB1

for more growth and success in 201 and beyono

Our community banking model produces the best value

proposition in the marketplace Our diversified stable business

mix is resilient in all operating environments We are uniquely

positioned in the vibrant Southeast and Mid-Atlantic regions

with untapped and bountiful opportunities in Texas and our other

newer markets

By staying true to our vision mission and values and reaffirming

our faith in the power of positive leadership and with your

continuing support am confident that our best days are ahead

Kelly King

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

February 24 2014



cr dfic

i-
if

Ags vc

Egir

et ira

if

NI Ac ii

Pr vi

HgC
Cfa in

Gea Baa

NgP

aUW
Aetna ef

ant

BeSa ru Banc

Ia

nina

Pies It

if np ama

lap manit

Ce IaN se

alIt an

Ovien

Isa 11 Cal

es

es eN

at

Con

ima sidi ass

efFs F4

Coip ii

ta

ataf In

cci

Wi

rat

a5 et id ES

ig
BinS

pe
sO

siN



UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington D.C 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31 2013
.1

Commission File Number 1-10853

BBT CORPORATION
Exact name of Registrant as specified in its Charter

North Carolina 56-0939887

State of Incorporation I.R.S Employer Identification No

200 West Second Street

Winston-Salem North Carolina 27101

Address of principal executive offices Zip Code

336 733-2000

Registrants telephone number including area code

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12b of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Name of each exchange

Title of each class on which re2istered

Common Stock $5 par value
New York Stock Exchange

Depositary Shares each representing l/lOOO interest in share of

Series Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock

New York Stock Exchange

Depositary Shares each representing l/lOOO interest in share of

Series Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock
New York Stock Exchange

Depositary Shares each representing 111000th interest in share of

Series Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock
New York Stock Exchange

Depositary Shares each representing 111000th interest in share of

Series Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock

New York Stock Exchange

Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of the Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such reports and has been subject to such filing

requirements for the past 90 days Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate website if any every Interactive Data File

required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-I 232.405 of this chapter during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter

period that the Registrant was required to submit and post such files Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein and will not be contained to

the best of Registrants knowledge in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by references in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment

to this Form 10-K

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer non-accelerated filer or smaller reporting company

See the definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule l2b-2 of the Exchange Act

Large accelerated filer
Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filer Do not check if smaller reporting company Smaller reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is shell company as defined in Rule I2b-2 of the Act Yes No

At January 31 2014 the Company had 710891276 shares of its Common Stock $5 par value outstanding As of June 30 2013 the aggregate market

value of voting stock held by nonaffiliates of the Company was approximately $23.7 billion
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For information regarding executive officers refer to Executive Officers of BBT in Part The other

information required by Item 10 is incorporated herein by reference to the information that appears

under the headings Proposal 1-Election of Directors Corporate Governance Matters and Section

16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance in the Registrants Proxy Statement for the 2014

Annual Meeting of Shareholders

The information required by Item 11 is incorporated
herein by reference to the information that appears

under the headings Compensation Discussion and Analysis Compensation of Executive Officers

Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensation Compensation Committee Interlocks

and Insider Participation and Compensation of Directors in the Registrants Proxy Statement for the

2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

For information regarding the registrants securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation

plans refer to Equity Compensation Plan Information in Part II

The other information required by Item 12 is incorporated herein by reference to the information that

appears under the headings Stock Ownership Information and Compensation of Executive Officers

in the Registrants Proxy Statement for the 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

The information required by Item 13 is incorporated
herein by reference to the information that appears

under the headings Corporate Governance Matters and Transactions with Executive Officers and

Directors in the Registrants Proxy Statement for the 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

The information required by Item 14 is incorporated herein by reference to the information that appears

under the headings Fees to Auditors and Corporate Governance Matters in the Registrants Proxy

Statement for the 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders



Glossary of Defined Terms

The following terms may be used throughout this Report including the consolidated financial statements and related notes

Term Definition

2006 Repurchase Plan Plan for the repurchase of up to 50 million shares of BBTs common stock

ADC Acquisition development and construction

ACL Allowance for credit losses

AFS Available-for-sale

ALLL Allowance for loan and lease losses

AOCI Accumulated other comprehensive income loss
BankAtlantic BankAtlantic federal savings association acquired by BBT from BankAtlantic Bancorp Inc

Basel III Global regulatory standards on bank capital adequacy and liquidity published by the BCBS
BBT BBT Corporation and subsidiaries

BBT FSB BBT Financial FSB

BCBS Basel Committee on Bank Supervision

BHC Bank holding company

BHCA Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 as amended

Branch Bank Branch Banking and Trust Company
CCAR Comprehensive Capital Analysis and Review

CD Certificate of deposit

CDI Core deposit intangible assets

CFPB Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Colonial Collectively certain assets and liabilities of Colonial Bank acquired by BBT in 2009

Company BBT Corporation and subsidiaries interchangeable with BBT above
Council Financial Stability Oversight Council

CRA Community Reinvestment Act of 1977

CRE Commercial real estate

Crump Insurance The life and property and casualty insurance operations acquired from the Crump Group

DIF Deposit Insurance Fund administered by the FDIC

Directors Plan Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan

Dodd-Frank Act Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act

EPS Earnings per common share

ERP Enterprise resource planning

EU European Union

EVE Economic value of equity

Exchange Act Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board

FDIC Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

FHA Federal Housing Administration

FHC Financial Holding Company

FHLB Federal Home Loan Bank

FHLMC Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

FINRA Financial Industry Regulatory Authority

FNMA Federal National Mortgage Association

FRB Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

FTE Fully taxable-equivalent

FTP Funds transfer pricing

GAAP Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

GNMA Government National Mortgage Association

Grandbridge Grandbridge Real Estate Capital LLC
GSE U.S government-sponsored enterprise

HTM Held-to-maturity

IMLAFA International Money Laundering Abatement and Financial Anti-Terrorism Act of 2001

IPV Independent price verification

IRS Internal Revenue Service

ISDA International Swaps and Derivatives Association Inc



Term Definition

LHFS Loans held for sale

LIBOR London Interbank Offered Rate

LOB Line of business

MBS Mortgage-backed securities

MRLCC Market Risk Liquidity and Capital Committee

MSR Mortgage servicing right

MSRB Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board

NIM Net interest margin

NPA Nonperforming asset

NPL Nonperforming loan

NPR Notice of Proposed Rulemaking

NYSE NYSE Euronext Inc

OAS Option adjusted spread

0CC Office of the Comptroller of the Currency

OCI Other comprehensive income loss
OREO Other real estate owned

OTS Office of Thrift Supervision

OTT Other-than-temporary impairment

Parent Company BBT Corporation the parent company of Branch Bank and other subsidiaries

Patriot Act Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and

Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001

Peer Group Financial holding companies included in the industry peer group index

Reform Act Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005

RMO Risk Management Organization

RSU Restricted stock unit

RUFC Reserve for unfunded lending commitments

SP Standard Poors

SBIC Small Business Investment Company
SCAP Supervisory Capital Assessment Program

SEC Securities and Exchange Commission

Short-Term Federal funds purchased securities sold under repurchase agreements and other short-term

Borrowings borrowed funds with original maturities of less than one year

Simulation Interest sensitivity simulation analysis

TBA To be announced

TDR Troubled debt restructuring

U.S United States of America

U.S Treasury United States Department of the Treasury

UPB Unpaid principal balance

VA U.S Department of Veterans Affairs

VaR Value-at-risk

VIE Variable interest entity

Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities

Litigation Reform Act of 1995 regarding the financial condition results of operations business plans and the future

performance of BBT that are based on the beliefs and assumptions of the management of BBT and the information

available to management at the time that these disclosures were prepared Words such as anticipates believes
estimates expects forecasts intends plans projects may will should could and other similar

expressions are intended to identify these forward-looking statements Such statements are subject to factors that could cause

actual results to differ materially from anticipated results Such factors include but are not limited to the following

general economic or business conditions either nationally or regionally may be less favorable than expected

resulting in among other things deterioration in credit quality and/or reduced demand for credit insurance or

other services



disruptions to the credit and financial markets either nationally or globally including the impact of downgrade of

U.S government obligations by one of the credit ratings agencies and the adverse effects of recessionary conditions

in Europe

changes in the interest rate environment and cash flow reassessments may reduce NIM and/or the volumes and

values of loans made or held as well as the value of other financial assets held

competitive pressures among depository and other financial institutions may increase significantly

legislative regulatory or accounting changes including changes resulting from the adoption and implementation of

the Dodd-Frank Act may adversely affect the businesses in which BBT is engaged

local state or federal taxing authorities may take tax positions that are adverse to BBT

reduction may occur in BBTs credit ratings

adverse changes may occur in the securities markets

competitors of BBT may have greater
financial resources and develop products

that enable them to compete more

successfully than BBT and may be subject to different regulatory standards than BBT

natural or other disasters could have an adverse effect on BBT in that such events could materially disrupt

BBTs operations or the ability or willingness of BBTs customers to access the financial services BBT offers

costs or difficulties related to the integration of the businesses of BBT and its merger partners may be greater than

expected

expected cost savings or revenue growth associated with completed mergers and acquisitions may not be ftilly

realized or realized within the expected
time frames

significant litigation could have material adverse effect on BBT

deposit attrition customer loss and/or revenue loss following completed mergers and acquisitions may be greater

than expected and

cyber-security risks including denial of service hacking and identity theft could adversely affect our

business and financial performance or our reputation

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements which speak only as of the date of

this report Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by any forward-looking statement Except

to the extent required by applicable
law or regulation

BBT undertakes no obligation to revise or update publicly any

forward-looking statements for any reason



ITEM BUSINESS

BBT is financial holding company headquartered in Winston-Salem North Carolina BBT conducts its business

operations primarily through its bank subsidiary Branch Bank and other nonbank subsidiaries

Operating Subsidiaries

Principal operating subsidiaries include the following

Branch Banking and Trust Company Winston-Salem North Carolina

BBT Securities LLC Richmond Virginia

Regional Acceptance Corporation Greenville North Carolina

American Coastal Insurance Company Davie Florida

Sterling Capital Management LLC Charlotte North Carolina

Branch Bank BBTs largest subsidiary was chartered in 1872 and is the oldest bank headquartered in North Carolina

Branch Bank provides wide range of banking and trust services for retail and commercial clients in its geographic markets

including small and mid-size businesses public agencies local governments and individuals through 1825 offices as of

December 31 2013 BBT FSB was merged into Branch Bank effective January 2013 Branch Banks principal

operating subsidiaries include

BBT Equipment Finance Corporation based in Charlotte North Carolina which provides loan and lease financing

to commercial and small businesses

BBT Insurance Services Inc headquartered in Raleigh North Carolina which offers property and casualty life

health employee benefits commercial general liability surety title and other insurance products through its agency

network

BBT Investment Services Inc registered broker-dealer located in Charlotte North Carolina which offers

clients non-deposit investment products including discount brokerage services equities fixed-rate variable-rate and

index annuities mutual funds government and municipal bonds and money market funds

CRC Insurance Services Inc based in Birmingham Alabama which is wholesale insurance broker authorized to

do business nationwide

Crump Life Insurance Services Inc based in Pennsylvania which is wholesale insurance broker authorized to do

business nationwide

Grandbridge based in Charlotte North Carolina which specializes in arranging and servicing commercial mortgage

loans

McGriff Seibels Williams Inc based in Birmingham Alabama which is authorized to do business nationwide

and specializes in providing insurance products on an agency basis to large commercial clients including many
Fortune 500 companies and

Prime Rate Premium Finance Corporation Inc located in Florence South Carolina and its subsidiaries which

include AFCO Credit Corporation that provide insurance premium financing to clients in the United States and

Canada

Major Nonbank Subsidiaries

BBT also has number of nonbank subsidiaries including

American Coastal Insurance Company an admitted Florida specialty insurance company that underwrites property

insurance risks for commercial condominium or cooperative associations



BBT Securities LLC which is registered investment banking and full-service brokerage firm that provides

services in retail brokerage equity and debt underwriting investment advice corporate finance and equity research

and facilitates the origination trading and distribution of fixed-income securities and equity products in both the

public and private capital markets BBT Securities LLC also provides correspondent clearing services to broker-

dealers and entities involved in the securities industry

Regional Acceptance Corporation which specializes in indirect financing for consumer purchases of primarily mid-

model and late-model used automobiles and

Sterling Capital Management LLC registered investment advisor which provides tailored investment

management solutions to meet the specific needs and objectives of individual and institutional clients through full

range
of investment strategies

Services

BBTs subsidiaries offer variety of services targeted to retail and commercial clients BBTs objective is to offer clients

full array of products to meet all their financial needs

Retail Services Commercial Services

Asset management Asset management

Automobile lending Association services

Bankcard lending Capital markets services

Consumer finance Commercial deposit services

Home equity lending Commercial finance

Home mortgage lending Commercial middle market lending

Insurance Commercial mortgage lending

Investment brokerage services Corporate banking

Mobile/online banking Institutional trust services

Payment solutions Insurance

Retail deposit services Insurance premium finance

Sales finance International banking services

Small business lending Leasing

Wealth managementlprivate banking Merchant services

Mortgage warehouse lending

Payment solutions

Private equity investments

Real estate lending

Supply chain management



Market Area

The following table reflects BBTs deposit market share and branch locations by state

Table

BBT Deposit Market Share and Branch Locations by State

of BBTs Deposit Market Number of

Deposits Share Rank Branches

North Carolina 23 2nd 358

Virginia
20 4th 365

Florida 15 6th 326

Georgia
11 5th 162

Maryland
7th 125

South Carolina
3rd 115

West Virginia
1st 78

Kentucky
4th 82

Alabama 4th 87

Tennessee
6th 52

Texas 37th 60

Washington D.C 7th 13

Excludes home office deposits

Source FDIC.gov-data as of June 30 2013

As of December 31 2013 Excludes two branches in Indiana

BBT operates in markets that have diverse employment base covering numerous industries Management strongly

believes that BBTs community bank approach to providing client service is competitive advantage that strengthens the

Companys ability to effectively provide financial products and services to businesses and individuals in its markets

Furthermore BBT believes its current market area will support growth in assets and deposits in the future

Competition

The financial services industry is highly competitive and change continues to occur in all aspects of BBTs business

BBTs subsidiaries compete actively with national regional and local financial services providers including banks thrifts

securities dealers mortgage bankers finance companies and insurance companies Competition among providers of financial

products and services continues to increase with consumers having the opportunity to select from variety of traditional and

nontraditional alternatives The industry continues to consolidate which affects competition by eliminating some regional

and local institutions while strengthening the franchises of acquirers For additional information concerning markets

BBTs competitive position and business strategies and recent government interventions see Market Area above and

General Business Development below

General Business Development

BBT is regional financial holding company BBT has maintained long-term focus on strategy that includes

expanding and diversifying its franchise in terms of revenues profitability and asset size This strategy has historically

encompassed both organic growth and acquisitions of complementary banks and financial businesses During recent years

BBT has focused more on organic growth but is well positioned for strategic opportunities

Merger and Acquisition Strategy

BBTs growth in business profitability and market share has historically been enhanced by strategic mergers
and

acquisitions Management intends to remain disciplined and focused with regard to future merger and acquisition

opportunities BBT will continue to assess bank and thrift acquisitions subject to market conditions primarily within or

contiguous to BBTs existing footprint and will pursue economically advantageous acquisitions of insurance agencies

specialized lending businesses and fee income generating financial services businesses BBTs strategy is currently

focused on meeting the following three acquisition criteria



must be strategically attractive meaning that any bank acquisition should be in BBTs existing footprint to allow

for cost savings and economies of scale or in contiguous states to provide market diversification or the transaction

must be otherwise strategically compelling

any risk-related issues would need to be addressed and

must meet BBTs financial criteria

Regulatory Considerations

The following discussion describes elements of an extensive regulatory framework applicable to BHCs FHCs and banks and

contains specific information about BBT Regulation of banks BHCs and FHCs is intended primarily for the protection of

depositors the DIF and the stability of the financial system rather than for the protection of shareholders and creditors As

described in more detail below comprehensive reform of the legislative and regulatory landscape occurred with the passage

of the Dodd-Frank Act in 2010 Implementation of the Dodd-Frank Act and related rulemaking activities continued in 2013

In addition to banking laws regulations and regulatory agencies BBT is subject to various other laws regulations

supervision and examination by other regulatory agencies all of which directly or indirectly affect the operations and

management of BBT and its ability to make distributions to shareholders

BBTs earnings are affected by general economic conditions management policies changes in state and federal laws and

regulations and actions of various regulatory authorities including those referred to in this section Proposals to change the

laws and regulations to which BBT is subject are frequently introduced at both the federal and state levels The likelihood

and timing of any such changes and the impact such changes may have on BBT is impossible to determine with any

certainty The description herein summarizes the significant state and federal laws to which BBT currently is subject To

the extent statutory or regulatory provisions are described in this section such descriptions are qualified in their entirety by

reference to the particular statutory or regulatory provisions

Financial Regulatory Reform

During the past several years there has been significant increase in regulation and regulatory oversight for U.S financial

services firms primarily resulting from the Dodd-Frank Act The Dodd-Frank Act is extensive complicated and

comprehensive legislation that impacts practically all aspects of banking organization representing significant overhaul of

many aspects of the regulation of the financial services industry The Dodd-Frank Act implements numerous and far-reaching

changes that affect financial companies including banks BHCs and FHCs such as BBT by among other things

requiring regulation and oversight of large systemically important financial institutions by establishing an

interagency council on systemic risk and implementation of heightened prudential standards and regulation by the

FRB for systemically important financial institutions including nonbank financial companies as well as the

implementation of the FDIC resolution procedures for liquidation of large financial companies to avoid market

disruption

applying the same leverage and risk-based capital requirements that apply to insured depository institutions to most

BHCs savings and loan holding companies and systemically important nonbank financial companies

limiting the FRBs emergency authority to lend to nondepository institutions to facilities with broad-based

eligibility and authorizing the FDIC to establish an emergency financial stabilization fund for solvent depository

institutions and their holding companies subject to the approval of Congress the Secretary of the U.S Treasury and

the FRB

centralizing responsibility for consumer financial protection by creating an independent agency the CFPB with

responsibility for implementing enforcing and examining compliance with federal consumer financial laws

creating regimes for regulation of over-the-counter derivatives and non-admitted property and casualty insurers and

reinsurers
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requiring that any interchange transaction fee charged for debit transaction be reasonable and proportional to the

cost incurred by the issuer for the transaction with regulations that establish such fee standards eliminating

exclusivity arrangements between issuers and networks for debit card transactions and limiting restrictions on

merchant discounting for use of certain payment forms and minimum or maximum amount thresholds as condition

for acceptance of credit cards

implementing regulation of hedge fund and private equity advisers by requiring such advisers to register with the

SEC

providing for the implementation of certain corporate governance provisions for all public companies concerning

executive compensation

increasing the FDICs deposit insurance limits permanently to $250000 for non-transaction accounts and changing

the assessment base as well as increasing the reserve ratio for the DIF to ensure the future strength of the DIF and

reforming regulation of credit rating agencies

Many of the provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act are subject to further rulemaking guidance and interpretation by the

applicable federal regulators BBT will continue to evaluate the impact of any new regulations so promulgated including

changes in regulatory costs and fees modifications to consumer products or disclosures required by the CFPB and the

requirements of the enhanced supervision provisions among others

As BHC and an FHC under federal law BBT is subject to regulation under the BHCA and the examination and reporting

requirements of the FRB Branch Bank North Carolina state-chartered commercial bank is subject to regulation

supervision and examination by the North Carolina Commissioner of Banks the FDIC and the CFPB

State and federal law govern the activities in which Branch Bank engages the investments it makes and the aggregate amount

of loans that may be granted to one borrower Various consumer and compliance laws and regulations also affect its

operations Branch Bank also is affected by the actions of the FRB as it attempts to control the monetary supply and credit

availability in order to influence the economy

In addition to federal and state banking laws and regulations BBT and certain of its subsidiaries and affiliates including

those that engage in securities underwriting dealing brokerage investment advisory and insurance activities are subject to

other federal and state laws and regulations and supervision and examination by other state and federal regulatory agencies

and other regulatory authorities including the SEC FINRA NYSE and various state insurance and securities regulators

FHC Regulation

Under current federal law as BHC BBT has elected to become an FHC which allows it to offer customers virtually any

type of service that is financial in nature or incidental thereto including banking and activities closely related thereto

securities underwriting insurance both underwriting and agency and merchant banking In order to qualify and maintain its

status as an FHC an FHC and all of its affiliated depository institutions must be well-capitalized and well-managed and have

at least satisfactory CRA rating If the FRB determines that an FHC is not well-capitalized or well-managed the company

has period of time to comply but during the period of noncompliance the FRB can place any limitations on the FHC that it

believes to be appropriate Furthermore if the FRB determines that an FHC has not maintained satisfactory CRA rating the

company will not be able to commence any new financial activities or acquire company that engages
in such activities

although the company will still be allowed to engage in activities closely related to banking and make investments in the

ordinary course of conducting merchant banking activities

Most of the financial activities that are permissible for FHCs also are permissible for banks financial subsidiary except

for insurance underwriting insurance company portfolio investments real estate investments and development and merchant

banking which must be conducted in an FHC In order for financial subsidiary of bank to engage in permissible financial

activities federal law requires the parent bank and its sister-bank affiliates to be well-capitalized and well-managed the

aggregate consolidated assets of all of that banks financial subsidiaries may not exceed the lesser of 45% of its consolidated

total assets or $50 billion the bank must have at least satisfactory CRA rating and if that bank is one of the 100 largest

national banks it must meet certain financial rating or other comparable requirements
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Current federal law also establishes system of functional regulation under which the FRB is the umbrella regulator for

BHCs but BHC affiliates are principally regulated by functional regulators such as the FDIC for state nonmember bank

affiliates the SEC for securities affiliates and state insurance regulators for insurance affiliates Certain specific activities

including traditional bank trust and fiduciary activities may be conducted in the bank without the bank being deemed

broker or dealer in securities for purposes of functional regulation Although states generally must regulate bank

insurance activities in nondiscriminatory manner states may continue to adopt and enforce rules that specifically regulate

bank insurance activities in certain identifiable areas

The Dodd-Frank Act establishes additional regulation for BHCs which generally apply to BBT The Council is required

under the Dodd-Frank Act to monitor emerging risks to financial stability recommend heightened prudential standards for

large interconnected financial companies and require certain nonbank financial companies to be supervised by the FRB if

their activities are determined to pose risk to financial stability

The Dodd-Frank Act also imposes new prudential regulation on depository institutions and their holding companies The law

imposes new more stringent standards and requirements with respect to bank and nonbank acquisitions and mergers

FHCs engaged in financial activities affiliate transactions and proprietary trading among other provisions

Enhanced Supervision Standards for Systemically Important Financial Institutions

The Dodd-Frank Act requires the FRB to establish enhanced supervision and prudential standards applicable to large

interconnected financial institutions including BHCs like BBT with total consolidated assets of $50 billion or more often

referred to as systemically important financial institutions In December 2012 the FRB published notice of proposed

rulemaking to implement the enhanced prudential standards required to be established under section 165 of the Dodd-Frank

Act and the early remediation requirements established under section 166 of the Dodd-Frank Act for foreign banking

organizations and foreign nonbank financial companies supervised by the FRB The enhanced prudential standards include

risk-based capital and leverage requirements liquidity standards risk management and risk committee requirements single

counterparty credit limits stress test requirements and debt-to-equity limit for companies that the Financial Stability

Oversight Council has determined
pose grave threat to financial stability In February 2014 the FRB issued the final rule on

enhanced prudential standards

Resolution Planning

FRB and FDIC regulations require covered companies such as BBT and systemically important financial institutions

such as Branch Bank to file maintain and update plans for rapid and orderly resolution in the event of material financial

distress or failure living will Both the FRB and the FDIC must review and
approve

BBTs and Branch Banks living

wills and are authorized to impose restrictions on BBTs and Branch Banks growth and activities or operations if deemed

necessary BBTs initial plans were submitted to the FRB and the FDIC in December 2013 and the public portion of the

submission is available in the Additional Disclosures section of the Investor Relations site at www.bbt.comlabout Following

the initial submission BBT is required to submit annual resolution plans by December31 of each subsequent year

CCAR and Stress Test Requirements

Current FRB rules require BHCs such as BBT with $50 billion or more of total consolidated assets to submit annual capital

plans based on pre-defined stress scenarios Such BHCs will also be required to collect and report certain related data on

quarterly basis to allow the FRB to monitor the companies progress against their annual capital plans Covered BHCs

including BBT may pay dividends and repurchase stock only in accordance with capital plan that has been reviewed by

the FRB and as to which the FRB has not objected The rules also require among other things that covered BHC may not

make capital distribution unless after giving effect to the distribution it will meet all minimum regulatory capital ratios and

have ratio of Basel Tier common capital to risk-weighted assets of at least 5% BBT submitted its 2013 capital plan for

review in January 2013 and was notified by the FRB in March 2013 that the FRB did not object to the continuation of

dividend payments in the same amount as first quarter dividends and that the FRB had no objection to the continued

payment of preferred dividends however the FRB did object to certain other elements of BBTs capital plan which were

unrelated to BBTs capital strength earnings power or financial condition BBT submitted revised capital plan to the

FRB in June 2013 and the FRB subsequently notified BBT in August 2013 that it had no objection to the revised capital

plan
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In addition to the CCAR process the Dodd-Frank Act requires the FRB to conduct an annual supervisory stress test for

BHCs such as BBT with $50 billion or more of total consolidated assets and to conduct semi-annual company-run stress

tests In October 2012 the FRB adopted final stress testing rules for covered BHCs that describe the types of supervisory

scenarios that may be provided in connection with the annual CCAR process and require that BBT as well as other

covered BHCs conduct separate mid-year stress test file the results of such test with the FRB in early July and publicly

disclose details of the scenario and the impact on BHC capital by the end of September of each year On September 20 2013

BBT released the results of its company-run midcycle stress test which are available in the Additional Disclosures section

of the Investor Relations site on www.bbt.com/about

The Dodd-Frank Act also requires the FDIC to conduct an annual supervisory stress test for FDIC-insured state nonmember

banks such as Branch Bank with $50 billion or more of total consolidated assets and requires such institutions to conduct

annual company-run stress tests The FDIC adopted final annual stress testing rules in October 2012 The results of the

annual supervisory stress test are included in the annual capital plan submitted to the FDIC

Acquisitions

BBT complies with numerous laws related to its acquisition activity Under the BHCA BHC may not directly or

indirectly acquire ownership or control of more than 5% of the voting shares or substantially all of the assets of any BHC or

bank or merge or consolidate with another BHC without the prior approval of the FRB Current federal law authorizes

interstate acquisitions of banks and BHCs without geographic limitation Furthermore bank headquartered in one state is

authorized to merge with bank headquartered in another state subject to any state requirement that the target bank shall

have been in existence and operating for minimum period of time not to exceed five years and subject to certain deposit

market-share limitations After bank has established branches in state through an interstate merger transaction the bank

may establish and acquire additional branches at any location in the state where bank headquartered in that state could have

established or acquired branches under applicable
federal or state law These regulatory considerations are applicable to

privately negotiated acquisition transactions

Other Safety and Soundness Regulations

The FRB has enforcement powers over BHCs and their nonbanking subsidiaries The FRB has authority to prohibit activities

that represent unsafe or unsound practices or constitute violations of law rule regulation administrative order or written

agreement with federal regulator These powers may be exercised through the issuance of cease and desist orders civil

money penalties or other actions

There also are number of obligations and restrictions imposed on BHCs and their depository institution subsidiaries by

federal law and regulatory policy that are designed to reduce potential loss exposure to the depositors of such depository

institutions and to the FDIC insurance fund in the event the depository institution is insolvent or is in danger of becoming

insolvent For example under requirements of the FRB with respect to BHC operations BHC is required to serve as

source of financial strength to its subsidiary depository institutions and to commit financial resources to support such

institutions in circumstances where it might not do so otherwise In addition the cross-guarantee provisions of federal law

require insured depository institutions under common control to reimburse the FDIC for any loss suffered or reasonably

anticipated by the DIF as result of the insolvency of commonly controlled insured depository institutions or for any

assistance provided by the FDIC to commonly controlled insured depository institutions in danger of failure The FDIC may

decline to enforce the cross-guarantee provision if it determines that waiver is in the best interests of the DIF The FDIC

claim for reimbursement under the cross-guarantee provisions is superior to claims of shareholders of the insured depository

institution or its holding company but is subordinate to claims of depositors secured creditors and nonaffiliated holders of

subordinated debt of the commonly controlled insured depository institution

Federal and state banking regulators also have broad enforcement powers over Branch Bank including the power to impose

fines and other civil and criminal penalties
and to appoint receiver in order to conserve the assets of any such institution for

the benefit of depositors and other creditors The North Carolina Commissioner of Banks also has the authority to take

possession of North Carolina state bank in certain circumstances including among other things when it appears that such

bank has violated its charter or any applicable laws is conducting its business in an unauthorized or unsafe manner is in an

unsafe or unsound condition to transact its business or has an impairment of its capital stock
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Payment of Dividends Capital Requirements

The Parent Company is legal entity separate and distinct from Branch Bank and its subsidiaries The majority of the Parent

Companys revenue is from dividends paid by Branch Bank Branch Bank is subject to laws and regulations that limit the

amount of dividends it can pay In addition BBT and Branch Bank are subject to various regulatory restrictions relating to

the payment of dividends including requirements to maintain capital at or above regulatory minimums and to remain well-

capitalized under the prompt corrective action regulations summarized elsewhere in this section Federal banking regulators

have indicated that banking organizations should generally pay dividends only if1 the organizations net income available

to common shareholders over the past year has been sufficient to fully fund the dividends and the prospective rate of

earnings retention appears consistent with the organizations capital needs asset quality and overall financial condition

BBTs 2014 capital actions will depend on the FRBs review of BBTs 2014 capital plan which was submitted in

January 2014

North Carolina law states that provided bank does not make distributions that reduce its capital below its applicable

required capital the board of directors of bank chartered under the laws of North Carolina may declare such distributions as

the directors deem proper

Capital Requirements

Information related to certain capital ratios is shown in the following table

Table

Capital Adequacy Ratios

December 31 2013

Regulatory

Minimum to

Regulatory be Well-

Minimum Capitalized BBT Branch Bank

Risk-based capital ratios

Tier capital 4.0 6.0 11.8 11.9

Total risk-based capital 8.0 10.0 14.3 13.4

Tier common capital N/A N/A 9.9 9.7

Tier leverage capital ratio 3.0 5.0 9.3 9.4

The federal banking agencies including the FRB and the FDIC are required to take prompt corrective action in respect of

depository institutions and their BI-ICs that do not meet minimum capital requirements The law establishes five capital

categories for insured depository institutions for this purpose well-capitalized adequately capitalized

undercapitalized significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized To be considered well-capitalized

under these standards an institution must maintain the ratios shown above and must not be subject to any order or written

directive to meet and maintain specific capital level for any capital measure

Federal law also requires the bank regulatory agencies to implement systems for prompt corrective action for institutions

that fail to meet minimum capital requirements within the five capital categories with progressively more severe restrictions

on operations management and capital distributions according to the category in which an institution is placed Additionally

failure to meet capital requirements may cause an institution to be directed to raise additional capital Federal law further

mandates that the agencies adopt safety and soundness standards generally relating to operations and management asset

quality and executive compensation and authorizes administrative action against an institution that fails to meet such

standards

In addition to the prompt corrective action directives failure to meet capital guidelines may subject banking organization

to variety of other enforcement remedies including additional substantial restrictions on its operations and activities

termination of deposit insurance by the FDIC and under certain conditions the appointment of conservator or receiver
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U.S Implementation of Basel III

In July 2013 the FRB published final rules establishing new comprehensive capital framework for U.S banking

organizations These rules implement the BCBSs December 2010 framework known as Basel III for strengthening

international capital standards as well as certain provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act The rules substantially revise the risk-

based capital requirements applicable to BHCs and depository institutions including BBT and Branch Bank compared to

the current U.S risk-based capital rules The rules define the components of capital and address other issues affecting the

numerator in banking institutions regulatory capital ratios The rules also address risk weights and other issues affecting the

denominator in banking institutions regulatory capital ratios and replace the existing risk-weighting approach which was

derived from Basel capital accords of the BCBS with more risk-sensitive approach based in part on the standardized

approach in the BCBSs 2004 Base II capital accords The Basel III rules also implement the requirements of Section 939A

of the Dodd-Frank Act to remove references to credit ratings from the federal banking agencies rules At December 31 2013

BBT would be considered standardized approach banking organization and must comply with the new requirements

beginning on January 2015 Institutions with greater than $250 billion in assets or $10 billion in foreign assets would be

considered an advanced approach banking organization which requires more conservative calculation of risk-weighted

assets with compliance date of January 2014

The Basel III rules among other things introduce new capital measure referred to as common equity Tier specify

that Tier capital consist of Tier common equity and additional Tier capital instruments meeting specified requirements

define Tier common equity narrowly by requiring that most deductions/adjustments to regulatory capital measures be

made to Tier common equity and not to the other components of capital and expand the scope of the

deductions/adjustments from capital as compared to existing regulations

The Base III rules prescribe standardized approach for risk weightings that expand the risk-weighting categories from the

current four Base I-derived categories 0% 20% 50% and 100% to much larger and more risk-sensitive number of

categories depending on the nature of the assets generally ranging from 0% for U.S government and agency securities to

600% for certain equity exposures resulting in higher risk weights for variety of asset categories More conservative risk-

weighting of certain residential mortgage loans and the requirement to recognize in capital the value of unrecognized gains

and losses in AFS securities were not retained In addition the rules provide more advantageous risk weights for derivatives

and repurchase-style transactions cleared through qualifying central counterparty and increase the scope of eligible

guarantors and eligible collateral for purposes of credit risk mitigation

The Basel III rules revise the prompt corrective action directives by establishing certain ratio levels for well-capitalized

status In addition to the minimum risk-based capital requirements all banks must hold additional capital the capital

conservation buffer to avoid being subject to limits on capital distributions such as dividend payments discretionary

payments on Tier instruments share buybacks and certain discretionary bonus payments to executive officers including

heads of major business lines and similaremployees The required amount of the capital conservation buffer will be phased-

in annually through January 2019

In November 2013 the FDIC FRB and 0CC released joint statement providing notice of proposed rulemaking

concerning the U.S implementation of the liquidity coverage
ratio rule BBT is currently evaluating the impact and has

developed program to ensure compliance with the applicable requirements BBT is implementing balance sheet changes

to support its compliance with the rule These actions include changing the mix of its investment portfolio to include more

GNMA and U.S Treasury securities which qualify as Level under the rule and changing its deposit mix to reduce public

funds deposits and increase retail and commercial deposits

The following table summarizes the capital requirements and BBTs internal targets under Basel III

Table

Capital Under Basel III

Minimum Well- Minimum Capital Plus Capital Conservation Buffer BBT
Capital Capitalized 2016 2017 2018 2019 Target

Common equity Tier ito risk-weighted assets 4.5 6.5 5.125 5.750 6.375 7.000 8.5

Tier capital to risk-weighted assets 6.0 8.0 6.625 7.250 7.875 8.500 10.0

Total capital to risk-weighted assets 8.0 10.0 8.625 9.250 9.875 10.500 12.0

Leverage ratio 4.0 5.0 N/A N/A N/A N/A 7.0

Represents BBTs goal upon the effective date of Basel III on January 2015
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Voicker Rule

In December 2010 five federal agencies issued final rules developed jointly to implement section 619 of the Dodd-Frank Act

the Voicker rule The final rules prohibit insured depository institutions and affiliated companies banking entities

from engaging in short-term proprietary trading of certain securities derivatives and commodity futures and options on

these instruments for their own account The final rules also impose limits on banking entities investments in and other

relationships with hedge funds or private equity funds Like the Dodd-Frank Act the final rules provide exemptions for

certain activities including market making underwriting hedging trading in government obligations insurance company

activities and organizing and offering hedge funds or private equity funds The final riles also clarify that certain activities

are not prohibited including acting as agent broker or custodian

The compliance requirements under the final rules vary based on the size of the banking entity and the scope of activities

conducted Banking entities with significant trading operations will be required to establish detailed compliance program

and their Chief Executive Officers will be required to attest that the program is reasonably designed to achieve compliance

with the final rules Independent testing and analysis of an institutions compliance program also will be required The final

rules reduce the burden on smaller less-complex institutions by limiting their compliance and reporting requirements

Additionally banking entity that does not engage in covered trading activities will not need to establish compliance

program The FRB announced that banking organizations covered by Dodd-Frank Act section 619 will be required to fully

conform their activities and investments by July 21 2015 These requirements are not expected to have material impact on1

BBTs consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

Deposit Insurance Assessments

Branch Banks deposits are insured by the DIF of the FDIC up to the limits set forth under applicable law The FDIC imposes

risk-based deposit premium assessment system which was amended pursuant to the Reform Act and further amended by

the Dodd-Frank Act Under this system as amended the assessment rates for an insured depository institution are determined

by an assessment rate calculator which is based on number of elements to measure the risk each institution poses to the

DIF The new assessment rate is applied to total average assets less tangible equity as defined under the Dodd-Frank Act

The assessment rate schedule can change from time to time at the discretion of the FDIC subject to certain limits The FDIC

has published guidelines under the Reform Act on the adjustment of assessment rates for certain institutions Under the

current system premiums are assessed quarterly

Consumer Protection Laws and Regulations

In connection with its lending and leasing activities Branch Bank is subject to number of federal and state laws designed to

protect borrowers and promote lending to various sectors of the economy and population These laws include the Equal

Credit Opportunity Act the Fair Credit Reporting Act the Truth in Lending Act the Home Mortgage Disclosure Act the

Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act and their respective state law counterparts

CFPB

The Dodd-Frank Act created new independent federal agency the CFPB which was granted broad rulemaking

supervisory and enforcement powers under various federal consumer financial protection laws including the laws referenced

above fair lending laws and certain other statutes The CFPB has examination and primary enforcement authority with

respect to depository institutions with $10 billion or more in assets their service providers and certain non-depository entities

such as debt collectors and consumer reporting agencies The CFPB has authority to prevent unfair deceptive or abusive

practices in connection with the offering of consumer financial products The Dodd-Frank Act authorizes the CFPB to

establish certain minimum standards for the origination of residential mortgages including determination of the borrowers

ability to repay In addition the Dodd-Frank Act allows borrowers to raise certain defenses to foreclosure if they receive any

loan other than qualified mortgage as defined by the CFPB The Dodd-Frank Act permits states to adopt consumer

protection laws and standards that are more stringent than those adopted at the federal level and in certain circumstances

permits state attorneys general to enforce compliance with both the state and federal laws and regulations
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The CFPB has concentrated much of its rulemaking efforts on variety of mortgage-related topics required under the Dodd-

Frank Act including mortgage origination disclosures minimum underwriting standards and ability to repay high-cost

mortgage lending and servicing practices In January 2013 the CFPB finalized rules covering loan origination and servicing

requirements along with other rules on mortgages The rules related to ability to repay qualified mortgage standards and

mortgage servicing became effective in January 2014 The escrow and loan originator compensation rules became effective

in June 2013 final nile integrating disclosure required by the Truth in Lending Act and the Real Estate Settlement and

Procedures Act became effective in November 2013 although implementation of this final rule has been delayed As result

of these rules BBT transferred the management of certain home equity loans from direct retail lending within the

Community Banking segment to theResidential Mortgage Banking segment BBT continues to analyze the other impacts

that such rules may have on its business

Interchange Fees

As required by the Dodd-Frank Act the FRB adopted rules during 2011 establishing standards for assessing whether the

interchange fees that may be charged with respect to certain electronic debit transactions are reasonable and proportional to

the costs incurred by issuers for such transactions Interchange fees or swipe fees are charges that merchants pay to BBT

and other card-issuing banks for processing
electronic payment transactions Under the final rules the maximum permissible

interchange fee that an issuer may receive for an electronic debit transaction will be the sum of 21 cents per transaction and

basis points multiplied by the value of the transaction An additional cent per transaction fraud prevention adjustment is

available to those issuers that comply with certain standards outlined by the FRB

During July 2013 U.S Federal District Court judge ruled against the debit card interchange fee limits imposed by the FRB

resulting in the potential for further reductions to these caps If upheld the revised limits are expected to reduce BBTs

annual revenue by approximately $80 million to $110 million The FRB filed for an expedited appeal that was heard before

the circuit court during January 2014 It is uncertain when the court will issue its opinion however the current regulation has

been stayed during the appeal

Privacy

Federal law currently contains extensive customer privacy protection provisions including substantial customer privacy

protections provided under the Financial Services Modernization Act of 1999 commonly known as the Gramm-Leach-Bliley

Act Under these provisions financial institution must provide to its customers at the inception of the customer

relationship and annually thereafter the institutions policies and procedures regarding the handling of customers nonpublic

personal financial information These provisions also provide that except for certain limited exceptions an institution may

not provide such personal information to unaffiliated third parties unless the institution discloses to the customer that such

information may be so provided and the customer is given the opportunity to opt out of such disclosure Federal law makes it

criminal offense except in limited circumstances to obtain or attempt to obtain customer information of financial nature

by fraudulent or deceptive means

CRA

The CRA requires Branch Banks primary federal bank regulatory agency the FDIC to assess the banks record in meeting

the credit needs of the communities served by the bank including low- and moderate-income neighborhoods and persons

Institutions are assigned one of four ratings Outstanding Satisfactory Needs to Improve or Substantial

Noncompliance This assessment is reviewed for any bank that applies to merge or consolidate with or acquire the assets or

assume the liabilities of an insured depository institution or to open or relocate branch office The CRA record of each

subsidiary bank of financial holding company such as BBT also is assessed by the FRB in connection with any

acquisition or merger application
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Automated Overdraft Payment Regulation

The FRB and FDIC have enacted consumer protection regulations related to automated overdraft payment programs offered

by financial institutions Regulation prohibits financial institutions from charging consumers fees for paying overdrafts on

automated teller machine and one-time debit card transactions unless consumer consents or opts in to the overdraft service

for those types of transactions Financial institutions must also provide consumers with notice that explains the financial

institutions overdraft services including the fees associated with the service and the consumers choices In addition FDIC
supervised institutions must monitor overdraft payment programs for excessive or chronic customer use and undertake

meaningful and effective follow-up action with customers that overdraw their accounts more than six times during rolling

12-month period Financial institutions must also impose daily limits on overdraft charges review and modify check-clearing

procedures prominently distinguish account balances from available overdraft coverage amounts and ensure board and

management oversight regarding overdraft payment programs

Patriot Act

The Patriot Act contains anti-money laundering measures affecting insured depository institutions broker-dealers and certain

other financial institutions The Patriot Act includes the IMLAFA which requires such financial institutions to implement

policies and procedures to combat money laundering and the financing of terrorism and grants the Secretary of the U.S
Treasury broad authority to establish regulations and to impose requirements and restrictions on financial institutions

operations In addition the Patriot Act requires the federal bank regulatory agencies to consider the effectiveness of

financial institutions anti-money laundering activities when reviewing bank
mergers and BHC acquisitions The U.S

Treasury has issued number of regulations to implement the Patriot Act which impose obligations on financial institutions

to maintain appropriate policies procedures and controls to detect prevent and report money laundering and terrorist

financing The obligations of financial institutions under the Patriot Act have increased and may continue to increase The

increase in obligations of financial institutions has resulted in increased costs for BBT which may continue to rise and also

may subject BBT to additional liability

Other Regulatory Matters

BBT is subject to numerous examinations by federal and state banking regulators as well as the SEC the FINRA the

NYSE various taxing authorities and various state insurance and securities regulators B13T has periodically received

requests for information from regulatory authorities in various states including state insurance commissions and state

attorneys general securities regulators and other regulatory authorities concerning their business and accounting practices
Such requests are considered incidental to the normal conduct of business

Employees

At December 31 2013 BBT had approximately 33700 full-time equivalent employees compared to approximately 34000
full-time equivalent employees at December 31 2012

Website Access to BB Ts Filings with the SEC

All of BBTs electronic filings with the SEC including the Annual Report on Form 10-K Quarterly Reports on Form 10-

Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to these reports filed or furnished pursuant to Sections 13a or 15d of

the Exchange Act as amended are made available at no cost in the Investor Relations section of the Companys website

www.bbt.comiabout as soon as reasonably practicable after BBT files such material with or furnishes it to the SEC
BBTs SEC filings are also available through the SECs website at www.sec.gov
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Corporate Governance

Information with respect to BBTs Board of Directors Executive Officers and corporate governance policies and principles

is presented on BBTs website www.bbt.com/about and includes

Corporate Governance Guidelines

Corporate Board of Directors

Committees of the Corporate Board of Directors and Committee Charters

Codes of Ethics for Directors Senior Financial Officers and Associates

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certifications

Executive Officers

Policy and Procedures for Accounting Securities and Legal Complaints including Whistleblower Procedures

Statement of Political Activity

BBT intends to disclose any substantive amendments or waivers to the Codes of Ethics for Directors or Senior Financial

Officers on BBTs website at www.bbt.com/about
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Executive Officers of BB

Executive Officer

Kelly King

Chairman and ChiefExecutive Officer

Recent Work Experience

Chairman since January 2010 ChiefExecutive

Officer since January 2009 Chief Operating

Officer between June 2004 and December 2008

Years of Service Age

41 65

Christopher Henson

ChiefOperating Officer

Daryl Bible

Senior Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Ricky Brown

Senior Executive Vice President and

President Community Banking

Barbara Duck

Senior Executive Vice President and

Enterprise Risk Manager

Donna Goodrich

Senior Executive Vice President and

Deposit Services Manager

Robert Greene

Senior Executive Vice President and

Administrative Group Manager

Robert Johnson Jr

Senior Executive Vice President and

General Counsel Secretary and Chief

Corporate Governance Officer

Clarke Starnes III

Senior Executive Vice President and

ChiefRisk Officer

Steven Wiggs

Senior Executive Vice President and

ChiefMarketing Officer and Lending

Group Manager

Cynthia Williams

Senior Executive Vice President and

ChiefCorporate Communications Officer

Rufus Yates

Senior Executive Vice President and

Capital Markets Manager

Chief Operating Officer since January 2009 Chief

Financial Officer between July 2005 and

December 2008

ChiefFinancial Officer since January 2009

Assistant Chief Financial Officer between January

2008 and December 2008

President Community Banking since July 2004

Enterprise Risk Manager since July 2009

Electronic Delivery Channels Manager between

July 2006 and June 2009

Deposit Services Manager since April 2004

Administrative Group Manager since August

2001 Risk Management Group Manager between

July 2006 and June 2009

General Counsel Secretary and Chief Corporate

Governance Officer since September 2010 Deputy

General Counsel from January 2008 to August

2010

Chief Risk Officer since July 2009 Chief Credit

Officer between September 2008 and June 2009

Specialized Lending Manager between January

2000 and August 2008

Chief Marketing Officer since February 2005

Lending Group Manager since July 2009

Chief Corporate Communications Officer since

June 2009 Corporate Financial Controls Manager

from May 2004 through June 2009

President and CEO of BBT Securities since

January 2013 President and CEO of Scott

Stringfellow LLC since 2009 Capital Markets

Manager since 2006

29 52

52

36 58

26 47

28 51

41 64

41

31 54

34 56

28 61

27 56

Mr Greene is expected to retire on March 31 2014
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ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

The following discussion sets forth some of the more important
risk factors that could materially affect BBTs financial

condition and operations
When risk factor spans several risk categories the below risks have been listed by their primary

risk category Other factors that could affect the Companys financial condition and operations are discussed in the Forward-

Looking Statements section above However there may be additional risks that are not presently material or known and

factors besides those discussed below or elsewhere in this or other reports that BBT filed or furnished with the SEC that

also could adversely affect the Company

Compliance Risk

Changes in banking laws could have material adverse effect on BBT

BBT is extensively regulated under federal and state banking laws and regulations that are intended primarily for the

protection of depositors federal deposit insurance funds and the banking system as whole In addition BBT is subject to

changes in federal and state laws as well as changes in banking and credit regulations and governmental economic and

monetary policies Any of these changes could adversely and materially affect BBT The current regulatory environment

for financial institutions entails significant potential increases in compliance requirements
and associated costs including

those related to consumer credit with focus on mortgage lending For example the enactment of the Dodd-Frank Act in

2010 represented significant overhaul of many aspects of the regulation of the financial services industry and the

implementation of and rulemaking under the Dodd-Frank Act during 2013 and in the future could result in materially higher

compliance costs and otherwise adversely affect BBTs business financial condition or results of operations See

Regulatory Considerations and the immediately following risk factors for additional information regarding the Dodd-Frank

Act and its potential impact upon BBT and its subsidiaries

Federal and state banking regulators also possess
broad powers to take supervisory

actions as they deem appropriate These

supervisory actions may result in higher capital requirements higher insurance premiums and limitations on BBTs

activities that could have material adverse effect on its business and profitability

The ongoing implementation of the Dodd-Frank Act and its related rulemaking activities may result in lower revenues

higher costs and ratings downgrades In addition failure to meet the FRB capital planning and adequacy requirements

under the Dodd-Frank Act may limit the ability to pay dividends enter into acquisitions and repurchase common stock

The Dodd-Frank Act signed into law in July 2010 represents significant overhaul of many aspects of the regulation of the

financial services industry addressing among other things systemic risk capital adequacy deposit insurance assessments

consumer financial protection interchange fees derivatives lending limits and changes among the bank regulatory agencies

BBT under Dodd-Frank is deemed to be systemically important institution During 2013 federal agencies continued

implementation of the Dodd-Frank Act Many of these provisions
remain subject to further rulemaking guidance and

interpretation by the applicable federal regulators such as the Council which will regulate the systemic risk of the financial

system Due to BBTs size it is subject to additional regulations
such as the living will requirements relating to the rapid

and orderly resolution of systemically important financial institutions in the event of material financial distress or failure

BBT cannot predict the additional effects that compliance with the Dodd-Frank Act or any regulations will have on

BBTs businesses or its ability to pursue future business opportunities Additional regulations resulting from the Dodd-

Frank Act may materially adversely affect BBTs business financial condition or results of operations See Regulatory

Considerations for additional information regarding the Dodd-Frank Act and its impact upon BBT

In addition BBT has been subject to assessment by the FRB as part of the CCAR program CCAR is an annual exercise by

the FRB to ensure that institutions have forward-looking capital planning processes
that account for their risks and sufficient

capital to continue operations throughout times of economic and financial stress BBT cannot be certain that the FRB will

have no objections to BBTs future capital plans submitted through the CCAR program Failure by BBT to pass
the

CCAR review could adversely affect our ability to pay dividends enter into acquisitions and repurchase our common stock
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BBT may be subject to more stringent capital requirements which could diminish its ability to pay dividends or require

BB to reduce its operations

The Dodd-Frank Act requires federal banking agencies to establish more stringent risk-based capital requirements and

leverage limits applicable to banks and BHCs On July 2013 the FRB approved final rules that established new
comprehensive capital framework for U.S banking organizations These rules established more conservative definition of

capital including the elimination of trust-preferred securities for certain institutions Once adopted and fully phased in

banking organizations such as B8T would be required to meet enhanced minimum capital and leverage ratios These

requirements and any other new regulations including those that have been proposed but not yet implemented as result of

the requirements established by the BCBS could adversely affect BBTs ability to pay dividends or could require BBT
to reduce business levels or to raise capital which may adversely affect its results of operations or financial condition In

addition the costs associated with complying with more stringent capital requirements such as the requirement to formulate

and submit capital plans based on pre-defined stress scenarios on an annual basis could have material adverse effect on

BBT See Regulatory Considerations for additional information regarding the capital requirements under the Dodd-Frank

Act and Basel III

Rulemaking changes implemented by the CFPB will result in higher regulatory and compliance costs related to originating
and servicing mortgages and may adversely affect our results of operations

The CFPB has finalized number of significant rules which will impact nearly every aspect of the tifecycle of residential

mortgage These rules implement the Dodd-Frank Act amendments to the Equal Credit Opportunity Act the Truth in

Lending Act and the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act The final rules require banks to among other things develop
and implement procedures to ensure compliance with new reasonable ability to repay test and identify whether loan

meets new definition for qualified mortgage ii implement new or revised disclosures policies and procedures for

servicing mortgages including but not limited to early intervention with delinquent borrowers and specific loss mitigation

procedures for loans secured by borrowers principal residence iii comply with additional restrictions on mortgage loan

originator compensation and iv comply with new disclosure requirements and standards for appraisals and escrow accounts

maintained for higher priced mortgage loans These new rules create operational and strategic challenges for BBT as it is

both mortgage originator and servicer For example business models for cost pricing delivery compensation and risk

management will need to be re-evaluated and potentially revised perhaps substantially Additionally programming changes

and enhancements to systems will be necessary to comply with the new rules Some of these new rules became effective in

June 2013 while others became effective in January 2014 Forthcoming additional rulemaking affecting the residential

mortgage business is also expected Achieving full compliance in the relatively short timeframe provided for certain of the

new rules will result in increased regulatory and compliance costs

Differences in interpretation of tax laws and regulations may adversely impact BBTrfinancial statements

Local state or federal tax authorities may interpret tax laws and regulations differently than BBT and challenge tax

positions that BBT has taken on its tax returns This may result in differences in the treatment of revenues deductions

credits and/or differences in the timing of these items The differences in treatment may result in payment of additional taxes

interest or penalties that could have material adverse effect on BBTs results For example as discussed in Note 12

Income Taxes in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in
February 2010 BBT received an IRS statutory

notice of deficiency for tax years 2002-2007 asserting liability for taxes penalties and interest of approximately $892

million related to the disallowance of foreign tax credits and other deductions claimed by subsidiary in connection with

financing transaction BBT paid the disputed tax penalties and interest in March 2010 and filed lawsuit seeking refund

in the U.S Court of Federal Claims On September 20 2013 the court denied the refund claim As result of developments

in this and other matters BBT recognized $516 million in tax charges in 2013 Potential developments in BBTs
litigation or in similar cases could adversely affect BBTs financial position or results of operations
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Credit Risk

Changes in national regional and local economic conditions and deterioration in the geographic and financial markets in

which BBT operates could lead to higher loan charge-offs and reduce BBT net income and growth

BBTs business is subject to periodic fluctuations based on national regional and local economic conditions These

fluctuations are not predictable cannot be controlled and may have material adverse impact on BBTs operations and

financial condition even if other favorable events occur BBTs banking operations are locally oriented and community-

based Accordingly BBT expects to continue to be dependent upon local business conditions as well as conditions in the

local residential and CRE markets it serves For example an increase in unemployment decrease in real estate values or

increases in interest rates as well as other factors could weaken the economies of the communities BBT serves Weakness

in BBTs market area could depress its earnings and consequently its financial condition because

customers may not want or need BBTs products or services

borrowers may not be able or willing to repay their loans

the value of the collateral securing loans to borrowers may decline and

the quality of BBTs loan portfolio may decline

Any of the latter three scenarios could require BBT to charge off higher percentage of loans and/or increase provisions for

credit losses which would reduce BBTs net income Credit deterioration combined with flat to declining real estate

values would result in increased loan charge-offs and higher provisions for credit losses which may negatively impact

BBTs net income

Although the United States economy has shown modest improvement recently economic conditions continue to pose risk

to financial services firms such as BBT There continues to be concern regarding the possibility of return to recessionary

conditions as well as increased turmoil or volatility in the financial system BBT is part of the financial system and

systemic lack of available credit lack of confidence in the financial sector continued volatility in the financial markets

and/or reduced business activity could materially adversely affect BBTs business financial condition and results of

operations

Further downgrades of US government securities by one or more of the credit ratings agencies could have material

adverse effect on BBT operations earnings andfinancial condition

During 2011 the SP credit rating agency lowered its long term sovereign credit rating on the U.S from AAA to AA
which reflected SPs view that an August 2011 agreement of U.S lawmakers regarding the debt ceiling fell short of what

would be
necessary to stabilize the U.S governments medium term debt dynamics The three other major credit rating

agencies did not downgrade their previously issued U.S sovereign credit ratings though some have issued negative outlooks

at various times over the last three
years

The current uncertainty over U.S fiscal policy could lead to future or further

downgrades of the U.S sovereign credit rating by one or more of the major credit rating agencies possible future

downgrade of the federal governments credit rating by one or more of the other major ratings agencies could create

uncertainty in the U.S and global financial markets and cause other events which directly or indirectly may adversely affect

BBTs operations earnings and financial condition For example BBTs securities portfolio consists largely of MBS
issued by GSEs such as FHLMC and FNMA Among other things further downgrade in the U.S governments credit

rating could adversely impact the value of these securities and may trigger requirements that the Company post additional

collateral for trades relative to these securities

The soundness of other financial institutions could adversely affect BBT

Financial services institutions are interrelated as result of trading clearing counterparty or other relationships BBT has

exposure to many different industries and counterparties and BBT and certain of its subsidiaries routinely execute

transactions with counterparties in the financial services industry including brokers and dealers commercial banks

investment banks mutual and hedge funds and other institutional clients Many of these transactions expose BBT to credit

risk in the event of default of its counterparty or client In addition BBTs credit risk may be exacerbated when collateral is

liquidated at prices not sufficient to recover the full amount of the loan or derivative exposure These types of losses could

materially and adversely affect BBTs results of operations or financial condition
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Although the Colonial loan poqfolios are largely covered by shared-loss agreements BBT is not immune from losses or

risks relative to these porfolios

Branch Bank acquired significant loan portfolios in connection with its acquisition of Colonial and entered into loss sharing

agreements with the FDIC which provide that significant portion of losses related to the covered loan portfolios will be

borne by the FDIC Fluctuations in economic conditions including those related to local residential real estate CRE and

construction markets may increase the level of charge-offs on the acquired loan portfolio and correspondingly reduce

BBTs net income These fluctuations are not predictable cannot be controlled and may have material adverse impact on

BBTs operations and financial condition even if other favorable events occur Additionally the loss sharing agreements

have limited terms with the commercial loss sharing ending in 2014 and the single family loss sharing ending in 2019

Therefore any charge-off of related losses that Branch Bank experiences after the term of the loss sharing agreements
will

not be reimbursed by the FDIC and will negatively impact BBTs net income

Liquidity Risk

BBTs liquidity could be impaired by an inability to access the capital markets an unforeseen ouflow of cash or

reduction in the credit ratings for BBT or its subsidiaries

Liquidity is essential to BBTs businesses Capital and credit markets continue to demonstrate volatility and disruption and

if such volatility and disruption continues worsens or abates and then arises at later date BBTs ability to access capital

could be materially impaired Additionally other factors outside of BBTs control such as general market disruption or

an operational problem that affects third parties could impair BBTs ability to access capital markets or create an

unforeseen outflow of cash or deposits BBTs inability to access the capital markets could constrain its ability to make new

loans to meet its existing lending commitments and ultimately jeopardize its overall liquidity and capitalization

BBTs credit ratings are also important to its liquidity Rating agencies regularly evaluate BBT and its subsidiaries and

their ratings are based on number of factors including the financial strength of BBT and its subsidiaries as well as factors

not entirely within BBTs control including conditions affecting the financial services industry generally As result there

can be no assurance that BBT will maintain its current ratings reduction in BBTs credit ratings could adversely affect

BBTs liquidity and competitive position increase its borrowing costs limit its access to the capital markets or trigger

unfavorable contractual obligations

Market Risk

Turmoil and volatility in globalfinancial markets could have material adverse effect on BBTs operations earnings and

financial condition

The negative impact on economic conditions and global markets from the EU and other sovereign debt matters could

adversely affect BBTs business financial condition and liquidity Concerns about the EU sovereign debt caused

uncertainty and disruption for financial markets globally and continued uncertainties loom over the outcome of the EUs

financial support programs and the possibility that other EU member states may experience similar financial troubles

The monetary tax and other policies ofgovernmental agencies including the FRB have signJlcant impact on market

interest rates and our business and financial performance is impacted sign ficantly by such interest rates

BBTs businesses and earnings are affected by the fiscal and other policies adopted by various regulatory authorities of the

U.S non-U.S governments and international agencies The FRB regulates the supply of money and credit in the U.S The

federal policies determine in large part the cost of funds for lending and investing and the return earned on those loans and

investments The market impact from such policies can also materially decrease the value of certain of BBT financial

assets most notably debt securities Changes in the federal policies are beyond BBTs control and consequently the

impact of these changes on our activities and results of our operations
is difficult to predict
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Changes in interest rates may have an adverse effect on BBTs profitability

BBTs earnings and financial condition are largely dependent on net interest income which is the difference between

interest earned from loans and investments and interest paid on deposits and borrowings The narrowing of interest rate

spreads could adversely affect BBTs earnings and financial condition BBT cannot control or predict with certainty

changes in interest rates Regional and local economic conditions competitive pressures and the policies of regulatory

authorities including monetary policies of the FRB affect interest income and interest expense As discussed in Market

Risk Management Interest Rate Market Risk Other than Trading BBT has ongoing policies and procedures designed

to manage the risks associated with changes in market interest rates However changes in interest rates still may have an

adverse effect on BBTs profitability For example rising interest rates could adversely affect BBTs mortgage banking

business because higher interest rates could cause customers to apply for fewer mortgages Similarly rising interest rates may

increase the cost of BBTs deposits which are primary source of funding While BBT actively manages against these

risks through hedging and other risk mitigation strategies if BBTs assumptions regarding borrower behavior are wrong or

overall economic conditions are significantly different than anticipated the Companys risk mitigation techniques may be

insufficient

Loss of deposits could increase the Company sfunding costs

Deposits are low cost and stable source of funding BBT competes with banks and other financial institutions for deposits

Funding costs may increase because the Company may lose deposits and replace them with more expensive sources of

funding clients may shift their deposits into higher cost products or the Company may need to raise its interest rates to avoid

losing deposits Higher funding costs reduce the Companys NIM net interest income and net income

Operational Risk

BBTfaces security risks including denial of service attacks hacking and identity theft that could result in the

disclosure of confidential information adversely affect BBT business or reputation and create sign fIcant legal and

financial exposure

BBTs computer systems and network infrastructure are subject to security risks and could be susceptible to cyber-attacks

such as denial of service attacks hacking terrorist activities or identity theft Financial services institutions and companies

engaged in data processing have reported breaches in the security of their websites or other systems some of which have

involved sophisticated and targeted attacks intended to obtain unauthorized access to confidential information destroy data

disable or degrade service or sabotage systems often through the introduction of computer viruses or malware cyber-attacks

and other means Denial of service attacks have been launched against number of large financial services institutions

including BBT None of these events resulted in breach of BBTs client data or account information however the

performance
of BBTs website www.bbt.com was adversely affected and in some instances customers were prevented

from accessing BBTs website We expect to be subject to similar attacks in the future While events to date primarily

resulted in inconvenience future cyber-attacks could be more disruptive and damaging Hacking and identity theft risks in

particular could cause serious reputational harm Cyber threats are rapidly evolving and BBT may not be able to anticipate

or prevent all such attacks BBT may incur increasing costs in an effort to minimize these risks and could be held liable for

any security breach or loss

Despite efforts to ensure the integrity of its systems BBT will not be able to anticipate all security breaches of these types

and BBT may not be able to implement effective preventive measures against such security breaches The techniques used

by cyber criminals change frequently may not be recognized until launched and can originate from wide variety of sources

including outside
groups

such as external service providers organized crime affiliates terrorist organizations or hostile

foreign governments Those parties may also attempt to fraudulently induce employees customers or other users of BBTs
systems to disclose sensitive information in order to gain access to its data or that of its clients These risks may increase in

the future as the Company continues to increase its mobile-payment and other internet-based product offerings and expands

its internal usage
of web-based products and applications

successful penetration or circumvention of system security could cause serious negative consequences to BBT including

significant disruption of operations misappropriation of confidential information of BBT or that of its customers or

damage to computers or systems of the Company or those of its customers and counterparties successful security breach

could result in violations of applicable privacy and other laws financial loss to BBT or to its customers loss of confidence

in BBTs security measures significant litigation exposure and harm to BBTs reputation all of which could have

material adverse effect on the Company
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BBT relies on its employees systems and certain counterparties and certain failures could materially adverselv qffect

operations

BBTs business is dependent on the ability to process record and monitor large number of complex transactions The

Company could be materially adversely affected if one or more of its employees causes significant operational breakdown

or failure either as result of human error or intentionally Financial accounting or other data processing systems may fail

or have other significant shortcomings that materially adversely affect BBTs business In addition products services and

processes are continually changing and BBT may not fully appreciate or identify new operational risks that may arise from

such changes Any of these occurrences could diminish the ability to operate one or more LOBs or result in potential liability

to clients increased operating expenses higher litigation costs including fines and sanctions reputational damage

regulatory intervention or weaker competitive standing any of which could be material to the Company

If personal confidential or proprietary information of clients were to be mishandled or misused significant regulatory

consequences reputational damage and financial loss could occur Such mishandling or misuse could include circumstances

where for example such information was erroneously provided to parties who are not permitted to have the information

either through the fault of systems employees or counterparties or where such information was intercepted or otherwise

inappropriately taken by third parties

BBT may be subject to disruptions of its operating systems arising from events that are wholly or partially beyond its

control which may include for example security breaches electrical or telecommunications outages failures of computer

servers or other damage to property or assets natural disasters health emergencies or pandemics or events arising from

political events including terrorist acts There can be no assurance that disaster recovery or other plans will fully mitigate all

potential business continuity risks Any failures or disruptions of systems or operations could impact BBTs ability to

service its clients which could adversely affect BBTs results of operations by subjecting BBT to losses litigation

regulatory fines or penalties or by requiring the expenditure of significant resources to correct the failure or disruption

Sign fIcant litigation could have material adverse effect on BBT

BBT faces legal risks in its business and the volume of claims and amount of damages and penalties claimed in litigation

and regulatory proceedings against financial institutions remains high Substantial legal liability or significant regulatory

action against BBT may have material adverse financial effects or cause significant reputational harm to BBT which in

turn could seriously harm BBTs business prospects

BBTfaces sign Jlcant operational and other risks related to its activities which could expose it to negative publicity

litigation and/or regulatory action

BBT is exposed to many types of risks including operational reputational legal and compliance risk the risk of fraud or

theft by employees or outsiders including identity and information theft unauthorized transactions by employees or

operational errors including clerical or record-keeping errors or those resulting from faulty or disabled computer or

telecommunications systems Negative public opinion can result from BBTs actual or alleged conduct in any number of

activities including lending practices corporate governance and acquisitions activities related to asset sales and balance

sheet management and from actions taken by government regulators and community organizations in response to those

activities Negative public opinion can adversely affect BBTs ability to attract and keep customers and can expose
it to

litigation and regulatory action

Because the nature of the financial services business involves high volume of transactions certain errors may be repeated or

compounded before they are discovered and successfully rectified BBTs necessary dependence upon automated systems

to record and process its transaction volume may further increase the risk that technical flaws or employee tampering or

manipulation of those systems will result in losses that are difficult to detect BBT also may be subject to disruptions of its

operating systems arising from events that are wholly or partially beyond its control for example computer viruses or

electrical or telecommunications outages which may give rise to disruption of service to customers and to financial loss or

liability BBT is further exposed to the risk that its external vendors may be unable to fulfill their contractual obligations or

will be subject to the same risk of fraud or operational errors by their respective employees as is BBT and to the risk that

BBTs or its vendors business continuity and data security systems prove to be inadequate
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BBT relies on other companies to provide certain key components of its business infrastructure

Third party vendors provide certain key components of BBTs business infrastructure such as internet connections network

access and mutual fund distribution While BBT has selected these third party vendors carefully it does not control their

operations Any failure by these third parties to perform or provide agreed upon goods and services for any reason or their

poor performance of services could adversely affect BBTs ability to deliver products and services to its customers and

otherwise to conduct its business Replacing these third party vendors could also entail significant delay and expense

BBT may not be able to successfully integrate bank or nonbank mergers and acquisitions

Difficulties may arise in the integration of the business and operations of BHCs banks and other nonbank entities BBT
acquires and as result BBT may not be able to achieve the cost savings and synergies that it expects will result from such

transactions Achieving cost savings is dependent on consolidating certain operational and functional areas eliminating

duplicative positions and terminating certain agreements for outside services Additional operational savings are dependent

upon the integration of the acquired or merged entitys businesses with BBT or one of BBTs subsidiaries the conversion

of core operating systems data systems and products and the standardization of business practices Complications or

difficulties in the conversion of core operating systems data systems and products may result in the loss of customers

damage to BBTs reputation within the financial services industry operational problems one-time costs currently not

anticipated or reduced cost savings resulting from such mergers or acquisitions Annual cost savings in each such transaction

may be materially less than anticipated if the holding company bank merger or nonbank merger or acquisition is delayed

unexpectedly the integration of operations is delayed beyond what is anticipated or the conversion to single set of data

systems is not accomplished on timely basis

Difficulty in integrating an acquired company may cause BBT not to realize expected revenue increases cost savings

increases in geographic or product presence and/or other projected benefits from the acquisition The integration could result

in higher than expected deposit attrition loss of key employees disruption of BBTs businesses or the businesses of the

acquired company or otherwise adversely affect BBTs ability to maintain relationships with customers and employees or

achieve the anticipated benefits of the acquisition Also the negative effect of any divestitures required by regulatory

authorities in acquisitions or business combinations may be greater than expected In addition BBT could incur losses on

acquired assets and increased expenses resulting from the failure to successfully integrate an acquired company

BBT may not be able to successfully implement new ERP system which could adversely affect BBTs business

operations and pro itability

BBT is investing significant resources in an enterprise-wide initiative aimed at implementing an integrated ERP financial

platform utilizing certain modules of SAP software The ERP system is expected to be partially operational in 2014 and the

remaining modules are expected to be fully operational in 2016 The objective of the new ERP system is to modernize and

consolidate many of the existing systems that are currently used for variety of functions throughout the Company including

both internal and external financial reporting BBT may not be able to successfully implement and integrate the new ERP

system which could adversely impact the ability to provide timely and accurate financial information in compliance with

legal and regulatory requirements which could result in sanctions from regulatory authorities Such sanctions could include

fines and suspension of trading in BBT stock among others In addition number of core business processes including

but not limited to remitting amounts owed to vendors could be affected The implementation could extend past the expected

timing and/or result in operating inefficiencies which could increase the costs associated with the implementation

Failure to implement part or all of the ERP system could result in impairment charges that adversely impact BBTs
financial condition and results of operations and could result in significant costs to remediate or replace the defective

components In addition BBT may incur significant training licensing maintenance consulting and amortization expenses

during and after the implementation and any such costs may continue for an extended period of time

27



Strategic and Other Risk

BBT may experience sign ficant competition in its market area which may reduce its customer base or cause it to lower

prices for its products and services in order to maintain market share

There is intense competition among commercial banks in BBTs market area In addition BBT competes with other

providers of financial services such as savings and loan associations credit unions consumer finance companies securities

firms insurance companies commercial finance and leasing companies the mutual funds industry full-service brokerage

firms and discount brokerage firms some of which are subject to less extensive regulations than BBT is with respect to the

products and services they provide BBTs success depends in part on its ability to adapt its products and services to

evolving industry standards and customer expectations There is increasing pressure to provide products and services at lower

prices Lower prices can reduce BBTs NIM and revenues from its fee-based products and services

In addition the adoption of new technologies by competitors including internet banking services mobile phone applications

and advanced ATM functionality could require BBT to make substantial expenditures to modify or adapt its existing

products and services Also these and other capital investments in BBTs business may not produce expected growth in

earnings anticipated at the time of the expenditure BBT may not be successful in introducing new products and services

achieving market acceptance of its products and services anticipating or reacting to consumers changing technological

preferences or developing and maintaining loyal customers

Some of BBTs larger competitors including certain national banks that have significant presence in BBTs market

area may have greater capital and resources than BBT may have higher lending limits and may offer products and services

not offered by BBT Any potential adverse reactions to BBTs financial condition or status in the marketplace as

compared to its competitors could limit BBTs ability to attract and retain customers and to compete for new business

opportunities The inability to attract and retain customers or to effectively compete for new business may have material

and adverse effect on BBTs financial condition and results of operations

BBT also experiences competition from variety of institutions outside of its market area Some of these institutions

conduct business primarily over the Internet and may thus be able to realize certain cost savings and offer products and

services at more favorable rates and with greater convenience to the customer who can pay bills and transfer funds directly

without going through bank This disintermediation could result in the loss of fee income as well as the loss of customer

deposits and income generated from those deposits In addition changes in consumer spending and saving habits could

adversely affect BBTs operations and the Company may be unable to develop competitive new products and services in

response to these changes on timely basis or at all

BBT may not be able to complete future acquisitions

BBT must generally satisf number of meaningful conditions before it can complete an acquisition of another bank or

BHC including federal and/or state regulatory approvals In determining whether to approve proposed bank acquisition

bank regulators will consider among other factors the effect of the acquisition on competition financial condition and future

prospects including current and projected capital ratios and levels the competence experience and integrity of management

and record of compliance with laws and regulations the convenience and needs of the communities to be served including

the acquiring institutions record of compliance under the CRA the effectiveness of the acquiring institution in combating

money laundering activities and protests from various stakeholders of both BBT and its acquisition partner Also under the

Dodd-Frank Act U.S regulators must now take systemic risk into account when evaluating whether to approve potential

acquisition transaction involving large financial institution like BBT BBT cannot be certain when or if or on what

terms and conditions any required regulatory approvals will be granted In specific cases BBT may be required to sell

banks or branches or take other actions as condition to receiving regulatory approval An inability to satisfy other material

conditions necessary to consummate an acquisition transaction such as third-party litigation judicial order blocking the

transaction or lack of shareholder approval could also prevent BBT from completing an announced acquisition
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Catastrophic events could have material adverse effect on BB

The occurrence of catastrophic events such as hurricanes tropical storms tornados winter storms and other large scale

catastrophes could adversely affect BBTs consolidated financial condition or results of operations BBT has operations

and customers along the Gulf and Atlantic coasts as well as other parts
of the southeastern United States which could be

adversely impacted by hurricanes and other severe weather in those regions Unpredictable natural and other disasters could

have an adverse effect on BBT in that such events could materially disrupt its operations or the ability or willingness of its

customers to access the financial services offered by BBT BBTs property and casualty insurance operations also expose

it to claims arising out of catastrophes The incidence and severity of catastrophes are inherently unpredictable Although

BBT carries insurance to mitigate its exposure to certain catastrophic events these events could nevertheless reduce

BBTs earnings and cause volatility in its financial results for any fiscal quarter or year
and have material adverse effect

on BBTs financial condition and/or results of operations

ITEM PROPERTIES

BBT owns or leases significant office space used as the Companys headquarters in Winston-Salem North Carolina

BBT owns free-standing operations centers with its primary operations and information technology center located in

Wilson North Carolina Offices are either owned or operated under long-term leases At December 31 2013 Branch Bank

operated 1825 branch offices in North Carolina Virginia Florida Georgia Maryland South Carolina Alabama Kentucky

West Virginia Texas Tennessee Washington DC and Indiana BBT also operates numerous insurance agencies and other

businesses that occupy facilities Management believes that the premises are well-located and suitably equipped to serve as

financial services facilities See Note Premises and Equipment in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in

this report for additional disclosures related to properties and other fixed assets

ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

BBTs common stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol BBT The common stock was held by approximately

342000 shareholders at December 31 2013 compared to approximately 315000 shareholders at December 31 2012 The

following table sets forth the quarterly high and low trading prices and closing sales prices for BBTs common stock and

the dividends declared per share of common stock for each of the last eight quarters

Table

Quarterly Summary of Market Prices and Cash Dividends Declared on Common Stock

2013 2012

Cash Cash

Sales Prices Dividends Sales Prices Dividends

High Low Last Declared High Low Last Declared

Quarter Ended

March31 31.81 29.54 31.39 0.23 31.94 25.26 31.39 0.20

June 30 34.37 29.18 33.88 0.23 32.74 27.40 30.85 0.20

September30 36.59 33.30 33.75 0.23 34.37 30.41 33.16 0.20

December31 37.42 32.65 37.32 0.23 33.89 26.86 29.11 0.20

Year 37.42 29.18 37.32 0.92 34.37 25.26 29.11 0.80
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Common Stock Dividends and Share Repurchases

BBTs ability to pay dividends is primarily dependent on earnings from operations the adequacy of capital and the

availability of liquid assets for distribution and is subject to the FRB not objecting to our capital plan BBTs ability to

generate liquid assets for distribution is dependent on the ability of Branch Bank to pay dividends to the Parent Company
The payment of cash dividends is an integral part of providing competitive return on shareholders investments The

Companys policy is to accomplish this while retaining sufficient capital to support future growth and to meet regulatory

requirements Management has established guideline that the common dividend payout ratio will be between 30% and 50%
and the total payout ratio including dividends and share repurchases will be between 30% and 80% of basic EPS during

normal economic conditions BBTs common dividend payout ratio computed by dividing dividends declared
per common

share by basic EPS was 41.4% in 2013 compared to 29.2% in 2012 BBT has paid cash dividend to shareholders every

year since 1903 In January 2013 the common dividend payment dates were realigned to occur in the same quarter the

dividends are declared Going forward BBT expects common dividend declarations if declared to occur in January April

July and October with payment dates on or about the first of March June September and December discussion of

dividend restrictions is included in Note 15 Regulatory Requirements and Other Restrictions in the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements and in the Regulatory Considerations section

Share Repurchases

BBT has periodically repurchased shares of its own common stock In accordance with North Carolina law repurchased

shares cannot be held as treasury stock but revert to the status of authorized and unissued shares upon repurchase

During 2006 BBTs Board of Directors granted authority under the 2006 Repurchase Plan for the repurchase of up to 50

million shares of BBTs common stock The 2006 Repurchase Plan remains in effect until all the authorized shares are

repurchased unless the plan is modified by the Board of Directors No shares were repurchased in connection with the 2006

Repurchase Plan during 2013 2012 or 2011

Table

Share Repurchase Activity

Maximum Remaining

Number of Shares

Total Average Total Shares Repurchased Available for Repurchase

Shares Price Paid Pursuant to Pursuant to

Repurchased Per Share Publicly-Announced Plan Publicly-Announced Plan

Shares in thousands

October2013 32 33.77 44139
November2013 33.83 44139
December2013 36.35

____________________ 44139

Total 40 33.82
_____________________

44139

Repurchases reflect shares exchanged or surrendered in connection with the exercise of equity-based awards under

BBTs equity-based compensation plans

Excludes commissions

Preferred Stock

During 2013 BBT issued $500 million of Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock for net proceeds of $487 million

These securities are expected to qualify as non-common Tier capital under the new Basel III capital rules If declared

dividends are payable quarterly in arrears at rate of 5.20% per annum See Note 10 Shareholders Equity in the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information

On April 23 2013 BBTs shareholders approved plan that modified the record date and payment date of preferred stock

dividends to align with the record and payment date practices associated with common stock dividends This action was

undertaken in order to achieve administrative and Board-level efficiencies and reduce the costs associated with multiple

record dates and multiple payment dates
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides
information concerning securities to be issued upon the exercise of outstanding equity-based

awards the weighted average price of such awards and the securities remaining available for future issuance as of December

31 2013

Approved by security holders

Not approved by security holders

Total

Table

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Includes 14970214 RSUs

Excludes RSUs because they do not have an exercise price

All awards remaining available for future issuance will be issued under the terms of the 2012 Incentive Plan

Performance Graph

Set forth below are graphs comparing the total returns assuming reinvestment of dividends of BBT common stock the

SP 500 Index and an industry Peer Group The Peer Group consists of FHCs and BHCs with assets between approximately

$55 billion and $365 billion as of December 31 2013 The companies in the Peer Group were Comerica Incorporated Fifth-

Third Bancorp Huntington Bancshares Incorporated KeyCorp MT Bank Corporation PNC Financial Services Group

Inc Regions Financial Corporation SunTrust Banks Inc U.S Bancorp and Zions Bancorporation

I-
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----

oc .O 00

Plan Category

a1 b2
Number of securities Weighted-average

to be issued upon exercise price of

exercise of outstanding outstanding options

options warrants and rights warrants and rights

529664 10 34.90

52966410 34.90

c3
Number of securities remaining

available for future issuance

under equity compensation plans

excluding securities reflected in aji

30561739

30561739
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Comparison of 10 Year Cumulative Total Return
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Comparison of Year Cumulative Total Return

BBT Corporation SP 500 Index BBTs Peer Group

$100 invested on December 31 1993 2003 or 2008 including reinvestment of dividends Fiscal year ended

December 31

BBT Corporation

SP 500 Index

BBTs Peer Group

Cumulative Total Return Through December 31
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

$100 Invested December 31 2008

100.00 98.10 103.92 101.97 120.90 160.46

100.00 126.45 145.49 148.55 172.30 228.09

100.00 93.38 122.34 108.47 132.74 180.14

Cumulative Total Return

Through December 31 2013

10 Year 20 Year

142.21 753.64

204.29 582.47

111.24 495.97

12/03 12/04 12/05 12/06 12/07 12/08 12/09 12/10 12/11 12/12 12/13

12/08 12/09 12/10 12/11 12/12 12/13
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Dollars in millions except per share data shares in thousands

Five Year

As of For the Years Ended December 31 Compound

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 Growth Rate

Summary of Operations

Interest income 6507 6917 6885 7115 6884 7207 2.0%
Interest expense 891 1060 1378 1795 2040 2969 21.4

Net interest income 5616 5857 5507 5320 4844 4238 5.8

Provision for credit losses 592 1057 1190 2638 2811 1445 16.3

Net interest income after

provision for credit losses 5024 4800 4317 2682 2033 2793 12.5

Noninterest income 3937 3820 3113 3957 3934 3197 4.3

Noninterest expense 5837 5828 5802 5670 4931 3911 8.3

Income before income taxes 3124 2792 1628 969 1036 2079 8.5

Provision for income taxes 1395 764 296 115 159 550 20.5

Net income 1729 2028 1332 854 877 1529 2.5

Noncontrolling interest 50 49 43 38 24 10 38.0

Dividends and accretion on

preferred stock 117 63 124 21 NM

Net income available to

common shareholders 1562 1916 1289 816 729 1498 0.8

Per Common Share

Average shares outstanding

Basic 703042 698739 696532 692489 629583 548847 5.1

Diluted 714363 708877 705168 701039 635619 552498 5.3

Earnings

Basic 2.22 2.74 1.85 1.18 1.16 2.73 4.1
Diluted 2.19 2.70 1.83 1.16 1.15 2.71 4.2

Cash dividends declared 0.92 0.80 0.65 0.60 0.92 1.87 13.2

Bookvalue 28.52 27.21 24.98 23.67 23.47 23.16 4.3

Average Balances

Securitiesatamortizedcost2 36772 36334 29923 27610 31226 23402 9.5

Loans and leases 117527 113733 105962 104787 102146 95195 4.3

Other assets 26963 28567 27081 27261 21810 18284 8.1

Total assets 181262 178634 162966 159658 155182 136881 5.8

Deposits 128555 127617 112318 106773 102381 88831 7.7

Long-term debt 19301 20651 22257 21653 19085 19839 0.5

Other liabilities 11516 10889 11124 14346 17478 14678 4.7

Shareholders equity 21890 19477 17267 16886 16238 13533 10.1

Total liabilities and

shareholders equity 181262 $178634 162966 159658 155182 136881 5.8

Period-End Balances

Total assets $183010 184499 175011 157081 165764 152015 3.8

Loans and leases 117139 118364 111205 107264 106207 98669 3.5

Deposits 127475 133075 124939 107213 114965 98613 5.3

Long-term debt 21493 19114 21803 21730 21376 18032 3.6

Shareholders equity 22809 21223 17480 16498 16241 16081 7.2

Selected Ratios

Rate of return on

Average total assets 0.95 1.14% 0.82% 0.54% 0.56% 1.12%

Averagecommonequity 8.06 10.35 7.49 4.85 4.93 11.44

Average total equity 7.90 10.41 7.71 5.06 5.40 11.30

Dividend payout 41.44 29.20 35.14 50.85 79.31 68.50

Average equity to average assets 12.08 10.90 10.60 10.58 10.46 9.89

2011 included special $0.01 dividend

Excludes trading securities

Loans and leases are net of unearned income and include LHFS
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS

Executive Overview

Sni/Icant accomplishments in 2013

The Companys more significant accomplishments during 2013 were

Record income before taxes of $3.1 billion an 11.9% increase over the prior year

Continued improvement in credit quality

NPAs excluding covered assets declined $483 million or 31.4% NPAs are at their lowest level since 2007

Net charge-offs as percentage of average loans and leases were 0.67% compared to 1.14% and 1.57% for

2012 and 2011 respectively

ALLL was 219% of net charge-offs at December 31 2013 compared to 156% and 136% at December 31 2012

and 2011 respectively

Growth in noninterest income was driven by record revenues in the insurance investment banking and brokerage

bankcard fees and merchant discounts and trust and investment advisory LOBs

Continued improvement in deposit mix and average cost

Average noninterest-bearing deposits increased 17.3% during 2013 and represented 26.4% of total average

deposits for 2013 compared to 22.7% in 2012

The average cost of interest-bearing deposits for 2013 was 0.32% decline of 11 basis points compared to the

prior year The average cost was 0.28% for the fourth quarter
of 2013

Strong growth in all regulatory capital ratios throughout 2013

Tier risk-based capital increased to 11.8% at year-end 2013 compared to 10.5% at year-end 2012

Total capital was 14.3% at year-end 2013 compared to 13.4% at year-end 2012

Leverage capital was 9.3% at year-end 2013 compared to 8.2% at year-end 2012

Challenges

BBTs business has become more dynamic and complex in recent years Consequently management has annually

evaluated and as necessary adjusted the Companys business strategy in the context of the current operating environment

During this process management considers the current financial condition and performance of the Company and its

expectations for future economic activity from both national and local market perspective The achievement of BBTs key

strategic objectives and established long-term financial goals is subject to many uncertainties and challenges In the opinion

of management the challenges that are most relevant and likely to have near term impact on performance are presented

below

Global economic uncertainty including the impact of U.S fiscal debt budget and tax negotiations

Intense competition within the financial services industry given the challenge in growing assets during period of

sustained low interest rates

Cost and risk associated with the regulatory reform and initiatives and IT projects
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Overview of Sinificant Events and Financial Results

BBT generated strong operating results for 2013 despite the challenges associated with the continued low interest rate

environment increased costs associated with certain regulatory initiatives and intense competition for loans to qualified

borrowers From NIM perspective
the negative impact associated with lower yields on new loans and securities was

partially mitigated by 15.9% decrease in funding costs primarily driven by decline in the cost of interest-bearing deposits

to 0.32% compared to 0.43% in the prior year The provision for credit losses declined 44.0% compared to the prior year

reflecting continued improvement in credit quality Noninterest income increased compared to the prior year based on record

insurance income investment banking and brokerage fees and commissions bankcard fees and merchant discounts and trust

and investment advisory revenues while noninterest expense was essentially flat compared to the prior year despite

significant costs associated with systems process-related enhancements and regulatory costs

Consolidated net income available to common shareholders for 2013 totaled $1.6 billion decrease of $354 million or

18.5% compared to $1.9 billion earned during 2012 On diluted per common share basis earnings for 2013 were $2.19

compared to $2.70 for 2012 BBTs results of operations for 2013 produced return on average assets of 0.95% and

return on average common shareholders equity of 8.06% compared to prior year
ratios of 1.14% and 10.35% respectively

During 2013 BBT recognized $516 million in adjustments to the provision for income taxes On September 20 2013 the

U.S Court of Federal Claims denied BBTs refund claim related to the IRSs disallowance of tax deductions and foreign

tax credits taken in connection with financing transaction entered into by BBT in 2002 BBT has appealed this ruling

Excluding the impact of these adjustments diluted EPS was $2.91 and the adjusted results of operations for 2013 produced

an annualized return on average assets of 1.24% and an annualized return on average common shareholders equity of

10.55% See non-GAAP information on page 83

BBTs revenues for 2013 were $9.7 billion on FTE basis decrease of 1.3% compared to 2012 Net interest income on

FTE basis was $244 million lower than the prior year which reflects $414 million decrease in interest income that was

partially offset by decrease in funding costs totaling $170 million Noninterest income increased 3.1% compared to 2012

which reflects solid growth in insurance income trust and investment advisory revenues and bankcard fees and merchant

discounts totaling 11.6% 8.7% and 8.5% respectively These increases were partially offset by 32.7% decrease in

mortgage banking income

Credit costs declined significantly during 2013 as NPAs excluding covered assets declined $483 million or 31.4%

compared to 2012 This decline included $445 million decrease in NPLs and $38 million decrease in foreclosed real estate

and other property
Net charge-offs for 2013 excluding covered were $773 million decrease of $487 million or 38.7%

compared to the prior year BBTs provision for credit losses excluding covered totaled $587 million in 2013 compared to

$1.0 billion in the prior year The ratio of the ALLL to net charge-offs excluding covered was 2.09x for 2013 compared to

1.50x in 2012 Foreclosed property expenses declined $211 million or 79.3% during 2013 reflecting fewer losses and write-

downs related to foreclosed property

BBTs total assets at December 31 2013 were $183.0 billion decrease of $1.5 billion compared to December 31 2012

This decline includes $1.2 billion decrease in total loans and leases $900 million decrease in cash and cash equivalents

and $1.0 billion decrease in other assets These decreases were partially offset by $1.5 billion increase in the securities

portfolio The decrease in the total loan and lease portfolio was primarily driven by $2.5 billion decrease in LHFS and

$1.3 billion decrease in the covered loan portfolio partially offset by $2.6 billion increase in loans and leases held for

investment The increase in the total securities portfolio is primarily the result of increased securities purchases during the

fourth quarter
of 2013 which occurred in response to decrease in loan originations The decrease in other assets primarily

relates to the previously
described income tax adjustments

Total deposits at December 31 2013 were $127.5 billion decrease of $5.6 billion or 4.2% from December 31 2012 The

decrease in deposits reflects decrease in certificates and other time deposits and interest checking totaling $6.7 billion and

$2.2 billion respectively These decreases were partially offset by an increase in noninterest-bearing deposits totaling $2.5

billion These changes resulted in substantial improvement to deposit mix with noninterest-bearing accounts representing

7.4% of total deposits at December 31 2013 compared to 24.4% at December 31 2012 The cost of interest-bearing

deposits for 2013 declined 11 basis points compared to the prior year

Total shareholders equity increased $1.6 billion or 7.5% compared to December 31 2012 This increase was primarily

driven by net income in excess of dividends totaling $915 million and proceeds from the issuance of Tier qualifying Series

Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock totaling $487 million BBTs Tier risk-based capital and total risk-based capital ratios

at December 31 2013 increased to 11.8% and 14.3% respectively compared to 10.5% and 13.4% at December 31 2012

respectively
BBTs risk-based capital ratios remain well above regulatory standards for well-capitalized banks
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Reclassifications

In certain circumstances reclassifications have been made to prior period information to conform to the 2013 presentation

Such reclassifications had no effect on previously reported shareholders equity or net income

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of BBT are in accordance with GAAP and conform to the accounting and reporting

guidelines prescribed by bank regulatory authorities The financial position and results of operations are affected by

managements application of accounting policies including estimates assumptions and judgments made to arrive at the

canying value of assets and liabilities and amounts reported for revenues and expenses Different assumptions in the

application of these policies could result in material changes in the consolidated financial position and/or consolidated results

of operations and related disclosures The more critical accounting and reporting policies include those related to the ACL
determining fair value of financial instruments intangible assets and other purchase accounting related adjustments

associated with mergers and acquisitions costs and benefit obligations associated with BBTs pension and postretirement

benefit plans and income taxes Understanding BBTs accounting policies is fundamental to understanding the consolidated

financial position and consolidated results of operations Accordingly BBTs significant accounting policies and changes

in accounting principles and effects of new accounting pronouncements are discussed in detail in Note Summary of

Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The following is summary of BBTs critical accounting policies that are highly dependent on estimates assumptions and

judgments These critical accounting policies are reviewed with the Audit Committee of BBTs Board of Directors on

periodic basis

CL

It is the policy of BBT to maintain an ALLL and RUFC that represent managements best estimate of probable credit

losses inherent in the portfolio at the balance sheet date Estimates for loan and lease losses are determined by analyzing

historical loan and lease losses historical loan and lease migration to charge-off experience current trends in delinquencies

and charge-offs expected cash flows on purchased loans current assessment of problem loans and leases the results of

regulatory examinations and changes in the size composition and risk assessment of the loan and lease portfolio As part of

this process BBT develops series of loss estimate factors which are modeled projections of the frequency timing and

severity of losses These loss estimate factors are based on historical loss experience economic and political environmental

considerations and any other data that management believes will provide evidence about the expected collectability of

outstanding loan and lease amounts The following table summarizes the loss estimate factors used to determine the ALLL

Loss Estimate Factor Description

Loss Frequency Indicates the likelihood of borrower defaulting on loan

Loss Severity Indicates the amount of estimated loss at the time of default

For collectively evaluated loans the ALLL is determined by multiplying the loan exposure by the loss frequency and loss

severity factors For individually evaluated loans the ALLL is determined through review of data specific to the borrower

For TDRs default expectations and estimated slower prepayment speeds that are specific to each of the restructured loan

populations are incorporated in the determination of the ALLL Also included in managements estimates for loan and lease

losses are considerations with respect to the impact of current economic events the outcomes of which are uncertain These

events may include but are not limited to fluctuations in overall interest rates political conditions legislation that may
directly or indirectly affect the banking industry and economic conditions affecting specific geographical areas and industries

in which BBT conducts business

The methodology used to determine an estimate for the RUFC is inherently similar to the methodology used in calculating
the ALLL adjusted for factors specific to binding commitments including the probability of funding and

exposure at the time

of funding detailed discussion of the methodology used in determining the ALLL and the RUFC is included in Note

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The vast majority of assets and liabilities carried at fair value are based on either quoted market prices or market prices for

similar instruments See Note 17 Fair Value Disclosures in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements herein for

additional disclosures regarding the fair value of financial instruments
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Securities

BBT generally utilizes third-party pricing service in determining the fair value of its AFS and trading securities Fair

value measurements are derived from market-based pricing matrices that were developed using observable inputs that include

benchmark yields benchmark securities reported trades offers bids issuer spreads and broker quotes Management

performs various procedures to evaluate the accuracy of the fair values provided by the third-party service provider These

procedures which are performed independent of the responsible LOB include comparison of pricing information received

from the third party pricing service to other third party pricing sources review of additional information provided by the third

party pricing service and other third party sources for selected securities and back-testing to compare the price realized on

any security sales to the daily pricing information received from the third party pricing service The IPV committee which

provides oversight to BBTs enterprise-wide IPV function is responsible for oversight of the comparison of pricing

information received from the third party pricing service to other third party pricing sources approving tolerance limits

determined by IPV for price comparison exceptions reviewing significant changes to pricing and valuation policies and

reviewing and approving the pricing decisions made on any illiquid and hard-to-price securities When market observable

data is not available which generally occurs due to the lack of liquidity for certain securities the valuation of the security is

subjective and may involve substantial judgment by management As of December 31 2013 BBT had approximately $861

million of AFS securities valued using unobservable inputs the majority of which were non-agency MBS securities that are

covered by loss sharing agreement with the FDIC

BBT periodically reviews AFS securities with an unrealized loss An unrealized loss exists when the current fair value of

an individual security is less than its amortized cost basis The
purpose of the review is to consider the length of time and the

extent to which the market value of security has been below its amortized cost The primary factors BBT considers in

determining whether an impairment is other-than-temporary are long-term expectations and recent experience regarding

principal and interest payments and BBTs intent to sell and whether it is more likely than not that the Company would be

required to sell those securities before the anticipated recovery
of the amortized cost basis

MSRs

BBT has significant mortgage loan servicing portfolio and related MSRs BBT has two classes of MSRs for which it

separately manages the economic risk residential and commercial Residential MSRs are primarily carried at fair value with

changes in fair value recorded as component of mortgage banking income BBT uses various derivative instruments to

mitigate the income statement effect of changes in fair value due to changes in valuation inputs and assumptions of its

residential MSRs MSRs do not trade in an active open market with readily observable prices While sales of MSRs do

occur the precise terms and conditions typically are not readily available Accordingly BBT estimates the fair value of

residential MSRs using an OAS valuation model to project MSR cash flows over multiple interest rate scenarios which are

then discounted at risk-adjusted rates The OAS model considers portfolio characteristics contractually specified servicing

fees prepayment assumptions delinquency rates late charges other ancillary revenue costs to service and other economic

factors BBT reassesses and periodically adjusts the underlying inputs and assumptions in the OAS model to reflect market

conditions and assumptions that market participant would consider in valuing the MSR asset

Fair value estimates and assumptions are compared to industry surveys recent market activity actual portfolio experience

and when available observable market data Due to the nature of the valuation inputs MSRs are classified within Level of

the valuation hierarchy The value of MSRs is significantly affected by mortgage interest rates available in the marketplace
which influence mortgage loan prepayment speeds In general during periods of declining interest rates the value of MSRs
declines due to increasing prepayments attributable to increased mortgage-refinance activity Conversely during periods of

rising interest rates the value of MSRs generally increases due to reduced refinance activity Commercial MSRs are carried

at the lower of cost or market and amortized over the estimated period that servicing income is expected to be received based

on projections of the amount and timing of estimated future cash flows The amount and timing of servicing asset

amortization is based on actual results and updated projections Refer to Note Loan Servicing in the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for quantitative disclosures reflecting the effect that changes in managements
assumptions would have on the fair value of MSRs
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LHFS

BBT originates certain mortgage loans for sale to investors that are carried at fair value The fair value is primarily based

on quoted market prices for securities backed by similar types of loans Changes in the fair value are recorded as

component of mortgage banking income while the related origination costs are recognized in noninterest expense when

incurred The changes in fair value of these assets are largely driven by changes in interest rates subsequent to loan funding

and changes in the fair value of servicing associated with the mortgage loan held for sale BBT uses various derivative

instruments to mitigate the economic effect of changes in fair value of the underlying loans

Derivative Assets and Liabilities

BBT uses derivatives to manage various financial risks The fair values of derivative financial instruments are determined

based on quoted market prices and internal pricing models that are primarily sensitive to market observable data BBT

mitigates the credit risk by subjecting counterparties to credit reviews and approvals similar to those used in making loans

and other extensions of credit In addition certain counterparties are required to provide collateral to BBT when their

unsecured loss positions exceed certain negotiated limits The fair value of interest rate lock commitments which are related

to mortgage loan commitments is based on quoted market prices adjusted for commitments that BBT does not expect to

fund and includes the value attributable to the net servicing fee

Private Equity and Similar Investments

BBT has private equity and similar investments that are carried at fair value Changes in the fair value of these investments

are recorded in other noninterest income each period In many cases there are no observable market values for these

investments and management must estimate the fair value based on comparison of the operating performance of the

company to multiples in the marketplace for similar entities This analysis requires significant judgment and actual values in

sale could differ materially from those estimated As of December 31 2013 BBT had $291 million of these investments

which represented less than 1% of total assets

Intangible Assets

BBTs mergers and acquisitions are accounted for using the acquisition
method of accounting which requires that acquired

assets and liabilities are recorded at their fair values This often involves estimates based on third party valuations or internal

valuations based on discounted cash flow analyses or other valuation techniques all of which are inherently subjective
The

amortization of identified intangible assets is based upon the estimated economic benefits to be received which is also

subjective Acquisitions typically result in goodwill which is subject to ongoing periodic impairment tests based on the fair

values of the reporting units to which the acquired goodwill relates Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for description of the impairment testing process

Management considers the sensitivity of the significant assumptions in its impairment analysis including consideration of

10% change in estimated future cash flows or the discount rate for each reporting unit

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligations

BBT offers various pension plans and postretirement benefit plans to employees Calculation of the obligations and related

expenses
under these plans requires the use of actuarial valuation methods and assumptions Actuarial assumptions used in

the determination of future values of plan assets and liabilities are subject to management judgment and may differ

significantly if different assumptions are used The discount rate assumption used to measure the postretirement benefit

obligations is set by reference to high-quality AA-rated or higher corporate bond yield curve and the individual

characteristics of the plans such as projected cash flow patterns and payment durations Management evaluated the sensitivity

changes that the expected return on plan assets and the discount rate would have on pension expense for 2014 decrease of

25 basis points in the discount rate would result in additional pension expense
of approximately $17 million for 2014 while

decrease of 100 basis points in the expected return on plan assets would result in an increase of approximately $37 million in

pension expense for 2014 Refer to Note 13 Benefit Plans in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for

disclosures related to BBTs benefit plans
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Income Taxes

The calculation of BBTs income tax provision is complex and requires the use of estimates and judgments As part of the

Companys analysis and implementation of business strategies consideration is given to the tax laws and regulations that

apply to the specific facts and circumstances for any tax position under evaluation For tax positions that are uncertain in

nature management determines whether the tax position is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination For tax

positions that meet this threshold management then estimates the amount of the tax benefit to recognize in the financial

statements Management closely monitors tax developments in order to evaluate the effect they may have on the Companys

overall tax position and the estimates and judgments used in determining the income tax provision and records adjustments as

necessary

Analysis of Results of Operations

Table

Profitability Measures

Years Ended December 31

2013 Adjusted 2013 2012 2011

EPS

Basic 2.22 2.96 2.74 1.85

Diluted 2.19 2.91 2.70 1.83

Rate of return on

Averageassets 0.95% 1.24% 1.14% 0.82%

Average common shareholders equity 8.06 10.55 10.35 7.49

NIM FTE 3.68 N/A 3.91 4.06

Calculated excluding the impact of the adjustments for uncertain income tax positions of $516 million recorded

during 2013 For additional information see Non-GAAP Information on page 83

Net Interest Income and NIM

Net interest income is BBTs primary source of revenue Net interest income is influenced by number of factors

including the volume mix and maturity of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the interest rates earned

and paid thereon The difference between rates earned on interest-earning assets and the cost of funds with FTE adjustment

made to tax-exempt items to provide comparability with taxable items is measured by the NIM

2013 compared to 2012

For 2013 net interest income on an FTE-adjusted basis totaled $5.8 billion decrease of $244 million or 4.1% compared to

the prior year The decrease in net interest income reflects lower yields on new loans and securities and runoff in the covered

loan portfolio partially offset by lower funding costs which declined $170 million compared to 2012 The improvement in

funding costs reflects an 11 basis point reduction in the average cost of interest-bearing deposits and lower average long-

term debt balance

The FTE-adjusted NIM is the primary measure used in evaluating the gross profit margin from the portfolios of earning

assets The FTE-adjusted NIM was 3.68% in 2013 compared with 3.91% in 2012 The decline in the NIM primarily reflects

lower yields on new loans and securities and covered loan runoff partially offset by the lower funding costs described above

The average
annualized FTE yield for total loans and leases was 4.85% for 2013 compared to 5.35% for the prior year The

decrease was primarily due to lower yields on new loan originations and the runoff of higher yielding covered loans The

FTE yield on the total securities portfolio was 2.51% for the year ended December 31 2013 compared to 2.64% for the prior

year This decrease reflects runoff in the covered security portfolio and security duration adjustments

Management expects NIM to decline approximately five basis points in the first quarter of 2014 as result of an increase in

the relative size of the securities portfolio and lower earning asset yields partially offset by lower funding costs

The average rate paid on interest-bearing deposits dropped to 0.32% during 2013 from 0.43% in 2012 This improvement

included 16 basis point reduction in the cost of certificates and other time deposits and five basis point reduction in the

cost of money market and savings accounts
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The rates paid on average short-term borrowings declined from 0.26% in 2012 to 0.16% during 2013 At December 31 2013

the targeted Federal funds rate was range of zero percent to 0.25% The
average rate on long-term debt during 2013 was

3.03% an increase of one basis point compared to the prior year This increase reflects the redemption of all higher cost

junior subordinated debt to unconsolidated trusts and the related benefit associated with accelerated amortization of

derivatives that were unwound in gain position during 2012 partially offset by lower effective rates on new debt issued

during 2013

2012 compared to 2011

For 2012 net interest income on an FTE-adjusted basis totaled $6.0 billion compared with $5.7 billion in 2011 an increase

of 6.2% The increase in net interest income was driven by lower funding costs which declined $319 million compared to

2011 The improvement in funding costs reflects 25 basis point reduction in the average cost of interest-bearing deposits for

2012 compared to the prior year
and the 2012 redemption of all junior subordinated debt to unconsolidated trusts Net interest

income also benefited from the growth in average earning assets which more than offset the negative impact of lower yields

on new loans

FTE-adjusted NIM was 3.91% in 2012 compared with 4.06% in 201 The decline in the NIM primarily reflects the runoff of

higher yielding covered loans and lower yields on new loans partially offset by the lower funding costs described above The

average annualized FTE yield for 2012 for the total loan portfolio was 5.35% compared to 5.87% for the prior year The

decrease was primarily due to the runoff of higher yielding covered loans and higher volume of new loans originated at

lower rates The FTE yield on the total securities portfolio was 2.64% for the year ended December 31 2012 compared to

2.67% for the prior year The decrease reflects higher volume of lower yielding RMBS securities issued by USEs

The average rate paid on interest-bearing deposits dropped to 0.43% during 2012 from 0.68% in 201 This improvement

was result of lower rates on interest-bearing deposits including 56 basis point reduction in the cost of certificates and

other time deposits and 13 basis point reduction in the cost of money market and savings accounts

The rates paid on average short-term borrowings declined from 0.27% in 2011 to 0.26% during 2012 At December 31 2012

the targeted Federal funds rate was range
of zero percent to 0.25% The average rate on long-term debt during 2012 was

3.02% decrease of 38 basis points compared to the prior year This reduction was primarily due to the redemption of all

higher cost junior subordinated debt to unconsolidated trusts during 2012 and the related benefit associated with accelerated

amortization of derivatives that were unwound in gain position

Covered Assets and FDIC Loss Share Receivable/Payable

In connection with the Colonial acquisition Branch Bank entered into loss sharing agreements with the FDIC that outline the

terms and conditions under which the FDIC will reimburse Branch Bank for portion of the losses incurred on certain loans

OREO certain investment securities and other assets collectively covered assets The FDICs obligation to reimburse

Branch Bank for losses with respect to covered assets began with the first dollar of loss incurred The loss sharing agreement

applicable to single family residential mortgage loans expires in 2019 The loss sharing agreement applicable to commercial

loans and other covered assets expires in the third quarter of 2014 however Branch Bank must reimburse the FDIC for gains

and recoveries net of related expenses through the third quarter of 2017 The commercial loss sharing agreement calls for

Branch Bank to sell all remaining loans foreclosed property and any related deficiency agreements/rights during the eighth

year of the agreement The following table presents the carrying amount of assets covered by each loss share agreement

Table

Covered Assets by Loss Share Agreement

December 31 2013

Commercial Single Family Total

dollars in millions

Loans and leases 1263 772 2035

AFS securities 1393 1393

Other assets 124 39 163

Total covered assets 2780 811 3591
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The terms of the loss sharing agreement with respect to certain non-agency MBS provide that Branch Bank will be

reimbursed by the FDIC for 95% of any and all losses incurred through the third quarter
of 2014 For other covered assets

the FDIC will reimburse Branch Bank for 80% of net losses incurred up to $5 billion and 95% of net losses in excess

of $5 billion BBT does not expect cumulative net losses to exceed $5 billion on the respective covered assets Gains and

recoveries on covered assets net of related expenses will offset losses or be paid to the FDIC at the applicable loss share

percentage at the time of recovery Following the conclusion of the 10 year
loss share period in 2019 should actual aggregate

losses excluding securities be less than an amount determined in accordance with these agreements BBT will pay the

FDIC portion of the difference As of December 31 2013 BBT projects that in 2019 Branch Bank would owe the FDIC

approximately $147 million under the aggregate loss calculation As described below this liability is expensed over time and

BBT has recognized total expense of approximately $104 million through December 31 2013

The fair value of the net reimbursement the Company expected to receive from the FDIC under these agreements was

recorded as the FDIC loss share receivable at the date of acquisition The fair value of the FDIC loss share receivable/payable

was estimated using discounted cash flow methodology

Acquired loans were aggregated into separate pools based upon common risk characteristics Each pool is considered unit

of account and the cash flows expected to be collected credit losses and other relevant information are developed for each

pool summary of the accounting treatment related to changes in credit losses on each loan pool and the related FDIC loss

share asset follows

If the estimated credit loss on loan pool is increased

The reduction in the net present value of the loan pool is recognized immediately as provision expense and an

increase to the ALLL

The FDIC loss share asset is increased by 80% of the adjustment to the ALLL through income

If the estimated credit loss on loan pool is reduced

If the loan pool has an allowance the allowance is first reduced to $0 and 80% of this reduction decreases the

FDIC loss share asset through income

If the loan pool does not have an allowance or it is first reduced to $0 and there remains additional expected

cash flows the excess of expected cash flows is recognized as yield adjustment over the remaining expected

life of the loan

The decrease in expected reimbursement from the FDIC is recognized in income prospectively using level

yield methodology over the remaining life of the loss share agreements

The increase in the amount expected to be paid to the FDIC as result of the aggregate loss calculation is

recognized prospectively in proportion to expected loan income over the remaining life of the loss share

agreements

The accounting treatment for covered securities is summarized below

Prior to the recognition of OTTI on covered security

The purchase discount established at acquisition is accreted into income over the expected life of the underlying

securities using level yield methodology

Changes to the expected life of the securities are recognized with cumulative adjustment to the accretion

recognized

Subsequent to recognition of OTTI which is determined using the same methodology that is applied to non-covered

securities an increase in expected cash flows is recognized as yield adjustment over the remaining expected life of

the security based on an evaluation of the nature of the increase

The income statement effect of the above items is offset by the applicable loss share percentage
in FDIC loss share

income net which cumulatively resulted in liability of $190 million as of December 31 2013
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Covered securities are classified as AFS and carried at fair market value The changes in unrealized gains/losses are

offset by the applicable loss share percentage in AOCI which resulted in liability of $375 million as of December

312013

BBT would only owe these amounts to the FDIC if BBT were to sell these securities prior to the third quarter of

2017 BBT has no current intent to dispose of the covered securities

The following table provides the carrying amount and estimated fair value of the components of the FDIC loss share

receivable payable

Table

FDIC Loss Share Receivable Payable

Covered loans

Covered securities

Aggregate loss calculation

Total

December 31

2013 2012

Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

Dollars in millions

843 464 1106 751

565 521 553 502
104 131 74 100

174 188 479 149

The decrease in the carrying amount attributable to covered loans was due to the receipt of cash from the FDIC and negative

accretion due to the credit loss improvement partially reduced by the offset to the provision for covered loans and the

FDICs share of losses on foreclosed property The change in the carrying amount attributable to covered securities was due

to the offsets to the accretion of the discount and the amount of changes in unrealized gains of covered securities The change

in the carrying amount attributable to the aggregate loss calculation is primarily due to accretion of the expected payment
which is included in Accretion due to credit loss improvement below The fair values were based upon discounted cash

flow methodology that was consistent with the acquisition date methodology The fair value attributable to covered loans and

the
aggregate loss calculation changes over time due to the receipt of cash from the FDIC updated credit loss assumptions

and the
passage

of time The fair value attributable to covered securities was based upon the timing and amount that would be

payable to the FDIC should they settle at the current fair value at the conclusion of the loss share agreement

The following table provides information related to the income statement impact of covered loans and securities and the

FDIC loss sharing receivable/payable The table excludes all amounts related to other assets acquired and liabilities assumed

in the acquisition

Table 10

Revenue Net of Provision Impact from Covered Assets

Years Ended December 31

Interest income-covered loans

Interest income-covered securities

Total interest income

Provision for covered loans

OTT for covered securities

FDIC loss share income net

Adjusted net revenue

FDIC loss share income net

Offset to provision for covered loans

Accretion due to credit loss improvement

Offset to OTT for covered securities

Accretion for securities

Total

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

451 765 1053

137 172 168

588 937 1221

13 71

293 318 289
290$ 602$ 861

4$
255

42 61 49
293 318 289

11

271
57

297

42



2013 compared to 2012

Interest income for 2013 on covered loans and securities acquired in the Colonial acquisition decreased $349 million

compared to 2012 primarily due to lower average covered loan balances The yield on covered loans for 2013 was 16.93%

compared to 18.91% in 2012 At December 31 2013 the accretable yield balance on covered loans was $538 million

Accretable yield represents the excess of expected future cash flows above the current net carrying amount of loans and will

be recognized in income over the remaining life of the covered loans

During 2013 BBT increased the accretable yield balance on covered loans by $107 million compared to $72 million

reduction in 2012 primarily due to improved loss results in 2013 and changes in the expected lives of the underlying loans in

2012 These adjustments are recognized on prospective basis over the remaining lives of the loan pools

The provision for covered loans was $5 million in 2013 decrease of $8 million compared to 2012 This decrease resulted

from the quarterly reassessment process

FDIC loss share income net was $25 million better than 2012 primarily due to securities duration adjustments that

increased the expected lives of securities in 2013 compared to duration adjustments that shortened the lives in 2012

2012 compared to 2011

Interest income for 2012 on covered loans and securities acquired in the Colonial acquisition decreased $284 million

compared to 2011 primarily due to lower average covered loan balances The yield on covered loans for 2012 was 18.91%

compared to 19.15% in 2011 At December 31 2012 the accretable yield balance on covered loans was $881 million

Accretable yield represents the excess of expected future cash flows above the current net carrying amount of loans and will

be recognized in income over the remaining life of the covered loans

During 2012 BBT reduced the accretable yield balance on covered loans by $72 million primarily due to changes in the

expected lives of the underlying loans During 2011 BBT reclassified $379 million from the nonaccretable balance to

accretable yield on covered loans This reclassification was primarily the result of increased cash flow estimates resulting

from improved loss expectations

The provision for covered loans was $13 million in 2012 decrease of $58 million compared to 2011 This decrease resulted

from the quarterly reassessment process

FDIC loss share income net was $29 million worse than 2011 primarily due to lower offset to the provision for covered

loans

FTE Net Interest Income and Rate Volume Analysis

The following table sets forth the major components of net interest income and the related yields and rates for 2013 2012 and

2011 as well as the variances between the periods caused by changes in interest rates versus changes in volumes Changes

attributable to the mix of assets and liabilities have been allocated proportionally between the changes due to rate and the

changes due to volume
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Table 11

FTE Net Interest Income and Rate Volume Analysis

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

2013 vs 2012 2012 vs 2011

Average Balances Yield/Rate Income/Expense Increase Change due to Increase Change due to

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 20132012 2011 Decrease Rate Volume Decrease Rate Volume

Dollars in millions

502$ 272$ 112 0.42o 0.22o 0.25o$ 2$

5016 1.329 176 2.04 1.92 233 103 25 78 76 22

27598 30.848 25305 200 2.02 1.86 552 624 472 72 66 152 43 109

1836 1851 1895 580 583 5.72 107 108 109

283 346 528 569 5.76 6.72 16 20 35 15 10
470 505 658 45 1.65 1.55 10

1067 1183 1.249 12.82 14.53 13.46 137172 168 35__Q 13

36772 36.334 29923 2.51 2.64 2.67 924 958 798 34 24 10 160 53 107

2412 3359 3207 1.39 0.91 0.62 34 31 20 10 II 10

38206 16966 34153 3.63 3.96 4.23 1386 1464 1446 78 126 48 18 96 114

11418 10779 11139 3.69 3.81 3.81 421 411 425 10 13 23 14 14
1087 1665 2.769 4.34 3.76 3.51 47 63 97 16 25 34 41

15952 15200 13850 4.64 4.87 5.22 741 744 22 35 32 22 50 72

8658 7.680 7202 18 397 4.88 275 305 352 30 66 36 47 69 22

2.303 2.217 2106 856 84 8.77 197 186 185 II

23598 22623 18782 4.22 4.37 4.80 996 989 902 35 42 87 86 173

10468 9525 8280 10.20 11.04 11.51 10681051 953 17 83100 98 138

111690 106725 98.28 4.59 488 17 5131 5213 5082 82 346 264 131 342 473

2667 4045 5498 16.93 18.91 19.15 451765 1053 314 74 240 288 ......j 275
114357 110770 103779 4.88 540 5.91 5582 5978 6135 396 420 24 157 355 198

3170 2963 2183 3.59 342 375 11410182 13 58 19 27

117527 113733 105962 4.85 535 5.87 5696 6079 6217 383 415 32 138 363 225

56711 153426 139092 4.25 4.6 5.06 66547068 7035 414 .426 12 33 _Jj 333

2455 25208 23874

181262 178.634 162966

19305 19904 18614 0.08 0.12 0.16 15 30 10
48640 46927 41287 0.13 0.18 0.3 64 85 129 24 44 60 16

26006 31647 28.825 0.85 1.01 57 22 319 453 98 46 52 134 175
672 214 647 0.08 0.37 _______

94623 98692 89373 032 043 0.68 301 429 610 128 79 49 181 241 60

4459 3408 5189 0.16 0.26 0.27 14

19301 2065 22257 3.03 3.02 3.40 584624 757 402_ 133 __fl 52

118383 122751 116819 0.75 0.86 1.18 89210621381 170 89 3l9_
33932 28925 22945

70s7 748 5935

21890 19477 17267

181262 178634 162966

3.50 37500 3.880o

3.6800 3.9100 4.06c $5762 $6006 85654$ 2448 3458 101 352 823 329

146$ 149$ 147

Assets

Total securittes at amortized cost

Treasuries

GSEs

MBS issued by GSE

States and political subdis isions

Non
agency

MBS

Other

Covered

Total securities

Other earning assets

Loans and leases net of unearned income 45
Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE-residential ADC

Direct retail lending

Sales finance

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Other lending subsidiaries

Total loans and leases held for investment excluding covered loans

Covered loans

Total loans and leases held for investment

I-IFS

Total loans and leases

Total earning assets

Nonearning assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Interest-bearing deposits

Interest-checking

Money market and savings

Certificates and other time deposits

Foreign office deposits interest-bearing

Total interest bearing deposits

Federal funds purchased securities sold under repurchase agreements and

short-term borrowed funds

Long term debt

Total interest-bearing liabilities

Noninteresi-bearing deposits

Other liabilities

Shareholders equity

Total liabilities and shareholders eqtuty

erage interest rate spread

NIM/ net interest income

Taxable equivalent adjustment

Yields are stated usa taxable equivalent basis
assumnig tax rates in effect for the penods presented

Total securities include AFS and HTM securities

Includes Federal funds sold securities purchased under resale
agreements or similar

arrangements interest-bearing deposits with banks trading securities FHLB stock and other earning assets

Loan fees which are not material for any of the periods shown have been included for rate calculation purposes

Nonaccrual loans have been included in the average balances



Provision for Credit Losses

2013 compared to 2012

The provision for credit losses recorded by BBT in 2013 was $592 million decrease of $465 million or 44.0% compared

to the prior year The 2013 provision for credit losses included $5 million related to covered loans compared to $13 million

in 2012 The decrease in the provision for credit losses reflected continued improvement in credit trends and outlook as net

charge-offs in 2013 decreased 38.8% compared to the prior year Improving credit conditions also resulted in an increase in

the ratio of the ALLL to net charge-offs which increased to 2.1 9x for 2013 compared to .56x for 2012

Net charge-offs were 0.67% of average
loans and leases and 0.67% excluding covered loans for 2013 compared to 1.14%

of average loans and leases or 1.15% excluding covered loans during 2012 Net charge-offs decreased in nearly all loan

portfolios including decreases in the CRE-residential ADC CRE-other and direct retail lending portfolios of 83.2% 70.8%

and 1.5% respectively

2012 compared to 2011

The provision for credit losses recorded by BBT in 2012 was $1.1 billion decrease of $133 million or 11.2% compared

to 2011 Included in the 2012 provision for credit losses was $13 million related to covered loans compared to $71 million in

2011 The decrease in the provision for credit losses during 2012 compared to 2011 was primarily due to improving credit

trends and outlook as net charge-offs in 2012 decreased 22.0% compared to 2011 Improving credit conditions also resulted

in an increase in the ratio of the ALLL to net charge-offs which increased to .56x for 2012 compared to .36x for 2011

Net charge-offs were 1.14% of average
loans and leases or 1.15% excluding covered loans for 2012 compared to 1.57% of

average loans and leases or 1.59% excluding covered loans during 2011 Net charge-offs for 2011 included $87 million

related to the transfer and sale of residential mortgage loans in the second quarter Excluding the charge-off related to this

transfer net charge-offs were 1.50% of average loans and leases for 2011 The largest decreases in the provision for credit

losses for 2012 were in the residential mortgage and CRE-residential ADC portfolios

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income is significant contributor to BBTs financial results Management continues to focus on diversifying

its sources of revenue to further reduce BBTs reliance on traditional spread-based interest income as certain fee-based

activities are relatively stable revenue source during periods of changing interest rates

The following table provides breakdown of noninterest income

Table 12

Noninterest Income

Change

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
___________ ___________

Dollars in millions

2013 2012

vs 2012 vs 2011

Insurance income 1517 1359 1044

Service charges on deposits
584 566 563

Mortgage banking income 565 840 436

Investment banking and brokerage fees and commissions 383 365 333

Bankcard fees and merchant discounts 256 236 204

Trust and investment advisory revenues 200 184 173

Checkcard fees 199 185 271

Income from bank-owned life insurance 113 116 122

FDIC loss share income net 293 318 289
Securities gains losses net 51 12 62

Other income 362 299 194

Total noninterest income 3937 3820 3113

11.6%

3.2

32.7
4.9

8.5

8.7

7.6

2.6

7.9
NM

21.1

3.1

30.2

0.5

927

9.6

15.7

6.4

31.7

4.9
10.0

119.4
54.1

22.7
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2013 compared to 2012

Noninterest income was $3.9 billion for 2013 up 3.1% compared to 2012 This increase was driven by record income

generated by BBTs insurance investment banking and brokerage bankcard fees and merchant discounts and trust and

investment advisory LOBs along with strong growth in checkcard fees and steady growth in service charges on deposits

This growth in noninterest income was negatively impacted by decrease in mortgage banking income

Income from BBT insurance agency/brokerage operations was the largest source of noninterest income in 2013

Insurance income was up 11.6% compared to 2012 with approximately one-half of the growth attributable to the acquisition

of Crump Insurance on April 2012 and the remainder primarily the result of an improving market for insurance premiums

and $13 million experience-based refund of reinsurance premiums that was received in the second quarter of 2013

Investment banking and brokerage fees and commissions increased $18 million or 4.9% compared to 2012 This increase

was largely driven by higher investment commission income and increased investment banking activities Bankcard fees and

merchant discounts increased $20 million or 8.5% in 2013 based on higher retail and commercial bankcard transaction

volumes and an increase in merchant discount income Trust and investment advisory revenues increased $16 million

primarily the result of higher investment advisory revenues during the current year Checkcard fees were $14 million higher

than the prior year an increase of 7.6% reflecting increased transaction volume portion of which is attributable to the

acquisition of BankAtlantic in the prior year Service charges totaled $584 million an increase of$18 million or 3.2%

compared to 2012 reflecting growth in cash management products an increase in other deposit fees and the impact of the

BankAtlantic acquisition

Mortgage banking income totaled $565 million in 2013 decrease of $275 million or 32.7% compared to the prior year

The decrease in mortgage banking income includes $247 million decrease in residential mortgage production revenues and

$61 million decrease in net MSR and related hedge valuation adjustments compared to the prior year These decreases were

partially offset by $12 million increase in residential mortgage servicing revenues which primarily reflects growth in the

servicing portfolio and $28 million decrease in the amortization of MSRs that was primarily driven by slower prepayment

speeds The decrease in residential mortgage production revenues primarily resulted from lower gain on sale margins which

reflects increased competition and higher proportion of loans originated through the correspondent network The weighted

average gain on sale margin for 2013 was 1.15% 49.2% decline compared to the prior year Correspondent loan

originations represented 65.1% of mortgage loan originations in 2013 compared to 60.5% of mortgage loan originations in

2012

FDIC loss share income net reflects accretion of the FDIC loss share receivable due to credit loss improvement including

expense
associated with the aggregate loss calculation and accretion related to covered securities partially reduced by the

offset to the provision for covered loans Covered loans have experienced better performance than originally anticipated

which has resulted in the recognition of additional interest income on level yield basis over the expected life of the

corresponding loans significant portion of this increase in interest income is offset by reduction in noninterest income

recorded in FDIC loss share income For 2013 noninterest income was reduced by $255 million related to improvement in

loan performance compared to reduction of $271 miflion in 2012 These decreases in income were partially offset by

increases of $4 million and $11 million respectively which reflected 80% of the provision for credit losses recorded on

covered loans for 2013 and 2012

BBT recognized $51 million in net securities gains during 2013 compared to $12 million of net securities losses in 2012

Other income increased $63 million in 2013 compared to 2012 primarily due to $31 million gain on the sale of consumer

lending subsidiary in 2013 $22 million increase in income from operating leases and $21 million increase in income from

assets related to certain post-employment benefits which is offset in personnel expense These increases were partially offset

by $10 million decrease in client derivative related activities

2012 compared to 2011

Noninterest income was $3.8 billion for 2012 up 22.7% compared to 2011 This increase was driven by growth in BBTs
insurance mortgage banking and investment banking and brokerage LOBs In addition bankcard fees and merchant

discounts and other income increased compared to the prior year These increases were partially offset by lower checkcard

fees decrease in income related to the FDIC loss share receivable and reduction in net securities income

Insurance income was up 30.2% compared to 2011 primarily due to the acquisition of Crump Insurance on April 2012
which added approximately $234 million in revenues during 2012 The remainder of the increase in insurance income is

attributable to the impact of other acquisitions that closed during the fourth quarter of 2011 and firming market conditions
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Mortgage banking income totaled $840 million in 2012 compared to $436 million in 2011 The increase in mortgage banking

income was primarily due to an increase in residential mortgage production revenues totaling $378 million which was driven

by higher gains on residential mortgage productipn and sales Included in mortgage banking income for 2012 is negative

valuation adjustment of $32 million related to changes in assumptions for residential MSRs that are carried at fair value

Approximately $22 million of the decline in the valuation of the residential MSRs was due to revision in the servicing cost

assumption based on an expectation of higher costs that continue to impact the industry The remainder of the net decrease is

primarily due to the impact of an increase in OAS assumption changes partially offset by prepayment speed changes which

are reflective of the current MSR market This decrease was more than offset by gains of $128 million from derivative

financial instruments used to manage the economic risk

Service charges on deposit accounts totaled $566 million in 2012 essentially flat compared to the prior year reflecting the

impact of pricing changes for routine services related to retail and commercial transaction deposit products such as monthly

maintenance fees and commercial transaction deposit products implemented in 2012 and 2011 that were designed to offset

reduction in service charges that occurred in 2011 and 2010 as result of change in overdraft policies

Investment banking and brokerage fees and commissions increased $32 million or 9.6% compared to 2011 This increase

was largely driven by higher level of investment banking activities and higher brokerage fees and commissions Checkcard

fees decreased $86 million or 31.7% due to the Durbin Amendment to the Dodd-Frank Act which was implemented on

October 2011 and limited the rate banks could assess for debit card transactions Bankcard fees and merchant discounts

increased $32 million in 2012 primarily the result of higher volumes for both retail and commercial bankcard activities

For 2012 noninterest income was reduced by $271 million related to FDIC loss share income compared to reduction of

$297 million in 2011 These decreases in income were partially offset by increases of $11 million and $57 million

respectively which reflected 80% of the provision for credit losses recorded on covered loans for 2012 and 2011

BBT recognized $12 million in net securities losses during 2012 compared to $62 million of net securities gains in 2011

The net securities losses during 2012 included $9 million of OTTI charges and $3 million of net losses realized from

securities sales The net securities gains during 2011 included $174 million of net gains realized from securities sales and

$112 million of OTTI charges The OTTI charges recognized during 2011 were due to weaker actual and forecasted collateral

performance for non-agency RMBS Refer to the Analysis of Financial Condition Investment Activities section for

detailed discussion of strategies executed during the years presented

Other income increased $105 million in 2012 compared to 2011 primarily due to $149 million of losses and write-downs

recorded in 2011 related to the sale of commercial NPLs This increase was partially offset by $42 million of increased write-

downs on affordable housing investments in 2012 due to revised estiniates and processes used to value these investments

Noninterest Expense

The following table provides breakdown of BBTs noninterest expense

Table 13

Noninterest Expense

Change

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012

2013 2012 2011 vs 2012 vs 2011

Dollars in millions

Personnel expense 3293 3125 2727 5.4 14.6

Occupancy and equipment expense
692 650 616 6.5 5.5

Loan-related expense
255 283 227 9.9 24.7

Professional services 189 156 174 21.2 10.3

Softwareexpense 158 138 118 14.5 16.9

Regulatory charges 143 159 212 10.1 25.0

Amortization of intangibles 106 110 99 3.6 11.1

Foreclosed property expense
55 266 802 79.3 66.8

Merger-related and restructuring charges net 46 68 16 32.4 NM
Otherexpense 900 873 811 3.1 7.6

Total noninterest expense 5837 5828 5802 0.2 0.4
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2013 compared to 2012

Personnel expense
is the largest component of noninterest expense and includes salaries wages and incentives as well as

pension and other employee benefit costs Personnel expense
totaled $3.3 billion an increase of $168 million or 5.4%

compared to 2012 The increase in personnel expense includes an increase of $128 million in salaries and wages which

reflects increases related to the acquisitions of Crump Insurance and BankAtlantic during 2012 and the impact of normal

salary increases and job class changes Other personnel expenses
increased approximately $40 million which included an

increase of $22 million in post-employment benefits expense that is offset in other income The remainder of the increase in

other personnel expenses was driven by smaller increases in employment taxes and other fringe benefits

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $42 million or 6.5% compared to 2012 with portion of this increase

attributable to the acquisitions of Cramp Insurance and BankAtlantic acquisitions in the prior year and the remainder

attributable to increases in rent and IT-related depreciation and maintenance

Professional services expense totaled $189 million an increase of $33 million compared to the prior year This increase was

largely driven by costs associated with systems and project-related expenses partially offset by decrease in legal fees

Other expense increased $27 million or 3.1% compared to 2012 primarily the result of higher project-related expenses

increased depreciation expense
related to assets used in the equipment finance leasing business and lower of cost or fair value

adjustments on certain owned real estate These increases were partially offset by decrease in advertising and marketing

expenses lower insurance-related expenses and the loss on the sale of leveraged lease that was recorded in the prioryear

Software expense increased $20 million compared to the prior year which primarily reflects higher maintenance and

depreciation expense

Foreclosed property expense includes the gain or loss on sale of foreclosed property valuation adjustments resulting from

updated appraisals and the ongoing expense of maintaining foreclosed properties Foreclosed property expense
decreased

$211 million or79.3% in 2013 due to fewer losses and write-downs and lower maintenance costs on foreclosed property

Loan-related expense totaled $255 million decrease of $28 million or 9.9% compared to the prior year This decrease was

primarily the result of improvements in mortgage repurchase expense and lower costs associated with certain mortgage loan

indemnifications

Merger-related and restructuring charges were $22 million lower than the prior year which reflects the impact of merger-

related charges associated with the Cramp Insurance and BankAtlantic acquisitions in the prior year partially offset by

restructuring charges associated with optimization activities in Community Banking that were initiated during the second

quarter
of 2013 Regulatory charges decreased $16 million in 2013 due to improved credit quality which led to lower deposit

insurance premiums

Management currently expects that total noninterest expense should trend lower throughout 2014 largely driven by lower

personnel expense professional services and regulatory charges This decrease in noninterest expense along with an

anticipated increase in noninterest income is expected to lead to continued improvement in the efficiency ratio throughout

2014 down to the mid-fifties by the fourth quarter

2012 compared to 2011

Total personnel expense increased 14.6% during 2012 primarily the result of the Cramp Insurance and BankAtlantic

acquisitions during 2012 Other factors contributing to this increase include normal salary increases higher production-

related incentives and commissions and other performance incentives and higher pension expense related to certain changes

in actuarial assumptions Additional disclosures relating to BBTs benefit plans can be found in Note 13 Benefit Plans in

the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $34 million or 5.5% compared to 2011 primarily due to the acquisitions of

Cramp Insurance and BankAtlantic

Loan-related expense totaled $283 million an increase of $56 million compared to the prior year This increase was primarily

the result of higher investor-owned loan expense and provisions for higher mortgage repurchase reserves

Foreclosed property expense decreased $536 million or 66.8% in 2012 primarily reflecting the impact of more aggressive

approach to reducing the inventory of foreclosed property that was undertaken in the fourth quarter of 2011
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Regulatory charges decreased $53 million in 2012 due to improved credit quality which led to lower deposit insurance

premiums

Merger-related and restructuring charges increased $52 million compared to the prior year as result of the Crump Insurance

and BankAtlantic acquisitions

Other
expense increased $62 million compared to 2011 primarily the result of higher advertising expenses an increase in

depreciation expense related to assets under operating leases to customers driven by growth in BBTs equipment financing

business higher operating charge-offs in 2012 and increased referral fee expense The remaining noninterest expenses

increased net $13 million or 3.3% compared to 2011

Provision for Income Taxes

BBTs provision for income taxes totaled $1.4 billion $764 million and $296 million for 2013 2012 and 2011

respectively BBTs effective tax rates for the years ended 2013 2012 and 2011 were 44.7% 27.4% and 18.2%

respectively The increase in the effective tax rate for 2013 compared to 2012 was primarily due to the adjustments totaling

$516 million related to the previously described uncertain tax positions Excluding the impact of these adjustments the

effective tax rate for 2013 was 28.1% The increase in the effective tax rate for 2012 compared to 2011 reflects higher level

of pre-tax earnings relative to permanent income tax differences

BBT has extended credit to and invested in the obligations of states and municipalities and their agencies and has made

other investments and loans that produce tax-exempt income The income generated from these investments together with

certain other transactions that have favorable tax treatment have reduced BBTs overall effective tax rate from the statutory

rate in all periods presented

Management currently expects the effective tax rate in the first quarter of 2014 to be similar to the effective tax rate in the

fourth quarter of 2013 which was 29.2%

Refer to Note 12 Income Taxes in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for reconciliation of the effective tax

rate to the statutory tax rate and discussion of uncertain tax positions and other tax matters

Segment Results

BBTs operations are divided into six reportable business segments See Note 20 Operating Segments in the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements herein for additional disclosures related to BBTs operating segments the internal

accounting and reporting practices used to manage these segments and financial disclosures for these segments

Fluctuations in noninterest income and noninterest expense incurred directly by the segments are more fully discussed in the

Noninterest Income and Noninterest Expense sections above

2013 compared to 2012

Community Banking

Community Banking had network of 1825 banking offices at the end of 2013 decrease of seven offices compared to

December 31 2012 The decrease in offices was driven by the closure of low volume branches partially offset by de novo

branch openings Community Banking net income was $982 million in 2013 an increase of $260 million or 36.0%

compared to 2012

Segment net interest income totaled $3.2 billion in 2013 decrease of$ 163 million or 4.8% compared to 2012 The

decrease in segment net interest income was primarily attributable to lower funding spreads earned on deposits partially

offset by improvements in deposit mix as result of growth in noninterest-bearing money market and savings deposits and

decrease in certificates of deposits

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses decreased $419 million or 63.0% reflecting improving mix due to the

runoff of lower quality loans

Noninterest income of$l.2 billion increased $66 million or 5.8% primarily due to higher checkcard fees bankcard fees

merchant discounts and service charges on deposits
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Noninterest expense of $1.7 billion decreased $126 million or 6.9% primarily driven by lower foreclosed property

regulatory and professional services expense

In December 2013 BBT announced the signing of an agreement to acquire 21 branches in Texas from Citibank which

includes $1.2 billion in deposits and $134 million in loans

Residential Mortgage Banking

Mortgage originations totaled $31.6 billion in 2013 decrease of $1.5 billion or 4.5% compared to $33.1 billion in 2012

BBTs residential mortgage servicing portfolio which includes both retained loans and loans serviced for third parties

totaled $112.8 billion at the end of 2013 an increase of 11.3% compared to $101.4 billion at December 31 2012 Residential

Mortgage Banking net income was $284 million in 2013 decrease of $83 million or 22.6% compared to 2012

Segment net interest income increased $44 million or 11.7% to $421 million The increase in segment net interest income

was driven by growth in loans held for investment which was partially attributable to the decision to begin retaining certain

originated mortgage loans and higher credit spreads to funding costs for both LHFS and loans held for investment

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses decreased $61 million primarily reflecting an improvement in mix due to

the runoff of lower quality loans Net charge-offs of $78 million were recorded in 2013 compared to $133 million in 2012 as

nonaccrual and aged loans excluding guaranteed loans decreased during the period

Noninterest income decreased $270 million primarily driven by lower gain on sale margins which reflects increased

competition and higher proportion of loans originated through the correspondent network and decrease in net MSR

valuation adjustments

Noninterest expense decreased $45 million primarily due to lower pre-foreclosure and foreclosed property expense and lower

expense associated with mortgage repurchase reserves

Dealer Financial Services

Dealer Financial Services net income was $203 million in 2013 decrease of $15 million or 6.9% compared to 2012

Segment net interest income increased $27 million primarily the result of loan growth and wider credit spreads in the

Regional Acceptance Corporation portfolio Dealer Financial Services average loans grew by $840 million or 8.5%

compared to 2012

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses increased $50 million primarily due to more normalized volume of

charge-offs in the Regional Acceptance Corporation portfolio after experiencing lower charge-off volume in recent years

Specialized Lending

Specialized Lending net income was $275 million in 2013 an increase of $31 million or 12.7% compared to 2012

Segment net interest income decreased $10 million or 1.8% compared to 2012 During the fourth quarter BBT sold

consumer lending subsidiary that focused its business on the subprime consumer market The sale of this subsidiary included

loans totaling approximately $500 million In connection with this sale transaction loans totaling approximately $230 million

were transferred to Residential Mortgage Banking Excluding this sales transaction Specialized Lending grew average

balances by $925 million or 6.7% over 2012 This increase was primarily driven by 32.3% growth in average small ticket

consumer finance loan balances 7.6% growth in the average
commercial insurance premium financing portfolio and 7.0%

increase in the average commercial finance portfolio

The allocated provision
for loan and lease losses decreased $50 million which primarily reflects the removal of reserves in

connection with the sale of $500 million of consumer lending loans and the transfer of $230 million of consumer lending

loans to Residential Mortgage Banking Due to the overall higher credit risk profiles of Specialized Lendings clients loss

rates are expected to be higher than conventional bank lending Loss rates are also affected by shifts in the portfolio mix of

the underlying subsidiaries

Insurance Services

Insurance Services net income was $167 million in 2013 an increase of $24 million or 16.8% compared to 2012
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Noninterest income was $1.5 billion an increase of $170 million or 12.5% compared to 2012 The increase reflects the

acquisition of Crump Insurance on April 2012 firming market conditions for insurance premiums organic growth in

wholesale and retail property and casualty insurance operations wholesale life insurance growth and an experience-based

refund of reinsurance premiums totaling $13 million that was received in the second quarter of 2013 Wholesale property and

casualty insurance income increased $59 million or 15.5% while retail property and casualty insurance income increased

$36 million or 8.1% compared to 2012 Wholesale life insurance income increased $43 million or 34.5% compared to

2012 primarily attributable to the Crump Insurance acquisition

Higher noninterest income growth was offset by $119 million increase in noninterest expense primarily the result of higher

salary costs and performance-based incentives The increase in noninterest
expense was partially attributable to the Crump

Insurance acquisition in 2012

Financial Services

Financial Services net income was $305 million in 2013 an increase of $21 million or 7.4% compared to 2012

Segment net interest income for Financial Services decreased $2 million to $447 million in 2013 The decrease in segment

net interest income during 2013 was primarily attributable to lower NIM partially offset by strong organic loan growth and

an improved deposit mix Corporate Bankings average loan balances increased by $1.5 billion or 24.9% in 2013 while

BBT Wealths average loan balances grew $250 million or 1.6% over the same time period

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses increased $6 million to $19 million in 2013 primarily attributable to $10

million reserve release in 2012 resulting from improved credit trends in the commercial and industrial loan portfolio

Noninterest income for Financial Services increased $24 million or 3.3% to $743 million in 2013 The increase in

noninterest income was primarily due to higher investment banking and brokerage fees and commissions and trust and

investment advisory revenues Client invested assets totaled $111.2 billion as of December 31 2013 an increase of $15.0

billion or 15.6% compared to 2012

Noninterest expense incurred by Financial Services decreased $26 million or 4.0% to $617 million in 2013 primarily due to

lower occupancy and equipment expense and an operating charge-off in the prior year partially offset by an increase in

personnel expense

Other Treasury Corporate

Net income in Other Treasury Corporate can vary
due to changing needs of the Company including the size of the

investment portfolio the need for wholesale funding income received from derivatives used to hedge the balance sheet and
in certain cases income associated with acquisition activities

Other Treasury Corporate generated net loss of $487 million in 2013 compared to net income of $50 million in the prior

year The net loss was primarily the result of $516 million in adjustments for uncertain income tax positions as previously

described Segment net interest income decreased $139 million primarily attributable to runoff in the covered loan portfolio

The $128 million increase in noninterest income primarily reflects the gain on the sale of consumer lending subsidiary

totaling $31 million higher income from assets related to certain post-employment benefits higher securities gains in the

investment portfolio and higher FDIC loss share income The $88 million increase in noninterest expense was primarily

attributable to personnel expense related to certain post-employment benefits mentioned above and higher professional

services data processing software and IT professional services expense related to corporate project initiatives

2012 compared to 2011

Community Banking

Community Banking had network of 1832 banking offices at the end of 2012 an increase of 53 offices compared to

December 31 2011 The increase in offices was driven by the BankAtlantic acquisition and de novo branch openings

partially offset by the closing of low volume branches Community Banking results include BankAtlantic since the systems

conversion in October 2012 Community Banking net income was $722 million in 2012 up $225 million or 45.3%

compared to 2011
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Segment net interest income totaled $3.4 billion in 2012 compared to $3.5 billion in 2011 The decrease in segment net

interest income was primarily attributable to lower funding credits on deposits as the result of declining interest rates This

decrease was partially offset by loan growth and improvement in the deposit mix which was the result of an increase in

noninterest-bearing deposits and decrease in client CDs

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses increased by $76 million or 12.9% to $665 million in 2012 primarily due

to growth in loan balances partially offset by lower charge-offs

Noninterest income increased $105 million or 10.2% to $1.1 billion in 2012 primarily due to higher bankcard and merchant

fees as well as losses on commercial LHFS in the prior year The increase in noninterest income was partially offset by

lower debit interchange and overdraft fees Noninterest income allocated from other segments which is reported as

intersegment net referral fees referral fees increased by $57 million or 47.1% in 2012 driven by higher referrals for

residential mortgage lending as originations grew

Noninterest expense
declined $529 million or 22.5% to $1.8 billion for 2012 This decline was primarily due to lower

foreclosed property expense
and regulatory charges partially offset by higher net occupancy expense and personnel expense

Allocated corporate expense increased $125 million or 13.9% to $1.0 billion in 2012 primarily due to increases in loan

administration operations and marketing expense

Residential Mortgage Banking

BBTs mortgage originations totaled $33.1 billion in 2012 up $9.4 billion or 39.9% compared to 2011 BBTs
residential mortgage servicing portfolio which includes both retained loans and loans serviced for third parties totaled

$101.3 billion at the end of 2012 an increase of 10.5% compared to $91.6 billion at December 31 2011 Residential

Mortgage Banking net income was $367 million in 2012 compared to net loss of $15 million in 2011

Segment net interest income increased $87 million or 30.0% to $377 million in 2012 The increase in segment net interest

income was primarily due to growth in LHFS growth in loans held for investment and higher spreads to funding costs on

loans held for investment These increases in segment net interest income were partially offset by lower spreads to funding

costs on LHFS

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses was $95 million for 2012 down $225 million or 70.3% compared to $320

million in 2011 The decrease in provision expense
reflects improved credit quality in the loan portfolio as well as the sale of

NPLs in the second quarter of 2011 which resulted in higher charge-offs Net charge-offs of$133 million were recorded in

2012 compared to $264 million in 2011

Noninterest income increased from $351 million in 2011 to $754 million in 2012 This increase was primarily due to higher

mortgage loan production and sales and higher margins than in the prior year

Noninterest expense
increased $92 million or 1.0% to $389 million in 2012 reflecting higher loan-related and personnel

expenses The increase in loan-related expense was driven by an increase in the loan repurchase reserve The increase in

personnel expense was driven by higher number of employees and incentives related to the increased production

Dealer Financial Services

Dealer Financial Services net income was $218 million in 2012 an increase of $9 million or 4.3% compared to 2011

Segment net interest income increased $66 million or 11.3% to $648 million in 2012 The increase in segment net interest

income was primarily due to loan growth and an improved NIM in Regional Acceptance Corporations point-of-sale loan

portfolio

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses increased $39 million or 1.2% in 2012 primarily due to increases in

Regional Acceptance Corporations ALLL related to nonprime auto loans as delinquent accounts and NPAs move from

historical lows to more normalized levels

Specialized Lending

Specialized Lending net income was $244 million in 2012 an increase of $9 million or 3.8% compared to 2011
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Net interest income increased $97 million or 20.9% to $562 million in 2012 This increase was primarily due to strong loan

growth by Sheffield Financial as the result of dealer volume growth and expanded dealer relationships Additionally

Mortgage Warehouse Lending benefited from increased market penetration higher commitment levels and higher line usage
while Lendmark and Equipment Finance realized higher NIM Average loans for Specialized Lending grew by $2.0 billion

or 15.6% to $14.8 billion in 2012

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses increased $63 million or 87.5% in 2012 The increase in provision expense

was primarily due to higher charge-offs in the consumer lending subsidiary and adjustments to loss factors resulting from an

acceleration of certain consumer loan charge-offs in the third quarter of 2012 Due to the overall higher credit risk profiles of

Specialized Lendings clients loss rates are expected to be higher than conventional bank lending Loss rates are also

affected by shifts in the portfolio mix of the underlying subsidiaries

Noninterest income increased $18 million or 8.5% to $229 million in 2012 The increase in noninterest income was driven

by higher operating lease income and gains on sale of finance lease equipment by Equipment Finance as well as higher

commercial finance and commercial mortgage banking fees

Noninterest expense increased $26 million or 11.2% to $259 million The increase in noninterest expense was driven by
higher depreciation on property leased to customers by Equipment Finance higher loan referral fees paid by Sheffield

Financial and higher personnel expense

Insurance Services

Insurance Services net income was $143 million in 2012 an increase of $41 million or 40.2% compared to 2011 The

increase in net income was driven by acquisitions and improving premium pricing in the property and casualty insurance

business

Noninterest income increased $324 million or 31.1% to $1.4 billion The increase in noninterest income was primarily

driven by higher life insurance property and casualty insurance and employee benefits commissions The life insurance and

property and casualty operations of Crump Insurance which was acquired on April 2012 contributed $234 million of

insurance income Property and casualty insurance commission growth was partially attributable to improvement in premium

pricing compared to the prior year Employee benefits commission growth was primarily due to the fourth quarter 2011

acquisitions of Precept full-service employee benefits consulting and administrative solutions firm with offices in Irvine

and San Ramon California and Liberty Benefit Insurance Services full-service employee benefits broker located in San

Jose California

Noninterest expense increased $230 million or 29.3% in 2012 The increase in noninterest expenses was primarily due to the

Crump Insurance acquisition and related personnel expense occupancy expense and amortization of intangibles

Financial Services

Financial Services net income was $284 million in 2012 up $20 million or 7.6% compared to 2011

Segment net interest income increased $91 million or 25.4% to $449 million in 2012 The increase in segment net interest

income during 2012 was primarily attributable to strong organic loan and deposit growth by Corporate Banking and BBT
Wealth partially offset by lower NIM for both businesses

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses increased $14 million to $13 million in 2012 as the result of changes in the

composition of the commercial and industrial loan portfolio combined with overall growth in the portfolio

Noninterest income increased $36 million or 5.3% to $719 million in 2012 The increase in noninterest income was

primarily due to higher investment banking and brokerage fees and commissions trust and investment advisory revenues and

commercial loan fees

Noninterest expense increased $68 million or 11.8% to $643 million in 2012 primarily due to higher personnel expense and

intercompany expense The increase in non interest
expense

in 2012 was driven by continued efforts to expand the national

lending teams in Corporate Banking and by the associated increases in incentive
expenses tied to the strong income growth in

the LOBs
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Other Treasury Corporate

Net income in Other Treasury Corporate can vary due to changing needs of the Company including the size of the

investment portfolio the need for wholesale funding income received from derivatives used to hedge the balance sheet and

in certain cases income associated with acquisition activities Other Treasury Corporates 2012 results reflect the income

from BankAtlantic from the acquisition date to the systems conversion date in October 2012 Other Treasury Corporate

generated net income of $50 million in 2012 compared to net income of $40 million in the prior year

The increase in segment net interest income was primarily due to decrease in FTP funding credits on deposits allocated to

the Community Banking segment The decrease in the allocated provision for loan losses was primarily the result of decline

in the provision for covered loans The decrease in noninterest income was primarily due to higher securities gains in the

prior year increased write-downs on affordable housing investments and lower FDIC loss share income The decrease in

allocated corporate expenses was primarily due to changes in intersegment service center allocations

Analysis of Financial Condition

review of the Companys major balance sheet categories is presented below

Investment Activities

BBTs investment activities are governed internally by written board-approved policy The investment policy is carried

out by the MRLCC which meets regularly to review the economic environment and establish investment strategies The

MRLCC also has much broader responsibilities
which are discussed in the Market Risk Management section in

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations herein

Investment strategies are reviewed by the MRLCC based on the interest rate environment balance sheet mix actual and

anticipated loan demand funding opportunities and the overall interest rate sensitivity of the Company In general the

investment portfolio is managed in manner appropriate to the attainment of the following goals to provide
sufficient

margin of liquid assets to meet unanticipated deposit and loan fluctuations and overall funds management objectives ii to

provide eligible securities to secure public funds trust deposits as prescribed by law and other borrowings and iiito earn

the maximum return on funds invested that is commensurate with meeting the requirements
of and ii

Branch Bank invests in securities as allowable under bank regulations
These securities may include obligations of the U.S

Treasury U.S government agencies GSEs including MBS bank eligible obligations of any state or political subdivision

non-agency MBS structured notes bank eligible corporate obligations including corporate debentures commercial paper

negotiable CDs bankers acceptances mutual funds and limited types of equity securities Branch Bank also may deal in

securities subject to the provisions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act BBT full-service brokerage and investment banking

subsidiary engages in the underwriting trading and sales of equity and debt securities subject to the risk management policies

of the Company

The following table provides information regarding the composition of BBTs AFS and HTM securities portfolio for the

years presented
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Table 14

Composition of Securities Portfolio

December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

AFS securities at fair value
U.S Treasury 595 281 229

GSE 77

MBS issued by GSE 17929 20930 18132

States and political subdivisions 1851 2011 1923

Non-agency MBS 291 312 368

Other 45

Covered 1393 1591 1577

Total AFS securities 22104 25137 22313

HTM securities at amortized cost
U.S Treasury 392

GSE 5603 3808 500

MBS issued by GSE 11636 9273 13028

States and political subdivisions 33 34 35

Other 437 479 531

Total HTM securities 18101 13594 14094

Total securities 40205 38731 36407

The total securities portfolio increased $1.5 billion or 3.8% in 2013 This growth is primarily the result of increased

securities purchases during the fourth quarter of 2013 which occurred in response to decrease in loan originations and to

increase liquidity in advance of the new regulatory requirements

As of December 31 2013 approximately 14.7% of the securities portfolio was variable rate The effective duration of the

securities portfolio was 5.5 years at December 31 2013 compared to 2.8
years at the end of 2012 The duration of the

securities portfolio excludes equity securities auction rate securities and certain covered non-agency MBS

MBS issued by GSEs were 73.5% of the total securities portfolio at year-end 2013 As of December 31 2013 the AFS
securities portfolio also includes $1.4 billion of securities that were acquired from the FDIC as part of the Colonial

acquisition These securities are covered by FDIC loss sharing agreements and include $1.1 billion of non-agency MBS and

$314 million of municipal securities

During 2013 management sold $2.2 billion of securities that produced net realized gain of $51 million In 2012
management sold $306 million of securities that produced realized loss of $3 million In addition BBT recognized $9

million in charges for OTTI related to certain non-agency MBS and covered securities during 2012

Refer to Note Securities in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements herein for additional disclosures related to

the evaluation of securities for OTTJ

The following table presents the securities portfolio at December 31 2013 segregated by major category with ranges of

maturities and average yields disclosed
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Table 15

Securities

December 31 2013

AFS ITM

Effective Effective

Fair Value Yield Amortized Cost Yield

Dollars in millions

U.S Treasury

Within one year
144 0.17

One to five years
451 0.26

Five to ten years
392 2.05

Total 595 0.24 392 2.05

GSE
Five to ten years

5384 2.10

After ten years
219 1.28

Total
5603 2.06

MBS issued by GSE
One to five years

34 3.97

Five to ten years
1.58

After ten years
17891 2.02 11636 2.09

Total 17929 2.02 11636 2.09

Obligations of states and political subdivisions

One to five years
34 6.68

Five to ten years
255 6.43 1.61

After ten years
1562 6.67 32 5.11

Total 1851 6.64 33 5.02

Non-agency MBS
After ten years

291 5.94 ___________

Total
291 5.94

Other

Within one year
45 0.02

Five to ten years
149 1.37

After ten years
288 1.39

Total
45 0.02 437 1.38

Covered

One to five years
54 3.59

Five to ten years
260 3.86

After ten years
1079 16.76

Total 1393 13.85

Total securities 22104 3.15 18101 2.07

Yields represent
interest computed at the end of the period using the effective interest method on an FTE basis applying

the statutory federal income tax rate of 35% and the amortized cost of the securities

For purposes
of the maturity table MBS which are not due at single maturity date have been included in maturity

groupings based on the contractual maturity The expected life of MBS will differ from contractual maturities because

borrowers may have the right to call or prepay the underlying mortgage loans with or without call or prepayment

penalties

Weighted-average yield excludes the effect of pay-fixed swaps hedging municipal securities
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Lending Activities

The primary goal of the BBT lending function is to help clients achieve their financial goals by providing quality loan

products that are fair to the client and profitable to the Company Management believes that this purpose can best be

accomplished by building strong profitable client relationships over time with BBT becoming an important contributor to

the prosperity and well-being of its clients In addition to the importance placed on client knowledge and continuous

involvement with clients BBTs lending process incorporates the standards of consistent company-wide credit culture

and an in-depth local market knowledge Furthermore the Company employs strict underwriting criteria governing the

degree of assumed risk and the diversity of the loan portfolio in terms of type industry and geographical concentration In

this context BBT strives to meet the credit needs of businesses and consumers in its markets while pursuing balanced

strategy of loan profitability loan growth and loan quality

Table 16

Quarterly Average Balances of Loans and Leases

For the Three Months Ended

12/31/13 9/30/13 6/30/13 3/31/13 12/31/12

Dollars in millions

Commercial

Commercial and industrial 38101 38446 38359 37916 38022

CRE-other 11494 11344 11411 11422 11032

CRE residential ADC 970 1022 1121 1238 1398

Direct retail lending 15998 16112 15936 15757 15767

Sales finance 9262 8992 8520 7838 7724

Revolving credit 2357 2308 2268 2279 2280

Residential mortgage 23979 23403 23391 23618 23820

Other lending subsidiaries 10448 11018 10407 9988 10051

Total average loans and leases held for

investment excluding covered loans 112609 112645 111413 110056 110094

Covered 2186 2502 2858 3133 3477

Total average loans and leases held

forinvestment 114795 115147 114271 113189 113571

LHFS 2206 3118 3581 3792 3532

Total average loans and leases 117001 118265 117852 116981 117103

Average loans held for investment for the fourth quarter of 2013 declined $352 million or an annualized 1.2% compared to

the third quarter Loan growth for the fourth quarter was negatively impacted by the sale of consumer lending subsidiary

with loans totaling approximately $500 million early in the fourth quarter In connection with this transaction approximately

$230 million of loans that were previously reported within the other lending subsidiaries portfolio were transferred to the

residential mortgage loan portfolio Excluding the impact of the loan sale described above average loans held for investment

were up 0.3% annualized compared to the prior quarter

Average residential mortgage loans increased $576 million or 9.8% annualized compared to the prior quarter Excluding the

estimated impact of the loan transfer described above average residential mortgage loans increased approximately 6.0%

annualized which primarily reflects the decision in the fourth quarter to retain 10 to 15 year mortgage loan production in the

held for investment portfolio The average sales finance portfolio increased $270 million or 11.9% annualized based on

continued strength in the prime automobile lending market as dealer floor plan financing has been strategic focus Average

CRE other loan balances were $150 million higher than the prior quarter which reflects growth in lending related to multi

family residential construction office retail and industrial clients

Average other lending subsidiaries loans decreased $570 million compared to the prior quarter Excluding the estimated

impact of the subsidiary sale and related loan transfer described above average other lending subsidiaries loans increased by

approximately 3.5% on an annualized basis This increase was primarily driven by growth in the equipment finance and small

ticket consumer finance portfolios which totaled $70 million and $84 million respectively Average commercial and

industrial loans decreased $345 million compared to the prior quarter due to lower mortgage warehouse lending average

balances Loan growth continued to be negatively impacted by expected declines in the covered and CRE residential ADC
loan portfolios which decreased $316 million and $52 million respectively

57



Primarily as result of lower mortgage activity management currently expects average total loans to increase in the range
of

1% to 2% annualized during the first quarter
of 2014

Table 17

Variable Rate Loans Excluding Covered and LHFS

Wtd Avg

Outstanding Contractual Wtd Avg

December 31 2013 Balance Rate Remaining Term

Dollars in millions

Commercial

Commercial and industrial 28722 2.58 2.8 yrs

CRE-other 9054 3.40 3.5

CRE residential ADC 881 4.56 1.0

Other lending subsidiaries 531 4.15 2.1

Retail

Direct retail lending 5892 3.58 8.3

Revolving credit 2029 9.18 NM
Residential mortgage 6758 3.55 25.5

Sales finance 917 1.99 0.8

Other lending subsidiaries N/A N/A

The weighted average remaining term for direct retail lending represents the remaining contractual draw period

Margin loans totaling $108 million have been excluded from the calculation of the weighted average remaining

term because they do not have contractual end date and are callable on demand

NM not meaningful

As of December 31 2013 approximately 24% of the outstanding balance of variable rate residential mortgage loans is

currently in an interest-only phase Approximately 69% of these balances will begin amortizing within the next three years

Variable rate residential mortgage loans typically reset every 12 months beginning after to 10 year
fixed period with an

annual cap on rate changes ranging from 2% to 6%

As of December 31 2013 the direct retail lending portfolio includes $5.2 billion of home equity lines Approximately 66%

of the outstanding balance of variable rate home equity lines is currently in the interest-only phase Less than 7% of these

balances will begin scheduled amortization within the next three years Variable rate home equity lines typically reset on

monthly basis Variable rate home equity loans were immaterial as of December 31 2013

BBT monitors the performance of its home equity loans and lines secured by second liens similar to other consumer loans

and utilizes assumptions specific to these loans in determining the necessary ALLL BBT also receives notification when

the first lien holder whether BBT or another financial institution has initiated foreclosure proceedings against the

borrower When notified that the first lien is in the process
of foreclosure BBT obtains valuations to determine if any

additional charge-offs or reserves are warranted These valuations are updated at least annually thereafter

BBT has limited ability to monitor the delinquency status of the first lien unless the first lien is held or serviced by BBT
As result using migration assumptions that are based on historical experience and adjusted for current trends BBT
estimates the volume of second lien positions where the first lien is delinquent and appropriately adjusts the ALLL to reflect

the increased risk of loss on these credits Finally BBT also provides additional reserves to second lien positions when the

estimated combined current loan to value ratio for the credit exceeds 100% As of December 31 2013 BBT held or

serviced the first lien on 37.7% of its second lien positions

Scheduled repayments are reported in the maturity category in which the payment is due Determinations of maturities are

based upon contract terms BBTs credit policy typically does not permit automatic renewal of loans At the scheduled

maturity date including balloon payment date the customer generally must request new loan to replace the matured loan

and execute either new note or note modification with rate terms and conditions negotiated at that time

BBT lends to diverse customer base that is substantially located within the Companys primary market area At the same

time the loan portfolio is geographically dispersed throughout BBTs branch network to mitigate concentration risk arisitg

from local and regional economic downturns Refer to the Risk Management section herein for discussion of each of the

loan portfolios and the credit risk management policies used to manage the portfolios
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The following table presents BBTs total loan portfolio based upon BBTs LOBs

Table 18

Composition of Loan and Lease Portfolio Based on LOB

Commercial

Direct retail lending

Sales finance

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Other lending subsidiaries

Total loans and leases held for investment

excluding covered loans

Covered

Total loans and leases held for investment

LHFS

Total loans and leases

December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Dollars in millions

51118 51017 49165 48886 49820

15869 15817 14506 13807 14406

9382 7736 7401 7050 6290

2403 2330 2212 2127 2016

24648 24272 20581 17550 15435

10462 10137 8737 7953 7670

113882 111309 102602 97373 95637

2035 3294 4867 6194 8019

115917 114603 107469 103567 103656

1222 3761 3736 3697 2551

117139 118364 111205 107264 106207

Total loans and leases were $117.1 billion at year-end 2013 decrease of$1.2 billion or 1.0% compared to the balance at

year-end 2012 This decrease was largely attributable to $2.5 billion decline in LHFS compared to year-end 2012 This

decline reflects lower level of loan origination activity in the latter part of 2013 and managements decision in the fourth

quarter of 2013 to retain certain 10 to 15 year residential mortgage loan production in the held for investment portfolio Total

loans and leases held for investment excluding covered loans increased $2.6 billion in 2013 based on broad-based growth in

the portfolio The covered loan portfolio which totaled $2.0 billion at year-end 2013 continued to runoff during the year

resulting in decline of$1.3 billion compared to the prior year-end

The following tables summarize the loan portfolio based on regulatory classifications which focuses on the underlying loan

collateral and differs from internal classifications presented herein that focus on the primary purpose of the loan Covered

loans are included in their respective categories

Table 19

Composition of Loan and Lease Portfolio

December 31

Commercial financial and agricultural

Lease receivables

Real estate-construction and land development

Real estate-mortgage

Consumer

Total loans and leases held for investment

LHFS

Total loans and leases

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Dollars in millions

25260 23863 21452 20490 19076

1126 1114 1067 1158 1092

4630 5900 7714 10969 15353

65485 65760 60821 57418 55671

19416 17966 16415 13532 12464

115917 114603 107469 103567 103656

1222 3761 3736 3697 2551

117139 118364 111205 107264 106207
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Fixed Rate

year or less

1-5 years

After years

Total

Variable Rate

year or less

1-5 years

After years

Total

Includes loans due on demand

The above table excludes

consumer

ii real estate mortgage

iii LHFS

iv lease receivables

Total

Asset Quality

Table 20

Selected Loan Maturities and Interest Sensitivity

December 31 2013

Commercial Real Estate

Financial Construction

and and Land

Agricultural Development Total

Dollars in millions

2628 183 2811

3075 515 3590

4167 1014 5181

9870 1712 11582

4087 979 5066

8734 1431 10165

2569 508 3077

15390 2918 18308

25260 4630 29890

Dollars in millions

19416

65485

1222

1126

87249

The following discussion excludes assets covered by FDIC loss sharing agreements that provide for reimbursement to BBT
for the majority of losses incurred on those assets Covered loans which are considered performing due to the application of

the expected cash flows method were $2.0 billion at December 31 2013 and $3.3 billion in the prior year Covered

foreclosed real estate totaled $121 million and $254 million at December 31 2013 and 2012 respectively

NPAs which include foreclosed real estate repossessions and nonaccrual loans totaled $1.1 billion at December 31 2013

compared to $1.5 billion at December 31 2012 The decline in NPAs of $483 million was driven by decreases of $445

million in NPLs and $38 million in foreclosed property
The decline in NPLs included $359 million reduction in the

commercial loan portfolio and smaller declines in other lending subsidiaries residential mortgage and direct retail lending

totaling $35 million $26 million and $23 million respectively The inventory of foreclosed real estate as of December 31

2013 includes land and lots totaling $10 million that have been held for approximately five months on average The

remaining foreclosed real estate of $61 million which is primarily single family residential and CRE had an average holding

period of four months NPAs as percentage of loans and leases plus foreclosed property were 0.91% at December 31 2013

compared with 1.33% at December 31 2012

Management expects NPAs to decline at modest pace during the first quarter of 2014 assuming no significant
economic

deterioration during the quarter

Total loans and leases
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The following table presents the changes in NPAs during 2013 and 2012

Table 21

Rollforward of NPAs

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Balance at beginning of
year 1536 2450

New NPAs 1583 2449

Advances and principal increases 177 161

Disposals of foreclosed assets 533 737
Disposals of NPLs 348 754
Charge-offs and losses 511 1002
Payments 636 669
Transfers to performing status 212 392
Other net 30

Balance at end of year 1053 1536

Includes charge-offs and losses recorded upon sale of $73 million and $219 million for the years ended December 31

2013 and 2012 respectively

The following tables summarize asset quality information for the past five years As more fully described below this

information has been adjusted to exclude past due loans that are subject to FDIC loss sharing agreements and certain

mortgage loans guaranteed by the government

In accordance with regulatory reporting standards covered loans that are contractually past due are

reported as past due and still accruing based on the number of days past due However given the

significant amount of acquired loans that are past due but still accruing due to the application of the

expected cash flows method BBT has concluded that it is appropriate to adjust Table 22 to exclude

covered loans in summarizing total loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing and total loans 30-89

days past due and still accruing

BBT has also concluded that the inclusion of covered loans in certain asset quality ratios summarized in

Table 23 including Loans 30-89 days past due and still accruing as percentage of total loans and leases

Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing as percentage of total loans and leases

Nonperforming loans and leases as percentage of total loans and leases and certain other asset quality

ratios that reflect NPAs in the numerator or denominator or both results in significant distortion to these

ratios In addition because loan level charge-offs related to the acquired loans are not recognized in the

financial statements until the cumulative amounts exceed the original loss projections on pool basis the

net charge-off ratio for the acquired loans is not consistent with the net charge-off ratio for other loan

portfolios The inclusion of these loans in the asset quality ratios described above could result in lack of

comparability across quarters or years and could negatively impact comparability with other portfolios that

were not impacted by acquisition accounting BBT believes that the presentation of asset quality

measures excluding covered loans and related amounts from both the numerator and denominator provides

better perspective into underlying trends related to the quality of its loan portfolio Accordingly the asset

quality measures in Table 23 present asset quality information both on consolidated basis as well as

excluding the covered assets and related amounts

In addition BBT has excluded mortgage loans that are guaranteed by the government primarily

FHAIVA loans from the asset quality metrics and ratios reflected on Tables 22 and 23 as these loans are

recoverable through various government guarantees In addition BBT has recorded on the balance sheet

certain amounts related to delinquent GNMA loans serviced for others that BBT has the option but not

the obligation to repurchase and has effectively regained control These amounts are also excluded from

asset quality metrics as reimbursement of insured amounts is proceeding in accordance with investor

guidelines The amount of government guaranteed mortgage loans and GNMA loans serviced for others

that have been excluded are noted in the footnotes to Table 22
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Table 22

Asset Quality Excluding Covered Assets

December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Dollars in millions

Nonaccrual loans and leases

Commercial 527 886 1352 1426 1651

Directretail lending 109 132 142 191 197

Sales finance loans

Residential mortgage loans 243 269 308 466 707

Other lending subsidiaries 51 86 63 60 96

Total nonaccrual loans and leases held for investment 935 1380 1872 2149 2658

Nonaccrual LHFS 521

Total nonaccrual loans and leases 935 1380 1872 2670 2663

Foreclosed real estate 71 107 536 1259 1451

Other foreclosed property
47 49 42 42 58

Total NPAs 12 1053 1536 2450 3971 4172

Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing

Commercial 20

Direct retail lending
33 38 56 79 87

Sales finance loans 10 18 27 30

Revolving credit loans 10 16 17 20 25

Residential mortgage loans 34 69 92 104 143 150

Other lending subsidiaries tO 12

Total loans 90 days or more past due and still

accruing 345 122 167 202 295 311

Loans 30-89 days past due

Commercial 45 56 121 315 377

Direct retail lending 132 145 162 190 222

Sales finance loans 56 56 75 95 126

Revolving credit loans 23 23 22 28 32

Residential mortgage loans 67 463 498 479 532 600

Other lending subsidiaries 221 290 273 248 306

Total loans 30 89 days past due 678 940 1068 1132 1408 1663

Excludes nonaccrual mortgage loans that are government guaranteed totaling $55 million as of December 31 2009

BBT revised its nonaccrual policy related to FHAVA guaranteed loans during 2010 The change in policy resulted in

decrease in nonaccrual mortgage loans and an increase in mortgage loans 90 days past due and still accruing of

approximately $79 million

Excludes covered foreclosed real estate totaling $121 million $254 million $378 million $313 million and $160 million

at December 31 2013 2012 20112010 and 2009 respectively

Excludes mortgage loans guaranteed by GNMA that BBT does not have the obligation to repurchase that are 90 days

or more past due totaling $511 million $517 million $426 million $425 million and $337 million at December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 and 2009 respectively

Excludes mortgage loans past due 90 days or more that are government guaranteed totaling $297 million $254 million

$206 million $153 million and $8 million at December 31 2013 2012 2011 2010 and 2009 respectively Includes past

due mortgage LHFS

Excludes covered loans past due 90 days or more totaling $304 million $442 million $736 million $1.1 billion and $1.4

billion at December 31 2013 2012 2011 2010 and 2009 respectively

Excludes mortgage loans guaranteed by GNMA that BBT does not have the obligation to repurchase that are past due

30-89 days totaling $4 million $5 million $7 million $7 million and $10 million at December 31 2013 2012 2011

2010 and 2009 respectively

Excludes mortgage loans past due 0-89 days that are government guaranteed totaling $96 million $96 million $91

million $83 million and $23 million at December 31 2013 2012 20112010 and 2009 respectively Includes past due

mortgage LHFS

Excludes covered loans past due 30-89 days totaling $88 million $135 million $222 million $363 million and $391

million at December 31 2013 2012 2011 2010 and 2009 respectively
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Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing interest excluding government guaranteed loans and covered loans totaled

$122 million at December 31 2013 compared with $167 million at year-end 2012 decline of 26.9% Loans 30-89 days

past due excluding government guaranteed loans and covered loans totaled $940 million at December 31 2013 which was

decline of $128 million or 12.0% compared to year-end 2012 Excluding government guaranteed loans and covered loans

BBTs past due asset quality metrics are essentially at normalized levels

Table 23

Asset Quality Ratios

As Of/For The Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Asset Quality Ratios including amounts related to

covered loans and covered foreclosed property

Loans 30 89 days past due and still accruing as

percentage of total loans and leases 12 0.88% 1.02% 1.22% 1.65% 1.93

Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing as

percentage of total loans and leases 12 0.36 0.52 0.84 1.34 1.60

Nonperforming loans and leases as percentage of total

loans and leases 0.80 1.17 1.68 2.49 2.51

NPAs as percentage of

Total assets 0.64 0.97 1.62 2.73 2.61

Loans and leases plus foreclosed property 1.00 1.51 2.52 3.94 4.02

Net charge-offs as percentage of average loans

andleases3 0.67 1.14 1.57 2.41 1.74

ALLL as percentage of loans and leases

held for investment 1.49 1.76 2.10 2.62 2.51

Ratio of ALLL to

Netcharge-offs3 2.19x l.56x 1.36x 1.07x l.47x

Nonperforming loans and leases held for investment 1.85 1.46 1.21 1.26 0.98

Asset Quality Ratios excluding amounts related to

covered loans and covered foreclosed property

Loans 30 89 days past due and still accruing as

percentage of total loans and leases 12 0.82 0.93 1.06% 1.39 1.69

Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing as

percentage of total loans and leases 12 0.11 0.15 0.19 0.29 0.32

Nonperforming loans and leases as percentage of total

loans and leases 0.81 1.20 1.76 2.64 2.71

NPAs as percentage of

Total assets 0.58 0.85 1.44 2.64 2.65

Loans and leases plus foreclosed property 0.91 1.33 2.29 3.88 4.18

Net charge-offs as percentage of average loans

and leases 0.67 1.15 1.59 2.59 1.79

ALLL as percentage of loans and leases

held for investment 1.42 1.70 2.05 2.63 2.72

Ratio of ALLL to

Netcharge-offs3 2.09x 1.50x l.32x 1.01 1.47x

Nonperforming loans and leases held for investment 1.73 1.37 1.13 1.19 0.98

Excludes mortgage loans guaranteed by GNMA Refer to the footnotes of preceding table for related amounts

Excludes mortgage loans guaranteed by the government Refer to the footnotes of preceding table for related amounts

Net charge-offs for 2011 and 2010 include $236 million and $695 million respectively related to BBTs NPA

disposition strategy In connection with this strategy approximately $271 million and $1.9 billion of problem loans were

transferred from loans held for investment to LHFS in 2011 and 2010 respectively The disposition of all such loans was

complete as of December 31 2011

These asset quality ratios have been adjusted to remove the impact of covered loans and covered foreclosed property

Appropriate adjustments to the numerator and denominator have been reflected in the calculation of these ratios

63



BBTs potential problem loans include loans on nonaccrual status or past due as disclosed in Table 22 In addition for its

commercial portfolio segment loans that are rated special mention or substandard performing are closely monitored by

management as potential problem loans Refer to Note Loans and ACL in the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements herein for additional disclosures related to these potential problem loans

TDRs generally occur when borrower is experiencing or is expected to experience financial difficulties in the near-term

As result BBT will work with the borrower to prevent further difficulties and ultimately to improve the likelihood of

recovery on the loan To facilitate this process concessionary modification that would not otherwise be considered may be

granted resulting in classification of the loan as TDR Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional policy information regarding TDRs

BBTs performing TDRs excluding government guaranteed mortgage loans totaled $1.3 billion at December 31 2013

essentially flat compared to the prior year During 2012 national bank regulatory agency issued guidance that requires

certain loans which have been discharged in bankruptcy and not reaffirmed by the borrower to be accounted for as TDRs

and possibly as nonperforming regardless of their actual payment history and expected performance In connection with the

issuance of this guidance BBT classified $226 million and $44 million of performing and nonperforming loans

respectively as TDRs during the fourth quarter of 2012 All loans subsequently discharged in bankruptcy have been

evaluated and classified as performing or nonperforming TDRs based on an evaluation of historical and expected payment

performance

The following table provides summary of performing TDR activity

Table 24

Roilforward of Performing TDRs

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Balance at beginning of year 1327 1109

Inflows 489 417

Change in regulatory guidance
226

Payments and payoffs 208 187

Charge-offs 41 36
Transfers to nonperforming TDRs net 65 50
Removal due to the passage

of time 108 109

Non-concessionary re-modifications 41 43
Removed in connection with the sale of consumer lending subsidiary 24

Balance at end of year
1329 1327

Payments and payoffs represent cash received from borrowers in connection with scheduled principal payments prepayments

and payoffs of amounts outstanding Transfers to nonperforming TDRs represent loans that no longer meet the requirements

necessary to reflect the loan in accruing status and as result are subsequently classified as nonperforming TDR

TDRs may be removed due to the passage of time if they did not include forgiveness of principal or interest have

performed in accordance with the modified terms generally minimum of six months were reported as TDR over

year end reporting period and reflected an interest rate on the modified loan that was no less than market rate at the date

of modification These loans were previously considered TDRs as result of structural concessions such as extended interest-

only terms or an amortization period that did not otherwise conform to normal underwriting guidelines

In addition certain transactions may be removed from classification as TDR as result of subsequent non-concessionary

re-modification Non-concessionary re-modifications represent TDRs that did not contain concessionary terms at the date of

subsequent renewal/modification and there was reasonable expectation that the borrower would continue to comply with

the terms of the loan subsequent to the date of the re-modification re-modification may be considered for such re

classification if the loan has not had forgiveness of principal or interest and the modified terms qualify as more than minor

such that the re-modified loan is considered new loan Arternatively such loans may be considered for reclassification ih

years subsequent to the date of the re-modification based on the passage
of time as described in the preceding paragraph
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In connection with consumer loan TDRs NPL will be returned to accruing status when current as to principal and interest

and upon sustained historical repayment performance generally minimum of six months The following table provides

further details regarding the payment status of TDRs

Table 25

TORs

December 31 2013

Current Status

Past Due

30-89 Days

Dollars in millions

Past Due

90 Days Or More Total

Performing TDRs

Commercial loans

Commercial and industrial 77 100.0 77

CRE other 70 100.0 70

CRE residential ADC 19 100.0 19

Direct retail lending 173 92.5 12 6.4 1.1 187

Sales finance 16 94.1 5.9 17

Revolving credit 40 83.3 10.4 6.3 48

Residential mortgage 659 83.9 109 13.9 17 2.2 785

Other lending subsidiaries 109 86.5 17 13.5 126

Total performing TDRs 1163 87.5 144 10.8 22 1.7 1329

Nonperforming TDRs 76 39.4 16 8.3 101 52.3 193

Total TDRs 1239 81.4 160 10.5 123 8.1 1522

Past due performing TDRs are included in past due disclosures

Excludes residential mortgage TDRs that are government guaranteed totaling $379 million

Nonperforming TDRs are included in nonaccrual loan disclosures
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ACL

Information related to BBTs ACL for the last five years is presented in the following table

Table 26

Analysis of ACL

December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Dollars in millions

Beginning balance 2048 2285 2755 2672 1607

Provision for credit losses excluding covered loans 587 1044 1119 2494 2811

Provision for covered loans 13 71 144

Charge-offs

Commercial 380 732 898 1508 720

Direct retail lending 148 224 276 338 349

Sales finance 23 26 32 48 72

Revolving credit 85 81 95 118 127

Residential mortgage 81 136 269 394 280

Other lending subsidiaries 255 225 190 252 314

Covered loans 19 34 66
Total charge-offs 12 991 1458 1826 2658 1862

Recoveries

Commercial 98 71 71 37 21

Direct retail lending 38 36 37 33 19

Sales finance 10

Revolving credit 17 18 19 16 12

Residential mortgage

Other lending subsidiaries 34 26 25 31 23

Total recoveries
199 164 166 130 89

Net charge-offs 12 792 1294 1660 2528 1773

Other changes net 27 27 27

Ending balance 1821 2048 2285 2755 2672

ALLL excluding covered loans 1618 1890 2107 2564 2600

Allowance for covered loans 114 128 149 144

RUFC 89 30 29 47 72

Total ACL 1821 2048 2285 2755 2672

Includes charge-offs of $464 million in commercial loans and leases during 2010 in connection with BBTs NPL

disposition strategy

Includes charge-offs of $87 million and $141 million in residential mortgage loans during 2011 and 2010

respectively in connection with BBTs NPL disposition strategy

The ACL which totaled $1.8 billion and $2.0 billion at December 31 2013 and 2012 respectively consists of the ALLL

which is presented separately on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and the RUFC which is included in other liabilities on the

Consolidated Balance Sheets The ALLL amounted to 1.49% of loans and leases held for investment at December 31 2013

or 1.42% excluding covered loans compared to 1.76% or 1.70% excluding covered loans at December 31 2012 The

decline in the ALLL reflects continued improvement in credit quality as indicated by improving loss frequency and severity

factors in most loan portfolios
The ratio of the ALLL to NPLs held for investment excluding covered loans was .73x at

December 312013 compared to l.37x at December 312012
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BBTs net charge-offs totaled $792 million for 2013 compared to $1.3 billion in 2012 Included in net charge-offs for 2013

and 2012 was $19 million and $34 million respectively of charge-offs related to covered loans BBTs net charge-offs as

percentage of average loans and leases was 0.67% and 0.67% excluding covered loans for 2013 compared to 1.14% or

1.15% excluding covered loans in 2012 Net charge-offs decreased in most lending portfolios including 37.2% decrease

in commercial and industrial 70.8% decrease in CRE other and 41.5% reduction in direct retail lending net charge-offs

Net charge-offs for the other lending subsidiaries portfolio increased 11.1% primarily reflecting growth in the loan portfolio

Management expects that net charge-offs will remain slightly below the normalized range for net charge-offs which ranges

from 50 to 70 basis points

Refer to Note Loans and ACL in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional disclosures

The following table presents an estimated allocation of the ALLL at the end of each of the last five years This allocation of

the ALLL is calculated on an approximate basis and is not necessarily indicative of future losses or allocations The entire

amount of the allowance is available to absorb losses occurring in any category of loans and leases During 2013 the balance

in the unallocated ALLL was allocated to the loan portfolio segments

Table 27

Allocation of ALLL by Category

December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans

in each in each in each in each in each

Amount category Amount category Amount category Amount category Amount category

Dollars in millions

Balances at end of period applicable to

Commercial 679 44.1 774 44.5 1053 45.7 1536 47.1 1574 48.2%

Direct retail lending 209 13.7 300 13.8 232 13.5 246 13.3 297 13.8

Sales finance 45 8.1 29 6.8 38 6.9 47 6.8 77 6.1

Revolvingcredit 115 2.1 102 2.0 112 2.1 109 2.1 127 1.9

Residential mortgage 331 21.3 328 21.2 365 19.2 298 17.0 131 14.9

Other lending subsidiaries 239 9.0 277 8.8 197 8.1 198 7.7 264 7.4

Covered 114 1.7 128 2.9 149 4.5 144 6.0 7.7

Unallocated 80 110 130 130

Total ALLL 1732 100.0 2018 100.0 2256 100.0% 2708 100.0% 2600 100.0%

RIJFC 89 30 29 47 72

Total ACL 1821 2048 2285 2755 2672

Funding Activities

Deposits are the primary source of funds for lending and investing activities Scheduled payments as well as prepayments

and maturities from portfolios of loans and investment securities also provide stable source of funds FHLB advances other

secured borrowings Federal funds purchased and other short-term borrowed funds as well as longer-term debt issued

through the capital markets all provide supplemental liquidity sources BBTs funding activities are monitored and

governed through BBTs overall assetlliability management process which is further discussed in the Market Risk

Management section in Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations herein

Following is brief description of the various sources of funds used by BBT

Deposits

Deposits are attracted principally from clients within BBTs branch network through the offering of broad selection of

deposit instruments to individuals and businesses including noninterest-bearing checking accounts interest-bearing checking

accounts savings accounts money market deposit accounts CDs and individual retirement accounts Deposit account terms

vary
with respect to the minimum balance required the time period the funds must remain on deposit and service charge

schedules Interest rates paid on specific deposit types are determined based on the interest rates offered by competitors

ii the anticipated amount and timing of funding needs iiithe availability and cost of alternative sources of funding and

iv anticipated future economic conditions and interest rates Deposits are attractive sources of funding because of their

stability and relative cost Deposits are regarded as an important part of the overall client relationship and provide

opportunities to cross-sell other BBT services
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Total deposits were $127.5 billion at December 31 2013 decrease of $5.6 billion or 4.2% compared to year-end 2012

Noninterest-bearing deposits totaled $35.0 billion at December 31 2013 an increase of $2.5 billion or 7.8% from December

31 2012 The increase in noninterest-bearing deposits was broad based in nature with increases in deposits from personal

business and public funds clients Interest checking and money market and savings accounts decreased $1.5 billion or 2.1%

compared to the prior year while certificates and other time deposits declined $6.7 billion or 21.1% during that same time

period For the
year

ended December 31 2013 total deposits averaged $128.6 billion an increase of $938 million or 0.7%

compared to 2012 Management currently expects continued growth in client deposit balances during 2014

The following table presents the composition of average deposits for the last five quarters

Table 28

Composition of Average Deposits

Noninterest-bearing deposits

Interest checking

Money market and savings

Certificates and other time deposits

Foreign office deposits interest-bearing

Total average deposits

For the Three Months Ended

12/31/13 9/30/13 6/30/13 331/13 12/31/12

Dollars in millions

35347 34244 33586 32518 31849

18969 18826 19276 20169 19837

49298 48676 48140 48431 47965

21580 25562 28034 28934 31724

712 640 947 385 387

125906 127948 129983 130437 131762

Average deposits for the fourth quarter of 2013 decreased $2.0 billion or 6.3% on an annualized basis compared to the third

quarter Deposit mix continued to improve during the quarter as average noninterest-bearing deposits grew $1.1 billion while

average certificates and other time deposits decreased $4.0 billion Average noninterest-bearing deposits represented 28.1%

of total average deposits for the fourth quarter compared to 26.8% for the prior quarter

Growth in average noninterest-bearing deposits was broad-based with increases in deposits related to commercial public

funds and personal accounts totaling $500 million $347 million and $171 million respectively Average interest-checking

and money market and savings accounts increased $765 million compared to the prior quarter reflecting growth in personal

public funds and commercial accounts totaling $312 million $254 million and $199 million respectively The decrease in

average
certificates and other time deposits was primarily driven by $3.0 billion decline in non-client certificates of deposit

Average foreign office deposits increased $72 million compared to the prior quarter

The cost of interest-bearing deposits was 0.28% for the fourth quarter decrease of three basis points compared to the prior

quarter

The following table provides information regarding the scheduled maturities of time deposits that are $100000 and greater at

December 31 2013

Table 29

Scheduled Maturities of Time Deposits $100000 and Greater

Three months or less

Over three through six months

Over six through twelve months

Over twelve months

Total

December 31 2013

Dollars in millions

8034

1415

1473

3251

14173
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Short-term Borrowings

BBT also uses various types of short-term borrowings in meeting funding needs While deposits remain the primary source

for funding loan originations management uses short-term borrowings as supplementary funding source for loan growth

and other balance sheet management purposes Short-term borrowings were 2.5% of total funding on average in 2013 as

compared to 1.9% in 2012 See Note Short-Term Borrowings in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements herein

for further disclosure The types of short-term borrowings that have been or may be used by the Company include Federal

funds purchased securities sold under repurchase agreements master notes commercial paper and short-term bank notes All

securities sold under repurchase agreements are reflected as collateralized borrowings on the balance sheet Short-term

borrowings at the end of 2013 were $4.1 billion an increase of $1.3 billion or 44.5% compared to year-end 2012 Average

short-term borrowings totaled $4.5 billion during 2013 compared to $3.4 billion last year an increase of 30.8% The increase

in the average balance during 2013 primarily reflects the managed reduction in non-client certificates of deposit

The following table summarizes certain information for the past three years with respect to short-term borrowings

Table 30

Short-Term Borrowings

As Of For The Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

Maximum outstanding at any month-end during the year 1537 813 1176

Balance outstanding at end of year 463 514 619

Average outstanding during the year 662 651 956

Average interest rate during the
year 0.25 0.30 0.73

Average interest rate at end of
year 0.28 0.33 0.31

Federal Funds Purchased and Short-Term Borrowed Funds

Maximum outstanding at any month-end during the year 4722 3627 9350

Balance outstanding at end of year 3675 2350 2947

Average outstanding during the year 3797 2757 4233

Average interest rate during the year 0.13 0.20% 0.10

Average interest rate at end of year 0.09 0.19 0.17

Long-term Debt

Long-term debt provides funding and to lesser extent regulatory capital During 2013 long-term debt represented 10.6%

of average total funding compared to 11.6% during 2012 At December 31 2013 long-term debt totaled $21.5 billion an

increase of $2.4 billion compared to year-end 2012 The increase in long-term debt is primarily due to Branch Bank senior

note issuances to obtain liquidity at attractive rates The average cost of long-term debt was 3.03% in 2013 compared to

3.02% in 2012 See Note Long-Term Debt in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements herein for further

disclosure

Exclusive of hedge basis adjustments FHLB advances represented 37.7% of total outstanding long-term debt at

December 31 2013 senior notes of BBT represented 30.5% of the year-end balance subordinated notes of BBT
represented 10.1% of the year-end balance senior notes of Branch Bank represented 14.7% of the year-end balance and

subordinated notes of Branch Bank represented 4.6% of the year-end balance FHLB advances are cost-effective long-term

funding sources that provide flexibility to structure the debt in manner that aids in the management of interest rate risk and

liquidity

Effective January 28 2014 BBT issued $1.1 billion of senior notes with combination of fixed and floating interest rates

These notes mature in 2019
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Shareholders Equity

Shareholders equity totaled $22.8 billion at December 31 2013 an increase of $1.6 billion or 7.5% from year-end 2012

Book value per common share at December 31 2013 was $28.52 compared to $27.21 at December 31 2012

The increase in shareholders equity during 2013 includes $487 million in net proceeds from the issuance of Tier qualifying

non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock See Note Shareholders Equity in the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements herein for additional information In addition shareholders equity increased $915 million due to net income in

excess of dividends declared and $233 million as result of the issuance of additional shares and other transactions in

connection with equity-based compensation plans the 401k plan and the dividend reinvestment plan The net loss in AOCI

increased $34 million primarily due to $640 million after-tax net decrease in the value of the AFS securities portfolio

partially offset by improvements of $411 million related to pensions and other post-retirement benefit plans and $175 million

related to changes in unrealized net gains on cash flow hedges

Tangible book value per common share at December 31 2013 was $18.08 compared to $16.53 at December 31 2012 As of

December 31 2013 measures of tangible capital were not required by the regulators and therefore were considered non

GAAP measures Refer to the section titled Capital herein for discussion of how BBT calculates and uses these

measures in the evaluation of the Company

Risk Management

BBT has defined and established an enterprise-wide risk culture that places an emphasis on effective risk management

through strong tone at the top by the Board of Directors and Executive Management accountability at all levels of the

organization an effective challenge environment and incentives to encourage strong risk management behavior The risk

culture promotes judicious risk-taking and discourages rampant revenue generation without consideration of corresponding

risks It is part of BBTs mission statement that risk is managed to optimize the long-term return to shareholders while

providing safe and sound investment Risk management begins with the LOBs and as such BBT has established clear

expectations for the LOBs in regards to the identification monitoring reporting and response to current and emerging risks

Centrally risk oversight is managed at the corporate level through oversight policies and reporting

The Board of Directors and Executive Management established BBTs risk culture and promoted appropriate risk-taking

behaviors It is the responsibility of senior leadership to clearly communicate the organizational values that support the

desired risk culture recognize and reward behavior that reflects the defined risk culture and monitor and assess the current

risk culture of BBT Regardless of financial gain or loss employees are held accountable if they do not follow the

established risk management policies and procedures BBTs risk culture encourages transparency and open dialogue

between all levels in the performance of bank functions such as the development marketing and implementation of product

or service An effective challenge environment is reflected in BBTs decision-making processes

The Chief Risk Officer leads the RMO which designs organizes and manages BBTs risk framework The RMO is

responsible for ensuring effective risk management oversight measurement monitoring reporting and consistency The

RMO has direct access to the Board of Directors and Executive Management to communicate any risk issues identified or

emerging as well as the performance of the risk management activities throughout the Company The principal types of

inherent risk include regulatory credit liquidity market operational reputation and strategic risks

Compliance risk

Compliance risk is the risk to earnings capital or reputation arising from violations of or noncompliance with current and

changing laws regulations supervisory guidance or regulatory expectations

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk to earnings or capital arising from the default inability or unwillingness of borrower obligor or

counterparty to meet the terms of any financial obligation with BBT or otherwise perform as agreed Credit risk exists in all

activities where success depends on the performance of borrower obligor or counterparty Credit risk arises when BBT

funds are extended committed invested or otherwise exposed through actual or implied contractual agreements whether on

or off the balance sheet Credit risk also occurs when the credit quality of an issuer whose securities or other instruments the

bank holds deteriorates
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BBT has established the following general practices to manage credit risk

limiting the amount of credit that individual lenders may extend to borrower

establishing process for credit approval accountability

careful initial underwriting and analysis of borrower transaction market and collateral risks

ongoing servicing and monitoring of individual loans and lending relationships

continuous monitoring of the portfolio market dynamics and the economy and

periodically reevaluating the banks strategy and overall exposure as economic market and other relevant conditions

change

The following discussion presents the principal types of lending conducted by BBT and describes the underwriting

procedures and overall risk management of BBTs lending function

Underwriting Approach

Recognizing that the loan portfolio is primary source of profitability and risk proper loan underwriting is critical to

BBTs long-term financial success BBTs underwriting approach is designed to define acceptable combinations of

specific risk-mitigating features that ensure credit relationships conform to BBTs risk philosophy Provided below is

summary of the most significant underwriting criteria used to evaluate new loans and loan renewals

Cash flow and debt service coveragecash flow adequacy is necessary condition of creditworthiness meaning

that loans must either be clearly supported by borrowers cash flow or if not must be justified by secondary

repayment sources

Secondary sources of repaymentalternative repayment funds are significant risk-mitigating factor as long as they

are liquid can be easily accessed and provide adequate resources to supplement the primary cash flow source

Value of any underlying collateralloans are generally secured by the asset being financed Because an analysis of

the primary and secondary sources of repayment is the most important factor collateral unless it is liquid does not

justify loans that cannot be serviced by the borrowers normal cash flows

Overall creditworthiness of the customer taking into account the customer relationships both past and current

with BBT and other lendersBBTs success depends on building lasting and mutually beneficial relationships

with clients which involves assessing their financial position and background

Level of equity invested in the transactionin general borrowers are required to contribute or invest portion of

their own funds prior to any loan advances

Commercial Loan and Lease Poqfolio

The commercial loan and lease portfolio represents the largest category of the Companys total loan portfolio BBTs
commercial lending program is generally targeted to serve small-to-middle market businesses with sales of $250 million or

less In addition BBTs Corporate Banking Group provides lending solutions to large corporate clients Traditionally

lending to small and mid-sized businesses has been among BBTs strongest market segments

Commercial and small business loans are primarily originated through BBTs Community Bank In accordance with the

Companys lending policy each loan undergoes detailed underwriting process which incorporates BBTs underwriting

approach procedures and evaluations described above Commercial loans are typically priced with an interest rate tied to

market indices such as the prime rate or LIBOR Commercial loans are individually monitored and reviewed for any possible

deterioration in the ability of the client to repay the loan Approximately 90% of BBTs commercial loans are secured by

real estate business equipment inventories and other types of collateral
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Direct Retail Loan Portfolio

The direct retail loan portfolio primarily consists of wide variety of loan products offered through BBTs branch network

Various types of secured and unsecured loans are marketed to qualifying existing clients and to other creditworthy candidates

in BBT market area The vast majority of direct retail loans are secured by first or second liens on residential real estate

and include both closed-end home equity loans and revolving home equity lines of credit Direct retail loans are subject to the

same rigorous lending policies and procedures as described above for commercial loans and are underwritten with note

amounts and credit limits that ensure consistency with the Companys risk philosophy

During January of 2014 approximately $8.3 billion of home equity loans were transferred from direct retail lending to

residential mortgage

Sales Finance Loan Porfolio

The sales finance category primarily includes secured indirect installment loans to consumers for the purchase of new and

used automobiles boats and recreational vehicles Such loans are originated through approved franchised and independent

dealers throughout the BBT market area These loans are relatively homogenous and no single loan is individually

significant in terms of its size and potential risk of loss Sales finance loans are subject to the same rigorous lending policies

and procedures as described above for commercial loans and are underwritten with note amounts and credit limits that ensure

consistency with the Companys risk philosophy In addition to its normal underwriting due diligence BBT uses

application systems and scoring systems to help underwrite and manage the credit risk in its sales finance portfolio Also

included in the sales finance category are commercial lines serviced by the Dealer Finance Department to finance dealer

wholesale inventory Floor Plan Lines for resale to consumers Floor Plan Lines are underwritten by commercial loan

officers in compliance with the same rigorous lending policies described above for commercial loans In addition Floor Plan

Lines are subject to intensive monitoring and oversight to ensure quality and to mitigate risk including from fraud

Revolving Credit Loan Portfolio

The revolving credit portfolio comprises the outstanding balances on credit cards and BBTs checking account overdraft

protection product Constant Credit BBT markets credit cards to its existing banking client base and does not solicit

cardholders through nationwide programs or other forms of mass marketing Such balances are generally unsecured and

actively managed

Residential Mortgage Loan Portfolio

Branch Bank offers various types of fixed- and adjustable-rate loans for the purpose
of constructing purchasing or

refinancing residential properties BBT primarily originates conforming mortgage loans and higher quality jumbo and

construction-to-permanent loans for owner-occupied properties Conforming loans are loans that are underwritten in

accordance with the underwriting standards set forth by FNMA and FHLMC They are generally collateralized by one-to-

four-family residential real estate typically have loan-to-collateral value ratios of 80% or less and are made to borrowers in

good credit standing

Risks associated with the mortgage lending function include interest rate risk which is mitigated through the sale of

substantial portion of conforming fixed-rate loans in the secondary mortgage market and an effective MSR hedging process

Borrower risk is lessened through rigorous underwriting procedures and mortgage insurance The right to service the loans

and receive servicing income is generally retained when conforming loans are sold Management believes that the retention

of mortgage servicing is relationship driver in retail banking and part of managements strategy to establish profitable

long-term customer relationships and offer high quality client service BBT also purchases residential mortgage loans from

correspondent originators The loans purchased from third-party originators are subject to the same underwriting and risk-

management criteria as loans originated internally

Other Lending Subsidiaries Portfolio

BBTs other lending subsidiaries portfolio consists of loans originated through six LOBs that provide specialty finance

alternatives to consumers and businesses including dealer-based financing of equipment for small businesses and consumers

commercial equipment leasing and finance insurance premium finance indirect nonprime automobile finance and full

service commercial mortgage banking BBT offers these services to bank clients as well as nonbank clients within and

outside BBTs primary geographic market area
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BBTs other lending subsidiaries adhere to the same overall underwriting approach as the commercial and consumer

lending portfolio and also utilize automated credit scoring to assist with underwriting credit risk The majority of these loans

are relatively homogenous and no single loan is individually significant in terms of its size and potential risk of loss The

majority of the loans are secured by real estate automobiles equipment or unearned insurance premiums As of December

31 2013 included in the other lending subsidiaries portfolio are loans to nonprime borrowers of approximately $2.8 billion

or 2.4% of the total BBT loan and lease portfolio

Covered Loan Porfolio

BBT has $2.0 billion of loans covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC which are primarily CRE and residential

mortgage loans Refer to Note Loans and ACL in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in this report for

additional disclosures related to BBTs covered loans

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to ongoing operations arising from the inability to accommodate liability maturities or deposit

withdrawals fund asset growth or meet contractual obligations when they come due For additional information concerning

BBTs management of liquidity risk see the Liquidity section of Managements Discussion and Analysis herein

Market risk

Market risk is the risk to earnings or capital arising from changes in the market value of portfolios securities or other

financial instruments due to changes in the level volatility or correlations among financial market rates or prices including

interest rates foreign exchange rates equity prices or other relevant rates or prices For additional information concerning

BBTs management of market risk see the Market Risk Management section of Managements Discussion and

Analysis herein

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk to earnings or capital arising from inadequate or failed internal processes people and systems or

from external events This definition includes legal risk which is the risk of loss arising from defective transactions litigation

or claims made or the failure to adequately protect company-owned assets

Reputation risk

Reputation risk is the risk to earnings capital enterprise value the BBT brand and public confidence arising from negative

publicity or public opinion whether real or perceived regarding BBTs business practices products and services

transactions or other activities undertaken by BBT its representatives or its partners Reputation risk may impact BBTs
clients employees communities or shareholders and is often residual risk that arises when other risks are not managed

properly

Strategic risk

Strategic risk is the risk to earnings capital enterprise value and to the achievement of BBTs Vision Mission Purpose

and business objectives that arises from BBTs business strategy adverse business decisions improper or ineffective

implementation of decisions or lack of responsiveness to changes in business environment Strategic risk is function of the

compatibility of BBTs strategic goals the business strategies developed to achieve those goals the resources deployed

against these goals and the quality of implementation

Market Risk Management

The effective management of market risk is essential to achieving BBTs strategic financial objectives As financial

institution BBTs most significant market risk
exposure

is interest rate risk in its balance sheet however market risk also

includes product liquidity risk price risk and volatility risk in BBTs LOBs The primary objectives of market risk

management are to minimize any adverse effect that changes in market risk factors may have on net interest income net

income and capital and to offset the risk of price changes for certain assets recorded at fair value At BBT market risk

management also includes the enterprise-wide IPV function
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Interest Rate Market Risk Other than Trading

BBT actively manages market risk associated with asset and liability portfolios with focus on the strategic pricing of asset

and liability accounts and management of appropriate maturity mixes of assets and liabilities The goal of these activities is

the development of appropriate maturity and repricing opportunities in BBTs portfolios of assets and liabilities that will

produce reasonably consistent net interest income during periods of changing interest rates These portfolios are analyzed for

proper
fixed-rate and variable-rate mixes under various interest rate scenarios

The assetiliability management process
is designed to achieve relatively stable NIM and assure liquidity by coordinating the

volumes maturities or repricing opportunities of earning assets deposits and borrowed funds Among other things this

process gives consideration to prepayment trends related to securities loans and leases and certain deposits that have no

stated maturity Prepayment assumptions are developed using combination of market data and internal historical

prepayment experience for residential mortgage-related loans and securities and internal historical prepayment experience

for client deposits with no stated maturity and loans that are not residential mortgage related These assumptions are subject

to monthly back-testing and are adjusted as deemed necessary to reflect changes in interest rates relative to the reference rate

of the underlying assets or liabilities On monthly basis BBT evaluates the accuracy of its Simulation model which

includes an evaluation of its prepayment assumptions to ensure that all significant assumptions inherent in the model

appropriately reflect changes in the interest rate environment and related trends in prepayment activity It is the responsibility

of the MRLCC to determine and achieve the most appropriate volume and mix of earning assets and interest-bearing

liabilities as well as to ensure an adequate level of liquidity and capital within the context of corporate performance goals

The MRLCC also sets policy guidelines and establishes long-term strategies with respect to interest rate risk exposure and

liquidity The MRLCC meets regularly to review BBTs interest rate risk and liquidity positions in relation to present and

prospective market and business conditions and adopts funding and balance sheet management strategies that are intended to

ensure that the potential impacts on earnings and liquidity as result of fluctuations in interest rates are within acceptable

tolerance guidelines

BBT uses derivatives primarily to manage economic risk related to securities commercial loans MSRs and mortgage

banking operations long-term debt and other funding sources BBT also uses derivatives to facilitate transactions on behalf

of its clients As of December 31 2013 BBT had derivative financial instruments outstanding with notional amounts

totaling $59.3 billion with net fair value of loss of $106 million See Note 18 Derivative Financial Instruments in the

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements herein for additional disclosures

The majority of BBTs assets and liabilities are monetary in nature and therefore differ greatly from most commercial and

industrial companies that have significant investments in fixed assets or inventories Fluctuations in interest rates and actions

of the FRB to regulate the availability and cost of credit have greater effect on financial institutions profitability than do

the effects of higher costs for goods and services Through its balance sheet management function which is monitored by the

MRLCC management believes that BBT is positioned to respond to changing needs for liquidity changes in interest rates

and inflationary trends

Management uses the Simulation to measure the sensitivity of projected earnings to changes in interest rates The Simulation

model projects net interest income and interest rate risk for rolling two-year period of time The Simulation takes into

account the current contractual agreements that BBT has made with its customers on deposits borrowings loans

investments and commitments to enter into those transactions Furthermore the Simulation considers the impact of expected

customer behavior Management monitors BBTs interest sensitivity by means of model that incorporates the current

volumes average rates earned and paid and scheduled maturities and payments of asset and liability portfolios together with

multiple scenarios that include projected prepayments repricing opportunities and anticipated volume growth Using this

information the model projects earnings based on projected portfolio balances under multiple interest rate scenarios This

level of detail is needed to simulate the effect that changes in interest rates and portfolio balances may have on the earnings

of BBT This method is subject to the accuracy of the assumptions that underlie the process but management believes that

it provides better illustration of the sensitivity of earnings to changes in interest rates than other analyses such as static or

dynamic gap In addition to the Simulation BBT uses EVE analysis to focus on projected changes in capital given potential

changes in interest rates This measure also allows BBT to analyze interest rate risk that falls outside the analysis window

contained in the Simulation model The EVE model is discounted cash flow of the portfolio of assets liabilities and

derivative instruments The difference in the present value of assets minus the present value of liabilities is defined as the

economic value of equity
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The asset/liability management process requires number of key assumptions Management determines the most likely

outlook for the economy and interest rates by analyzing external factors including published economic projections and data

the effects of likely monetary and fiscal policies as well as any enacted or prospective regulatory changes BBTs current

and prospective liquidity position current balance sheet volumes and projected growth accessibility of funds for short-term

needs and capital maintenance are also considered This data is combined with various interest rate scenarios to provide

management with the information necessary to analyze interest sensitivity and to aid in the development of strategies to reach

performance goals

The following table shows the effect that the indicated changes in interest rates would have on net interest income as

projected for the next twelve months assuming gradual change in interest rates as described below Key assumptions in the

preparation of the table include prepayment speeds of mortgage-related and other assets cash flows and maturities of

derivative financial instruments loan volumes and pricing deposit sensitivity customer preferences and capital plans The

resulting change in net interest income reflects the level of sensitivity that interest sensitive income has in relation to

changing interest rates

Table 31

Interest Sensitivity Simulation Analysis

Interest Rate Scenario Annualized Hypothetical Percentage

Linear Prime Rate Change in Net Interest Income

Change in December 31 December 31

Prime Rate 2013 2012 2013 2012

Up200bps 5.25% 5.25% 2.27% 3.16%

Up 100 4.25 4.25 1.35 2.04

No Change 3.25 3.25

Down 25 3.00 3.00 0.39 0.13

The MRLCC has established parameters related to interest sensitivity that prescribe maximum negative impact on net

interest income under different interest rate scenarios In the event the results of the Simulation model fall outside the

established parameters management will make recommendations to the MRLCC on the most appropriate response given the

current economic forecast The following parameters and interest rate scenarios are considered BBTs primary measures of

interest rate risk

Maximum negative impact on net interest income of 2% for the next 12 months assuming linear change

in interest rates totaling 100 basis points over four months followed by flat interest rate scenario for the

remaining eight month period

Maximum negative impact on net interest income of 4% for the next 12 months assuming linear change

of 200 basis points over eight months followed by flat interest rate scenario for the remaining four month

period

If rate change of 200 basis points cannot be modeled due to low level of rates proportional limit applies Management

currently only models negative 25 basis point decline because larger declines would have resulted in Federal funds rate of

less than zero In situation such as this the maximum negative impact on net interest income is adjusted on proportional

basis Regardless of the proportional limit the negative risk exposure limit will be the greater of 1% or the proportional limit

Management has also established maximum negative impact on net interest income of 4% for an immediate 100 basis

points change in rates and 8% for an immediate 200 basis points change in rates These interest rate shock limits are

designed to create an outer band of acceptable risk based upon significant and immediate change in rates

Management must also consider how the balance sheet and interest rate risk position could be impacted by changes in

balance sheet mix Liquidity in the banking industry has been
very strong during the current economic cycle Much of this

liquidity increase has been due to significant increase in noninterest-bearing demand deposits Consistent with the industry

Branch Bank has seen significant increase in this funding source The behavior of these deposits is one of the most

important assumptions used in determining the interest rate risk position of BBT loss of these deposits in the future

would reduce the asset sensitivity of BBTs balance sheet as the company increases interest-bearing funds to offset the loss

of this advantageous funding source
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Beta represents the correlation between overall market interest rates and the rates paid by BBT on interest-bearing deposits

BBT applies an average beta of approximately 80% to its managed rate deposits for determining its interest rate sensitivity

Managed rate deposits are high beta premium money market and interest checking accounts which attract significant client

funds when needed to support balance sheet growth BBT regularly conducts sensitivity on other key variables to determine

the impact they could have on the interest rate risk position This allows BBT to evaluate the likely impact on its balance

sheet management strategies due to more extreme variation in key assumption than expected

The following table shows the effect that the loss of demand deposits and an associated increase in managed rate deposits

would have on BBTs interest-rate sensitivity position For purposes
of this analysis BBT modeled the incremental beta

for the replacement of the lost demand deposits at 100%

Table 32

Deposit Mi Sensitivity Analysis

Results Assuming Decrease in

Increase in Base Scenario Noninterest Bearing Demand Deposits

Rates at December 31 2013 $1 Billion $5 Billion

Up 200 bps 2.27 2.01 0.98

Up 100 1.35 1.19 0.56

The base scenario is equal to the annualized hypothetical percentage change in net interest income at December 31

2013 as presented in the preceding table

If rates increased 200 basis points BBT could absorb the loss of $8.8 billion or 25.3% of noninterest bearing demand

deposits and replace them with managed rate deposits with beta of 100% before becoming neutral to interest rate changes

The following table shows the effect that the indicated changes in interest rates would have on EVE Key assumptions in the

preparation of the table include prepayment speeds of mortgage-related and other assets cash flows and maturities of

derivative financial instruments loan volumes and pricing and deposit sensitivity The resulting change in the EVE reflects

the level of sensitivity that EVE has in relation to changing interest rates

Table 33

EVE Simulation Analysis

Hypothetical Percentage

EVE/Assets Change in EV
Change in December 31 December 31

Rates 2013 2012 2013 2012

Up 200 bps 10.3 7.5 4.5% 16.6

Up 100 10.6 7.2 1.4 11.9

No Change 10.8 6.4

Down 25 10.8 6.2 0.4 4.1

Market Risk from Trading Activities

BBT also manages market risk from trading activities which consists of acting as financial intermediary to provide its

customers access to derivatives foreign exchange and securities markets Trading market risk is managed through the use of

statistical and non-statistical risk measures and limits BBT utilizes historical VaR methodology to measure and aggregate

risks across its covered trading LOBs This methodology uses two years of historical data to estimate economic outcomes for

one-day time horizon at 99% confidence level The average 99% one-day VaR and the maximum daily VaR for the year

ended December 31 2013 were less than $1 million For the year ended December 31 2012 the average 99% one-day VaR

was less than $1 million and the maximum daily VaR was approximately $3 million Market risk disclosures under Basel 11.5

are available in the Additional Disclosures section of the Investor Relations site on www.bbt.com/about
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Liquidity

Liquidity represents the continuing ability to meet funding needs including deposit withdrawals timely repayment of

borrowings and other liabilities and funding of loan commitments In addition to the level of liquid assets such as cash cash

equivalents and AFS securities many other factors affect the ability to meet liquidity needs including access to variety of

funding sources maintaining borrowing capacity in national money markets growing core deposits the repayment of loans

and the ability to securitize or package loans for sale BBT monitors key liquidity metrics at both the Parent Company and

Branch Bank

Parent Company

The purpose of the Parent Company is to serve as the primary capital financing vehicle for the operating subsidiaries The

assets of the Parent Company consist primarily of cash on deposit with Branch Bank equity investments in subsidiaries

advances to subsidiaries accounts receivable from subsidiaries and other miscellaneous assets The principal obligations of

the Parent Company are principal and interest payments on long-term debt The main sources of funds for the Parent

Company are dividends and management fees from subsidiaries repayments of advances to subsidiaries and proceeds from

the issuance of equity and long-term debt The primary uses of funds by the Parent Company are for investments in

subsidiaries advances to subsidiaries dividend payments to common and preferred shareholders retirement of common

stock and interest and principal payments due on long-term debt

The primary source of funds used for Parent Company cash requirements was dividends received from subsidiaries which

totaled $1.3 billion during 2013 In addition the Parent Company issued $1.0 billion of senior notes and repaid $500 million

of maturing long-term debt Funds raised through master note agreements with commercial clients are placed in note

receivable at Branch Bank primarily for its use in meeting short-term funding needs and to lesser extent to support the

short-term temporary cash needs of the Parent Company At December 31 2013 and 2012 master note balances totaled $24

million and $37 million respectively

Liquidity at the Parent Company is more susceptible to market disruptions BBT prudently manages cash levels at the

Parent Company to cover minimum of one year of projected contractual cash outflows which includes unfunded external

commitments debt service preferred dividends and scheduled debt maturities without the benefit of any new cash infusions

Generally BBT maintains significant buffer above the projected one year of contractual cash outflows In determining the

buffer BBT considers cash for common dividends unfunded commitments to affiliates being source of strength to its

banking subsidiaries and being able to withstand sustained market disruptions which may limit access to the capital markets

As of December 31 2013 and December 31 2012 the Parent Company had 27 months and 35 months respectively of cash

on hand to satisfy projected contractual cash outflows as described above

Branch Bank

BBT carefully manages liquidity risk at Branch Bank Branch Banks primary source of funding is customer deposits

Continued access to customer deposits is highly dependent on the confidence the public has in the stability of the bank and its

ability to return funds to the client when requested BBT maintains strong focus on its reputation in the market to ensure

continued access to client deposits BBT integrates its risk appetite into its overall risk management framework to ensure

the bank does not exceed its risk tolerance through its lending and other risk taking functions and thus risk becoming

undercapitalized BBT believes that sufficient capital is paramount to maintaining the confidence of its depositors and other

funds providers BBT has extensive capital management processes in place to ensure it maintains sufficient capital to

absorb losses and maintain highly capitalized position that will instill confidence in the bank and allow continued access to

deposits and other funding sources Branch Bank monitors many liquidity metrics at the bank including funding

concentrations diversification maturity distribution contingent funding needs and ability to meet liquidity requirements

under times of stress

Branch Bank has several major sources of funding to meet its liquidity requirements including access to capital markets

through issuance of senior or subordinated bank notes and institutional CDs access to the FHLB system dealer repurchase

agreements and repurchase agreements with commercial clients access to the overnight and term Federal funds markets use

of Cayman branch facility access to retail brokered CDs and borrower in custody program with the FRB for the discount

window As of December 31 2013 BBT has approximately $57.3 billion of secured borrowing capacity which represents

approximately 357% of one year wholesale funding maturities
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BBT also monitors the ability to meet customer demand for funds under both normal and stressed market conditions In

considering its liquidity position management evaluates BBTs funding mix based on client core funding client rate-

sensitive funding and non-client rate-sensitive funding In addition management also evaluates exposure to rate-sensitive

funding sources that mature in one year or less Management also measures liquidity needs against 30 days of stressed cash

outflows for Branch Bank To ensure strong liquidity position management maintains liquid asset buffer of cash on hand

and highly liquid unpledged securities The Company has established policy that the liquid asset buffer would be

minimum of 5% of total assets but intends to maintain the ratio well in excess of this level As of December 31 2013 and

December 31 2012 BBTs liquid asset buffer was 14.6% and 11.1% respectively of total assets

The ability to raise funding at competitive prices is affected by the rating agencies views of the Parent Companys and

Branch Banks credit quality liquidity capital and earnings Management meets with the rating agencies on regular basis to

discuss current outlooks The ratings for BBT and Branch Bank by the four major rating agencies are detailed in the table

below

Table 34

Credit Ratings of BBT Corporation and Branch Bank

December 31 2013

SP Moodys Fitch DBRS

BBT Corporation

Commercial Paper A-2 P-i Fl R-1low

Issuer A- A2 Ahigh

LT/Senior debt A- A2 Ahigh

Subordinated debt BBB A3

Branch Bank

Bank financial strength N/A B- N/A

Long term deposits
N/A Al AA- AAlow

LT/Senior unsecured bank notes Al AAlow
Other long term senior obligations Al AAlow

Other short term senior obligations
A-i P-i Fl R- middle

Short term bank notes A-i P-i Fl R- middle

Short term deposits
N/A P-i R- middle

Subordinated bank notes A- A2 Ahigh

Ratings Outlook

Credit Trend Negative Negative Stable Stable

BBT and Branch Bank have Contingency Funding Plans designed to ensure that liquidity sources are sufficient to meet

their ongoing obligations and commitments particularly in the event of liquidity contraction These plans are designed to

examine and quantif the organizations liquidity under various stress scenarios Additionally the plans provide

framework for management and other critical personnel to follow in the event of liquidity contraction or in anticipation of

such an event The plans address authority for activation and decision making liquidity options and the responsibilities of

key departments in the event of liquidity contraction The liquidity options available to management could include seeking

secured funding asset sales and under the most extreme scenarios curtailing new loan originations

Management believes current sources of liquidity are adequate to meet BBTs current requirements and plans for continued

growth See Note Premises and Equipment Note Long-Term Debt and Note 14 Commitments and Contingencies

in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding outstanding balances of sources of

liquidity and contractual commitments and obligations

Contractual Obligations Commitments Contingent Liabilities Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements And Related Party

Transactions

The following table presents as of December 31 2013 BBTs contractual obligations by payment date The payment

amounts represent those amounts contractually due to the recipient The table excludes liabilities recorded where

management cannot reasonably estimate the timing of any payments that may be required in connection with these liabilities

Further discussion of the nature of each obligation is included in Note 14 Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements
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Table 35

Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments

December 31 2013

Less than to to After

Total One Year Years Years Years

Dollars in millions

Long-term debt 21210 2143 7293 4629 7145

Operating leases 1508 214 383 297 614

Commitments to fund affordable housing investments 464 291 153 13

Private equity commitments 245 45 139 56

Time deposits 24983 16775 6810 1398

Contractual interest payments 4014 836 1331 798 1049

Total contractual cash obligations 52424 20304 16109 7191 8820

Maturities are based on estimated payment dates

Includes accrued interest future contractual interest obligations and the impact of hedges used to manage interest rate

risk Variable rate payments are based upon the rate in effect at December 31 2013

BBTs significant commitments include investments in affordable housing and historic building rehabilitation projects

throughout its market area and private equity funds Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and to

Note 14 Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of

these commitments

In addition BBT enters into derivative contracts to manage various financial risks derivative is financial instrument

that derives its cash flows and therefore its value by reference to an underlying instrument index or referenced interest rate

Derivative contracts are carried at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets with the fair value representing the net

present value of expected future cash receipts or payments based on market interest rates as of the balance sheet date

Derivative contracts are written in amounts referred to as notional amounts which only provide the basis for calculating

payments between counterparties and are not measure of financial risk Therefore the derivative liabilities recorded on the

balance sheet as of December 31 2013 do not represent the amounts that may ultimately be paid under these contracts

Further discussion of derivative instruments is included in Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Note

18 Derivative Financial Instruments in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

In the ordinary course of business BBT indemnifies its officers and directors to the fullest extent permitted by law against

liabilities arising from litigation BBT also issues standard representation and warranties in underwriting agreements

merger and acquisition agreements loan sales brokerage activities and other similararrangements Counterparties in many of

these indemnifications provide similar indemnifications to BBT Although these agreements often do not specify

limitations BBT does not believe that any payments related to these guarantees would materially change the financial

condition or results of operations of BBT

BBT holds public funds in certain states that do not require 100% collateralization on public fund bank deposits In these

states should the failure of another public fund depository institution result in loss for the public entity the resulting

shortfall would have to be absorbed on pro-rata basis by the remaining financial institutions holding public funds in that

state

As member of the FHLB BBT is required to maintain minimum investment in capital stock The board of directors of

the FHLB can increase the minimum investment requirements in the event it has concluded that additional capital is required

to allow it to meet its own regulatory capital requirements Any increase in the minimum investment requirements outside of

specified ranges requires the approval of the Federal Housing Finance Agency Because the extent of any obligation to

increase BBTs investment in the FHLB depends entirely upon the occurrence of future event potential future payments

to the FHLB are not determinable

In the normal course of business BBT is also party to financial instruments to meet the financing needs of clients and to

mitigate exposure to interest rate risk Such financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and certain

contractual agreements including standby letters of credit and financial guarantee arrangements Further discussion of

BBTs commitments is included in Note 14 Commitments and Contingencies and Note 17 Fair Value Disclosures in

the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Related Party Transactions

The Company may extend credit to its officers and directors in the ordinary course of business These loans are made under

substantially the same terms as comparable third-party lending arrangements and are in compliance with applicable banking

regulations

Capital

The maintenance of appropriate levels of capital is management priority and is monitored on regular basis BBTs

principal goals related to the maintenance of capital are to provide adequate capital to support BBTs risk profile consistent

with the Board-approved risk appetite provide financial flexibility to support future growth and client needs comply with

relevant laws regulations and supervisory guidance achieve optimal credit ratings for BBT and its subsidiaries and

provide competitive return to shareholders

Management regularly monitors the capital position of BBT on both consolidated and bank level basis In this regard

managements overriding policy is to maintain capital at levels that are in excess of the operating capital guidelines
which

are above the regulatory well capitalized levels Management has implemented stressed capital ratio minimum guidelines

to evaluate whether capital ratios calculated with planned capital actions are likely to remain above minimums specified by

the FRB for the annual CCAR Breaches of stressed minimum guidelines prompt review of the planned capital actions

included in BBTs capital plan

Table 36

BBTs Internal Capital Guidelines Prior to Basel III

Operating Stressed

Tier Capital Ratio
10.0 7.5

Total Capital Ratio
12.0 9.5

Tier Leverage Capital Ratio 7.0 5.0

Tangible Capital Ratio
6.0 4.0

Tier Common Equity Ratio
8.5 6.0

Payments of cash dividends to BBTs shareholders and repurchases
of common shares are the methods used to manage any

excess capital generated In addition management closely monitors the Parent Companys double leverage ratio investments

in subsidiaries as percentage
of shareholders equity with the intention of maintaining the ratio below 125% The active

management of the subsidiaries equity capital as described above is the process used to manage this important driver of

Parent Company liquidity and is key element in the management of BBTs capital position

The capital of BBT subsidiaries is regularly monitored to determine if the levels that management believes are the most

beneficial and efficient for their operations are maintained Management intends to maintain capital at Branch Bank at levels

that will result in classification as well-capitalized for regulatory purposes Secondarily it is managements intent to

maintain Branch Banks capital at levels that result in regulatory risk-based capital ratios that are generally comparable with

peers of similarsize complexity and risk profile If the capital levels of Branch Bank increase above these guidelines excess

capital may be transferred to the Parent Company subject to regulatory and other operating considerations in the form of

special dividend payments

While nonrecurring events or management decisions may result in the Company temporarily falling below its operating

minimum guidelines for one or more of these ratios it is managements intent through capital planning to return to these

targeted operating minimums within reasonable period of time Such temporary decreases below the operating minimums

shown above are not considered an infringement of BBTs overall capital policy provided return above the minimums is

forecast to occur within reasonable time period

On March 14 2013 the FRB informed BBT that it objected to certain qualitative elements of its capital plan BBT
resubmitted its plan on June 11 2013 On August 23 2013 BBT announced that the FRB did not object to the Companys

revised plan

Risk-based capital ratios which include Tier Capital Total Capital and Tier Common Equity are calculated based on

regulatory guidance related to the measurement of capital and risk-weighted assets

BBTs Tier common equity ratio was 9.9% at December 31 2013 compared to 9.0% at December 31 2012 The increase

in regulatory capital was primarily due to strong capital generation during 2013
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BBT regularly performs stress testing on its capital levels and is required to periodically submit the companys capital plans

to the banking regulators Managements capital deployment plan in order of preference is to focus on organic growth

dividends strategic opportunities and share repurchases

Table 37

Capital Ratios

December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Risk-based

Tierll 11.8% 10.5%

Total 14.3 13.4

Leverage capital 9.3 8.2

Non-GAAP capital measures

Tangible common equity as percentage of tangible assets 7.3 6.5

Tier common equity as percentage of risk-weighted assets 9.9 9.0

Tangible common equity book value per common share 18.08 16.53

Calculations of tangible common equity Tier common equity and tangible assets

Total shareholders equity 22809 21223

Less

Preferred stock 2603 2116

Noncontrolling interests 50 65

Intangible assets 7383 7477

Tangible common equity 12773 11565

Add

Regulatory adjustments 698 692

Tier common equity Basel 13471 12257

Total assets 183010 184499

Less

Intangible assets 7383 7477

Tangible assets 175627 177022

Total risk-weighted assets 136489 136367

Common shares outstanding at end of period in thousands 706620 699728

Tier capital total capital and Tier common equity ratios as of December 31 2012 were previously reported on

BBTs December 31 2012 Form 10-K as 11.0% 13.9% and 9.3% respectively Risk-weighted assets as of December

31 2012 was previously reported on BBTs December 31 2012 Form 10-K as $131.1 billion

Tangible common equity Tier common equity and related ratios are non-GAAP measures Management uses these

measures to assess the quality of capital and believes that investors may find them useful in their analysis of the

Company These capital measures are not necessarily comparable to similar capital measures that may be presented by

other companies

During 2013 the calculation of tangible book value per common share was revised to be based on tangible common

equity whereas this calculation was previously based upon Tier common equity In addition the calculation of tangible

assets was revised to no longer include deferred taxes on intangible assets Previously presented information has been

revised to conform to the current presentation

BBTs estimated common equity Tier ratio under Basel III on fully phased-in basis was approximately 9.6% at

December 31 2013 based on managements interpretation of the final rules adopted by the FRB on July 2013 which

established new comprehensive capital framework for U.S banking organizations The minimum required common equity

Tier ratio including the capital conservation buffer will gradually increase from 4.5% on January 2015 to 7.0% on

January 2019 The following table presents the calculation of the Tier common equity ratio under the U.S Basel III

guidelines
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Table 38

Basel Ill Capital Ratios

Tier common equity under Basel definition

Net impact of differences between Base and Base III definitions ______________

Tier common equity under Base III definition
_____________

Risk-weighted assets under Base III definition

Common equity Tier ratio under Basel III

Regulatory capital information is preliminary The Base III amounts and reated common equity Tier ratio reflects

managements interpretation of the reguatory requirements on fuy phased-in basis and is subject to change

Table 39

Quarterly Financial SummaryUnaudited

1566 1639 1643 1659 1726 1720 1728 1743

204 222 228 237 250 237 266 307

60 92 168 272 252 244 273 288

23 23

980 905 1023 978 1020 964 968 880

1456 1471 1496 1414 1488 1529 1426 1385

243 450 221 481 207 177 191 189

588 309 576 256 549 496 538 445

14 16 16 13 20 14

37 37 13 30 30 25

537 268 547 210 506 469 510 431

0.76 0.38 0.78 0.30 0.72 0.67 0.73 0.62

0.75 0.37 0.77 0.29 0.71 0.66 0.72 0.61

Selected Average Balances

Assets 179534 181021 182508 182013 182807

Securities at amortized cost 37022 36547 36719 36801 36383

Loans and leases 117001 118265 117852 116981 117103

Total earning assets 156045 156985 157197 156620 156863

Deposits 125906 127948 129983 130437 131762

Short-term borrowings 3865 4637 5118 4217 3340

Long-term debt 20756 19447 18287 18690 18689

Total interest-bearing liabilities 115180 117788 119802 120826 121942

Shareholders equity 22305 22139 21789 21315 21188

Results for the first and third quarters of 2013 include tax adjustments of $281 million and $235 million respectively

Loans and leases are net of unearned income and include LHFS

Fourth Quarter Results

Consolidated net income available to common shareholders for the fourth quarter of 2013 totaling $537 million was up 6.1%

compared to $506 million earned during the same period in 2012 On diluted per common share basis earnings for the

fourth quarter of 2013 were $0.75 up 5.6% compared to $0.71 for the same period in 2012 BBTs results of operations for

the fourth quarter of 2013 produced an annualized return on average assets of 1.30% and an annualized return on average

common shareholders equity of 10.85% compared to prior year ratios of 1.19% and 10.51% respectively

December 312013

Dollars in millions

13471

98

13569

141962

9.6%

2013 2012

Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Dollars in millions except per share data

Consolidated Summary of Operations

Interest income

Interest expense

Provision for credit losses

Securities gains losses net

Other noninterest income

Noninterest expense

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Noncontrolling interest

Preferred stock dividends

Net income available to common

shareholders

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

179845

35260

115609

153918

128695

3478

19682

121865

20125

177383

37114

111760

152385

125348

3362

22544

123611

18737

174439

36589

110403

150494

124606

3452

21720

123605

17829

82



Total FTE revenues were $2.4 billion for the fourth quarter of 2013 down $151 million compared to the fourth quarter of

2012 The decrease in total revenues included $116 million decline in FTE net interest income primarily driven by lower

yields on new loans and the sale of consumer lending subsidiary during October 2013 NIM was 3.56% down 28 basis

points compared to the fourth quarter of 2012 which reflects covered loan run-off and lower yields on new loans and

securities partially offset by lower funding costs Noninterest income decreased $35 million primarily attributable to $131

million decline in mortgage banking income partially offset by $31 million gain on the sale of consumer lending

subsidiary $22 million improvement in FDIC loss share income and other smaller increases

Noninterest expense was $1.5 billion for the fourth quarter
of 2013 decrease of $32 million or 2.2% compared to the

fourth quarter of 2012 The decrease in noninterest expense was primarily due to $37 million decline in foreclosed property

expense

The provision for credit losses excluding covered loans for the fourth quarter of 2013 totaled $71 million decline of $185

million from the fourth quarter of 2012 as result of continued improvement in credit quality Net charge-offs excluding

covered loans for the fourth quarter of 2013 were $154 million lower than the fourth quarter of 2012 reflecting improved

credit quality NPAs declined $483 million or 31.4% compared to the fourth quarter of 2012

The provision for income taxes was $243 million for the fourth quarter of 2013 compared to $207 million for the fourth

quarter of 2012 The effective tax rate for the fourth quarter
of 2013 was 29.2% compared to 27.4% for the prior years fourth

quarter The increase in the effective tax rate was primarily due to higher levels of pre-tax earnings relative to permanent tax

differences in 2013 compared to 2012

Non-GAAP Information

Certain amounts have been presented that exclude the effect of the $516 million of adjustments for uncertain income tax

positions that were recognized during 2013 BBT believes these adjusted measures are meaningful as excluding the

adjustments increases the comparability of certain period-to-period results The following table reconciles these adjusted

measures to their corresponding GAAP amount

Table 40

Non-GAAP Reconciliations

Tax Excluding Tax

Year Ended December 31 2013
As Reported Adjustments Adjustments

Dollars in millions except per share data

Net income available to common shareholders 1562 516 2078

Weighted average
number of diluted common shares thousands 714363 714363

Diluted EPS 2.19 2.91

Net income 1729 516 2245

Average assets 181262 296 181558

Return on average assets
0.95 1.24

Net income available to common shareholders 1562 516 2078

Average common shareholders equity 19397 296 19693

Return on average common shareholders equity
8.06 10.55

Income before income taxes 3124 3124

Provision for income taxes 1395 516 879

Effective tax rate
44.7 28.1
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ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and

Procedures

Management of BBT is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as

defined in Rule 3a- 15f of the Exchange Act The Companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with GAAP BBTs internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and disposition of the Companys assets provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with GAAP and that receipts and expenditures

of the Company are being made only in accordance with the authorizations of BBTs management and directors and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the

Companys assets that could have material impact on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also

projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate

due to changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate

Under the supervision and with the participation of management including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief

Financial Officer the Company conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting

based on the framework in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework promulgated by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission 1992 Framework commonly referred to as the COSO criteria Based on this

evaluation under the COSO criteria management concluded that the internal control over financial reporting was effective as

of December 31 2013

As of the end of the period covered by this report the management of the Company under the supervision and with the

participation of the Companys Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer carried out an evaluation of the

Companys disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 3a- 15e of the Exchange Act Based on that evaluation

the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Companys disclosure controls and procedures are

effective

There was no change in the Companys internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fourth quarter of

2013 that has materially affected or is likely to materially affect the Companys internal control over financial reporting

The effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2013 has been audited by

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP an independent registered public accounting firm as stated in their accompanying report

which expresses an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2013
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ITEM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of BBT Corporation

In our opinion the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of income

comprehensive income changes in shareholders equity and cash flows present fairly in all material respects the financial

position of BBT Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31 2013 and 2012 and the results of their operations
and

their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2013 in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America Also in our opinion the Company maintained in all material respects

effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2013 based on criteria established in Internal

ControlIntegrated Framework 1992 issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

COSO The Companys management is responsible for these financial statements for maintaining effective internal control

over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the

accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express opinions

on these financial statements and on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was

maintained in all material respects Our audits of the financial statements included examining on test basis evidence

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the accounting principles used and significant

estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation Our audit of internal control over

financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that

material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances

We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinions

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company ii provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company and iiiprovide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or

disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also

projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Is PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Charlotte North Carolina

February 26 2014
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Assets

BBT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31 2013 and 2012

Dollars in millions except per share data shares in thousands

Cash and due from banks

Interest-bearing deposits with banks

Federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements or similar

arrangements

Restricted cash

Trading securities at fair value

AFS securities at fair value $1393 and $1591 covered by FDIC loss

share at December 31 2013 and December 31 2012 respectively

HTM securities fair value of$l7530 and $13848 at December 31 2013

and December 31 2012 respectively

LHFS at fair value

Loans and leases $2035 and $3294 covered by FDIC loss share at December 31
2013 and December 31 2012 respectively

ALLL

Loans and leases net of ALLL

Premises and equipment

Goodwill

Core deposit and other intangible assets

Residential MSRs at fair value

Other assets $163 and $297 of foreclosed property and other assets covered by FDIC

loss share at December 31 2013 and December 31 2012 respectively

Total assets

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Deposits

Noninterest-bearing deposits

Interest-bearing deposits

Total deposits

1565 1975

452 942

148 122

422 750

381 497

22104 25137

18101 13594

1222 3761

2603 2116

3533 3499

6172 5973

11044 10129

593 559
50 65

22809 21223

183010 184499

706620 699728

2000000 2000000

107 87

5000 5000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

2013 2012

115917 114603

1732 2018
114185 112585

1869

6814
569

1047

1888

6804
673

627

14131 15144

183010 184499

34972 32452

92503 100623

127475 133075

4138 2864

21493 19114

7095 8223

160201 163276

Short-term borrowings

Long-term debt

Accounts payable and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies Note 14
Shareholders equity

Preferred stock $5 par liquidation preference of $25000 per
share

Common stock $5 par

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

AOCI net of deferred income taxes

Noncontrolling interests

Total shareholders equity

Total liabilities and shareholders equity

Common shares outstanding

Common shares authorized

Preferred shares outstanding

Preferred shares authorized
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BBT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Dollars in millions except per share data shares in thousands

Interest Income

Interest and fees on loans and leases

Interest and dividends on securities

Interest on other earning assets

Total interest income

Interest Expense

Interest on deposits

Interest on short-term borrowings

Interest on long-term debt

Total interest expense

Net Interest Income

Provision for credit losses

Net Interest Income After Provision for Credit Losses

Noninterest Income

Insurance income

Service charges on deposits

Mortgage banking income

Investment banking and brokerage fees and commissions

Bankcard fees and merchant discounts

Trust and investment advisory revenues

Checkcard fees

Income from bank-owned life insurance

FDIC loss share income net

Other income

Securities gains losses net

Realized gains losses net

OTTI charges

Non-credit portion recognized in OCI

Total securities gains losses net

Total noninterest income

Noninterest Expense

Personnel expense

Occupancy and equipment expense

Loan-related expense

Professional services

Software expense

Regulatory charges

Amortization of intangibles

Foreclosed property expense

Merger-related and restructuring charges net

Other expense

Total noninterest expense

Earnings

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Noncontrolling interests

Dividends on preferred stock

Net income available to common shareholders

EPS

Basic

Diluted

Cash dividends declared

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding

Basic

Diluted

2013 2012 2011

1517 1359 1044

584 566 563

565 840 436

383 365 333

256 236 204

200 184 173

199 185 271

113 116 122

293 318 289
362 299 194

51 174

22
90

51 12 62

3937 3820 3113

3293 3125 2727

692 650 616

255 283 227

189 156 174

158 138 118

143 159 212

106 110 99

55 266 802

46 68 16

900 873 811

5837 5828 5802

3124 2792 1628

1395 764 296

1729 2028 1332

50 49 43

117 63

1562 1916 1289

2.22 2.74 1.85

2.19 2.70 1.83

0.92 0.80 0.65

703042 698739 696532

714363 708877 705168

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

5603 5980 6119

871 907 747

33 30 19

6507 6917 6885

301 429 610

11

584 624 757

891 1060 1378

5616 5857 5507

592 1057 1190

5024 4800 4317
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Income Tax Effect of Items Included in OCI

Change in unrecognized pension and postretirement amounts

Change in unrecognized gains losses on cash flow hedges

Unrealized net holding gains losses arising during the period on AFS securities

Change in amounts attributable to the FDIC under loss share agreements

Other net

2013 2012 2011

1729 2028 1332

411 111 235
175 14 112

640 327 437

21 61 19
13 37

34 154 34

1695 2182 1366

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

BBT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Dollars in millions

Net Income

OCI Net of Tax

Change in unrecognized pension and postretirement amounts

Change in unrecognized gains losses on cash flow hedges

Unrealized net holding gains losses arising during the period on AFS securities

Change in amounts attributable to the FDIC under loss share agreements

Other net

Total OCI

Total comprehensive income

252 70 143
106 67

384 200 261

14 38 11
21
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BBT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Dollars in millions except per share data shares in thousands

Balance January 12011

Add Deduct
Net income

Net change in OCI

Stock transactions

In purchase acquisitions

In connection with equity awards

Shares repurchased in connection

with equity
awards

In connection with dividend

reinvestment plan

In connection with 401k plan

Cash dividends declared on common stock

Equity-based compensation expense

Other net ____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Balance December 31 2011 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Add Deduct
Net income

Net change in OCI

Stock transactions

In purchase acquisitions

In connection with equity awards

Shares repurchased in connection

with equity awards

In connection with preferred stock

offerings

Cash dividends declared on common stock

Cash dividends declared on preferred stock

Equity-based compensation expense

Other net ____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Balance December 31 2012

Add Deduct
Net income

Net change in OCI

Stock transactions

In connection with equity awards

Shares repurchased in connection

with equity
awards

In connection with dividend

reinvestment plan

In connection with 40 1k plan

In connection with preferred
stock

offering

Cash dividends declared on common stock

Cash dividends declared on preferred
stock

Equity-based compensation expense

Other net _______________________________________________________________________________________

Balance December 31 2013
______________________________________________________________________________________________

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Shares of

Common Preferred

Stock Stock

Additional

Common Paid-In

Stock Caoital

Retained

Earnings AOCI Interests

694381 3472 5776 7935 747$ 62

Total

Noncontrolling Shareholders

16498

1289 43 1332

34 34

26

1963 10

651 15 18

586 13
16

838 19
23

453 453
98 98

10 43 52

697143 3486 5873 8772 713$ 62 17480

1979 49 2028

154 154

28

3147 16 17 33

590 15 18

2116
2116

559 559

63 63
97 97

46 46

699728 2116 3499 5973 10129 559$ 65 21223

1679 50 1729

34 34

6257 31 74 105

879 23 27

656 19
22

858 25 29

487
487

647 647

117 117
96 96

50 22809
706620 2603 3533 6172 11044 593$
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BBT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Dollars in millions

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activities

Provision for credit losses

Adjustment to income tax provision

Depreciation

Amortization of intangibles

Deferred tax expense

Equity-based compensation

Gain loss on securities net

Net write-downs/losses on foreclosed property

Net change in operating assets and liabilities

LHFS

FDIC loss share receivable/payable

Other assets

Accounts payable and other liabilities

Other net

Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from sales of AFS securities

Proceeds from maturities calls and paydowns of AFS securities

Purchases of AFS securities

Proceeds from maturities calls and paydowns of HIM securities

Purchases of HTM securities

Originations and purchases of loans and leases net of principal collected

Net cash from divestitures

Net cash from business combinations

Proceeds from sales of foreclosed property

Other net

Net cash from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net change in deposits

Net change in short-term borrowings

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Net proceeds from preferred stock issued

Cash dividends paid on common stock

Cash dividends paid on preferred stock

Other net

Net cash from financing activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid received during the period for

Interest

Income taxes

Noncash investing and financing activities

Transfer of AFS securities to HTM securities

Transfers of loans to foreclosed assets

Transfers of loans held for investment to LHFS

592 1057 1190

516

315 281 264

106 110 99

288 419 185

96 97 98

51 12 62
28 168 655

2445 433 583
365 590 869

273 800 240
812 346 572

161 103
5339 3714 4276

2209 303 4006

6214 4396 3271

6463 7026 13926
2863 5536 1828

7399 5055 7578
3077 6651 6240

522

675 86
394 799 1017

503 24 299
4240 7047 18007

5600 4676 17799

1274 702 2107
4164 2327 2010

1634 5112 2190
487 2116

765 531 446
147 33
248 55 154

1973 2796 15220

874 537 1489

3039 3576 2087

2165 3039 3576

918 1120 1404

677 347 82

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

8341

770 1359

226

2013 2012 2011

1729 2028 1332

609
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NOTE Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

General

See the Glossary of Defined Terms at the beginning of this Report for terms used throughout the consolidated financial

statements and related notes of this Form 10-K

The accounting and reporting policies are in accordance with GAAP Additionally where applicable the policies conform to

the accounting and reporting guidelines prescribed by bank regulatory authorities The following is summary of the more

significant accounting policies

Nature of Operations

BBT is an FTIC organized under the laws of North Carolina BBT conducts operations through bank subsidiary Branch

Bank and its nonbank subsidiaries Branch Bank has offices in North Carolina Virginia Florida Georgia Maryland South

Carolina West Virginia Kentucky Alabama Tennessee Texas Washington DC and Indiana BBT provides wide range

of banking services to individuals businesses and municipalities BBT offers variety of loans and lease financing to

individuals and entities primarily
within BBTs geographic footprint including insurance premium financing permanent

CRE financing arrangements loan servicing for third-party investors direct consumer finance loans to individuals credit

card lending automobile financing factoring and equipment financing BBT also markets wide range
of other services

including deposits discount and full service brokerage annuities and mutual funds life insurance property
and casualty

insurance health insurance and commercial general liability insurance on an agency basis and through wholesale insurance

brokerage operation trust and retirement services comprehensive wealth advisory services asset management and capital

markets services

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of BBT Corporation and those subsidiaries that are majority

owned by BBT and over which BBT exercises control Intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in

consolidation The results of operations of companies or assets acquired are included only from the dates of acquisition All

material wholly-owned and majority-owned subsidiaries are consolidated unless GAAP requires otherwise

BBT holds investments in certain legal entities that are considered VIEs VIEs are legal entities in which equity investors

do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to independently finance its activities or as group the holders of the

equity investment at risk lack the power through voting or similar rights to direct the activities of the entity that most

significantly impact its economic performance or do not have the obligation to absorb the expected losses of the entity or the

right to receive expected residual returns of the entity Consolidation of VIE is required if reporting entity is the primary

beneficiary of the VIE

BBT evaluates its investments in VIEs to determine if BBT is the primary beneficiary This evaluation gives appropriate

consideration to the design of the entity and the variability that the entity was designed to pass along the relative power of

each party and to BBTs relative obligation to absorb losses or receive residual returns of the entity in relation to such

obligations and rights held by each party
BBT holds variable interest in its Tender Option Bond program trusts which

allow for tax-advantaged financing of certain debt instruments issued by tax-exempt entities As of December 31 2013

BBT was considered the primary beneficiary of the Tender Option Bond program trusts resulting in the consolidation of

approximately $2.0 billion of assets and $1.9 billion of liabilities BBT also has variable interests in certain entities that

were not required to be consolidated including affordable housing partnership interests historic tax credit partnerships and

other partnership interests Refer to Note 14 Commitments and Contingencies for additional disclosures regarding BBTs

significant VIEs

BBT accounts for unconsolidated partnerships and similar investments using the equity method of accounting BBT also

has investments in and future funding commitments to private equity investments

BBT has noncontrolling interests in certain entities for which the Company records its portion of income or loss in other

noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income These investments are periodically evaluated for impairment
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Reclassijications

During 2013 the Company revised its prior practice of offsetting amounts due to and from the FDIC under the loss sharing

agreements such that the amounts related to securities and the aggregate loss calculation are now reported in Accounts

payable and other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets In certain instances other amounts reported in prior years
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation Such reclassifications

had no effect on previously reported cash flows shareholders equity or net income

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods Actual results could

differ from those estimates Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change include the

determination of the ACL determination of fair value for financial instruments valuation of goodwill intangible assets and

other purchase accounting related adjustments benefit plan obligations and expenses and tax assets liabilities and expense

Business Combinations

BBT accounts for all business combinations using the acquisition method of accounting The accounts of an acquired entity

are included as of the date of acquisition and any excess of purchase price over the fair value of the net assets acquired is

capitalized as goodwill

BBT typically issues common stock and/or pays cash for an acquisition depending on the terms of the acquisition

agreement The value of common shares issued is determined based upon the market price of the stock as of the closing of

the acquisition

BBT may issue options to purchase shares of its common stock in exchange for options to purchase shares of the acquired

entities that are outstanding at the time the merger is completed To the extent vested the options are considered to be part of

the purchase price paid There is no change in the aggregate intrinsic value of the options issued compared to the intrinsic

value of the options held immediately before the exchange nor does the ratio of the exercise price per option to the market

value per share change

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks interest-bearing deposits with banks Federal funds sold and

securities purchased under resale agreements or similararrangements Cash and cash equivalents have maturities of three

months or less Accordingly the carrying amount of such instruments is considered reasonable estimate of fair value

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash represents amounts posted as collateral for derivatives in loss position

Securities

BBT classifies marketable investment securities as HIM AFS or trading Interest income and dividends on securities are

recognized in income on an accrual basis Premiums and discounts on debt securities are amortized as an adjustment to

interest income using the interest method

Debt securities are classified as HTM where BBT has both the intent and ability to hold the securities to maturity These

securities are reported at amortized cost

Debt securities which may be sold to meet liquidity needs arising from unanticipated deposit and loan fluctuations changes

in regulatory capital requirements or unforeseen changes in market conditions are classified as AFS AFS securities are

reported at estimated fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported in AOCI net of deferred income taxes in the

shareholders equity section of the Consolidated Balance Sheets Gains or losses realized from the sale of AFS securities are

determined by specific identification and are included in noninterest income
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Each HTM and AFS security in loss position is evaluated for OTTI BBT considers such factors as the length of time and

the extent to which the market value has been below amortized cost long term expectations
and recent experience regarding

principal and interest payments BBTs intent to sell and whether it is more likely than not that the Company would be

required to sell those securities before the anticipated recovery of the amortized cost basis The credit component of an OTT

loss is recognized in earnings and the non-credit component is recognized in AOC in situations where BBT does not

intend to sell the security and it is more-likely-than-not that BBT will not be required to sell the security prior to recovery

Subsequent to recognition of OTT an increase in expected cash flows is recognized as yield adjustment over the remaining

expected life of the security based on an evaluation of the nature of the increase

Trading account securities which include both debt and equity securities are reported at fair value Unrealized market value

adjustments fees and realized gains or losses from trading account activities determined by specific identification are

included in noninterest income Interest income on trading account securities is included in interest on other earning assets

LHFS

BBT accounts for new originations of prime residential and commercial mortgage LHFS at fair value BBT accounts for

the derivatives used to economically hedge the LHFS at fair value The fair value of LHFS is primarily based on quoted

market prices for securities collateralized by similar types of loans Direct loan origination fees and costs related to LHFS are

not capitalized and are recorded as mortgage banking income in the case of the direct loan origination fees and primarily

personnel expense
in the case of the direct loan origination costs Gains and losses on sales of mortgage loans are included in

mortgage banking income Gains and losses on sales of commercial LHFS are included in other noninterest income

Loans and Leases

The Companys accounting methods for loans differ depending on whether the loans are originated or acquired and if

acquired whether or not the acquired loans reflect credit deterioration since the date of origination such that it is probable at

the date of acquisition that BBT will be unable to collect all contractually required payments

Originated Loans and Leases

Loans and leases that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future are reported at their outstanding

principal balances net of any unearned income charge-offs and unamortized fees and costs The net amount of

nonrefundable loan origination fees and certain direct costs associated with the lending process are deferred and amortized to

interest income over the contractual lives of the loans using methods that approximate the interest method

BBT classifies loans and leases as past due when the payment of principal and interest based upon contractual terms is

greater than 30 days delinquent or if one payment is past due When commercial loans are placed on nonaccrual status as

described below charge-off is recorded as applicable to decrease the carrying value of such loans to the estimated

recoverable amount Consumer loans are subject to mandatory charge-off at specified delinquency date consistent with

regulatory guidelines As such consumer loans are subject to collateral valuation and charge-off as applicable when they are

moved to nonaccrual status as described below

Purchased Loans

Purchased loans are recorded at their fair value at the acquisition date Credit discounts are included in the determination of

fair value therefore an ALLL is not recorded at the acquisition date

Acquired loans are evaluated upon acquisition and classified as either purchased impaired or purchased non-impaired

Purchased impaired loans reflect credit deterioration since origination such that it is probable at acquisition that BBT will

be unable to collect all contractually required payments For purchased impaired loans expected cash flows at the acquisition

date in excess of the fair value of loans are recorded as interest income over the life of the loans using level yield method if

the timing and amount of the future cash flows is reasonably estimable Subsequent to the acquisition date increases in cash

flows over those expected at the acquisition date are recognized prospectively as interest income Decreases in expected cash

flows after the acquisition date are recognized by recording an ALLL For purchased non-impaired loans the difference

between the fair value and UPB of the loan at the acquisition date is amortized or accreted to interest income over the

estimated life of the loans using method that approximates the interest method

Based on the characteristics of loans acquired in FDIC-assisted transaction and the impact of associated loss sharing

arrangements BBT determined that it was appropriate to apply the expected cash flows approach described above to all

loans acquired in such transactions
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TDRs

Modifications to borrowers debt agreement are considered TDRs if concession is granted for economic or legal reasons

related to borrowers financial difficulties that otherwise would not be considered TDRs are undertaken in order to improve

the likelihood of recovery on the loan and may take the form of modifications made with the stated interest rate lower than

the current market rate for new debt with similar risk other modifications to the structure of the loan that fall outside of

normal underwriting policies and procedures or in certain limited circumstances forgiveness of principal or interest

Modifications of covered loans that are part of pool accounted for as single asset are not considered TDRs TDRs can

involve loans remaining on nonaccrual moving to nonaccrual or continuing on accruing status depending on the individual

facts and circumstances of the borrower In circumstances where the TDR involves charging off portion of the loan balance

BBT typically classifies these TDRs as nonaccrual

In connection with commercial TDRs the decision to maintain loan that has been restructured on accrual status is based on

current well documented credit evaluation of the borrowers financial condition and prospects for repayment under the

modified terms This evaluation includes consideration of the borrowers current capacity to pay which among other things

may include review of the borrowers current financial statements an analysis of cash flow available to pay debt

obligations and an evaluation of secondary sources of payment from the client and any guarantors This evaluation also

includes an evaluation of the borrowers current willingness to pay which may include review of past payment history an

evaluation of the borrowers willingness to provide information on timely basis and consideration of offers from the

borrower to provide additional collateral or guarantor support The credit evaluation also reflects consideration of the

borrowers future capacity and willingness to pay which may include evaluation of cash flow projections consideration of

the adequacy of collateral to cover all principal and interest and trends indicating improving profitability and collectability of

receivables

The evaluation of mortgage and consumer loans includes an evaluation of the clients debt to income ratio credit report

property value loan vintage and certain other client-specific factors that impact their ability to make timely principal and

interest payments on the loan

Nonaccrual commercial TDRs may be returned to accrual status based on current well-documented credit evaluation of the

borrowers financial condition and prospects for repayment under the modified terms This evaluation must include

consideration of the borrowers sustained historical repayment performance for reasonable period generally minimum of

six months prior to the date on which the loan is returned to accrual status Sustained historical repayment performance for

reasonable time prior to the TDR may be taken into account In connection with retail TDRs NPL will be returned to

accruing status when current as to principal and interest and upon sustained historical repayment performance generally

minimum of six months

NPAs

NPAs include NPLs and foreclosed property Foreclosed property consists of real estate and other assets acquired as result

of customers loan defaults BBT policies for placing loans on nonaccrual status conform to guidelines prescribed by

bank regulatory authorities The majority of commercial loans and leases are placed on nonaccrual status when it is probable

that principal or interest is not fully collectible or generally when principal or interest becomes 90 days past due whichever

occurs first Other lending subsidiaries loans which includes both consumer and commercial loans are placed on nonaccrual

status generally when principal and interest becomes 90 days past due Direct retail mortgage and sales finance loans are

placed on nonaccrual status at varying intervals based on the type of product generally when principal and interest becomes

between 90 days and 180 days past due Revolving credit loans are not placed on nonaccrual but are charged off after they

become 150 days past due with unpaid fees and finance charges reversed against interest income Covered loans are

considered to be performing due to the application of the expected cash flows method

Certain loans past due 90 days or more may remain on accrual status if management determines that it does not have concern

over the collectability of principal and interest Generally when loans are placed on nonaccrual status accrued interest

receivable is reversed against interest income in the current period Interest payments received thereafter are applied as

reduction to the remaining principal balance as long as concern exists as to the ultimate collection of the principal

Nonaccrual mortgage loans are accounted for using the cash basis Loans and leases are generally removed from nonaccrual

status when they become current as to both principal and interest and concern no longer exists as to the collectability of

principal and interest
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Assets acquired as result of foreclosure are subsequently carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value Net realizable

value equals fair value less estimated selling costs Any excess of cost over net realizable value at the time of foreclosure is

charged to the ALLL NPAs are subject to periodic revaluations of the collateral underlying impaired loans and foreclosed

real estate The periodic revaluations are generally based on the appraised value of the property and may include additional

liquidity adjustments based upon the expected retention period BBTs policies require that valuations be updated at least

annually and that upon foreclosure the valuation must not be more than six months old otherwise an updated appraisal is

required Routine maintenance costs other costs of ownership subsequent declines in market value and net losses on disposal

are included in foreclosed property expense

ACL

The ACL includes the ALLL and the RUFC The ACL represents managements best estimate of probable credit losses

inherent in the loan and lease portfolios and off-balance sheet lending commitments at the balance sheet date The Company

determines the ACL based on an ongoing evaluation This evaluation is inherently subjective because it requires material

estimates including the amounts and timing of cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans Those estimates are

susceptible to significant change Changes to the ACL are made by charges to the provision for credit losses which is

reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Income Loans or lease balances deemed to be uncollectible are charged off

against the ALLL Recoveries of amounts previously charged off are credited to the ALLL The methodology used to

determine the RUFC is inherently similar to that used to determine the collectively evaluated component of the ALLL

adjusted for factors specific to binding commitments including the probability of funding and exposure at default While

management uses the best information available to establish the ACL future adjustments may be necessary if economic

conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in computing the ACL or if required by regulators based upon

information available to them at the time of their examinations

Accounting standards require the presentation of certain disclosure information at the portfolio segment level which

represents
the level at which an entity develops and documents systematic methodology to determine its ACL BBT

concluded that its loan and lease portfolio consists of three portfolio segments commercial retail and covered The

commercial portfolio segment includes CRE commercial and industrial and other loans originated by certain other lending

subsidiaries and was identified based on the risk-based approach used to estimate the ALLL for the vast majority of these

loans The retail portfolio segment includes direct retail lending revolving credit residential mortgage sales finance and

other loans originated by certain retail-oriented subsidiaries and was identified based on the delinquency-based approach

used to estimate the ALLL The covered portfolio segment was identified based on the expected cash flows approach used to

estimate the ALLL related to acquired loans subsequent to December 31 2008

portion of the ALLL may not be allocated to any specific category of loans Any unallocated portion of the ALLL reflects

managements best estimate of the elements of imprecision and estimation risk inherent in the calculation of the overall

ALLL During 2013 BBT incorporated these elements into the ALLL determination for each loan category such that there

is not an unallocated ALLL as of December 31 2013

The entire amount of the ACL is available to absorb losses on any loan category or lending-related commitment

The following provides description of accounting policies and methodologies related to each of the portfolio segments

Commercial

The vast majority of loans in the commercial lending portfolio are assigned risk ratings based on an assessment of conditions

that affect the borrowers ability to meet contractual obligations under the loan agreement This
process

includes reviewing

borrowers financial information historical payment experience credit documentation public information and other

information specific to each borrower Risk ratings are reviewed on an annual basis for all credit relationships with total

credit exposure
of $1 million or more or at any point management becomes aware of information affecting the borrowers

ability to fulfill their obligations

Risk Rating Descrintion

Pass Loans not considered to be problem credits

Special Mention Loans that have potential weakness deserving managements close attention

Substandard Loans for which well-defined weakness has been identified that may put full collection of

contractual cash flows at risk

95



For commercial clients with total credit exposure less than $1 million BBT has developed an automated loan review

system to identify and proactively manage accounts with higher risk of loss The score produced by this automated

system is updated monthly

On quarterly basis BBT reviewed all commercial lending relationships with outstanding debt of $5 million or more that

were classified as substandard or doubtful During the first quarter of 2014 this process was revised such that any obligor

with an outstanding balance of $3 million or more will be reviewed While this review is largely focused on the borrowers

ability to repay the loan BBT also considers the capacity and willingness of loans guarantors to support the debt service

on the loan as secondary source of repayment When guarantor exhibits the documented capacity and willingness to

support the loan BBT may consider extending the loan maturity and/or temporarily deferring principal payments if the

ultimate collection of both principal and interest is not in question In these cases BBT may not deem the loan to be

impaired due to the documented capacity and willingness of the guarantor to
repay

the loan Loans are considered impaired

when the borrower or guarantor in certain circumstances does not have the cash flow capacity or willingness to service the

debt according to contractual terms or it does not appear reasonable to assume that the borrower will continue to pay

according to the contractual agreement BBT establishes specific reserve for each loan that has been deemed impaired

based on the criteria outlined above The amount of the reserve is based on the present value of expected cash flows

discounted at the loans effective interest rate and/or the value of collateral net of costs to sell BBT has also established

review process related to TDRs and other impaired loans that are in commercial lending relationships with outstanding debt

of less than $5 million at the balance sheet date In connection with this process BBT establishes reserves related to these

loans that are calculated using an expected cash flow approach These discounted cash flow analyses incorporate adjustments

to future cash flows that reflect managements best estimate of the default risk related to TDRs based on combination of

historical experience and management judgment

BBT also maintains reserves for collective impairment that reflect an estimate of losses related to non-impaired commercial

loans as of the balance sheet date Embedded loss estimates for BBTs commercial loan portfolio are based on estimated

migration rates which are estimated based on historical experience and current risk mix as indicated by the risk grading

process described above Embedded loss estimates may be adjusted to reflect current economic conditions and current

portfolio trends including credit quality concentrations aging of the portfolio and significant policy and underwriting

changes

Retail

The majority of the ALLL related to the retail lending portfolio is calculated on collective basis using delinquency status

which is the primary factor considered in determining whether retail loan should be classified as nonaccrual Embedded

loss estimates for BBTs retail lending portfolio are based on estimated migration rates that are developed based on

historical experience and current risk mix as indicated by prevailing delinquency rates These estimates may be adjusted to

reflect current economic conditions and current portfolio trends The remaining portion of the ALLL related to the retail

lending portfolio relates to loans that have been deemed impaired based on their classification as TDR at the balance sheet

date BBT establishes specific reserves related to these TDRs using an expected cash flow approach The ALLL for retail

TDRs is based on discounted cash flow analyses that incorporate adjustments to future cash flows that reflect managements

best estimate of the default risk related to TDRs based on combination of historical experience and management judgment

Acquired Loans

Purchased impaired loans and all loans acquired in an FDIC-assisted transaction are typically aggregated into loan pools

based upon common risk characteristics The ALLL for each loan pool is basedon an analysis that is performed each period

to estimate the expected cash flows To the extent that the expected cash flows of loan pool have decreased since the

acquisition date BBT establishes an ALLL For non-FDIC assisted purchased non-impaired loans BBT uses an approach

consistent with that described above for originated loans and leases

Covered Assets and Related FDIC Loss Share Receivable/Payable

Assets subject to loss sharing agreements with the FDIC are labeled covered and include certain loans securities and other

assets The FDIC loss share receivable includes net reimbursements expected to be received from the FDIC for covered loans

and is included in Other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets The amounts expected to be paid to the FDIC for covered

securities and the aggregate loss calculation are included in Accounts payable and other liabilities
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The FDIC obligation to reimburse Branch Bank for losses with respect to covered assets begins with the first dollar of loss

incurred The terms of the loss sharing agreement with respect to certain non-agency MBS provides that Branch Bank will be

reimbursed by the FDIC for 95% of any and all losses All other covered assets are subject to stated threshold of $5 billion

that provides for the FDIC to reimburse Branch Bank for 80% of losses incurred up to $5 billion and 95% of losses in

excess of $5 billion Gains and recoveries on covered assets will offset losses or be paid to the FDIC at the applicable
loss

share percentage at the time of recovery The loss sharing agreement applicable to single family
residential mortgage loans

expires in 2019 and provides for FDIC loss sharing and Branch Bank reimbursement to the FDIC The loss sharing

agreement applicable to commercial loans and other covered assets expires in the third quarter of 2014 however Branch

Bank must reimburse the FDIC for realized gains and recoveries through August 2017 At the conclusion of the loss share

period should actual aggregate losses excluding securities be less than an amount determined in accordance with these

agreements BBT will pay the FDIC portion of the difference

The income statement effect of the changes in the FDIC loss share receivable/payable includes the accretion due to

discounting and changes in expected net reimbursements Decreases in expected net reimbursements including the amounts

expected to be paid to the FDIC as result of the aggregate loss calculation are recognized in income prospectively over the

term of the loss share agreements consistent with the approach taken to recognize increases in cash flows on covered loans

Increases in expected reimbursements are recognized in income in the same period that the ALLL for the related loans is

recognized

Premises and Equipment

Premises equipment capital leases and leasehold improvements are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

amortization Land is stated at cost In addition purchased software and costs of computer software developed for internal

use are capitalized provided certain criteria are met Depreciation and amortization are computed principally using the

straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets Leasehold improvements are amortized on

straight-line basis over the lesser of the lease terms including certain renewals that were deemed probable at lease inception

or the estimated useful lives of the improvements Capitalized leases are amortized using the same methods as premises and

equipment over the estimated useful lives or lease terms whichever is less Obligations under capital leases are amortized

using the interest method to allocate payments between principal reduction and interest expense Rent expense and rental

income on operating leases is recorded using the straight-line method over the appropriate lease terms

Short-Term Borrowings

Federal funds purchased represent unsecured borrowings from other banks and generally mature daily Securities sold under

repurchase agreements are borrowings collateralized primarily by securities of the U.S government or its agencies and

generally have maturities ranging from day to 36 months The terms of repurchase agreements may require BBT to

provide additional collateral if the fair value of the securities underlying the borrowings declines during the term of the

agreement Master notes are unsecured non-negotiable obligations of BBT variable rate commercial paper that mature in

270 days or less Other short-term borrowed funds include unsecured bank notes that mature in less than one year and bank

obligations with seven day put option that are collateralized by municipal securities These amounts are reflected as short-

term borrowings on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are recorded based on the amount of cash received in connection

with the borrowing

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes have been provided when different accounting methods have been used in determining income for

income tax purposes
and for financial reporting purposes Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on future

tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying values of assets and liabilities and their

tax bases In the event of changes in the tax laws deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted in the period of the enactment

of those changes with the cumulative effects included in the current years income tax provision
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Derivative Financial Instruments

derivative is financial instrument that derives its cash flows and therefore its value by reference to an underlying

instrument index or referenced interest rate These instruments include interest rate swaps caps floors collars financial

forwards and futures contracts swaptions when-issued securities foreign exchange contracts and options written and

purchased BBT uses derivatives primarily to manage economic risk related to securities commercial loans MSRs and

mortgage banking operations long-term debt and other funding sources BBT also uses derivatives to facilitate transactions

on behalf of its clients The fair value of derivatives in gain or loss position is included in other assets or liabilities

respectively on the Consolidated Balance Sheets Cash collateral posted for derivative instruments in loss position is

included in restricted cash on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

BBT classifies its derivative financial instruments as either hedge of an exposure to changes in the fair value of

recorded asset or liability fair value hedge hedge of an exposure to changes in the cash flows of recognized asset

liability or forecasted transaction cash flow hedge hedge of net investment in subsidiary or derivatives not

designated as hedges Changes in the fair value of derivatives not designated as hedges are recognized in current period

earnings BBT has master netting agreements with the derivatives dealers with which it does business but BBT presents

gross assets and liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

BBT uses the long-haul method to assess hedge effectiveness BBT documents both at inception and over the life of the

hedge at least quarterly its analysis of actual and expected hedge effectiveness This analysis includes techniques such as

regression analysis and hypothetical derivatives to demonstrate that the hedge has been and is expected to be highly

effective in off-setting corresponding changes in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged item For cash flow hedges

involving interest rate caps and collars this analysis also includes consideration of whether critical terms match the strike

price of the hedging option matches the specified level beyond or within which the entitys exposure is being hedged the

hedging instruments inflows outflows at its maturity date completely offset the change in the hedged transactions cash

flows for the risk being hedged and the hedging instrument can be exercised only on its contractual maturity date For

qualifying fair value hedge changes in the value of the derivatives that have been highly effective as hedges are recognized

in current period earnings along with the corresponding changes in the fair value of the designated hedged item attributable to

the risk being hedged For qualifying cash flow hedge the portion of changes in the fair value of the derivatives that have

been highly effective are recognized in OCI until the related cash flows from the hedged item are recognized in earnings For

qualifying cash flow hedges involving interest rate caps and collars the initial fair value of the premium paid is allocated and

recognized in the same future period that the hedged forecasted transaction impacts earnings

For either fair value hedges or cash flow hedges ineffectiveness may be recognized to the extent that changes in the value of

the derivative instruments do not perfectly offset changes in the value of the hedged items If the hedge ceases to be highly

effective BBT discontinues hedge accounting and recognizes the changes in fair value in current period earnings If

derivative that qualifies as fair value or cash flow hedge is terminated or the designation removed the realized or then

unrealized gain or loss is recognized into income over the life of the hedged item fair value hedge or period in which the

hedged item affects earnings cash flow hedge Immediate recognition in earnings is required upon sale or extinguishment of

the hedged item fair value hedge or if it is probable that the hedged cash flows will not occur cash flow hedge

Derivatives used to manage economic risk not designated as hedges primarily represent economic risk management

instruments of MSRs and mortgage banking operations with gains or losses included in mortgage banking income In

connection with its mortgage banking activities BBT enters into loan commitments to fund residential mortgage loans at

specified rates and for specified periods of time To the extent that BBTs interest rate lock commitments relate to loans

that will be held for sale upon funding they are also accounted for as derivatives with gains or losses included in mortgage

banking income Gains and losses on other derivatives used to manage economic risk are primarily associated with client

derivative activity and are included in other income

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the cost in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired including identifiable intangibles in

transactions accounted for as acquisitions BBT allocates goodwill to the reporting units that receives significant benefits

from the acquisition Goodwill is tested at least annually for impairment during the fourth quarter of each year and more

frequently if circumstances exist that indicate possible reduction in the fair value of the business below its carrying value

BBT measures impairment using the present value of estimated future cash flows based upon available information

Discount rates are based upon the cost of capital specific to the industry in which the reporting unit operates If the carrying

value of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value second analysis is performed to measure the fair value of all assets and

liabilities If based on the second analysis it is determined that the fair value of the assets and liabilities of the reporting unit

is less than the carrying value BBT would recognize impairment for the excess of carrying value over fair value
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CDI and other intangible assets include premiums paid for acquisitions of core deposits and other identifiable intangible

assets Intangible assets other than goodwill which are determined to have finite lives are amortized based upon the

estimated economic benefits received

Loan Securitizations

BBT enters into loan securitization transactions related to most of its fixed-rate commercial and conforming residential

mortgage loan originations In connection with these transactions loans are converted into MBS issued primarily by

FHLMC FNMA and GNMA and are subsequently sold to third party investors BBT records loan securitizations as sale

when the transferred loans are legally isolated from BBTs creditors and the other accounting criteria for sale are met

Gains or losses recorded on loan securitizations are based in part on the net carrying amount of the loans sold which is

allocated between the loans sold and retained interests based on their relative fair values at the date of sale BBT generally

retains the mortgage servicing on loans sold Since quoted market prices are not typically available BBT estimates the fair

value of these retained interests using modeling techniques to determine the net present value of expected future cash flows

Such models incorporate managements best estimates of key variables such as prepayment speeds servicing costs and

discount rates that would be used by market participants based on the risks involved

MSRs

BBT has two primary classes of MSRs for which it separately manages the economic risks residential and commercial

Residential MSRs are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets primarily at fair value with changes in fair value recorded

as component of mortgage banking income Commercial MSRs are recorded as other assets on the Consolidated Balance

Sheets at the lower of cost or market and are amortized in proportion to and over the estimated period that net servicing

income is expected to be received based on projections of the amount and timing of estimated future net cash flows The

amount and timing of estimated future net cash flows are updated based on actual results and updated projections BBT
periodically evaluates its commercial MSRs for impairment

Equity-Based Compensation

BBT maintains various equity-based compensation plans that provide for the granting of stock options incentive and

nonqualified stock appreciation rights restricted stock RSUs performance units and performance shares to selected

employees and directors BBT values share-based awards at the grant date fair value and recognizes the expense over the

requisite service period taking into account retirement eligibility

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligations

BBT offers various pension plans and postretirement benefit plans to employees Calculation of the obligations and related

expenses under these plans requires the use of actuarial valuation methods and assumptions The discount rate assumption

used to measure the postretirement benefit obligations is set by reference to high quality corporate bond yield curve and the

individual characteristics of the plan such as projected cash flow patterns and payment durations The expected long-term rate

of return on assets is based on the expected returns for each major asset class in which the plan invests adjusted for the

weight of each asset class in the target
mix

Insurance Income

Insurance commission revenue is generally recognized at the later of the billing date or the effective date of the related

insurance policies Insurance premiums from underwriting activities are recognized as income over the policy term The

portion of premiums that will be earned in the future is deferred and included in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance

Sheets

Segments

Segment results are presented based on internal management accounting policies that were designed to support BBTs

strategic objectives The Other Treasury and Corporate segment includes financial data from subsidiaries below the

quantitative and qualitative thresholds requiring disclosure Refer to Note 20 Operating Segments for additional disclosures

regarding BBTs segments
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Changes in Accounting Principles and Effects of New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2014 the FASB issued new guidance related to Troubled Debt Restructurings which clarifies the timing of when

an in substance repossession or foreclosure of collateralized residential real property is deemed to have occurred The

guidance also requires new disclosures related to the amount of foreclosed residential real estate property held by the creditor

and the recorded investment in consumer mortgage loans collateralized by residential real estate property that are in the

process of foreclosure This guidance is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15

2014 The adoption of this guidance is not expected to be material to the consolidated financial position results of operations

or cash flows

In January 2014 the FASB issued new guidance related to Investments in Qual/Ied Affordable Housing Projects The new

guidance allows an entity provided certain criteria are met to elect the proportional amortization method to account for these

investments The proportional amortization method allows an entity to amortize the initial cost of the investment in

proportion to the amount of tax credits and other tax benefits received and recognize the net investment performance in the

income statement as component of the provision for income taxes This guidance is effective for interim and annual

reporting periods beginning after December 15 2014 BBT is currently evaluating this guidance to determine the impact on

its consolidated financial position results of operations and cash flows

In June 2013 the FASB issued new guidance related to Investment Companies The new guidance amends the criteria for an

entity to qualify as an investment company and requires an investment company to measure all of its investments at fair

value This guidance is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15 2013 The adoption

of this guidance was not material to the consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

Effective January 2013 the Company adopted new guidance impacting the presentation of certain items on the Balance

Sheet The new guidance requires an entity to disclose both gross and net information about derivatives repurchase

agreements and securities borrowing and lending transactions that have right of setoff or are subject to an enforceable

master netting arrangement or similaragreement The adoption of this guidance did not impact the consolidated financial

position results of operations or cash flows The new disclosures required by this guidance for derivatives are included in

Note 18 Derivative Financial Instruments to these consolidated financial statements The adoption of this guidance did not

impact our disclosures of repurchase agreements and securities borrowing and lending transactions as the balances and

volume of transactions are not material

Effective January 2013 the Company adopted new guidance on Business Combinations The new guidance clarifies that

when reporting entity recognizes an indemnification asset as result of government-assisted acquisition of financial

institution and subsequently change in the cash flows expected to be collected on the indemnification asset occurs the

reporting entity should account for the change in the measurement of the indemnification asset on the same basis as the

change in the assets subject to indemnification Any amortization of changes in value should be limited to the lesser of the

contractual term of the indemnification agreement or the remaining life of the indemnified assets BBT has previously

accounted for its indemnification asset in accordance with this guidance accordingly the adoption of this guidance had no

impact on the consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

Effective January 2013 the Company adopted new guidance impacting Comprehensive Income that requires reporting

entity to present significant amounts reclassified out of AOCI by the respective line items of net income The adoption of this

guidance did not impact the consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows The new disclosures required

by this guidance are included in Note 11 AOCI to these consolidated financial statements
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NOTE Securities

Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair

December 31 2013 Cost Gains Losses Value

Dollars in millions

AFS securities

U.S Treasury
595 595

MBS issued by GSE 18397 78 546 17929

States and political subdivisions 1877 65 91 1851

Non-agency MBS 264 27 291

Other
46 45

Covered 989 404 1393

Total AFS securities 22168 574 638 22104

HTM securities

U.S Treasury
392 384

GSE 5603 397 5208

MBSissuedbyGSE 11636 38 220 11454

States and political subdivisions 33 35

Other
437 12 449

Total HTM securities 18101 54 625 17530

Amortized Gross Unrealized Fair

December 31 2012 Cost Gains Losses Value

Dollars in millions

AFS securities

U.S Treasury
281 281

GSE

MBS issued by GSE 20482 466 18 20930

States and political subdivisions 1948 153 90 2011

Non-agencyMBS 307 16 11 312

Other

Covered securities 1147 444 1591

Total AFS securities 24177 1079 119 25137

HTM securities

GSE 3808 17 3824

MBSissuedbyGSE 9273 238 9510

States and political subdivisions 34 34

Other
479 480

Total HTM securities 13594 260 13848

As of December 31 2013 and December 31 2012 the fair value of covered securities included $1.1 billion and $1.3 billion

respectively of non-agency MBS and $314 million and $326 million respectively of municipal securities

As of December 31 2013 and December 31 2012 securities with carrying values of approximately $11.9 billion and $19.0

billion respectively were pledged to secure municipal deposits securities sold under agreements to repurchase other

borrowings and for other purposes as required or permitted by law

Certain investments in marketable debt securities and MBS issued by FNMA and FHLMC exceeded ten percent of

shareholders equity at December 31 2013 The FNMA investments had total amortized cost and fair value of $13.2 billion

and $12.7 billion respectively The FHLMC investments had total amortized cost and fair value of $7.1 billion and $7.0

billion respectively
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The gross realized gains and losses recognized in income on the sale of securities are reflected in the following table

Gross gains

Gross losses

Net realized gains losses

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

57$ 1$ 175

51 3$ 174

The following table reflects changes in credit losses on securities with OTTI excluding covered which were primarily non-

agency MBS where portion of the unrealized loss was recognized in OCt 0Th of $4 million related to covered securities

during 2012 is not reflected in this table

Balance at beginning of period

Credit losses on securities not previously considered

other-than-temporarily impaired

Credit losses on securities for which OTTI was previously recognized

Reductions for securities sold/settled during the period

Balance at end of period

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

98$ 130$ 31

111

20 37 13
78$ 98$ 130

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of the securities portfolio by contractual maturity are shown in the following

table The expected life of MBS may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers have the right to prepay the

underlying mortgage loans with or without prepayment penalties

AFS HTM

December 312013

Due in one year or less

Due after one year through five
years

Due after five
years through ten years

Due after ten years

Total debt securities

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

Cost Value Cost Value

Dollars in millions

189$ 189$
565 573

499 519

20915 20823 ________ ________
22168 22104

_________________

The following tables present the fair values and gross unrealized losses of investments based on the length of time that

individual securities have been in continuous unrealized loss position

December 31 2013

AFS securities

MBS issued by GSE

States and political subdivisions

Other
_________ ________ ________ ________ ________ ________

HTM securities

U.S Treasury

GSE

5926 5524

12175 12006

18101 17530

Total

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

Dollars in millions

10259

232

406 1935 140 12194

441 83 673

MBS issued by GSE

Total

546

91

34 34

10525 415 2376 223 12901 638

384 384

4996 397 4996 397

8800 219 48 8848 220

14180 624 48 14228 625
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December 31 2012

AFS securities

MBS issued by GSE

States and political subdivisions

Non-agency MBS

Total

HIM securities

GSE

MBS issued by GSE

States and political subdivisions

Other

Total

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

Dollars in millions

2662 18 2662 18

52 478 89 530 90

113 11 113 11

2714 19 591 100 3305 119

805 805

593 593

22 22

266 266

1686 1686

Periodic reviews are conducted to identify and evaluate each investment with an unrealized loss for OTTI An unrealized loss

exists when the current fair value of an individual security is less than its amortized cost basis Unrealized losses that are

determined to be temporary in nature are recorded net of tax in AOCI for AFS securities The unrealized losses on GSE

securities and MBS issued by GSE were the result of increases in market interest rates compared to the date the securities

were acquired rather than the credit quality of the issuers

Cash flow modeling is used to evaluate non-agency MBS in an unrealized loss position for potential credit impairment These

models give consideration to long-term macroeconomic factors applied to current security default rates prepayment rates and

recovery rates and security-level performance At December 31 2013 one non-agency MBS reflected an immaterial

unrealized loss and was below investment grade

At December 31 2013 $60 million of the unrealized loss on municipal securities was the result of fair value hedge basis

adjustments that are component of amortized cost Municipal securities in an unrealized loss position are evaluated for

credit impairment through qualitative analysis of issuer performance and the primary source of repayment The evaluation

of municipal securities indicated there were no credit losses evident
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NOTE Loans and ACL

During October of 2013 BBT sold consumer lending subsidiary with approximately $500 million in loans and $27

million of related ALLL In addition approximately $230 million of loans with $38 million of related ALLL was transferred

from retail other lending subsidiaries to residential mortgage

During December of 2013 $47 million of unallocated ALLL was allocated to the loan portfolio segments

During January of 2014 approximately $8.3 billion of home equity loans were transferred from direct retail lending to

residential mortgage in response to qualified mortgage regulatory requirements

Loans that are contractually past due are shown in the tables below

December 31 2013

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Other lending subsidiaries

Retail

Accruing

Direct retail lending

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

Covered

Total excluding government and GNMA guaranteed

Residential mortgage loans excluded from above

Government guaranteed

GNMA guaranteed

Total

15595 132 33 109 15869

2370 23 10 2403

22738 463 69 243 23513

9316 56 9382

5703 207 50 5960

1643 88 304 2035

112393 1028 426 935 114782

88 296

511 515

$112629 1120 1233 935 $115917

90 Days Or

30-89 Days More Past

Current Past Due Due Nonaccrual Total

Dollars in millions

38110 35 363

11535 129

901 35

4482 14

38508

11672

938

4502

236 620
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Accruing

90 Days Or

30-89 Days More Past

Current Past Due Due Nonaccrual Total

Dollars in millions

Commercial and industrial 42 546 38295

CRE-other 12 212 11461

CRE residential ADC 128 1261

Other lending subsidiaries 4106 20 4138

15502 145 38 132 15817

2291 23 16 2330

22330 498 92 269 23189

7663 56 10 7736

5645 270 83 5999

2717 135 442 3294

110328 1203 609 1380 113520

84 252 561

517 522

110553 1292 1378 1380 114603

Unearned income and net deferred loan fees and costs totaled $261 million and $308 million at December 31 2013 and 2012

respectively

The following tables present the carrying amount of loans by risk rating Covered loans are excluded because their related

ALLL is determined by loan pool performance

CRE

Commercial Residential Other Lending

______________
Industrial CRE Other ADC Subsidiaries

Dollars in millions

36804 10883 794 4464

219 58 11

1122 602 98 29

363 129 35

38508 11672 938 4502

Direct Retail Revolving Residential Sales Other Lending

Lending Credit Mortgage Finance Subsidiaries

Dollars in millions

2403 24405 9377 5910

109 243 50

15869 2403 24648 9382 5960

December 31 2012

Commercial

37706

11237

1131

Retail

Direct retail lending

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

Covered

Total excluding government and GNMA guaranteed

Residential mortgage loans excluded from above

Government guaranteed

GNMA guaranteed

Total

225

December 31 2013

Commercial

Pass

Special mention

Substandard performing

Nonperforming

Total

Retail

Performing

Nonperforming

Total

15760
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CRE

Commercial Residential Other Lending

December 31 2012 Industrial CRE Other ADC Subsidiaries

Dollars in millions

Commercial

Pass 36044 10095 859 4093

Special mention 274 120 41 13

Substandard performing 1431 1034 233 29

Nonperforming 546 212 128

Total 38295 11461 1261 4138

Direct Retail Revolving Residential Sales Other Lending

Lending Credit Mortgage Finance Subsidiaries

Dollars in millions

Retail

Performing 15685 2330 24003 7729 5916

Nonperforming 132 269 83

Total 15817 2330 24272 7736 5999

The tables below present activity in the ACL

ACL Rollforward

Beginning Charge- Ending

Year Ended December 31 2013 Balance Offs Recoveries Provision Other Balance

Dollars in millions

Commercial

Commercial and industrial 470 248 47 166 19 454

CRE-other 204 84 28 16 14 178

CRE residential ADC 100 48 23 32 47

Other lending subsidiaries 13 15

Retail

Direct retail lending 300 148 38 15 209

Revolving credit 102 85 17 81 115

Residential mortgage 328 81 37 44 331

Sales finance 29 23 30 45

Other lending subsidiaries 264 252 32 245 65 224

Covered 128 19 114

Unallocated 80 33 47
ALLL 2018 991 199 533 27 1732

RUFC 30 59 89

ACL 2048 991 199 592 27 1821
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ACL Roliforward

Year Ended December 312012

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Other lending subsidiaries

Retail

Direct retail lending

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

Covered

Unallocated

ALLL

RUFC

ACL

Beginning Charge- Ending

Balance Offs Recoveries Provision Balance

Dollars in millions

433 337 17 357 470

334 205 13 62 204

286 190 41 37 100

11 13

232 224 36 256 300

112 81 18 53 102

365 136 96 328

38 26 10 29

186 217 24 271 264

149 34 13 128

110 30 80

2256 1458 164 1056 2018

29 30

2285 1458 164 1057 2048

ACL Rollforward

Year Ended December 31 2011

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Other lending subsidiaries

Retail

Direct retail lending

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

Covered

Unallocated

ALLL

RUFC

ACL

621 323
446 273
469 302

21

246 276
109 95
298 269

47 32
177 181
144 66

28 107

18 143

25 94

14

22 168

71

433

334

286

11

38

186

149

Beginning Charge- Ending

Balance Offs Recoveries Provision Balance

Dollars in millions

37 225 232

19 79 112

331 365

130 20 110

2708 1826 166 1208 2256

47 18 29

2755 1826 166 1190 2285
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The following table provides summary of loans that are collectively evaluated for impairment

Direct retail lending

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

With an ALLL recorded

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Other lending subsidiaries

Direct retail lending

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

Total

Average Interest

Recorded Related Recorded Income

Investment UPB ALLL Investment Recognized

Dollars in millions

16 36 31

23 76 23

144 237 129

375 409 72 453

206 208 28 233

41 42 76

198 204 43 204 12

48 48 19 52

812 830 109 763 34

18 19 20

135 137 28 173 11

2136 2461 312 2328 77

December 31 2013 December 312012

Recorded Related Recorded Related

Investment ALLL Investment ALLL

Dollars in millions

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Other lending subsidiaries

Retail

Direct retail lending

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

Covered

Unallocated

Total

38042 382 37664 397

11441 150 11149 168

881 38 1106 79

4501 15 4135 12

15648 166 15582 241

2355 96 2274 78

23316 167 23085 198

9363 41 7714 23

5823 196 5853 203

2035 114 3294 128

80

$113405 1365 $111856 1607

The following tables set forth certain information regarding impaired loans excluding purchased impaired loans and LHFS
that were individually evaluated for reserves

As Of For The Year Ended December 31 2013

With no related ALLL recorded

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Retail

91 165 111

25 41 53

Retail
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As Off For The Year Ended December 31 2012 __________ __________ __________ __________

With no related ALLL recorded

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residçntial ADC
Retail

Direct retail lending

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries

With an ALLL recorded

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Other lending subsidiaries

Direct retail lending

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries
________ ________ ________ ________

Total
_______ _______ _______

Residential mortgage loans exclude $376 million and $313 million in government guaranteed loans and related

ALLL of $55 million and $26 million as of December 31 2013 and December 31 2012 respectively

The following table provides summary of TDRs all of which are considered impaired

December 31

Performing TDRs

Commercial

Commercial and industrial

CRE other

CRE residential ADC
Direct retail lending

Sales finance

Revolving credit

Residential mortgage

Other lending subsidiaries

Total performing TDRs

Nonperforming TDRs also included in NPL disclosures

Total TDRs

ALLL attributable to TDRs excluding government guaranteed

Government guaranteed residential mortgage TDRs excluded from above table

Held for investment

Held for sale

77 77

67

21

187 197

17 19

48 56

785 769

126 121

1329 1327

193 240

1522 1567

228 281

376 313

Average Interest

Recorded Related Recorded Income

Investment UPB ALLL Investment Recognized

Dollars in millions

116$

60

232

108

117

81

44 115 103

Retail

19 73 19

120 201 80

515 551 73 522

252 255 36 319

111 116 21 180

216 226 59 140

56 56 24 59

754 770 104 649 28

21 21 13

144 146 61 66

2434 2882 385 2356 53

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

70

19
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The following table summarizes the primary reason loan modification were classified as TDRs and includes newly

designated TDRs as well as modifications made to existing TDRs Balances represent the recorded investment at the end of

the quarter in which the modification was made Rate modifications include TDRs made with below market interest rates that

also include modifications of loan structures

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Type of Type of Type of

Modification ALLL Modification ALLL Modification ALLL

Rate Structure Impact Rate Structure Impact Rate Structure Impact

Dollars in millions

Commercial

Commercial and industrial 99 27 51 63 29 68

CRE other 62 54 67 45 56 58

CRE residential ADC 22 10 44 34 29 47 10

Other lending subsidiaries

Retail

Direct retail lending 45 120 17 35 51

Revolving credit 26 30 40

Residential mortgage 103 68 11 241 88 22 142 35 17

Sales finance 16

Other lending subsidiaries 167 34 123 35 37 15

During 2012 national bank regulatory agency issued guidance that requires certain loans that had been discharged in

bankruptcy and not reaffirmed by the borrower to be accounted for as TDRs and possibly as nonperforming regardless of

their actual payment history and expected performance BBT has included these loans in the Rate column in the above

table BBT also concluded there is reasonable expectation of collection of principal and interest and has classified these

loans as performing unless already classified as nonperforming

The following table summarizes the pre-default balance for modifications that experienced payment default that had been

classified as TDRs during the previous 12 months Payment default is defined as movement of the TDR to nonaccrual status

foreclosure or charge-off whichever occurs first

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

Commercial

Commercial and industrial 39

CRE-other 11 92

CRE residential ADC 14 80

Retail

Direct retail lending
16

Revolving credit 10 12 15

Residential mortgage 17 36 31

Sales finance

Other lending subsidiaries 26 12

If TDR subsequently defaults BBT evaluates the TDR for possible impairment As result the related ALLL may be

increased or charge-offs may be taken to reduce the carrying value of the loan
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Changes in the carrying value and accretable yield of covered loans are presented in the following table

Balance at beginning of period

Accretion

Payments received net

Other net

Balance at end of period

Outstanding UPB at end of period

NOTE Premises and Equipment

Year Ended December 31 2013 Year Ended December 31 2012

Purchased Impaired Purchased Nonimpaired Purchased Impaired Purchased Nonimpalred

Accretable Carrying Accretable Carrying Accretable Carrying Accretable Carrying

Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value

Dollars in millions

264 1400 617 1894 520 2123 1193 2744

149 149 301 301 219 219 541 541

686 1023 942 1391
72 35 37 35

187 863 351 1172 264 1400 617 1894

summary of premises and equipment is presented in the accompanying table

Land and land improvements

Buildings and building improvements

Furniture and equipment

Leasehold improvements

Construction in progress

Capitalized leases on premises and equipment

Total

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Net premises and equipment

Rent expense applicable to operating leases

Rental income from owned properties and subleases

Future minimum lease payments for operating leases

Estimated December 31

Useful Life 2013 2012

Years Dollars in millions

527$ 547

40 1288 1235

10 1102 1141

633 555

38 37

58 59

3646 3574

1777 1686

1869 1888

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

230$ 215$ 199

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter

Dollars in millions

214 201 182 161 136 614

1266 1516 2047 2489
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NOTE Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The changes in the carrying amounts of goodwill attributable to BBTs operating segments are reflected in the table below

There have been no goodwill impairments recorded to date

Residential Dealer

Community Mortgage Financial Specialized Insurance Financial

Banking Banking Services Lending Services Services Total

Dollars in millions

Goodwill balance January 2012 4542 111 94 1132 192 6078

Acquired goodwill net 358 358 721

Contingent consideration

Other adjustments

Goodwill balance December 31 2012 4900 111 99 1495 192 6804

Contingent consideration

Other adjustments 24 11
Goodwill balance December 31 2013 4924 111 88 1492 192 6814

During 2012 BBT completed the acquisition of Fort Lauderdale Florida-based BankAtlantic BBT acquired

approximately $1.7 billion in loans and assumed approximately $3.5 billion in deposits The net purchase price received

excluding cash held by BankAtlantic was $45 million which consisted of net liabilities assumed less deposit premium of

$316 million The 2012 change in Community Banking goodwill was primarily the result of this acquisition Also during

2012 BBT acquired the life and property and casualty insurance divisions of Crump Group Inc The 2012 changes in

Insurance Services goodwill and other identifiable intangibles is primarily due to this acquisition

The 2013 adjustments to goodwill within Community Banking and Insurance Services reflect the finalization of valuations

for certain assets and liabilities of the above acquisitions The 2013 adjustment to Specialized Lending primarily represents

the goodwill associated with subsidiary that was sold

The following table presents information for identifiable intangible assets subject to amortization

December 31 2013 December 31 2012

Wtd Avg Gross Net Gross Net

Remaining Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying

Life Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

Years Dollars in millions

CDI 7.1 672 555 117 672 522 150

Other primarily customer relationship

intangibles 15.3 1082 630 452 1080 557 523

Total 1754 1185 569 1752 1079 673

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Dollars in millions

Estimated amortization expense of identifiable intangibles 89 76 65 56 49
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NOTE Loan Servicing

Residential Mortgage Banking Activities

The following tables summarize residential mortgage banking activities for the periods presented

December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Mortgage loans managed or securitized 27353 29882

Less Loans securitized and transferred to AFS securities

LHFS 1116 3547

Covered mortgage loans 802 1040

Mortgage loans sold with recourse 783 1019

Mortgage loans held for investment 24648 24272

Mortgage loans on nonaccrual status 243 269

Mortgage loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing interest 69 92

Mortgage loans net charge-offs year to date 78 133

UPB of residential mortgage loan servicing portfolio 112835 101362

UPB of residential mortgage loans serviced for others primanly agency conforming

fixed rate 87434 73769

Maximum recourse exposure
from mortgage loans sold with recourse liability 372 446

Recorded reserves related to recourse exposure 13 12

Repurchase reserves for mortgage loan sales to GSEs 59 59

Balances exclude loans serviced for others with no other continuing involvement

Includes amounts related to residential mortgage LHFS and excludes amounts related to government guaranteed loans

and covered mortgage loans

As 01/For The

Year Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

UPB of residential mortgage loans sold from the LHFS portfolio 28900 25640 17202

Pre-tax gains recognized on mortgage loans sold and held for sale 292 539 175

Servicing fees recognized from mortgage loans serviced for others 259 247 240

Approximate weighted average servicing fee on the outstanding balance

of residential mortgage loans serviced for others 0.30 0.32 0.34

Weighted average interest rate on mortgage loans serviced for others 4.24 4.59 5.02

Gains on residential mortgage loan sales including marking LHFS to fair value and the impact of interest rate lock

commitments are recorded in noninterest income as component of mortgage banking income For certain of these

transactions the loan servicing rights were retained including the related MSRs and on-going servicing fees

Payments made to date for recourse exposure on residential mortgage loans sold with recourse liability have been immaterial

BBT also issues standard representations and warranties related to mortgage loan sales to GSEs Although these

agreements often do not specify limitations management does not believe that any payments related to these warranties

would materially change the financial condition or results of operations of BBT

Residential MSRs are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value with changes in fair value recorded as

component of mortgage banking income in the Consolidated Statements of Income Various derivative instruments are used

to mitigate the income statement effect of changes in fair value due to changes in valuation inputs and assumptions of its

residential MSRs
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Carrying value January

Additions

Change in fair value due to changes in valuation inputs or assumptions

Prepayment speeds

Weighted average OAS

Servicing costs

Realization of expected net servicing cash flows passage
of time and other

Carrying value December 31

Gains losses on derivative financial instruments used to mitigate the

income statement effect of changes in fair value

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

627$ 563$ 830

336 270 225

287 19 284
31 36 20
29 22 30

143 167 158
1047 627 563

197 128 394

During 2013 the prepayment speed assumptions were updated as actual observed prepayment speeds were slower primarily

as result of rising interest rates These valuation increases were partially offset by realization of servicing cash flows as well

as higher servicing costs due to regulatory requirements and updates to OAS due to market changes in required rates of

return

The sensitivity of the fair value of the residential MSRs to adverse changes in key economic assumptions is included in the

accompanying table

Prepayment speed

Effect on fair value of 10% increase

Effect on fair value of 20% increase

Effect on fair value of 10% increase

Effect on fair value of 20% increase

Composition of loans serviced for others

Fixed-rate residential mortgage loans

Adjustable-rate residential mortgage loans

Total

Weighted average
life

December 31 2013 December 31 2012

Range Weighted Range Weighted

Mm Max Average Mm Max Average

Dollars in millions

5.5 8.0% 6.9% 15.3 18.5 17.3

33 35
64 67

9.3 8.2 8.4 8.3

39
75

17
33

The sensitivity calculations above are hypothetical and should not be considered to be predictive of future performance As

indicated changes in fair value based on adverse changes in assumptions generally cannot be extrapolated because the

relationship of the change in assumption to the change in fair value may not be linear Also in the above table the effect of

an adverse variation in particular assumption on the fair value of the MSRs is calculated without changing any other

assumption while in reality changes in one factor may result in changes in another which may magnify or counteract the

effect of the change

OAS 9.1% 9.9%

99.7

0.3

100.0%

7.9yrs

99.4%

0.6

100.0%

4.4yrs
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Commercial Mortgage Banking Activities

CRE mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in loans and leases on the accompanying Consolidated Balance

Sheets The following table summarizes commercial mortgage banking activities for the periods presented

December 31

UPB of CRE mortgages serviced for others

CRE mortgages serviced for others covered by recourse provisions

Maximum recourse exposure from CRE mortgages

sold with recourse liability

Recorded reserves related to recourse exposure

Originated CRE mortgages during the period year to date

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

28095 29520

4594 4970

1320 1368

13

49344881

Federal funds purchased

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase

Master notes

Other short-term borrowed funds

Total

December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

1443

463

24

514

37

2208 2309

4138 2864

summary of selected data related to short-term borrowings follows

Maximum outstanding at any month-end during the year

Balance outstanding at end of year

Average outstanding during the year

Average interest rate during the year includes derivative impact

Average interest rate at end of year

NOTE Deposits

summary of deposits is presented in the accompanying table

As Of/ For The Years Fnded December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

4385

2864

3408

0.20%

0.22

Noninterest-bearing deposits

Interest checking

Money market and savings

Certificates and other time deposits

Total deposits

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

34972 32452

18861 21091

48687 47908

24955 31624

127475 133075

Time deposits $100000 and greater 14173 19328

NOTE Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings are summarized as follows

5196

4138

4459

0.13

0.12

10473

3566

5189

0.21

0.20

December 31
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NOTE Long-Term Debt

December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

BBT Corporation

3.38% Senior Notes Due 2013 500

5.70%SeniorNotesDue20l4 510 510

2.05% Senior Notes Due 2014 700 700

Floating Rate Senior Note Due 2014 LIBOR-based 0.94% at December 31 2013 300 300

3.95% Senior Notes Due 2016 500 500

3.20% Senior Notes Due 2016 999 999

2.15% Senior Notes Due 2017 749 748

1.60% Senior Notes Due 2017 749 749

1.45% Senior Notes Due 2018 500 499

Floating Rate Senior Notes Due 2018 LIBOR-based 1.10% at December 31 2013 400

2.05% Senior Notes Due 2018 599

6.85% Senior Notes Due 2019 539 539

5.20% Subordinated Notes Due 2015 933 933

4.90% Subordinated Notes Due 2017 349 345

5.25% Subordinated Notes Due 2019 586 586

3.95% Subordinated Notes Due 2022 298 298

Branch Bank

Floating Rate Senior Note Due 2015 LIBOR-based 0.57% at December 31 2013 650

1.45% Senior Notes Due 2016 750

Floating Rate Senior Notes Due 2016 LIBOR-based 0.67% at December 31 2013 500

1.05% Senior Notes Due 2016 499

2.30% Senior Notes Due 2018 750

4.88% Subordinated Notes Due 2013 222

5.63% Subordinated Notes Due 2016 386 386

Floating Rate Subordinated Note Due 2016 LIBOR-based 0.56% at December 31 2013 350 350

Floating Rate Subordinated Note Due 2017 LIBOR-based 0.54% at December 31 2013 262 262

FHLB Advances to Branch Bank

Varying maturities to 2034 8110 8994

Other Long-Term Debt 101 100

Fair value hedge-related basis adjustments 424 594

Total Long-Term Debt 21493 19114

The subordinated notes qualif under the risk-based capital guidelines as Tier supplementary capital subject to certain

limitations Certain of the FHLB advances have been swapped to floating rates from fixed rates or from fixed rates to floating

rates At December 31 2013 the weighted average rate paid on these advances including the effect of the swapped portion

was 3.79% and the weighted average maturity was 6.6 years
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The following table presents the amounts and estimated effective rates of long-term debt including the effect of hedges

carrying amount excludes fair value hedge-related basis adjustments

Carrying Effective

Amount Rate

Dollars in millions

BBT Corporation Fixed Rate Senior Notes swapped to floating rates 5845 2.55

BBT Corporation Floating Rate Senior Notes swapped to fixed rates 700 1.03

BBT Corporation Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes swapped to floating rates 2166 2.44

Branch Bank Fixed Rate Senior Notes swapped to floating rates 1999 1.62

Branch Bank Floating Rate Senior Notes swapped to fixed rates 1150 0.61

Branch Bank Fixed Rate Subordinated Notes swapped to floating rates 386 1.70

Branch Bank Floating Rate Subordinated Notes swapped to fixed rates 612 2.53

2019

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 and later

Dollars in millions

Future debt maturities excluding capital leases 2141 1693 5650 2453 2289 7226
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NOTE 10 Shareholders Equity

Prefrrred Stock

The following table presents summary of the non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock as of December 31 2013

Earliest

Issuance Redemption Liquidation Carrying Dividend

Issue Date Date Amount Amount Rate

Dollars in millions

Series 5/1/12 5/1/17 575 559 5.850

SeriesE 7/31/12 8/1/17 1150 1120 5.625

SeriesF 10/31/12 11/1/17 450 437 5.200

SeriesG 5/1/13 6/1/18 500 487 5.200

2675 2603

Dividends on the preferred stock if declared accrue and are payable quarterly in arrears For each issuance BBT issued

depositary shares each of which represents fractional ownership interest in share of the Companys preferred stock The

preferred stock has no stated maturity and redemption is solely at the option of the Company in whole but not in part upon

the occurrence of regulatory capital treatment event as defined In addition the preferred stock may be redeemed in whole

or in part on any dividend payment date after five years
from the date of issuance Under current rules any redemption of the

preferred stock is subject to prior approval of the FRB The preferred stock is not subject to any sinking fund or other

obligations of the Company

Equity-Based Compensation Plans

At December 31 2013 options restricted shares and RSUs were outstanding from equity-based compensation plans that

have been approved by shareholders The majority of outstanding awards and awards available to be issued relate to plans

that allow for accelerated vesting of awards for holders who retire and have met all retirement eligibility requirements or in

connection with certain other events Certain of these awards are subject to forfeiture under certain specified circumstances

until vested that may result in cancellation prior to vesting Those plans are intended to assist the Company in recruiting and

retaining employees directors and independent contractors and to associate the interests of eligible participants with those of

BBT and its shareholders The following table provides summary of the equity-based compensation plans

Equity-Based Compensation Plans December 31 2013

Shares available for future grants in thousands 30562

Vesting period awards granted prior to 2010 5.0 yrs

Vesting period awards granted after 2009 3.0 to 5.0

Option term
10.0

The fair value of each option award is measured on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model

Substantially all of the awards are granted in February of each year The assumptions used in the valuation of equity-based

awards are as follows

Assumption Definition

Fair value of restricted shares Based on the common stock price on the grant date

Fair value of RSUs Based on the common stock price on the grant date less the present value of expected

dividends that are foregone during the vesting period

Expected life Based on historical behavior of employees related to exercises forfeitures and

cancellations adjusted for current information that indicates the future is reasonably

expected to differ from the past

Risk-free interest rate Based on U.S Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant

Dividend yield
Based on the historical dividend yield of BBTs stock adjusted to reflect the

expected dividend yield over the expected life of the option

Volatility factor Based on the historical volatility of the stock price adjusted for current information

that indicates the future is reasonably expected to differ from the past
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The following weighted-average assumptions were used for grants during 2013 2012 and 2011

Assumptions

Risk-free interest rate 1.5 1.7

Dividend yield
4.4 3.5

Volatility factor 33.0 37.2

Expected life 7.0 yrs
7.4 yrs

Fair value of options per
share 6.07 7.45

BBT previously issued grants to non-executive employees consisting of stock options and RSUs while recent grants to

non-executive employees have primarily consisted of RSUs summary of selected data related to equity-based

compensation costs follows

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

96$ 97$ 98

36 36 36

102 62 54

80 88 76

December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

94$ 98

2.1 2.0

Wtd Avg
Wtd Avg Aggregate Remaining

Exercise Intrinsic Contractual

Options Price Value Life

Dollars in millions except per share data shares in thousands

45391 34.15

404 30.08

3507 27.14

4292 32.86

37996 34.90 140 3.7 yrs

31354

37513

Wtd Avg
Restricted Grant Date

Shares/Units Fair Value

shares in thousands

13931 19.26

3995 25.63

2464 22.05

281 20.45

15181 20.46

13763 20.49

Share Repurchase Activity

At December 31 2013 BBT was authorized to repurchase an additional 44 million shares under the June 27 2006 Board

of Directors authorization No shares of common stock were repurchased under this plan during 2013 2012 or 2011

December 31

2013 2012 2011

1.3

3.6

28.0

7.Oyrs

5.48

Equity-based compensation expense

Income tax benefit from equity-based compensation expense

Intrinsic value of options exercised and RSUs that vested during the year

Grant date fair value of equity-based awards that vested during the year

Unrecognized compensation cost related to equity-based awards

Weighted-average life over which compensation cost is expected to be recognized years

The following tables present the activity during 2013 related to equity-based compensation awards

Outstanding at January 2013

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited or expired

Outstanding at December 31 2013

Exercisable at December 31 2013

Exercisable and expected to vest at December 31 2013

Nonvested at January 2013

Granted

Vested

Forfeited

Nonvested at December 31 2013

Expected to vest at December 31 2013

36.32

34.99

80 2.9

136 3.7
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NOTE 11 AOCI

Year Ended December 31 2013

AOCI balance January 2013

OCI before reclassifications net of tax

Amounts reclassified from AOCI

Personnel expense

Interest income

Interest expense

FDIC loss share income net

Securities gains losses net

Total before income taxes

Less Income taxes

Net of income taxes

Net change in AOCI

AOCI balance December 31 2013

Unrecognized
FDICs Share

Net Pension Unrealized Net Unrealized of Unrealized

and Gains Losses Net Gains Gains Losses

Postretirement on Cash Flow Losses on on AFS

Costs Hedges AFS Securities Securities Other net Total

Dollars in millions

714 173 598 256 14 559
354 127 669 18 208

91 91

97 92

77 77

63 63

51 51
91 77 46 63 279

34 29 17 24 105

57 48 29 39 174

411 175 640 21 34
303 42 235 15 593

Year Ended December 31 2012

AOCI balance January 2012

OCI before reclassifications net of tax

Amounts reclassified from AOCI

Personnel expense

Interest income

Interest expense

FDIC loss share income net

Securities gains losses net

Total before income taxes

Less Income taxes

Net of income taxes

Net change in AOCI

AOCI balance December 31 2012

Unrecognized FDICs Share

Net Pension Unrealized Net Unrealized of Unrealized

and Gains Losses Net Gains Gains Losses

Postretirement on Cash Flow Losses on on AFS

Costs Hedges AFS Securities Securities Other net Total

Dollars in millions

603 159 263 195 19 713
158 52 280 113 43

76 76

11 76 73

72 72

83 83

12 12

76 61 88 83 316

29 23 33 31 119

47 38 55 52 197

111 14 335 61 154

714 173 598 256 14 559
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Unrecognized FDICs Share

Net Pension Unrealized Net Unrealized of Unrealized

and Gains Losses Net Gains Gains Losses

Postretirement on Cash Flow Losses on on AFS

Costs Hedges AFS Securities Securities Other net Total

Dollars in millions

368 47 157 176 747
21 21

256 141 440 50 10

34 34

26 24
72 72

50 50

62 62
34 46 66 50 70

13 17 25 19 26

21 29 41 31 44

235 112 420 19 20 34

603 159 263 195 19 713

The provision for income taxes comprised the following

Years Ended December 31

1004 273

70

1107 345 111

256 396 163

32 23 22

288 419 185

1395 764 296

The foreign income tax expense is related to income generated on assets controlled by foreign subsidiary

The reasons for the difference between the provision for income taxes and the amount computed by applying the statutory

Federal income tax rate to income before income taxes were as follows

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

1093 977 570

Year Ended December 31 2011

AOCI balance January 2011

Transfers

OCI before reclassifications net of tax

Amounts reclassified from AOCI

Personnel
expense

Interest income

Interest expense

FDIC loss share income net

Securities gains losses net

Total before income taxes

Less Income taxes

Net of income taxes

Net change in AOCI

AOCI balance December 31 2011

NOTE 12 Income Taxes

Current expense

Federal

State

Foreign

Total current expense

Deferred expense

Federal

State

Total deferred expense

Provision for income taxes

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

100

83

26

Federal income taxes at statutory rate of 35%

Increase decrease in provision for income taxes as result of

State income taxes net of Federal tax benefit 86 61 31

Federal tax credits 126 115
Tax exempt income 133 135
Nontaxable gain on termination of leveraged lease 12 22
Adjustments for uncertain tax positions

Other net 20 33
Provision for income taxes 1395 764 296

Effective income tax rate 44.7 27.4 18.2

152
128

516

121



The tax effects of temporary differences that gave rise to significant portions of the net deferred tax assets and liabilities are

reflected in the table below Net deferred tax assets are included in other assets and net deferred tax liabilities are included in

accounts payable and other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31

Deferred tax liabilities

Prepaid pension plan expense

MSRs

Lease financing

Loan fees and expenses

Identifiable intangible assets

Depreciation

Derivatives and hedging

Net unrealized gain on AFS securities

Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax asset liability

655 771

i80 432

172

152 144

181 150

105

189 213

1529 1815

373

201

270

244

161

57

163

201

61 70

1682 1740

153 75

On periodic basis BBT evaluates its income tax positions based on tax laws and regulations and financial reporting

considerations and records adjustments as appropriate This evaluation takes into consideration the status of current taxing

authorities examinations of BBTs tax returns recent positions taken by the taxing authorities on similar transactions if

any and the overall tax environment in relation to tax-advantaged transactions The following table presents changes in

unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Beginning balance of unrecognized tax benefits

Additions based on tax positions related to current year

Additions for tax positions of prior years

Settlements

Unrecognized deferred tax benefits from business acquisitions

Ending balance of unrecognized tax benefits

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

297$ 301$ 292

18

343

14

14 13
644$ 297$ 301

The amount of unrecognized Federal and state tax benefits that would have impacted the effective tax rate if recognized was

$642 million $297 million and $299 million as of December 31 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively The portion of the gross

state unrecognized tax benefits that would be offset by the tax benefit of the federal deduction would not impact the effective

tax rate In addition the Company had $213 million $37 million and $39 million in liabilities for tax-related interest and

penalties recorded on its Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively Total net interest

and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits recognized in the 2013 Consolidated Statement of Income was $176

million Total net interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits recognized in the 2012 and 2011 Consolidated

Statements of Income was immaterial BBT classifies interest and penalties related to income taxes as component of the

provision for income taxes in the Consolidated Statements of Income

Deferred tax assets

ALLL

Postretirement plans

Net unrealized loss on AFS securities

Equity-based compensation

Reserves and expense accruals

Net unrealized loss on cash flow hedges

Other

Total deferred tax assets

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

431

380

315

263

128

59

45
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The IRS has completed its Federal income tax examinations of BBT through 2007 Various years
remain subject to

examination by state taxing authorities In February 2010 BBT received an IRS statutory notice of deficiency for tax years

2002-2007 asserting liability for taxes penalties and interest of approximately $892 million related to the disallowance of

foreign tax credits and other deductions claimed by subsidiary in connection with financing transaction BBT paid the

disputed tax penalties and interest in March 2010 and filed lawsuit seeking refund in the U.S Court of Federal Claims

On September 20 2013 the court denied the refund claim BBT has filed Notice of Appeal to the U.S Court of Appeals

for the Federal Circuit As of December 31 2013 the exposure for this financing transaction is fully reserved Depending on

the outcome of the appeals process as well as the current IRS examination it is reasonably possible that changes in the

amount of unrecognized tax benefits penalties and interest could result in benefit of up to $750 million during the next

twelve months The ultimate resolution of these matters may take longer

NOTE 13 Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Retirement Plans

BBT provides defined benefit retirement plan qualified under the internal Revenue Code that covers most employees

Benefits are based on years of service age at retirement and the employees compensation during the five highest consecutive

years
of earnings within the last ten years of employment

In addition supplemental retirement benefits are provided to certain key officers under supplemental defined benefit

executive retirement plans which are not qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Although technically unfunded plans

Rabbi Trust and insurance policies on the lives of the certain covered employees are available to finance future benefits

The following actuarial assumptions were used to determine net periodic pension costs for the qualified pension plan

December 31

2013 2012 2011

Weighted average assumed discount rate 4.25 4.82 5.52

Weighted average expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.00 8.00 8.00

Assumed long-term rate of annual compensation increases 4.50 4.50 4.50

The weighted average expected long-term rate of return on plan assets represents the
average rate of return expected to be

earned on plan assets over the period the benefits included in the benefit obligation are to be paid In developing the expected

rate of return BBT considers long-term compound annualized returns of historical market data for each asset category as

well as historical actual returns on the plan assets Using this reference information the Company develops forward-looking

return expectations for each asset category and weighted average expected long-term rate of return for the plan based on

target asset allocations contained in BBTs Investment Policy Statement The expected rate of return has been decreased to

7.75% for fiscal 2014

Financial data relative to the defined benefit pension plans is summarized in the following tables for the years indicated The

qualified pension plan prepaid asset is recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as component of other assets and the

nonqualified pension plans accrued liability is recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as component of other

liabilities The data is calculated using an actuarial measurement date of December 31
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Net Periodic Pension Cost

Service cost

Interest cost

Estimated return on plan assets

Net amortization and other

Net periodic benefit cost

Pre-Tax Amounts Recognized in Total Comprehensive Income

Net actuarial loss gain
Net amortization

Net amount recognized in OCI

Total net periodic pension costs income recognized in

total comprehensive income pre-tax

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

150$ 120$ 105

120 110 103

257 200 197
91 76 34

104 106 45

535 270 388

91 76 34
626 194 354

522 300 399

The following actuarial assumptions were used to determine benefit obligations

December 31

Weighted average assumed discount rate

Assumed rate of annual compensation increases

2013 2012

5.10% 4.25%

5.00 4.50

Projected benefit Obligation beginning of year

Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial gain loss

Benefits paid

Acquisitions

Projected benefit obligation end of year

Accumulated benefit obligation end of year

Qualified Pension Plan Nongualified Pension Plans

Years Ended December 31 Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2013 2012

Dollars in millions

2548 2055 287 207

139 113 11

107 100 12 10

294 296 70

63 57
41

2437 2548 304 287

2062 2166 215 213

Fair value of plan assets beginning of year

Actual return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Acquisitions

Fair value of plan assets end of
year

Funded status at end of year

The following are the pre-tax amounts recognized in AOCI

Qualified Pension Plan Nongualified Pension Plans

Years Ended December 31 Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2013 2012

Dollars in millions

2952 2478

499 295

345 202

63 57
34 __________ __________

3733 2952

1296 404 304 287

Prior service credit cost

Net actuarial loss

Net amount recognized

Qualified Pension Plan Nongualified Pension Plans

Years Ended December 31 Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2013 2012

Dollars in millions

1$ 2$
377 993 117 128

377 992 119 129
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The following table presents the amount expected to be amortized from AOCI into net periodic pension cost during 2014

Qualified Nonqualified

Pension Plan Pension Plans

Dollars in millions

Net actuarial gain loss 11
Net amount expected to be amortized in 2014 11

Employer contributions to the qualified pension plan are in amounts between the minimum required for funding standard

accounts and the maximum amount deductible for federal income tax purposes Management was not required to make

contribution to the qualified pension plan during 2013 however management made discretionary contributions of $345

million during 2013 and discretionary contribution of $110 million during the first quarter of 2014 Management may make

additional contributions in 2014 For the nonqualified plans the employer contributions are based on benefit payments

The following table reflects the estimated benefit payments for the periods presented

Qualified Nonqualified

Pension Plan Pension Plans

Dollars in millions

2014 70 11

2015 78 11

2016 86 12

2017 95 13

2018 104 14

2019-2023 673 95

BBTs primary total return objective is to achieve returns that over the long term will fund retirement liabilities and

provide for the desired plan benefits in manner that satisfies the fiduciary requirements of the Employee Retirement Income

Security Act of 1974 The plan assets have long-term time horizon that runs concurrent with the average life expectancy of

the participants As such the Plan can assume time horizon that extends well beyond full market cycle and can assume an

above-average level of risk as measured by the standard deviation of annual return It is expected however that both

professional investment management and sufficient portfolio diversification will smooth volatility and help to generate

reasonable consistency of return The investments are broadly diversified among economic sector industry quality and size

in order to reduce risk and to produce incremental return Within approved guidelines and restrictions investment managers

have wide discretion over the timing and selection of individual investments

BBT periodically reviews its asset allocation and investment policy and makes changes to its target asset allocation BBT
has established guidelines within each asset category to ensure the appropriate balance of risk and reward For the

year
ended

December 31 2013 the target asset allocations for the plan assets included range of 40% to 52% for U.S equity securities

10% to 20% for international equity securities 25% to 40% for fixed income securities and 0% to 12% for alternative

investments which include real estate hedge funds private equities and commodities with any remainder to be held in cash

equivalents

The fair value of the pension plan assets at December 31 2013 and 2012 by asset category are reflected in the following

tables The three level fair value hierarchy that describes the inputs used to measure these plan assets is defined in Note 17

Fair Value Disclosures

December 31 2013 December 31 2012

Total Level Level Level Total Level Level Level

Dollars in millions

Cash and cash-equivalents 74 74 89 89

U.S equity securities 1701 1701 1226 1226

International equity securities 741 626 115 570 462 108

Fixed income securities 1090 94 996 951 126 825

Alternative investments 101 101 98 98

Total plan assets 3707 2495 1111 101 2934 1903 933 98
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U.S equity securities include 3.7 million shares of BBT common stock valued at $138 million and $107 million at

December 31 2013 and 2012 respectively International equity securities include common/commingled fund that consists

of assets from several accounts pooled together to reduce management and administration costs Total plan assets exclude

accrued income of $26 million and $18 million at December 31 2013 and 2012 respectively

The following table presents the activity for Level plan assets all of which are in alternative investments

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

Balance at beginning of year
98 99 124

Actual return on plan assets 11

Purchases sales and settlements 34
Balance atend of year

101 98 99

Defined Contribution Plans

BBT offers 401k Savings Plan and other defined contribution plans that permit employees to contribute from 1% to

50% of their cash compensation For full-time employees who are 21 years of age or older with one year or more of service

BBT makes matching contributions of up to 6% of the employees compensation BBTs contribution to the 401k

Savings Plan and nonqualified defined contribution plans totaled $102 million $97 million and $85 million for the years

ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011 respectively BBT also offers defined contribution plans to certain employees of

subsidiaries who do not participate in the 401k Savings Plan

Other benefits

There are various other employment contracts deferred compensation arrangements and covenants not to compete with

selected members of management and certain retirees These plans and their obligations are not material to the financial

statements

NOTE 14 Commitments and Contingencies

BBT utilizes variety of financial instruments to meet the financing needs of clients and to reduce exposure
to fluctuations

in interest rates These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit letters of credit and financial guarantees

and derivatives BBT also has commitments to fund certain affordable housing investments and contingent liabilities

related to certain sold loans

Commitments to extend originate or purchase credit are primarily lines of credit to businesses and consumers and have

specified rates and maturity dates Many of these commitments also have adverse change clauses which allow BBT to

cancel the commitment due to deterioration in the borrowers creditworthiness

December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Letters of credit and financial guarantees written 4355 5164

Carrying amount of the liability for letter of credit guarantees
39 30

Investments related to affordable housing and historic building rehabilitation projects 1302 1223

Amount of future funding commitments included in investments related to affordable

housing and historic rehabilitation projects
464 461

Lending exposure
to these affordable housing projects

151 87

Tax credits subject to recapture related to affordable housing projects
250 193

Investments in private equity and similar investments 291 323

Future funding commitments to private equity and similar investments 245 129
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Letters of credit and financial guarantees written are unconditional commitments issued by BBT to guarantee the

performance of customer to third party These guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing

arrangements including commercial paper issuance bond financing and similar transactions the majority of which are to tax

exempt entities The credit risk involved in the issuance of these guarantees
is essentially the same as that involved in

extending loans to clients and as such the instruments are collateralized when necessary

BBT invests in certain affordable housing and historic building rehabilitation projects throughout its market area as

means of supporting local communities and receives tax credits related to these investments BBT typically acts as

limited partner in these investments and does not exert control Over the operating or financial policies of the partnerships

BBT typically provides financing during the construction and development of the properties however permanent financing

is generally obtained from independent third parties upon completion of project Tax credits are subject to recapture by

taxing authorities based on compliance features required to be met at the project level BBTs maximum potential exposure

to losses relative to investments in VIEs is generally limited to the sum of the outstanding balance future funding

commitments and any related loans to the entity Loans to these entities are underwritten in substantially the same manner as

are other loans and are generally secured

BBT has investments in and future funding commitments to certain private equity and similar investments BBTs risk

exposure relating to such commitments is generally limited to the amount of investments and future funding commitments

made

derivative is financial instrument that derives its cash flows and therefore its value by reference to an underlying

instrument index or interest rate For additional disclosures related to BBTs derivatives refer to Note 18 Derivative

Financial Instruments

BBT has sold certain mortgage-related loans that contain recourse provisions These provisions generally require BBT to

reimburse the investor for share of any loss that is incurred after the disposal of the property BBT also issues standard

representations and warranties related to mortgage loan sales to GSEs Refer to Note Loan Servicing for additional

disclosures related to these exposures

In the ordinary course of business BBT indenmifies its officers and directors to the fullest extent permitted by law against

liabilities arising from pending litigation BBT also issues standard representations and warranties in underwriting

agreements merger and acquisition agreements loan sales brokerage activities and other similar arrangements

Counterparties in many of these indemnification arrangements provide similar indenmifications to BBT Although these

agreements often do not specify limitations BBT does not believe that any payments related to these guarantees would

materially change the financial position or results of operations of BBT

Legal Proceedings

The nature of BBT business ordinarily results in certain amount of claims litigation investigations and legal and

administrative cases and proceedings all of which are considered incidental to the normal conduct of business BBT
believes it has meritorious defenses to the claims asserted against it in its currently outstanding legal proceedings and with

respect to such legal proceedings intends to continue to defend itself vigorously litigating or settling cases according to

managements judgment as to what is in the best interests of BBT and its shareholders

On at least quarterly basis liabilities and contingencies in connection with outstanding legal proceedings are assessed

utilizing the latest information available For those matters where it is probable that BBT will incur loss and the amount

of the loss can be reasonably estimated liability is recorded in the consolidated financial statements These legal reserves

may be increased or decreased to reflect any relevant developments on at least quarterly basis For other matters where

loss is not probable or the amount of the loss is not estimable legal reserves are not accrued While the outcome of legal

proceedings is inherently uncertain based on information currently available advice of counsel and available insurance

coverage management believes that its established legal reserves are adequate and the liabilities arising from legal

proceedings will not have material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position consolidated results of operations

or consolidated cash flows However in the event of unexpected future developments it is possible that the ultimate

resolution of these matters if unfavorable may be material to the consolidated financial position consolidated results of

operations or consolidated cash flows of BBT
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NOTE 15 Regulatory Requirements and Other Restrictions

Branch Bank is required by the FRB to maintain reserve balances in the form of vault cash or deposits with the FRB based on

specified percentages of certain deposit types subject to various adjustments At December 31 2013 the net reserve

requirement amounted to $303 million

Branch Bank is subject to laws and regulations that limit the amount of dividends it can pay In addition both BBT and

Branch Bank are subject to various regulatory restrictions relating to the payment of dividends including requirements to

maintain capital at or above regulatory minimums and to remain well-capitalized under the prompt corrective action

regulations BBT does not expect that any of these laws regulations or policies will materially affect the ability of Branch

Bank to pay dividends

BBT is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal banking agencies Failure to meet

minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatoryand possibly additional discretionaryactions by regulators

that if undertaken could have direct material effect on the financial statements Under capital adequacy guidelines and the

regulatory framework for prompt corrective action the Company must meet specific capital guidelines that involve

quantitative measures of assets liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items calculated pursuant to regulatory directives

BBTs capital amounts and classification also are subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk

weightings and other factors BBT is in full compliance with these requirements Banking regulations also identify five

capital categories for insured depository institutions well-capitalized adequately capitalized undercapitalized significantly

undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized it December 31 2013 and 2012 BBT and Branch Bank were classified as

well-capitalized

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require BBT to maintain minimum amounts and

ratios of total and Tier capital as defined in the regulations to risk-weighted assets as defined and of Tier capital to

average tangible assets leverage ratio

Risk-based capital ratios which include Tier Capital Total Capital and Tier Common Equity are calculated based on

regulatory guidance related to the measurement of capital and risk-weighted assets During the second quarter of 2013

BBT completed its reevaluation process related to calculating risk-weighted assets and determined that certain additional

adjustments were required in order to conform to regulatory guidance These adjustments resulted in an increase to risk-

weighted assets and decrease in BBTs risk-based capital ratios

December 312013 December 31 2012

Actual Capital Capital Requirements Actual Capital Capital Requirements

Ratio Amount Minimum Well-Capitalized Ratio Amount Minimum Well-Capitalized

Dollars in millions

Tier Capital

BBT 11.8% 16074 5460 8189 10.5 14373 5455 8182

BranchBank 11.9 15785 5315 7973 11.2 14587 5202 7803

Total Capital

BBT 14.3 19514 10919 13649 13.4 18267 10909 13637

Branch Bank 13.4 17872 10631 13288 13.0 16866 10404 13005

Leverage Capital

BBT 9.3 16074 6897 8621 8.2 14373 7001 8751

Branch Bank 9.4 15785 5058 8429 8.6 14587 5099 8498

As an approved seller/servicer Branch Bank is required to maintain minimum levels of shareholders equity as specified by

various agencies including the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development GNMA FHLMC and FNMA
At December 31 2013 and 2012 Branch Banks equity was above all required levels
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NOTE 16 Parent Company Financial Statements

Parent Company

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31 2013 and 2012

December 31

Assets

Cash and due from banks

Interest-bearing deposits with banks

AFS securities at fair value

HTM securities at amortized cost

Investment in banking subsidiaries

Investment in other subsidiaries

Advances to receivables from banking subsidiaries

Advances to receivables from other subsidiaries

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Short-term borrowed funds

Short-term borrowed funds due to subsidiaries

Dividends payable

Accounts payable and other liabilities

Long-term debt

Total liabilities

Total shareholders equity

Total liabilities and shareholders equity

27

37

21189

1837

106 44

2308 2408

194 246

31991 30027

24$ 37

50

170

76 30

9032 8567

9182 8804

22809 21223

31991 30027

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

4239

5727

26

35

22314

1281
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Parent Company

Condensed Income Statements

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

1111 1590 645

20 26

1113 1610 671

616 418 661

1729 2028 1332

50 49 43

117 63

1562 1916 1289

Parent Company
Condensed Statements of Comprehensive Income

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Net Income

OCI Net of Tax

Change in unrecognized pension and postretirement amounts

Change in unrecognized gains losses on cash flow hedges

Other net

Total OCI

Total comprehensive income

Income Tax Effect of Items Included in OCI

Change in unrecognized pension and postretirement amounts

Change in unrecognized gains losses on cash flow hedges

Other net

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

1729 2028 1332

1726 2027 1323

1$

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

1220

79

67

1720

81

79

620

278

107

Income

Dividends from banking subsidiaries

Dividends from other subsidiaries

Interest and other income from subsidiaries

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Interest expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Income before income taxes and equity in

undistributed earnings of subsidiaries

Income tax benefit

Income before equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries

Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries in excess of

dividends from subsidiaries

Net income

Noncontrolling interests

Dividends on preferred stock

Net income available to common shareholders

14

1380 1881 1013

219 239 334

50 52 34

269 291 368
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Parent Company

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries in excess of dividends

from subsidiaries

Net change in other assets

Net change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Other net

Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Proceeds from sales calls and maturities of AFS securities

Purchases of AFS securities

Proceeds from maturities calls and paydowns of HTM securities

Investment in subsidiaries

Advances to subsidiaries

Proceeds from repayment of advances to subsidiaries

Net cash from business combinations

Net cash from divestitures

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net change in long-term debt

Net change in short-term borrowed funds

Net change in advances from subsidiaries

Net proceeds from common stock issued

Net proceeds from preferred stock issued

Cash dividends paid on common and preferred stock

Other net

Net cash from financing activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

NOTE 17 Fair Value Disclosures

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

1729 2028 1332

616 418 661
95 265 63

42 71
79 228 20

1171 1576 751

24 26 49

24 26 48
24

30 12
5815 10785 20306
5898 1325 22637

51

499 2764 1121

13 259 509
50 72 69

108 15 22

487 2116

912 564 446
62

227 1466 257

1488 675 3352

4239 3564 212

5727 4239 3564

Various assets and liabilities are carried at fair value including prime residential mortgage and commercial mortgage loans

originated as LHFS Accounting standards define fair value as the exchange price that would be received on the measurement

date to sell an asset or the price paid to transfer liability in the principal or most advantageous market available to the entity

in an orderly transaction between market participants with three level valuation input hierarchy

Net cash from investing activities 90 565 2344
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The following tables present fair value information for assets and liabilities measured on recurring basis

December 31 2013 Total Level Level Level

Dollars in millions

Assets

Trading securities 381 256 125

AFS securities

U.S Treasury 595 595

MBS issued by GSE 17929 17929

States and political subdivisions 1851 1851

Non-agency MBS 291 291

Other 45 10 35

Covered 1393 532 861

LHFS 1222 1222

Residential MSRs 1047 1047

Derivative assets

Interest rate contracts 862 859

Foreign exchange contracts

Private equity and similar investments 291 291

Total assets 25909 266 23441 2202

Liabilities

Derivative liabilities

Interest rate contracts 967 953 14

Foreign exchange contracts

Short-term borrowings 84 84

Total liabilities 1054 1040 14

December 31 2012 Total Level Level Level

Dollars in millions

Assets

Trading securities 497 302 194

AFS securities

U.S Treasury 281 281

GSE

MBS issued by GSE 20930 20930

States and political subdivisions 2011 2011

Non-agency MBS 312 312

Other

Covered 1591 597 994

LHFS 3761 3761

Residential MSRs 627 627

Derivative assets

Interest rate contracts 1446 1391 55

Foreign exchange contracts

Private equity and similar investments 323 323

Total assets 31795 304 29491 2000

Liabilities

Derivative liabilities

Interest rate contracts 1434 1433

Foreign exchange contracts

Short-term borrowings 98 98

Total liabilities 1535 1534
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The following discussion focuses on the valuation techniques and significant inputs for Level and Level assets and

liabilities

third-party pricing service is generally utilized in determining the fair value of the securities portfolio Fair value

measurements are derived from market-based pricing matrices that were developed using observable inputs that include

benchmark yields benchmark securities reported trades offers bids issuer spreads and broker quotes As described by

security type below additional inputs may be used or some inputs may not be applicable In the event that market observable

data was not available which would generally occur due to the lack of an active market for given security the valuation of

the security would be subjective and may involve substantial judgment by management

Trading securities Trading securities are composed of various types of debt and equity securities but the majority consists

of debt securities issued by the U.S Treasury GSEs or states and political subdivisions The valuation techniques used for

these investments are more fully discussed below

US Treasury securities Treasury securities are valued using quoted prices in active over the counter markets

GSE securities and MBS issued by GSE GSE pass-through securities are valued using market-based pricing matrices that are

based on observable inputs including benchmark TBA security pricing and yield curves that were estimated based on U.S

Treasury yields and certain floating rate indices The pricing
matrices for these securities may also give consideration to pooi

specific data supplied directly by the GSE GSE CMOs are valued using market-based pricing matrices that are based on

observable inputs including offers bids reported trades dealer quotes and market research reports the characteristics of

specific tranche market convention prepayment speeds and benchmark yield curves as described above

States and political subdivisions These securities are valued using market-based pricing matrices that are based on

observable inputs including MSRB reported trades issuer spreads material event notices and benchmark yield curves

Non-agency MBS Pricing matrices for these securities are based on observable inputs including offers bids reported trades

dealer quotes and market research reports the characteristics of specific tranche market convention prepayment speeds and

benchmark yield curves as described above

Other securities These securities consist primarily of mutual funds and corporate bonds These securities are valued based

on review of quoted market prices for assets as well as through the various other inputs discussed previously

Covered securities Covered securities are covered by FDIC loss sharing agreements and consist of re-remic non-agency

MBS municipal securities and non-agency MBS Covered state and political subdivision securities and certain non-agency

MBS are valued in manner similar to the approach described above for those asset classes The re-remic non-agency MBS
which are categorized as Level were valued based on broker dealer quotes that reflected certain unobservable market

inputs Sensitivity to changes in the fair value of covered securities is significantly offset by changes in BBTs
indemnification asset from the FDIC

LHFS Certain mortgage loans are originated to be sold to investors which are carried at fair value The fair value is

primarily based on quoted market prices for securities backed by similar types of loans The changes in fair value of these

assets are largely driven by changes in interest rates subsequent to loan funding and changes in the fair value of servicing

associated with the mortgage LHFS

Residential MSRs The fair value of residential MSRs is estimated using an OAS valuation model to project MSR cash flows

over multiple interest rate scenarios which are then discounted at risk-adjusted rates The OAS model considers portfolio

characteristics contractually specified servicing fees prepayment assumptions delinquency rates late charges other

ancillary revenue costs to service and other economic factors Fair value estimates and assumptions are compared to industry

surveys recent market activity actual portfolio experience and when available other observable market data

Derivative assets and liabilities The fair values of derivatives are determined based on quoted market prices and internal

pricing models that are primarily sensitive to market observable data The fair values of interest rate lock commitments

which are related to mortgage loan commitments and are categorized as Level are based on quoted market prices adjusted

for commitments that are not expected to fund and include the value attributable to the net servicing fees
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Private equity and similar investments Private equity and similar investments are measured at fair value based on the

investments net asset value In many cases there are no observable market values for these investments and therefore

management must estimate the fair value based on comparison of the operating performance of the company to multiples in

the marketplace for similar entities This analysis requires significant judgment and actual values in sale could differ

materially from those estimated

Short-term borrowings Short-term borrowings represent debt securities sold short that are entered into as hedging strategy

for the purposes of supporting institutional and retail client trading activities

The following tables summarize activity for level assets and liabilities

Year Ended December 31 2013

Balance at January 2013

Total realized and unrealized gains losses
Included in earnings

Interest income

Mortgage banking income

Other noninterest income

Included in unrealized net holding gains losses in OCI

Purchases

Issuances

Sales

Settlements

Balance at December 31 2013

Change in unrealized gains losses included in earnings for

the period attributable to assets and liabilities still held

at December 31 2013

Private

Equity and

Covered Residential Net Similar

Trading Securities MSRs Derivatives Investments

Dollars in millions

994 627 54 323

37

21229

14
33

40 58

336 65

41 59
156 145 151 64

861 1047 11 291

37 229 11 22

Year Ended December 31 2012

Balance at January 2012

Total realized and unrealized gains losses

Included in earnings

Interest income

Mortgage banking income

Other noninterest income

Included in unrealized net holding gains losses in OCT

Purchases

Issuances

Sales

Settlements

Balance at December 31 2012

Change in unrealized gains losses included in earnings for

the period attributable to assets and liabilities still held

at December 31 2012 48 32 54 12

Private

Equity and

Covered Residential Net Similar

Trading Securities MSRs Derivatives Investments

Dollars in millions

984 563 59 261

48

32 458

21

88

101

270 308

59
126 174 771

994 627 54 323

134



Private

States Equity and

Political Other Covered Residential Net Similar

Year Ended December 31 2011 Trading Subdivisions Securities Securities MSR5 Derivatives Investments

Dollars in millions

Balance atJanuary 2011 11 119 954 830 25 266

Total realized and unrealized gains losses

Included in earnings

Interest income 54

Mortgage banking income 341 151

Other noninterest income 64

Included in OCI 24

Purchases
61

Issuances
225 110

Sales 14 112

Settlements 53 48 151 177 15
Transfers into Level

Transfers out of Level 57
Balance at December 31 2011 984 563 59 261

Change in unrealized gains losses

included in earnings for the period

attributable to assets and liabilities

still held at December 31 2011 54 341 59 39

BBTs policy is to recognize transfers in and transfers out of Levels and as of the end of reporting period During

the years
ended December 31 2013 and 2012 BBT did not have any material transfer of securities between levels in the

fair value hierarchy During the year ended December 31 2011 BBT transferred certain state and political subdivision

securities out of Level as result of managements decision to reclassify them from AFS to HTM classification which is

not recorded at fair value There were no gains or losses recognized as result of this transfer

BBTs private equity and similar investments are primarily in SBIC qualified funds which focus on equity and

subordinated debt investments in privately-held middle market companies These investments generally are not redeemable

and distributions are received as the underlying assets of the funds liquidate The timing of distributions which are expected

to occur on various dates through 2025 is uncertain and dependent on various events such as recapitalizations refinance

transactions and ownership changes among others Excluding the investment of future funds BBT estimates these

investments have weighted average remaining life of approximately three years however the timing and amount of

distributions may vary significantly As of December 31 2013 restrictions on the ability to sell the investments include but

are not limited to consent of majority member or general partner approval for transfer of ownership BBTs investments

are spread over numerous privately-held middle market companies and thus the sensitivity to change in fair value for any

single investment is limited The significant unobservable inputs for these investments are EBITDA multiples that ranged

from 2x to Ox with weighted average of 7x at December 31 2013

The following table details the fair value and UPB of LHFS that were elected to be carried at fair value

December 31 2013 December 31 2012

Fair Aggregate
Fair Aggregate

value UPB Difference Value UPB Difference

Dollars in millions

LHFS reported at fair value 1222 1223 3761 3652 109

Excluding government guaranteed there were no LHFS that were nonaccrual or 90 days or more past due and still accruing

interest
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The following table prOvides information about certain financial assets measured at fair value on nonrecurring basis which

are considered to be Level assets excludes covered

As Of/ For The Year Ended December 31

2013 2012

Carrying Valuation Carrying Valuation

Value Adjustments Value Adjustments

Dollars in millions

Impaired loans 50 41 137 109
Foreclosed real estate 71 107 147

Additionally accounting standards require the disclosure of the estimated fair value of financial instruments that are not

recorded at fair value financial instrument is defined as cash evidence of an ownership interest in an entity or contract

that creates contractual obligation or right to deliver or receive cash or another financial instrument from second entity

For the financial instruments not recorded at fair value estimates of fair value are based on relevant market data and

information about the instrument and are based on the value of one trading unit without regard to any premium or discount

that may result from concentrations of ownership possible tax ramifications estimated transaction costs that may result from

bulk sales or the relationship between various financial instruments

No readily available market exists for significant portion of BBTs financial instruments Fair value estimates for these

instruments are based on current economic conditions currency and interest rate risk characteristics loss experience and

other factors Many of these estimates involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and cannot be determined

with precision Therefore the fair value estimates in many instances cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent

markets and in many cases may not be realizable in current sale of the instrument In addition changes in assumptions

could significantly affect these fair value estimates The following methods and assumptions were used in estimating the fair

value of these financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash For these short-term instruments the carrying amounts are reasonable

estimate of fair values

HTM securities The fair values of HTM securities are based on market approach using observable inputs such as

benchmark yields and securities TBA prices reported trades issuer spreads current bids and offers monthly payment

information and collateral performance

Loans receivable The fair values for loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses applying interest rates

currently being offered for loans with similar terms and credit quality which are deemed to be indicative of orderly

transactions in the current market For commercial loans and leases discount rates may be adjusted to address additional

credit risk on lower risk grade instruments For residential mortgage and other consumer loans internal prepayment risk

models are used to adjust contractual cash flows Loans are aggregated into pools of similar terms and credit quality and

discounted using LIBOR based rate The carrying amounts of accrued interest approximate fair values

FDIC loss share receivable/payable The fair values of the receivable and payable are estimated using discounted cash flow

analyses applying risk free interest rate that is adjusted for the uncertainty in the timing and amount of these cash flows

The expected cash flows to/from the FDIC related to loans were estimated using the same assumptions that were used in

determining the accounting values for the related loans The expected cash flows to/from the FDIC related to securities are

based upon the fair value of the related securities and the payment that would be required if the securities were sold for that

amount The loss share agreements are not transferrable and accordingly there is no market for the receivable or payable

Deposit liabilities The fair values for demand deposits interest-checking accounts savings accounts and certain money
market accounts are by definition equal to the amount payable on demand Fair values for CDs are estimated using

discounted cash flow calculation that applies current interest rates to aggregate expected maturities In addition nonfinancial

instruments such as core deposit intangibles are not recorded at fair value BBT has developed long-term relationships with

its customers through its deposit base and in the opinion of management these items add significant value to BBT

Short-term borrowings The carrying amounts of Federal funds purchased borrowings under repurchase agreements and

other short-term borrowed funds approximate their fair values

Long-term debt The fair values of long-term debt are estimated based on quoted market prices for the instrument if available

or for similar instruments if not available or by using discounted cash flow analyses based on current incremental borrowing

rates for similar types of instruments
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Contractual commitments The fair values of commitments are estimated using the fees charged to enter into similar

agreements taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present creditworthiness of the counterparties

For fixed-rate loan commitments fair values also consider the difference between current levels of interest rates and the

committed rates The fair values of guarantees
and letters of credit are estimated based on the counterparties

creditworthiness and average default rates for loan products with similar risks These respective fair value measurements are

categorized within Level of the fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and liabilities not recorded at fair value are summarized below

December 31 2013

Financial assets

HTM securities

Loans and leases net of ALLL excluding covered loans

Covered loans net of ALLL

FDIC loss share receivable

Financial liabilities

Deposits

FDIC loss share payable

Long-term debt

127475 127810

669 652

21493 22313

December 31 2012

Financial assets

HTM securities

Loans and leases net of ALLL excluding covered loans

Covered loans net of ALLL

FDIC loss share receivable

Financial liabilities

Deposits

FDIC loss share payable

Long-term debt

133377

602

20676

Commitments to extend originate or purchase credit

Residential mortgage loans sold with recourse

Other loans sold with recourse

Letters of credit and financial guarantees
written

Fair Value

74

12

13

30

Carrying Total

Amount Fair Value Level Level

Dollars in millions

18101

112264

1921

843

17530

112261

2200

464

17491

127810

22313

39

112261

2200

464

652

Carrying Total

Amount Fair Value Level Level

Dollars in millions

1381013594

109419

3166

1106

133075

627

19114

38

109621

3661

751

13848

109621

3661

751

133377

602

20676

The following is summary of selected information pertaining to off-balance sheet financial instruments

December 31 2013 December 31 2012

Notional Notional

Contract Contract

Amount Fair Value Amount
___________

Dollars in millions

45333 86 41410

783 13 1019

4594 4970

4355 39 5164
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NOTE 18 Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative Classifications and Hedging Relationships

December 31 2013 December 31 2012

Hedged Item or Notional Fair Value Notional Fair Value

Transaction Amount Gain Loss Amount Gain Loss

Dollars in millions

Cash flow hedges

Interest rate contracts

Pay fixed swaps mo L1BOR funding 4300 203 6035 298

Fair value hedges

Interest rate contracts

Receive fixed swaps and option trades Long-term debt 6822 102 800 182

Pay fixed swaps Commercial loans 178 187

Pay fixed swaps Municipal securities 345 83 345 153
Total 7345 102 89 1332 182 160

Not designated as hedges

Client-related and other risk management
Interest rate contracts

Receive fixed swaps 8619 370 37 9352 687

Pay fixed swaps 8401 31 396 9464 717
Other 2010 10 3400 24 28

Foreign exchange contracts 384 534

Total 19414 411 446 22750 715 748

Mortgage banking

Interest rate contracts

Interest rate lock commitments 1869 14 6064 55

When issued securities forward rate agreements and forward

commitments 3100 34 8886 10 19
Other 531 215

Total 5500 45 28 15165 71 22

MSRs
Interest rate contracts

Receivefixedswaps 6139 36 141 5178 110 27
Pay fixed swaps 5449 89 29 5389 94
Optiontrades 9415 181 31 14510 363 88
Futures contracts 30

When issued securities forward rate agreements and forward

commitments 1756 2406

Total 22759 306 204 27513 482 209
Total nonhedging derivatives 47673 762 678 65428 1268 979

Total derivatives 59318 864 970 72795 1450 1437

Gross amounts not offset in the Consolidated Balance Sheets

Amounts subject to master netting arrangements not offset due to policy election 514 514 797 797

Cash collateral received posted 44 386 41 607

Net amount 306 70 612 33
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Assets and liabilities related to derivatives are presented on gross basis in the Consolidated Balance Sheets Cash collateral

posted for derivative instruments in loss position is reported as Restricted cash Derivatives with dealer counterparties are

governed by the terms of ISDA master netting agreements and Credit Support Annexes The ISDA Agreement allows

counterparties to offset trades in gain against trades in loss to determine net exposure
and allows for the right of setoff in

the event of either default or an additional termination event Credit Support Annexes govern the terms of daily collateral

posting practices Collateral practices mitigate the potential loss impact to affected parties by requiring liquid collateral to be

posted on scheduled basis to secure the aggregate net unsecured exposure In addition to collateral the right of setoff allows

counterparties to offset derivative values transacted with defaulting party with certain other contractual receivables from or

obligations due to the defaulting party in determining the net termination amount No portion of the change in fair value of

the derivatives has been excluded from effectiveness testing The ineffective portion was immaterial for all periods presented

The Effect of Derivative Instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Effective Portion

Pre-tax Gain Loss Location of Pre-tax Gain Loss Reclassified

Recognized in OCI Amounts Reclassified fromAOCI into Income

2013 2012 2011 fromAOClintolncome 2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

Cash Flow Hedges

Interest rate contracts 204 84 225 Total interest income 11 26

Total interest expense 77 72 72
77 61 46

Pre-tax Gain Loss

Location of Amounts Recognized in Income

Recognized in Income 2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

Fair Value Hedges

Interest rate contracts Total interest income 21 21 21
Total interest expense

141 288 314

120$ 267$ 293

Not Designated as Hedges

Client-related and other risk management

Interest rate contracts Other income 26 35 10

Foreign exchange contracts Other income 11

Mortgage Banking

Interest rate contracts Mortgage banking income 27 59 70
MSRs

Interest rate contracts Mortgage banking income 197 128 394

187 231 340
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The following table provides summary of derivative strategies and the related accounting treatment

Risk exposure

Risk management objective

Cash Flow Hedges

Variability in cash flows of

interest payments on

floating rate business loans

overnight funding FHLB

advances medium-term

bank notes and long-term

debt

Hedge the variability in the

interest payments and

receipts on future cash

flows for forecasted

transactions related to the

first unhedged payments

and receipts of variable

interest

Fair Value Hedges

Losses in value on fixed

rate long-term debt CDs
FHLB advances loans and

state and political

subdivision securities due to

changes in interest rates

Convert the fixed rate paid

or received to floating

rate primarily through the

use of swaps

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedges

Risk associated with an asset or

liability including mortgage

banking operations and MSRs
or for client needs Includes

exposure to changes in market

rates and conditions subsequent

to the interest rate lock and

funding date for mortgage loans

originated for sale

For interest rate lock

commitment derivatives and

LHFS use mortgage-based

derivatives such as forward

commitments and options to

mitigate market risk For MSRs

mitigate the income statement

effect of changes in the fair

value of the MSRs

Treatment for portion that is

highly effective

Recognized in OCI until the

related cash flows from the

hedged item are recognized

in earnings

Recognized in current

period income along with

the corresponding changes

in the fair value of the

designated hedged item

attributable to the risk being

hedged

Entire change in fair value

recognized in current period

income

Treatment for portion that is

ineffective

Recognized in current

period income

Recognized in current

period income

Not applicable

Treatment if hedge ceases to be

highly effective or is terminated

Treatment if transaction is no

longer probable of occurring

during forecast period or within

short period thereafter

Hedge is dedesignated

Effective changes in value

that are recorded in OCI

before dedesignation are

amortized to yield over the

period the forecasted

hedged transactions impact

earnings

Hedge accounting is ceased

and any gain or loss in OCI

is reported in earnings

immediately

If hedged item remains

outstanding termination

proceeds are included in

cash flows from financing

activities and effective

changes in value are

reflected as part of the

carrying value of the

financial instrument and

amortized to earnings over

its estimated remaining life

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable
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The following table presents information about BBTs cash flow hedges

December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Cash flow hedges

Net unrecognized after-tax gain loss including both active and terminated

hedges on derivatives classified as cash flow hedges recorded in OCI 173

Estimated after-tax gain loss to be reclassified from OCt into earnings during the

next 12 months including active hedges and hedges that were terminated

early for which the forecasted transactions are still probable 50 37
Maximum length of time over which the entity has hedged portion of its

variability in future cash flows for forecasted transactions excluding those

transactions relating to the payment of variable interest on existing financial

instruments yrs yrs

The following table presents information about BBTs terminated hedge activity

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Cash flow hedges

Pre-tax deferred gain from terminated cash flow hedges recorded in OCI 198

Fair value hedges

Pre-tax deferred gain from terminated fair value hedges related to long-term debt 85

Pre-tax reduction of interest expense recognized from previously

unwound fair value debt hedges
89 256

Derivatives Credit Risk Dealer Counterparties

Credit risk related to derivatives arises when amounts receivable from counterparty exceed those payable to the same

counterparty The risk of loss is addressed by subjecting dealer counterparties to credit reviews and approvals similar to those

used in making loans or other extensions of credit and by requiring collateral Dealer counterparties operate under agreements

to provide cash and/or liquid collateral when unsecured loss positions exceed negotiated limits

Derivative contracts with dealer counterparties settle on monthly quarterly or semiannual basis with daily movement of

collateral between counterparties required within established netting agreements BBT only transacts with dealer

counterparties that are national market makers with strong credit ratings

Derivatives Credit Risk Central Clearing Parties

Certain derivatives are cleared through central clearing parties that require initial margin collateral as well as additional

collateral for trades in net loss position Initial margin collateral requirements are established by central clearing parties on

varying bases with such amounts generally designed to offset the risk of non-payment Initial margin is generally calculated

by applying the maximum loss experienced in value over specified time horizon to the portfolio of existing trades The

central clearing party used for TBA transactions does not post variation margin to the bank
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December 31

2013 2012

Dollars in millions

Cash collateral received from dealer counterparties 44 44

Derivatives in net gain position secured by that collateral 46 42

Unsecured positions in net gain with dealer counterparties after collateral postings

Cash collateral posted to dealer counterparties 356 603

Derivatives in net loss position secured by that collateral 357 610

Additional collateral that would have been posted had BBTs credit ratings

dropped below investment grade 10

Cash collateral including initial margin posted to central clearing parties 43 111

Derivatives in net loss position secured by that collateral 43

Securities pledged to central clearing parties 82

NOTE 19 Computation of EPS

Basic and diluted EPS calculations are presented in the following table

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions except per share data

shares in thousands

Net income available to common shareholders 1562 1916 1289

Weighted average
number of common shares 703042 698739 696532

Effect of dilutive outstanding equity-based awards 11321 10138 8636

Weighted average number of diluted common shares 714363 708877 705168

Basic EPS 2.22 2.74 1.85

Diluted EPS 2.19 2.70 1.83

Anti-dilutive awards 28456 36589 40895
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NOTE 20 Operating Segments

BBTs operations are divided into six reportable business segments that have been identified based on BBTs

organizational structure The segments require unique technology and marketing strategies and offer different products and

services through number of distinct branded LOBs While BBT is managed as an integrated organization individual

executive managers are held accountable for the operations of these business segments

BBT emphasizes revenue growth by focusing on client service sales effectiveness and relationship management along with

an organizational focus on referring clients between LOBs The business objective is to provide BBTs entire suite of

products to our clients with the end goal of providing our clients the best financial experience in the marketplace The

segment results contained herein are presented based on internal management accounting policies that were designed to

support these strategic objectives Unlike financial accounting there is no comprehensive authoritative body of guidance for

management accounting equivalent to GAAP The performance of the segments is not comparable with BBTs

consolidated results or with similar information presented by any other financial institution Additionally because of the

interrelationships of the various segments the information presented is not indicative of how the segments would perform if

they operated as independent entities

The management accounting process uses various estimates and allocation methodologies to measure the performance of the

operating segments To determine financial performance for each segment BBT allocates capital funding charges and

credits an allocated provision for loan and lease losses certain noninterest expenses and income tax provisions to each

segment as applicable To promote revenue growth certain revenues are reflected in noninterest income in the individual

segment results and also allocated to Community Banking and Financial Services These allocated revenues are reflected in

intersegment net referral fees and eliminated in Other Treasury and Corporate Additionally certain client groups
of

Community Banking have also been identified as clients of other LOBs within the business segments These client groups

include the commercial clients being serviced within the Commercial Finance LOB that is part of the Specialized Lending

segment and the identified wealth and private banking clients of the Wealth Division within the Financial Services segment

The net interest income and associated net FTP associated with these customers loans and deposits is accounted for in

Community Banking in the respective line categories of net interest income expense and net intersegment interest income

expense For the Commercial Finance LOB and the Wealth Division NIM and net intersegment interest income have been

combined in the net intersegment
interest income expense line with an appropriate offsetting amount to the Other Treasury

and Corporate line item to ensure consolidated totals reflect the Companys total NIM for loans and deposits Allocation

methodologies are subject to periodic adjustment as the internal management accounting system is revised and business or

product lines within the segments change Also because the development and application of these methodologies is

dynamic process the financial results presented may be periodically revised

BBT utilizes an FTP system to eliminate the effect of interest rate risk from the segments net interest income because such

risk is centrally managed within the Treasury function The FTP system credits or charges the segments with the economic

value or cost of the funds the segments create or use The net FTP credit or charge which includes intercompany interest

income and expense is reflected as net intersegment income expense in the accompanying tables

The allocated provision for loan and lease losses is also allocated to the relevant segments based on managements

assessment of the segments credit risks The allocated provision is designed to achieve high degree of correlation between

the loan loss experience and the GAAP basis provision at the segment level while at the same time providing management

with measure of operating performance that gives appropriate consideration to the risks inherent in each of the Companys

operating segments Any over or under allocated provision for loan and lease losses is reflected in Other Treasury and

Corporate to arrive at consolidated results

BBT allocates expenses to the reportable segments based on various methodologies including volume and amount of loans

and deposits and the number of full-time equivalent employees Allocation systems are refined from time to time along with

further identification of certain cost pools These cost pools and refinements are implemented to provide for improved

managerial reporting of cost to the appropriate business segments portion of corporate overhead expense is not allocated

but is retained in corporate accounts and reflected as Other Treasury and Corporate in the accompanying tables The majority

of depreciation expense
is recorded in support units and allocated to the segments as part of allocated corporate expense

Income taxes are allocated to the various segments based on taxable income and statutory rates applicable to the segment
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Community Banking

Community Banking serves individual and business clients by offering variety of loan and deposit products and other

financial services Community Banking is primarily responsible for serving client relationships and therefore is credited

with certain revenue from the Residential Mortgage Banking Financial Services Insurance Services Specialized Lending

and other segments which is reflected in net referral fees

Residential Mortgage Banking

Residential Mortgage Banking retains and services mortgage loans originated by Community Banking as well as those

purchased from various correspondent originators Mortgage loan products include fixed and adjustable rate government and

conventional loans for the purpose of constructing purchasing or refinancing residential properties Substantially all of the

properties are owner occupied BBT generally retains the servicing rights to loans sold Residential Mortgage Banking

earns interest on loans held in the warehouse and portfolio earns fee income from the origination and servicing of mortgage
loans and recognizes gains or losses from the sale of mortgage loans

Dealer Financial Services

Dealer Financial Services originates loans to consumers on prime and nonprime basis for the purchase of automobiles Such

loans are originated on an indirect basis through approved franchised and independent automobile dealers throughout the

BBT market area and nationally through Regional Acceptance Corporation This segment also originates loans for the

purchase of boats and recreational vehicles originated through dealers in BBTs market area In addition financing and

servicing to dealers for their inventories is provided through joint relationship between Dealer Financial Services and

Community Banking

Specialized Lending

BBTs Specialized Lending consists of LOBs and subsidiaries that provide specialty finance products to consumers and

businesses The LOBs include Commercial Finance and Governmental Finance Commercial Finance structures and manages
asset-based working capital financing supply chain financing export-import finance accounts receivable management and

credit enhancement Commercial Finance also contains the Mortgage Warehouse Lending business which provides short-

term lending solutions to finance first-lien residential mortgage loans held for sale by independent mortgage companies

Governmental Finance provides tax-exempt financing to meet the capital project needs of local governments Operating

subsidiaries include BBT Equipment Finance which provides equipment leasing largely within BBTs banking footprint

Sheffield Financial dealer-based financer of equipment for both small businesses and consumers Prime Rate Premium

Finance Corporation which includes AFCO and CAFO insurance premium finance LOBs that provide funding to businesses

in the United States and Canada and to consumers in certain markets within BBTs banking footprint and Grandbridge
full-service commercial mortgage banking lender providing loans on national basis Lendmark Financial Services direct

consumer finance lending company was sold during the fourth quarter of 2013 resulting in the sale of $500 million of loans

and the transfer of $230 million of loans to Residential Mortgage Banking Branch Bank clients as well as nonbank clients

within and outside BBTs primary geographic market area are served by these LOBs The Community Banking segment
receives credit for referrals to these LOBs with the corresponding charge retained as part of Other Treasury and Corporate in

the accompanying tables

Insurance Services

BBTs insurance agency brokerage network is the sixth largest in the world Insurance Services provides property and

casualty employee benefits and life insurance to businesses and individuals It also provides small business and corporate

services such as workers compensation and professional liability as well as surety coverage and title insurance In addition

Insurance Services underwrites limited amount of property and casualty coverage Community Banking and Financial

Services receive credit for insurance commissions on referred accounts with the corresponding charge retained in the

corporate office which is reflected as part of Other Treasury and Corporate in the accompanying tables

Financial Services

Financial Services provides personal trust administration estate planning investment counseling wealth management asset

management corporate retirement services corporate banking and corporate trust services Financial Services also offers

clients investment alternatives including discount brokerage services equities fixed-rate and variable-rate annuities mutual

funds and governmental and municipal bonds through BBT Investment Services Inc subsidiary of Branch Bank
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Financial Services includes BBT Securities full-service brokerage and investment banking firm that provides services in

retail brokerage equity and debt underwriting investment advice corporate finance and equity research and facilitates the

origination trading and distribution of fixed-income securities and equity products in both the public and private capital

markets BBT Securities also has public finance department that provides investment banking services financial advisory

services and municipal bond financing to variety of regional taxable and tax-exempt issuers

Financial Services includes group of BBT-sponsored private equity and mezzanine investment funds that invests in

privately owned middle-market operating companies to facilitate growth or ownership transition while leveraging the

Community Banking network for referrals and other bank services Financial Services also includes the Corporate Banking

Division that originates and services large corporate relationships syndicated lending relationships and client derivatives

Community Banking receives an interoffice credit for referral fees with the corresponding charge reflected as part of Other

Treasury and Corporate in the accompanying tables Also captured within the net intersegment interest income for Financial

Services is the NIM for the loans and deposits assigned to the Wealth Management Division that are housed in the

Community Bank

Other Treasury and Corporate

Other Treasury and Corporate is the combination of the Other segment that represents operating entities that do not meet the

quantitative or qualitative thresholds for disclosure BBTs Treasury function which is responsible for the management of

the securities portfolios overall balance sheet funding and liquidity and overall management of interest rate risk the

corporate support functions that have not been allocated to the business segments merger-related charges or credits that are

incurred as part of the acquisition and conversion of acquired entities nonrecurring charges that are considered to be unusual

in nature or infrequent and not reflective of the normal operations of the segments and intercompany eliminations including

intersegment net referral fees and net intersegment interest income expense

The substantial majority of the loan portfolio acquired in the Colonial acquisition is covered by loss sharing agreements with

the FDIC and is managed outside of the Community Banking segment The assets and related interest income from this loan

portfolio have an expected finite business life and are therefore included in the Other Treasury and Corporate segment

Results for BankAtlantic were included in the Other Treasury and Corporate segment until the system
conversion in October

2012 Historically performance results of bank acquisitions prior to system conversion are reported in this segment and on

post-conversion date are reported in the Community Banking segment

Segment Asset Transfer

During January 2014 approximately $8.3 billion of home equity loans and lines were transferred from Community Banking

to Residential Mortgage Banking based on change in how these loans will be managed as result of new qualified

mortgage regulations The following tables disclose selected financial information with respect to BBTs reportable

business segments before the loan transfer and on pro-forma basis subsequent to the loan transfer
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The following table presents segment information prior to the realignment of certain operating segments

BBT Corporation

Reportable Segments Before Realignment

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Community Banking Residential Mortgage Banking Dealer Financial Services Specialized Lending
2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions
Net interest income expense 2129 2084 1937 1168 1149 1024 834 844 852 678 701 636
Net

intersegment interest income expense 1085 1293 1579 747 772 734 159 196 270 126 139 171
Segment net interest income 3214 3377 3516 421 377 290 675 648 582 552 562 465

Allocated provision for loan and lease losses 246 665 589 34 95 320 214 164 125 85 135 72
Noninterest income

1202 1136 1031 484 754 351 231 229 211
Intersegment net referral fees expense 160 178 121

Noninterest expense 1701 1827 2356 344 389 297 108 101 90 255 259 233
Amortization of intangibles 36 37 47

Allocatedcorporateexpenses 1040 1026 901 68 55 48 29 36 37 66 79 72
Income loss betore income taxes 1553 1136 775 458 592 24 328 353 336 372 313 293
Provision benefit for income taxes 571 414 278 174 225 125 135 127 97 69 58

Segment net income loss 982 722 497 284 367 15 203 218 209 275 244 235

Identifiable segment assets period end 63145 62821 59167 27664 29503 25614 11526 10264 9874 17629 18907 16773

Insurance Services Financial Services Other Treasury and Corporate Total BBT Corporation

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions
Net interest income expense 150 123 108 654 953 948 5616 5857 5507
Net intersegment interest income expense 297 326 250 356 516 659
Segment net interest income

447 449 358 298 437 289 5616 5857 5507

Allocated provision for loan and lease losses
19 13 15 85 592 1057 1190

Noninterest income
1535 1365 1041 743 719 683 262 390 211 3937 3820 3113

Intersegment net referral fees expense 36 39 30 195 217 151
Noninterest expense 1135 1016 786 617 643 575 1571 1483 1366 5731 5718 5703
Amortizationofintangibles 61 61 42 106 110 99
Allocated corporate expenses 96 82 72 99 93 74 1398 1371 1204
Income loss before income taxes 252 213 148 488 455 420 327 270 320 3124 2792 1628
Provision benefit for income taxes 85 70 46 183 171 156 160 320 360 1395 764 296
Segment net income loss 167 143 102 305 284 264 487 50 40 1729 2028 1332

Identifiable segment assets period end 2990 3297 2350 10434 9283 7497 49622 50424 53736 183010 184499 175011

Includes financial data from subsidiaries below the quantitative and qualitative thresholds
requiring disclosure



The following table presents segment information after the realignment of certain operating segments

BBT Corporation

Reportable Segments After Realignment

Years Ended December 31 2013 2012 and 2011

Community Banking Residential Mortgage Banking Dealer Financial Services Specialized Lending

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

1712 1669 1555 1585 1564 1406 834 844 852 678 701 636

1341 1565 1844 1003 1044 999 159 196 270 126 139 171

3053 3234 3399 582 520 407 675 648 582 552 562 465

276 586 529 174 380 214 164 125 85 135 72

1202 1135 1031 484 755 351 231 229 211

173 190 131
.-.--

1683 1800 2334 361 416 320 108 101 90 255 259 233

36 37 47

1035 1022 897 73 59 52 29 36 37 66 79 72

1398 1114 754 627 626 328 353 336 372 313 293

513 406 270 237 238 125 135 127 97 69 58

886 708 484 390 388 203 218 209 275 244 235

54602 54731 52368 36.207 37593 32413 11526 10264 9874 17629 18907 16773

Insurance Services Financial Services Other Treasury and Corporate Total BBT Corporation

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011

Dollars in millions

129 106 98 675 970 958 5616 5857 5507

310 337 257 369 527 666

439 443 355 306 443 292 5.616 5857 5507

17 11 13 86 592 1057 1190

1535 1365 1041 743 719 683 262 390 211 3937 3820 3113

36 39 30 208 229 161

1135 1016 786 617 643 575 1572 1483 13o5 5731 5718 5703

61 61 42
106 110 99

96 82 72 99 93 74 1398 1371 l204J

252 213 148 482 451 418 335 278 327 3124 2792 1628

85 70 46 181 169 155 157 323 362 1395 764 296

167 143 102 301 282 263 492 45 35 1729 2028 1332

2990 3297 2350 9876 8845 7243 50180 50862 53990 183010 184499 175011

Includes financial data from subsidiaries below the quantitative
and qualitative thresholds requinng disclosure

Net interest income expense

Net intersegment interest income expense

Segment net interest income

Allocated provision for loan and lease losses

Noninterest income

lntersegment net referral fees expense

Noninterest expense

Amortization of intangibles

Allocated corporate expenses

Income loss before income taxes

Provision benefit for income taxes

Segment net income loss

Identifiable segment assets period end

Net interest income expense

Net intersegment
interest income expense

Segment net interest income

Allocated provision for loan and lease losses

Noninterest income

Intersegment net referral fees expense

Noninterest expense

Amortization of intangibles

Allocated corporate expenses

Income loss before income taxes

Provision benefit for income taxes

Segment net income loss

Identifiable segment assets period end



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Exchange Act the Registrant has duly caused this report to be

signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized as of February 26 2014

BBT Corporation

Registrant

/s/ Kelly King

Kelly King
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of

the Registrant and in the capacities indicated as of February 26 2014

Is Kelly King

Kelly King
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer

/s Daryl Bible

Daryl Bible

Senior Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Principal Financial Officer

Is Cynthia Powell

Cynthia Powell

Executive Vice President and

Corporate Controller

Principal Accounting Officer
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Majority of the Directors of the Registrant are included

Is Kelly King
Is Nido Qubein

Kelly King
Nido Qubein

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Director

Is John Allison IV Is Tollie Rich Jr

John Allison IV
Tollie Rich Jr

Director
Director

Is Jennifer Banner Is Thomas Skains

Jennifer Banner Thomas Skains

Director
Director

Is David Boyer Jr __________________________________

David Boyer Jr Thomas Thompson

Director
Director

Is Anna Cablik Is Edwin Welch Ph.D

Anna Cablik Edwin Welch Ph.D

Director Director

Is Ronald Deal Is Stephen Williams

Ronald Deal Stephen Williams

Director
Director

Is James Faulkner

James Faulkner

Director

Is Patricia Henry

Patricia Henry

Director

Is John Howe III M.D

John Howe III M.D

Director

Is Eric Kendrick

Eric Kendrick

Director

Is Dr Louis Lynn

Dr Louis Lynn

Director

Is Edward Milligan

Edward Milligan

Director

Is Charles Patton

Charles Patton

Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Purchase and Assumption Agreement Whole Bank All

Deposits among the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation receiver of Colonial Bank Montgomery
Alabama the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and

Branch Banking and Trust Company dated as of August

14 2009

3i Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant as amended

and restated April 25 2013 and as further amended April

26 2013

3u Bylaws of the Registrant as amended and restated

December 17 2013

4.1 Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant as amended

and restated April 25 2013 and as further amended April

26 2013

Indenture Regarding Senior Securities including form of

Senior Debt Security between Registrant and U.S Bank

National Association as successor in interest to State

Street Bank and Trust Company as trustee dated as of

May24 1996

4.3 First Supplemental Indenture dated May 2009 to the

Indenture Regarding Senior Securities dated as of May

24 1996 between the Registrant and U.S Bank National

Association

Indenture Regarding Subordinated Securities including

Form of Subordinated Debt Security between the

Registrant and U.S Bank National Association as

successor in interest to State Street Bank and Trust

Company as trustee dated as of May 24 1996

4.5 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 23

2003 to the Indenture Regarding Subordinated Securities

dated as of May 24 1996 between the Registrant and

U.S Bank National Association

4.6 Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of September

24 2004 to the Indenture Regarding Subordinated

Securities dated as of May 24 1996 between the

Registrant and U.S Bank National Association

4.7 Third Supplemental Indenture dated May 2009 to the

Indenture Regarding Subordinated Securities dated as of

May 24 1996 between the Registrant and U.S Bank

National Association

10.1 BBT Corporation Amended and Restated Non-

Employee Directors Deferred Compensation and Stock

Option Plan amended and restated January 2005

10.21 Form of Non-Employee Director Nonqualified Stock

Option Agreement for the BBT Corporation Amended

and Restated Non-Employee Directors Deferred

Compensation and Stock Option Plan

Location

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 2.1 of the Current Report

on Form 8-K filed August 17
2009

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit of the Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2013

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 3u of the Current Report

on Form 8-K filed December 19

2013

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit of the Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2013

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 4c of Form S-3

Registration Statement No 333-

02899

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 4.2 of the Current Report

on Form 8-K filed May 2009

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 4d of Form S-3

Registration Statement No 333-

02899

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 4.5 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 27
2009

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 4.7 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 26
2010

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 4.6 of the Current Report

on Form 8-K filed May 2009

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.1 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 28

2008

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25
2011

2.1

Exhibit No Description

4.2

4.4
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Exhibit No p..rn
Location

10.3 BBT Corporation 1995 Omnibus Stock incentive Plan Incorporated herein by reference to

as amended and restated through February 25 2003 Exhibit 99 of Form S-8

Registration Statement No 333-

116502

10.4 2008 Declaration of Amendment to BBT Corporation Incorporated herein by reference to

1995 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan Exhibit 0.2.a of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.5 409A Declaration of Amendment to BBT Corporation Incorporated herein by reference to

1995 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan Exhibit 10.2.b of the Annual

Report on Form 10-K filed

February 27 2009

10.6 Form of Employee Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement Incorporated herein by reference to

for the BBT Corporation 1995 Omnibus Stock Incentive Exhibit 10.5 of the Annual Report

Plan as amended and restated on Form 10-K filed February 25

2011

10.7 BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Incorporated herein by reference to

Incentive Plan as amended as amended through February the Appendix to the Proxy

24 2009 Statement for the 2009 Annual

Meeting of Shareholders on

Schedule 14A filed March 13

2009

10.8 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement Performance- Incorporated herein by reference to

Based Vesting Component for Executive Officers under Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report

the BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 on Form 8-K filed June 25 2010

Stock Incentive Plan June 2010 Performance Award

10.9 Form of Performance Unit Award Agreement for the Incorporated herein by reference to

BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Exhibit 10.6 of the Quarterly

Incentive Plan 3-Year Vesting Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2010

10.10 Form of Non-Employee Director Restricted Stock Unit Incorporated herein by reference to

Agreement for the BBT Corporation Amended and Exhibit 10.6 of the Annual Report

Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan 5-Year Vesting on Form 10-K filed February 28

2008

10.11 Form of Non-Employee Director Restricted Stock Unit Incorporated herein by reference to

Agreement for the BBT Corporation Amended and Exhibit 10.2 of the Quarterly

Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan 4-Year Vesting Report on Form 10-Q filed May

2010

10.12 Form of Non-Employee Director Nonqualified Stock Incorporated herein by reference to

Option Agreement for the BBT Corporation Amended Exhibit 10.7 of the Annual Report

and Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan 5-Year Vesting on Form 10-K filed February 28

2008

10.13 Form of Non-Employee Director Nonqualified Stock Incorporated herein by reference to

Option Agreement for the BBT Corporation Amended Exhibit 10.3 of the Quarterly

and Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan 4-Year Vesting Report on Form 10-Q filed May

2010

10.14 Form of Employee Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement Incorporated herein by reference to

for the BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 Exhibit 10.8 of the Annual Report

Stock Incentive Plan 5-Year Vesting on Form 10-K filed February 28

2008
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Exhibit No Description Location

10.15 Form of Employee Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement Incorporated herein by reference to

for the BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 Exhibit 10.5 of the Quarterly

Stock Incentive Plan 4-Year Vesting Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2010

10.16 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for the BBT Incorporated herein by reference to

Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Exhibit 10.1 of the Quarterly

Plan 5-Year Vesting Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2009

10.17 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for the BBT Incorporated herein by reference to

Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Exhibit 10.4 of the Quarterly

Plan 4-Year Vesting Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2010

10.18 BBT Corporation Amended and Restated Short-term Incorporated herein by reference to

Incentive Plan Exhibit 10.11 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.19 First Amendment to BBT Corporation Short-term Incorporated herein by reference to

incentive Plan January 2009 Restatement Exhibit 10.1 of the Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2010

10.20 Southern National Deferred Compensation Plan for Key Incorporated herein by reference to

Executives including amendments Exhibit 10.21 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25
2011

10.21 BBT Corporation Target Pension Plan Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.13 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 27
2009

10.22 First Amendment to the BBT Corporation Target Incorporated herein by reference to

Pension Plan Exhibit 10.23 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25
2011

10.23t Second Amendment to the BBT Corporation Target Incorporated herein by reference to

Pension Plan Exhibit 10.24 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25

2011

0.24t Third Amendment to the BBT Corporation Target Incorporated herein by reference to

Pension Plan Exhibit 10.25 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25
2011

10.25 BBT Corporation Non-Qualified Defined Benefit Plan Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.14 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 27
2009

10.26 First Amendment to the BBT Corporation Non- Incorporated herein by reference to

Qualified Defined Benefit Plan Exhibit 10.25 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25
2011

10.27t Second Amendment to the BBT Corporation Non- Incorporated herein by reference to

Qualified Defined Benefit Plan Exhibit 10.28 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25
2011

152



LocationExhibit No

10.28t

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

Description

Third Amendment to the BBT Corporation Non-

Qualified Defined Benefit Plan

BBT Corporation Non-Qualified Defined Contribution

Plan

BBT Corporation Non-Qualified Deferred

Compensation Trust Amended and Restated effective

November 2001 including amendments

BBT Corporation Non-Qualified Deferred

Compensation Trust Amended and Restated effective

November 2001 including amendments

Form of Employee Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement

for the BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004

Stock Incentive Plan 4-Year Vesting with Clawback

Provision

Form of Employee Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for

the BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004

Stock Incentive Plan 4-Year Vesting with Clawback

Provision

Form of Performance Unit Award Agreement for the

BBT Corporation Amended and Restated 2004 Stock

Incentive Plan 3-Year Vesting 2012 2014

Form of Employee Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement

for the BBT Corporation 2012 Incentive Plan

Form of Employee Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for

the BBT Corporation 2012 Incentive Plan

Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for the

BBT Corporation 2012 Incentive Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement Performance-

Based Vesting Component for Executive Officers under

the BBT Corporation 2012 Incentive Plan

Form of LTIP Award Agreement for Executive Officers

under the BBT Corporation 2012 Incentive Plan

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by and

among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Trust

Co and Kelly King dated as of December 19 2012

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.29 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 25

2011

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.15 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.16 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.17 of the Annual Report

on Form 10-K filed February 28

2008

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.1 of the Quarterly

Report on Form l0-Q filed May
2012

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 of the Quarterly

Report on Form l0-Q filed May
2012

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.3 of the Quarterly

Report on Form lO-Q filed May
2012

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.1 of the Quarterly

Report on Form lO-Q filed May
2013

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 of the Quarterly

Report on Form l0-Q filed August

2012

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 of the Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q filed May
2013

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.3 of the Quarterly

Report on Form l0-Q filed May

2013

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.4 of the Quarterly

Report on Form 0-Q filed May

2013

Incorporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report

on Form 8-K filed December 19

2012
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Exhibit No Description Location

10.41 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.21 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Christopher Henson on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.42 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.22 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Daryl Bible on Form 10-K flied February 27

2009

10.43 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.23 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Ricky Brown on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.44 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.24 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Barbara Duck on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.45 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.25 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Donna Goodrich on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.46 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.26 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Robert Greene on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.47 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.27 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Clarke Starnes III on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.48 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.28 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Steven Wiggs on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.49 2008 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by Incorporated herein by reference to

and among BBT Corporation Branch Banking and Exhibit 10.29 of the Annual Report

Trust Co and Leon Wilson III on Form 10-K filed February 27

2009

10.50 2012 Employment Agreement by and among BBT Incorporated herein by reference to

Corporation Branch Banking and Trust Co and Cynthia Exhibit 10.1 of the Quarterly

Williams Report on Form l0-Q filed

November 2012

10.51 2012 Employment Agreement by and among BBT Incorporated herein by reference to

Corporation Branch Banking and Trust Co and William Exhibit 10.2 of the Quarterly

Yates Report on Form 10-Q filed

November 2012

11 Statement re computation of earnings per share Filed herewith as Note 19 to the

consolidated financial statements

12 Statement re computation of ratios Filed herewith

21t Subsidiaries of the Registrant Filed herewith

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Filed herewith

Firm
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Location

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule Filed herewith

13a-14a or 15d-14a of the Exchange Act as adopted

pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule Filed herewith

13a-14a or 15d-14a of the Exchange Act as adopted

pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Filed herewith

Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley

Act of 2002

10l.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Filed herewith

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Definition Linkbase Filed herewith

1O1.INS XBRL Instance Document Filed herewith

lOl.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Filed herewith

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Filed herewith

lOl.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Filed herewith

Management compensatory plan or arrangement

Exhibit filed with the SEC and available upon request
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

Kelly King certify that

have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of BBT Corporation

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not

misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present

in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the

periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officers and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and Sd- 15e and internal control over financial reporting as

defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated

subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this report

is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be

designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by

this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during

the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial

reporting and

The registrants other certifying officers and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control

over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or

persons performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and

report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date February 26 2014

Is Kelly King

Kelly King

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

Daryl Bible certify that

have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of BBT Corporation

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not

misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present

in all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the

periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officers and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15e and 15d-l5e and internal control over financial reporting as

defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5f and 15d-l5f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated

subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this report

is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be

designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by

this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during

the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial

reporting and

The registrants other certifying officers and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control

over financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or

persons performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and

report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date February 26 2014

Is Daryl Bible

Daryl Bible

Senior Executive vice President and

Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906

OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxtey Act of 2002 the undersigned

chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of BBT Corporation the Company do hereby certify that

The Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal period ended December 31 2013 the Form 10-K of the Company

fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and

The information contained in the Form 10-K fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of

operations of the Company

Date February 26 2014

/5/ Kelly King

Kelly King

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Is Daryl Bible

Daryl Bible

Senior Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to BBT Corporation and will be

retained by BBT Corporation andfurnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request
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BBT Corporation
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required reports

with the Securities and Exchange

Commission each
yeac Copies of these

reports may be obtained upon written

request to

Daryl Bible

Senior Executive Vice President

and Chief Financial Officer

BBT Corporation

200 West Second Street

P0 Box 1250

Winston-Salem NC 27102-1250

Corporate Headquarters

BBT Corporation

200 West Second Street

P0 Box 1250

Winston-Salem NC 27102-1250

336-733-2000

Transfer Agent

Computershare Trust Company N.A

250 Royall Street

Canton MA 02021

Equal Opportunity Employer

BBT
Corporation

ix an equal

opportunity employet All matters

regarding recruiting hiring training

compensation benefits promotions

transfers and all other
personnel

policies will continue to be free from

discriminatory practices

Shareholder Services

Shareholders
seeking

information

regarding transfer instructions dividends

lost certificates or other general

information should write or call

Computershare Trust Company N.A

P0 Box 43078

Providence RI 02940-3078

800-213-4314

Address changes reprinting of tax

information and account information

may be directly
accessed through

the Computerxhare webxite
using

Investor Centre

Computershare.com/BBT

Stock Exchange

and Trading Symbol

The common stock of BBT Corporation

is traded on the New York Stock

Exchange under the xymbol BBT

Direct Stock Purchase and

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend

Reinvestment Plan offers
prospective

and current xhareholderx the

opportunity to affordably obtain BBT

common sharex Shareholders may

reinvest dividends purchase
additional

shares and xell shares on regular

basis For more information contact

Computershare at 800-213-4314

News Media

News media representatives seeking

information should contact

Cynthia Williams

Senior Executive Vice President

Chief
Corporate

Communications Officer

336-733-1478

Analyst Information

Analysts investors and others ueeking

additional financial information

should contact

Alan Greer

Executive Vice President

Investor Relations

336-733-3021

Tamera Gjexdal

Senior Vice President

Investor Relations

336-733-3058

Clients

Clients seeking axsistance with BBT

products and services should call

800-BANK BBT 800-226-5228

Website

Please visit BBT.com for information

concerning BBTx products and

xervicex news releases financial

information corporate governance

practices
and other information

Corporate Profile

Founded in 1872 BBT
Corporation BBT or the Corporation continues to build

on strong
foundation of excellence

Headquartered in Winston-Salem North Carolina BBT had consolidated assets at

December 31 2013 totaling $183.0 billion and rankx as the ninth-largest
financial

inxtitution based on depoxits in the United States Ax of December 31 2013 BBT

operated 1825 financial centers in 12 states and Washington D.C

BBT isa values-driven highly profitable growth organization
Fortune 500 company

BBT offers full
range

of consumer and commercial banking securities
brokerage

asset management mortgage and insurance products and xervices We are consistently

recognized for outstanding
client xatixfaction

by J.D Power and Associates the U.S

Small Business Administration Creenwich Associates and others

Forward-Looking Statements

Our fundamental strategy ix to deliver the best value
proposition in our markets

Recognizingvalue isa function of quality to price our focux is on delivering high-quality

client service resulting in the Perfect Client Experience

Our
overarching purpose is to achieve our vision and mission consistent with our

values with the ultimate goal of maximizing shareholder returns

At BBT weve spent 142 yearx sharing our knowledge with our clientx
By offering

sound advice and personal attention we help our clients make informed choices ax

they manage their day-to-day finances and set course to reach their long-term

financial
goals

More information about BBT and our full line of
products

and services ix available

at BBT.com

This 2013 Annual
Report

contains certain forward-looking statements ax defined in the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995 These statements may address

issues that involve significant risks uncertainties estimates and assumptions made
by management Actual results may differ materially from turrent projections

Please refer to BBTs filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission for summary of important factors that may affect BBTs forward-looking statements BBT

undertakes no obligation to revise these statements following the date of this Annual Report

About the Report

This 2013 Annual Report contains financial information and performance measures determined
by

methods other than in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United Staten of America CAAP BBTx management uses these measureu to evaluate the underlying performance and
efficiency

of BBTx
operations Management

believes that non-CAAP measures provide greater underxtanding of ongoing operations and enhance comparability of results with prior periods as well as demonstrating the

effects of
significant gains

and charges in the current period The company believes that
meaningful analysis

of its financial performance requires an understanding of the factors

underlying
that performance BBTs management believes that investors may use these non-GAAP financial measures to

analyze
financial performance without the

impact

of unusual items that may obscure trends in the companys underlying performance These disclosures should not be viewed as substitute for financial measures determined

in accordance with GAAP nor are they neceusarily comparable to non-CAAP performance measures that may be presented by other companies The Tier common equity ratio

isa non-CAAP meanure BBT uses the Tier common equity
definition used in the

Supervisory Capital Assessment Program to calculate the ratio BBTs management uses these

measures to assess the quality of capital and believes that investors may find them useful in their analysis of the
corporation

These capital measures are not necessarily comparable

to similar capital measures that may be presented by other companies Asset quality ratios have been adjuuted to remove the impact
of

acquired
loans and foreclosed

property

covered by the FDIC loss-sharing agreements Please refer to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 2013 for appropriate non-GAAP disclosures
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